
PT]BLIC NOTICE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of
Platteville shall be held on Tuesday, }r4ay 12, 2015 at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers at
75 North Bonson Street, Platteville, WI.

COMMON COTJNCIL AGENDA

L CALLTO ORDER

il. ROLLCALL

ilI. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR - The following items may be approved
on a single motion and vote due to their routine nature or previous discussion. Please indicate to
the Council President if you would prefer separate discussion and action.

A. Council Meeting Minutes
1. 4l25ll5 Special Meeting
2. 4127ll5 Special Meeting
3. 4l28ll5 Regular Meeting
4. 4130115 Special Meeting
5. 5l04ll5 Special Meeting

B. Payment of Bills
C. Financial Report for April
D. Appointments to Boards & Commissions
E. Licenses - One-Year and Two-Year Operators Licenses
F. Acting City Manager Compensation

IV. CITIZENS' COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS and PETITIONS, if any - Please limit
comments to no more than five minutes.

V. REPORTS
A. Committee Reports (Council or StaffRepresentative)

l. Plan Commission (Denn) 3l2ll5 and416115
2. Commission on Aging (Bonin) 3l20ll5
3. Redevelopment Authority (Daus) 3l30ll5
4. Historic Preservation Commission (Kilian) 4ll4ll5

B. Other Reports
1. City Attorney -Itemized Report
2. Water and Sewer Financial Report
3. Airport Financial Report
4. Department Progress Reports

VI. ACTION
A. Platteville l4¡elcomes You Sign - Alliant Energy Property l4l28ll5l
B. Ordinance 15-06 - Amending Official TrafÍic Map - "No Parking - Bus Stop" l4l28l15l
C. Community Garden - 160 E. Mineral Street l4l28ll5l

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting Posted: 5/7/2015



D. Former Pioneer Ford Property Downtown
1. Resolution 15-08 - Adopting A Citizen Participation Plan
2. Resolution 15-09 - Authorizing submission of a Community Development Block

Grant (CDBG) Application

VII. INFORùrA*TION AND DISCUSSION
A. Conditional Use Permit- 1100 East Mineral Street
B. Conditional Use Permit -7151785 South Chestnut Street
C. Satisfaction of Mortgage - Emmi Roth USA
D. EMS -AreaAmbulance Committee Report

VIII. CLOSED SESSION - Per Wisconsin Statute 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the
purchasing ofpublic properties, the investing of public fi.rnds, or conducting other specified
public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session- Library
Block Development Negotiations.

IX. ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION

X. ADJOURNMENT

Ifyour attendance requires special accommodation, write City Clerk, P.O. Box 780, Platteville, WI
53818 or call (608) 348-9741 Option 6.

[ ] lndicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting Posted,: 5/7/2075



PLATTEVILLE COMMON COTJNCIL PROCEEDINGS
APRrL 25,2015

The special meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council
President Eileen Nickels at7:49 AM in the Police Department Community Room at 165 N 4th Street.

ROLL CALL
Present: Barbara Daus, Mike Denn, Ken Kilian, Tom Nall, Council President Eileen Nickels, Amy
Seeboth-Wilson, and Barbara Stockhausen. Absent: None.
Present from Public Adminishation Associates: Bill and Denise Fuehr

CLOSED SESSION
Motion by Daus, second by Nall to adjourn to closed session per Wisconsin Statute 19.S5(1)(c)
considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public
employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility - City Manager
Intert¡iews. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.

The Council reconvened to open session at 3:20 PM.

ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION
None.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Nall, second by Denn to adjoum. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote. The meeting was
adjourned at 3:20 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbara Daus, Common Council

Page I ofl



PLATTEVILLE COMMON COUNCIL PROCBEDINGS
APRIL 27,20t5

The special meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council
President Pro Tem Barbara Daus at 7:00 PM in the City Manager Office of the Municipal Building.

ROLL CALL
Present: Barbara Daus, Ken Kilian, Tom Nall, and Amy Seeboth-Wilson. Mike Denn arrived at 7:30 PM.
Excused: Council President Eileen Nickels and Barbara Stockhausen.

Others Present: Joe Carroll, Jessie Lee-Jones, Duane Borgen, Larry Bierke, and Steven Roy.

CLOSED SESSION
Motion by Seeboth-Wilson, second by Kilian to adjourn to closed session per Wisconsin Statute
19.85(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds,
or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a
closed session - Library Block Development Negotiqtions. Motion carried 4-0 on a roll call vote.

The Council reconvened to open session at 8:10 PM.

ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION
No action taken.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Nall, second by Seeboth-Wilson to adjourn. Motion carried 5-0 on a roll call vote. The
meeting was adjourned at 8:10 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbara Daus, Council President Pro-Tem

Page I of I



PLATTEVILLE COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS
APRrL 28,20t5

The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council President
Pro Tem Barbara Daus at 7:03 PM in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

ROLL CALL
Present: Barbara Daus, Mike Denn, Ken Kilian, Tom Nall, and Amy Seeboth-Wilson. Excused: Council
President Eileen Nickels and Barbara Stockhausen.

President Pro Tem Daus welcomed Alderman Tom Nall to the Common Council.

PUBLIC HEARING
Rezoning Request for 1205 Union Street - President Pro Tem Daus opened the public hearing. Community
Planning & Development Director Joe Carroll explained that the original request was to rezone from R- 1 Single
Family Residential to R-2 One and Two Family Residential and remove the R-LO overlay zoning designation.
Staffhad determined that the zoning change did not comply with the Comprehensive Plan and recommended
denial of the request to rezone from R-l to R-2, but had no concerns with the request to remove the R-LO
designation. The Plan Commission considered this at their April 6 meeting and recommended denial of both.
In the meantime, the applicant stated that the rezone portion was a mistake on the application and only intended
to remove the R-LO overlay zoning designation. This overlay designation allows the property to be used as
an owner-occupied residence and as a rental property, limits the number of individuals that can rent the house
(maximum of 2 individuals that are unrelated). No public statements in favor or in general. Public statements
against included John Duesbury of 40 Preston Dr, Rachel Culbertson of I 165 Westhill Ave, and Tonia Wagner
of 1155 Union St. Registered against were Evelyn Duesbury of 40 Preston Dr, Ken Culbertson and family of
1 165 Westhill Ave, Carole A Ruttman of 1140 Union St, Brian Wagner of 1155 Union St, Mark Gottschall of
1210 Union St, Terry Vaassen of 1170 Westhill Ave, Joyce Wisnewski of 1200 Westhill Ave, Wendy Brooke
of 1220 Westhill Ave, Thomas Lindahl of 295 Flower Ct, Charles and Joyce Clark of 875 W Main St, Gene
and Jan Weber of 1285 Union St, Goldie Mellville of 1150 Perry Dr, Melody Koppen of 1255 Perry Dr,
Richard Rundell af 1270 Perry St, Pam Pundsack of I110 Perry Dr,Larry and Sylvia Kurowski of 1230 Perry
Dr, Tom and Deb Osting of 150 Moonlight Dr, and Tim and Barb Dies of 1 l5 Moonlight Dr. Motion by Denn,
second by Nall to close the public hearing. Motion carried 5-0 on a roll call vote. Motion by Denn, second by
Kilian to deny the request to rezone the property to R-2 One and Two Family Residential and to keep the
R-LO overlay zoning designation in place at 1205 Union Street. Motion carried 5-0 on a roll call vote.

SPECIAL PRESENTATION
A. UW-Platteville Student Design Group - Trffic Study - ln response to Council concerns regarding

speeds and pedestrian safety along the Business 151 conidor, UW-Platteville engineering students
Jacob Hoagland, Korey Schroder, Brittany Thompson, and Colten Tuescher conducted a study that
included a speed analysis, crash history, turning movement data collection, and pedestrian
observations and presented their findings, including four alternatives to the Council in a Powerpoint
presentation: l) no change; 2) increase all speed limits 5 mph; 3) decrease all speed limits 5 mph; or
4) Segment 3A and 38.

B. Unified Neighbors Improving Their Environment (UNITÐ - Jamie Collins - This presentation was
cancelled at the request ofthe presenter.

CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR
Motion by Denn, second by Kilian to approve the consent calendar as follows: April 9 Special, April 14
Regular, and April 2l Organizational Council Meeting Minutes; Payment of Bills in the amount of
5316,740.24; Appointment of Dick Bonin and David Jones (partial term) to the Board of Review (5 year term)

Page I of3



and Tom Nelson and Mary Miller to the Plan Commission (3 year term); Two-Year Operator License to Adam
C Hendryn<, Roger C Henry, Brian A Johnson, Toni L Kettler, Bonnie L Kohl, and Jacqueline M Prall; and
Street Closing Permit to St Augustine University Parish on April 29 for Hickory Street from Greenwood Ave
to Pine Street as presented. Motion canied 5-0 on a roll call vote.

CITIZENS'COMMENTS. OBSERVATIONS AND PETITIONS" if any.
President Pro Tem Daus noted that this was City Manager Larry Bierke's last Council meeting and extended
him thanks on behalf of the Council and City.

REPORTS
A. Committee Reports - Meeting reports were submitted by the Museum Board, Airport Commission,

Library Board, Water & Sewer Commission, Parks Forestry & Recreation Committee, Historic
Preservation Commission, and Community Safe Routes Committee.

B. Other Reports - Department Progress Reports - Written progress reports of department operations and
activities were submitted by EMS, Public Works, City Attorney,Library, Director of Administration,
Community Planning & Development, EMS, Museum, and Senior Center. Daus noted that Museum
Director Steve Kleefisch is retiring on May 5th after 40 years with the Cþ.

ACTION
A. Election of Plan Commission Member -Motionby Kilian to nominate Mike Denn to serve on the Plan

Commission. Motion by Seeboth-Wilson, second byNall to close nominations and cast an unanimous
ballot for Mike Denn. Motion carried 5-0 on a roll call vote.

C.

Appointment of Duane Borgen as Actìng City Manager Effective May 1, 2015 - Due to the resignation
of City Manager Larry Bierke, it was moved by Denn, second by Nall to appoint Duane Borgen as
Acting Cþ Manager effective ll4ay 2,2015. Motion carried 5-0 on a roll call vote.

Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) Update - EMS - Motion by Denn,
second by Kilian to approve the HIPAA policies for the City of Platteville and Platteville Emergency
Medical Service as presented. Motion carried 5-0 on a roll call vote.

Contract 4-I5 Weed & Grass Mowing - Approval of contract to allow the City to enforce its tall grass
ordinance. Discussion was held about the contractor mowing to no more than 6" height of grass,
cleaning up grass clippings after mowing, and delivery of notices. Motion by Nall, second by Seeboth-
Wilson to award Contract 4-15 Weed & Grass Mowing to Grasspro Lawn Care LLC at the bid prices
of $100/hr or $100 minimum for Base Bid #l and $100/hr or $i00 minimum for Base Bid #2 as
presented. Motion by Kilian, second by Denn to amend the motion to include the cleanup of grass
clippings. Motion to amend failed2-3 on a roll call vote with Daus, Nall, and Seeboth-Wilson voting
against. Original motion carried 4-1 on a roll call vote with Kilian voting against.

Contract 5-15 Sidewalk Repair - Approval of contract to repair sidewalks throughout the City and
grind trip hazards that aren't replaced. Four bids were received. Motion by Denn, second by Nall to
award Contract 5-15 Sidewalk Repair to Lawinger Brothers at the bid price of $32,030.98 and award
the grinding of sidewalk of trip hazards to Sidewalk Savers LLC for a maximum of $7,056.00. Motion
failed2-3 on a roll call vote with Daus, Nall, and Seeboth-Wilson voting against. Motion by Nall to
award Contract 5-15 Sidewalk Repair to J and T Concrete Construction at a bid price of $28,289.58.
Motion dièd for lack of a second. Motion by Seeboth-Wilson, second by Nall to award Contract 5-15
Sidewalk Repair to J and T Concrete Construction at a bid price of $28,289.58 and award the grinding
of sidewalk of trip hazards to Sidewalk Savers LLC for a maximum of $7,056.00. Motion carried
4-1 on a roll call vote with Denn voting against.

B.

D.

E.

Page2 of3



F. Resolution I5-04 Plaueville Housing Authority Board Terms - Motion by Nall, second by Kilian to
adopt Resolution 14-04 Eliminating the One Year Lapse of Service between Re-appointments
Restriction for the Platteville Housing Authority as presented. Motion carried 5-0 on a roll call vote.

G. SidewalkWaiver - Proposed Sherwin l[¡illiams Store on Progressive Parh,vay - Request is to approve
a sidewalk waiver that would allow for the installation of sidewalk along Progressive Parkway for the
proposed Sherwin Williams Store at 1741 Progressive Parkway, but not require it along Business Hwy
151. Plan Commission recommended approval of the waiver since there are no sidewalks planned or
pedestrian crossings along Business Hwy 151. Speaking against the sidewalk waiver was Kristina
Fields, Chair of the Community Safe Routes Committee which review site plans for new businesses
for pedestrian connectivity. The Committee asked the Council to consider requiring
developers/property owners to provide pedestrian connectivþ (sidewalks) as their businesses are
being built along the Business Hwy 151 comidor. Motion by Denn, second by Nall to approve the
waiver for l74l Progressive Parkway (Sherwin Williams Store) to install sidewalk along Business
Hwy 151 as requested with the understanding that the City may require the installation of the sidewalk
in the future at the expense of the property owner. Motion failed 3-2 with Daus, Kilian, and Seeboth-
Wilson voting against.

H. Reconsideration of Loan Terms - 25 E Main Street - Due to the unexpected amount of time that it
took to obtain Historic Preservation Tax Credits to help with the renovation ofthis properry, the owner
purchased the building much laterthan anticipated. The property owner has requested some additional
time to meet their development agreement timelines. Motion by Seeboth-Wilson, second by Kilian to
approve the modified (and amended) completion dates in Section II Developer Obligations ofthe Loan
and Development Agreement for 25 E Main Street as presented. Motion carried 3-2 on a roll call vote
with Denn and Nall voting against.

INFORMATION AND DISCUS SION
A. Platteville Welcomes You Sign - Alliant Energt Properf,, - Request is for approval of a proposed Hwy

80/8i sign location lease agreement (between the Hwy l5l exit ramp and Enterprise Dr), sign cost,
and installation expenses for a total estimated cost of $12,854.56. Action at next meeting.

B. Removal of Parking for Bus Stops - Request is for approval of the installation of six new bus stops
(equivalent of 2 stalls per location). Seeboth-Wilson recused herself from discussion due to a conflict
of interest. Kristina Fields of 945 7th Ave spoke in favor. Michael Knautz of 825 N 2'd St spoke
against since one of the bus stops was directly in front of his residence. This bus stop will be revisited
and possibly changed prior to the next meeting. Main Street Program Director Jack Luedtke spoke in
general regarding the bus stop location on Main Street during the evening hours. Action at next
meeting.

C. Community Garden - 160 E Mineral Street - Request is for approval of a 4-plot trial community
garden at 160 E Mineral Street. Kendall Welch of 87 E Main St spoke in favor. Action at next meeting.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Denn, second by Seeboth-Wilson to adjourn. Motion carried 5-0 on a roll call vote. The meeting
was adjourned at 9:17 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Jan Martin, City Clerk

Page 3 of3



PLATTEVILLE COMMON COTJNCIL PROCEEDINGS
APRIL 30,2015

The special meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council
President Pro Tem Barbara Daus at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

ROLL CALL
Present: Barbara Daus, Mike Denn, Ken Kilian, Tom Nall, and Amy Seeboth-Wilson. Excused: Council
President Eileen Nickels and Barbara Stockhausen.

Others Present: Joe Carroll, Jessie Lee-Jones, Duane Borgen, Larry Bierke, and Steven Roy.

CLOSED SESSION
Motion by Denn, second by Kilian to adjourn to closed session per Wisconsin Statute 19.85(l)(e)
deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or
conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed
session - Library Block Development Negotiations. Motion carried 5-0 on a roll call vote.

The Council reconvened to open session at 8:19 PM.

ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION
Motion by Seeboth-Wilson, second by Denn to approve the modifîed developer's agreement for the City
of Platteville Library Block Development as presented on April 30, 2015 by Attorney Stephen Roy.
Motion carried 5-0 on a roll call vote.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Nall, second by Seeboth-Wilson to adjourn. Motion carried 5-0 on a roll call vote. The
meeting was adjourned at 8:20 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbara Daus, Council President Pro-Tem

Page I ofl



PLATTEVILLE COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS
MAY 4,2015

The special meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council
President Eileen Nickels at 5:04 PM in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

ROLL CALL
Present: Barbara Daus, Mike Denn, Tom Nall, Council President Eileen Nickels, Amy Seeboth-Wilson,
and Barbara Stockhausen. Ken Kilian arrived at 5:08 PM. Absent: None.

CLOSED SESSION
Motion by Daus, second by Stockhausen to adjourn to closed session per Wisconsin Statute
19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any
public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility - City
Manager Selection. Motion carried 6-0 on a roll callvote.

The Council reconvened to open session at 5:14 PM.

ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION
Motion by Stockhausen, second by Denn to approve the city manager employment contract for Karen
Kurt as presented. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion by Stockhausen, second by Denn to adjourn. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote. The meeting
was adjourned at 5:15 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Jan Martin, City Clerk

Page I of 1



MOUND CITY BANK:

51112A15 Schedule of Bills
5t112O15 Payroll (ACH Deposits)
516t2015 Schedule of Bills

Total

SCHEDULE OF BILLS

(58442-58468)
(r38e00-139051)
(5846e-s8581)

$
$
$

87,955.46
107,403.74
441,321,87



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0412312015 - 0510612015

Page: 1

May 06,2015 10:35am

Report Criteria:
Check.Bank No = I

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

05115 0510112015 58442 AFIAC MONTHLY PREM|UMS pR0425150 1 519.35
FLEX AFLAC Pay Period:
04t25t2015

MONÏHLY PREMIUMS PRO42515O 2 346.07 865.42
NON FLEX AFLAC
INSURANCE Pay Period:
0412512015

Tolal 58442 865.42

05/15 O5IO1I2O15 58443 INTERNAL REVENUE SEF FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO425I5O 1 9,792,56
SOCIAL SECURITY Pay
Period: 0412512015

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO425I5O 2 9,792.56
SOCIAL SECURITY Pay
Pe¡iod: 0412512015

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO42515O 3 2,290.18
MEDICARE Pay Period:
0412512015

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO42515O 4 2,290.18
MEDICARE Pay Period:
04t25t2015

FEDERAL TNCOME TAX PR0425150 5 14,973.52 39,139.00
FEDERAL WITHHOLDING
TAX Pay Period:
0412512015

Total 58443 39,139.00

05/15 O5IO1I2O15 58444 VANTAGE TRANSFER AG ICMA DEFERRED COMP PRO42515O 1 27O.OO 27O.OO
ICMA RETIREMENT Pay
Period: 0412512015

05/15 0510112015 58445 Wl DEFERRED COMP BO¡ DEFERRED PR0425150 1 3,027.30
COMPENSATION
DEFERRED
COMPENSATION Pay
Penod: 0412512015

DEFERRED pR0425150 2 260.00 3,287.30
COMPENSATION WI
DEF-ROTH Pay Period:
04t25t2015

Total 58445 3,287.30

05/15 0510112015 58446 Wr DEPT OF REVENUE STATE INCOME TAX pR0425150 1 6,979.35 6,979.35
STATE WITHHOLDING
TAX Pay Period:
04t25t2015

05/15 O5IO1I2O15 58447 WI RETIREMENT SYSTEN WRS RETIREMENT PRO42515O 1 25.00
ADDL RETIREMENT
WITHHELD Pay Period:
04t25t2015

WRS RETIREMENT
EERC GEN RETIRE Pay

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0412312015 - 05/06/2015

Page: 2

May 06, 2015 10:35am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

Period:0412512015 PR0425150 2 6,211.20
WRS RETIREMENT PRO42515O 3 2,803.03
EERC PROT REÏIRE
Pay Period: 0412512015

WRS RETIREMENT PRO42515O 4 I,638.56
EERC W/S RETIRE Pay
Penod: 0412512015

WRS RETIREMENT PRO42515O 5 6,211.20
ERRC GEN RETIRE Pay
Penod: 0412512015

WRS RETIREMENT PRO42515O 6 3,969.63
ERRC PROT RETIRE
Pay Period: 0412512015

wRS RETTREMENT PR0425150 7 1,638.56 22,497.18
ERRC W/S RETIRE Pay
Period: 0412512015

Total 58447 22,497.18

05115 0510112015 58448 Wr SCTF CH|LD SUPPORT CHTLD PR0425150 1 218.00 218.00
SUPPORï-WI SCTF Pay
Penod: 0412512015

05/15 0510112015 58449 WPPA/LEER UN|ON DUES POLTCE pR0425150 1 489.00 489.00
UNION DUES Pay
Penod:' 0412512015

05i15 0510112015 58450 ALLEN, DANIEL FLEX MEDTCAL CLAIM 050115 I 600.00 600.00
REIMB.

05/15 0510112015 58451 BRINKMAN, DAN FTNAL FLEX MEDTCAL 050115 I 600.00 600.00
REIMB

05115 0510112015 58452 CHIROPRACTTC ASSOCTA ACCT #7962-DEAN 050115 1 18.80
ACCï#12912-DEAN 050115 2 62.00
HEALTH

ACCT#16660-DEAN 050115 3 156.00 236.80
HEALTH

Total 58452 236.80

05/15 0510112015 58453 DEAN CLINTC ACCT #100347726 02t03t04 I 66.00
ACCT #100640646 02t03t04 2 16.95
ACCT #100293943 02t03t04 3 105.82
ACCT #101009996 02t03t04 4 1 ,430.66 1 ,619.43

Total 58453 I ,619.43

05/15 0510112015 58454 FAMTLY HEALTH OF LAFA ACCT #33955 21715 1 190.76 190.76
05/15 0510112015 58455 GRANT CTY CLERK OF Cr FORFETTURES 04t29t2015 I 123.50

BOND-CHRTSTOPHER 14100930 1 213j0
CLAYTON MILL

BOND-REED SLABY 14119484 1 263.50
BOND-JESS|CA POLLY 14128629 I 10.00
FORFETTURES 4t22t2015 1 263.50
FORFETTURES 4t27t2015 1 451.40 1,325.00

Total 58455 1,325.00

05115 0510112015 58456 HAAS, JEFFERY FLEX MEDTCAL CLATM 050115 1 120.09
REIMB.

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0412312015 - 0510612015

Page: 3

May 06, 2015 10:35am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

FLEX DEPENDENT CARE
REIMB

REIMB DRUG COST

0501 't5

0501 1 5

404.70

19.43 544.22

12.50

105.40

618.00

21.86

13.14

267.46

3,057.91

1,760.00

ïotal 58456

05/15 05t01t2015

05/15 05t01t2015

Total 58458

05115 0510112015

ïotal 58459

05t15 05t01t2015 58460
05t15 05t01t2015 58461

Total 58461

05t15 05t01t2015

Total 58462

05/15 05t01t2015

Total 58463

05/15 0510112015

05/15 0510112015

58457 HINDERMAN, SHERI

58458 K-MART PHARMACY

58459 KNOERNSCHILD, RYAN

LUPEE, IRVIN
MADISON RADIOLOGISTS

58465

REHLINGER, PAUL

SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE

REFUND OVERPYMT
EMS CHARGES

PRESCRIPTION CO-PAYS
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAYS
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAYS
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAYS
PRESCRIPTION CG,PAYS

FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM
REIMB

REIMB PRESCRIPÏION
PMT

544.22

EMS CALL

0501 1 5

0501 1 s
0501 1 5

0501 15

0501 15

12.50

40.79
9.88

9.90
36.93

7.90

1

2
3

4

5

105.40

0501 1 5

050'1 15

0501 1 5

2014 &2015
2014 &2015
2014 &2015
2014 &2015
2014 &2015
2014 &2015
2014 &2015
2014 &2015
2014 &2015

605.00

13.00

618.00

58462 MASKI & MASKI MD ACCT #198
ACCT #521

58463 MEDTCAL ASSOCTATES Ct ACCT #71-58835
ACCT #71-58835
ACCT #82-06823
ACCT #79-21828
ACCT #67-33174
ACCT #65-93230
ACCT #65-93230
ACCT #84-00715
ACCï #84-00715

58464

REIMB MEDICAL COSTS 050115
ACCT#28554 030215
ACCT#28554 030215

2014
2014

0501 1 5

0501 I 5

0501 1 5

0501 15

0501 I 5

0501 15

0501 15

0501 l5
0501 1 5

FLEX DEPENDENT CARE
REIMB

ACCT #4r008083
ACCT #41 144669
ACCT #844305
ACCT #958145
ACCT #976597
ACCT #979594
ACCT #883873
ACCT #866162
ACCT #846695

1

1

2

1

2
3

4
5
6
7
8
ô

1

2
3

4
5

D

7
I
I

21.86
11.83

1.31

13.14

177.24

90.22

267.46

95.95
10.66

157.09
359.47

54.32
551.64
551.64
638.57
638.57

3,057.9'1

I,760.00

2.01

29.69
58.88
57.92
28.96
33.43

214.17
50.42

168.60

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVLLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0412312015 - 05/06/2015

Page: 4

May 06, 2015 10:35am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

Totâl 58465

05/15 0510112015

05/15 0510112015

05/15 0510112015

05115 0510612015

05i15 05t06t2015

Total 58470

05/15 051O6t2015 58471

58466 SSM HEALTH CARE
58467 ST. MARYS/DEAN VENTUI
58468 WKM PSYCHOLOGY
58469 ACCURATE APPRAISAL L

58470 ALLIANTENERGYMP&L

ACCT #846695
ACCT #845122
ACCT #974599
ACCT #870274
ACCT #893419

ACCT #41304945
ACCT #9001 06777
sïMT #1 15475
ASSESSMENT PAYMENT
ELECTRI C/H EATI NG.CITY
HALL

ELECTRIC/HEATI NG-POLI
DEPT

ELECTRIC/HEATING-EME
MNGMT

ELECTRIC/HEATI NG-STRI
DEPT

ELECTRI C/H EATI NG-STRt
LIGHTING

ELECTRIC/HEATI NG-STOI
LIGHTS

ELECTRIC/HEATING-MUS
ELECTRIC/HEATING-SR
CENTER

ELECTRI C/H EATI NG-PARI
ELECTRIC/HEATING-POO

2014 & 2015
2014 & 2015
2014 & 2015
2014 &2015
2014 & 2015

03091 5

121614
02t03t04
APRIL 2015

0510612015

05/06/201 5

0510612015

0510612015

05106t2015

05/06/201 5

05t06t2015
05/06/201 5

05t06t20't5
05t06t2015

168.60
495.33

201.65
417.36
289.64 2,216.66

669.34
40.00

311.73
11,17s.00

6,664.99

10

11

12

13

14

2,216.66

1

1

1

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

B

o

10

669.34
40.00

311.73
1r,175.00
1,378.86

2,557.26

2.62

679.90

233.75

130.37

735.33

643.28

7.80

295.82

AMERITAS LIFE INSURAN DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE
PREMIUM

DENÏAL INSURANCE

10-30043 MA'

10-30043 MA

10-30043 MA

10-30043 MA

10-30043 MA'

10-30043 MA

10-30043 MA

r0-30043 MA

10-30043 MA

10-30043 MA

10-30043 MA

10-30043 MA

6,664.99

r 36.92

2 164j8

3 71.10

4 235.28

5 19.09

6 2,529.90

7 71.10

8 36.92

I 89.56

10 244.50

11 829.78

12 3.69

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0412312015 - 0510612015

Page: 5
May 06, 2015 10:35am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

rol¿l 58471

05/15 05/06/2015

Total 58472

05/15 05/06/2015 58473

Total 58473

05/15 05/06/2015 58474

58472 AYRES ASSOCIATES INC

BADGER WELDING SUPP

BAKER & TAYLOR

PREMIUM 10-30043 MA
DENTAL INSURANCE IO-30043 MA'
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 10-30043 MA'
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 10-30043 MA
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE .10-30043 MA
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 10-30043 MA'
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 10-30043 MA
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 10-30043 MA
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 10-30043 MA
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 10-30043 MA'
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 10-30043 MA
PREMIUM

DENTAL INSURANCE 10-30043 MA
PREMIUM

LIDAR
ACQUISTION/DIGITAL
AERIAL IMAGERY

LIDAR
ACQUISTION/DIGITAL
AERIAL IMAGERY

157947

157948

REFILL OXYGEN - EMS
REFILL OXYGEN - PD

245028
3273382

7.869.52

1 r ,r 60.00

23,880.00 35,040.00

35,040.00

37.40
45.55 82.95

77.19

653.60
397.18
846.57

93.81 2,068.35

2,068.35

13

14

l5

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

aa

24

1

2
3

4
5

1

'l

1

65.48
37.40

46.14

327.14

201.10

172.01

46.54

7.11

145.72

1,395.56

928.'18

164.72

Total 58474

05/15 05106t2015
05/15 05106t2015

58475 BAKER IRON WORKS LLC

58476 BERTELSON ONE SOURC

LIBRARY CHARGES
LIBRARY CHARGES
LIBRARY CHARGES
LIBRARY CHARGES
LIBRARY CHARGES

STREET CHARGE
OFFICE
SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT

OFFICE
SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT

APRIL 2015
APRIL 2015
APRIL 2015
APRIL 2OI5
APRIL 2015

65801
oE-391918-1

oE-39203s-1

18.00
271.92

219.96

7,869.52

r8.00

491.88

Total 58476 491.88

05/1s 05/061201s 58477 BRUCE MUNTCTPAL EQUtt SUPPLTES-STREET 5151488 1 190.82 190.82

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0412312015 - 0510612015

Page: 6

May 06, 2015 10:35am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

05/15 0510612015 58478 BULLEN, CHELSEA E REFUND MY RENT FOR SPOT 88 LO] 1 3O.OO 3O.OO
PARKING SPOT

05115 0510612015 58479 CARRTCO AQUATTC RESC SEASONAL WATER 20150845 I 2,646.00
MANAGEMENT
CONTRACT

SEASONAL WATER 20151016 1 2,646.00 5,292.00
MANAGEMENT
CONTRACT

Total 58479 5,292.00

05/15 0510612015 58480 CDW GOVERNMENT tNC COMPUTER T268895 1 1,842.76 1,842.76
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY

05/15 05/06/2015 58481 CHATTANOOGA LAPTDAR G|FT SHOP SUPPLTES 04t29t2015 1 67.94
-MUSEUM

G|FT SHOP SUPPLTES 4t21t2015 1 448.00 515.94
-MUSEUM

Total 58481 515.94

05115 0510612015 58482 CHERRY LAKE PUBLISHII LIBRARY SUPPLIES 59789 1 16.99 16.99
05/15 0510612015 58483 CHIROPRACTTC ASSOCTA ACCT #17120-MED 05062015 1 29.84

ASSOC HMO

ACCT#s43g-MEDASSOC 05062015 2 238.72
HMO

ACCT#g413-DEAN 05062015 3 95.30
ACCT #í4923-MED 05062015 4 44.76
ASSOC HMO

ACCT #14923-MED 05062015 5 44.76 453.38
ASSOC HMO

Total 58483 453.38

05/15 0510612015 58484 C|NDY SCHAVE SIUDTO ¿ MUSEUM CHARGES 04t02t2015 't 22.21
MUSEUM CHARGES 4t22t2015 1 22.21 44.42

Total 58484 44.42

05/15 0510612015 58485 CTNTAS CORPORATION # BROWN MATS - POLTCE 446678890 1 20.22
DEPT

POLTCE DEPT CHARGES 446681505 1 107.29 127.51

Total 58485 127.51

05/15 0510612015 58486 COLLECTION SPECTALTS] COLLECTION FEES-EMS 4t30t2015 1 34.83 34.83
05/15 05/06/2015 58487 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDE TNSURANCE PREMTUMS 7228216-0511 1 43.36 43.36
0s/15 0510612015 58488 COMELEC SERVTCES tNC POLTCE DEPT CHARGE 43647&tN 1 239.50

SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT 436791-IN 1 87.50
SUPPLIES-MAINTENANCE 436791-IN 2 87.50 414.50

ïotal 58488 414.50

05/15 0510612015 58489 COMMUNITY FOUNDATIO PARKS ENDOWMENT BOOTS/BAD( 1 I,255.00
FUND

PARKS ENDOWMENT BOOTS/BAD( 2 1,255.00 2,5IO.OO
FUND

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0412312015 - 05/06/2015

Page: 7
May06,2015 10:35am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

Total 58489 2,510.00

05/15 0510612015 58490 COMPLETE OFFTCE OF W PAPER 84872 1 570.00 570.00
05/15 05/06/2015 58491 COMPUNET TNTERNAT|O| tT SERVTCES 44400 1 3,750.00 3,750.00
05/15 05/06/2015 58492 COOPERMAN CO,THE G|FT SHOP - MUSEUM 276897 1 60.74 60.74
05115 0510612015 58493 CRABTREE PUBLTSHTNG ( LTBRARY SUPPLTES tN478197 1 20.70 20.70
05/15 05/06/2015 58494 CVIKOTA COMPANY,THE EMS COLLECTTONS 12601 1 3,160.15 3,160.15
05i15 0510612015 58495 DEAN CLTNTC ACCT #100970285 022515 1 58.89 58.89
05/15 0510612015 58496 DEAN HEALTH PLAN HEALTH INSURANCE 2304328 COE 1 625.07

PREMIUM.COBRA

HEALTH INSURANCE 2304328 GEt\ 1 550.07
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 2304328 GEN 2 2j4525
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 2304328 GEÌ\ 3 2,777.82
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 2304328 GEt\ 4 16,.186.5'1
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 2304328 GEr\ 5 1,182.64
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 2304328 GEN 6 1,457.68
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 2304328 GEN 7 1,773.96
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 2304328 GEN 8 4,785.54
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 2304328 GEN 9 550.07
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 2304328 GEN 10 2,282.78
PREMIUM

HEALÏH INSURANCE 2304328 GEN 11 1,650.21
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 2304328 GEf\ 12 1,182.64
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 2304328 GEN 13 591.32
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 2304328 GEN 14 1,870.21
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 2304328 GEN 15 9,5I6.10
PREMIUM

HEALTH INSURANCE 2304328 GEN 16 6,909.60
PREMIUM

HEALTH TNSURANCE 2304328 RET 1 1,250.14 57,287.61
PREMIUM-RETIREES

Total 58496 57,287.61

05/15 0510612015 58497 DELTA 3 ENGTNEERTNG rr TNDUSTRY PARK 10375 '1 1,810.50
IMPROVEMENTS

FOURTH ST 10378 1 4,070.22
RECONSTRUCTION

FOURTH ST 10378 2 4,070.22 9,950.94
RECONSTRUCTION

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0412312015 - 05/06/2015

Page: 8

May 06, 2015 10:35am

Per Date Check No Payee Invoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

Total 58497

05i15 0510612015

05/15 0510612015

Total 58499

05/15 05/06/2015

05t15 05t06t2015
05/15 05t06t2015

Total 58502

05/15 0510612015

Total 58506

05/15 05106t2015

05/15 05106t2015

58498 DESIGN PHOTOGRAPHY
58499 DOCTORS PARK PHARMI

58500 DOUBLEDAY LARGE PRIÌ\

58501 EASTMAN CARTWRIGHT
58502 ED M FELD EQUIP CO INC

58507 FAULKS BROS CONSTRU

FIRE SAFETY USA INC58508

MUSEUM CHARGES 17748
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAYS O5O1 15

PRESCRIPTION CO-PAYS 050115
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAYS O5O1 15

PRESCRIPTION CO.PAYS O5O1 15

PRESCRIPTION CO-PAYS 050115
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAYS O5OI 15

PRESCRIPTION CO.PAYS O5O1 15

9,950.94

PHARMACY
SUPPLIES-EMS

PHARMACY
SUPPLIES-EMS

LARGE PRINT
BOOKS-LIBRARY

LUMBER-STREET DEPT
FIRE DEPT CHARGES
FIRE DEPT CHARGES

r 36.75
13.00
16.00
30.00
27.35
34.13
2.00

37.38
12.32

440.70

136.75

612.88

47.48

12.38

294.13

417.07

865.45

35,174.07

63.89

1,515.82

860.00

24733

24865

77237961

20013232
27764&tN
27773ùtN

1

1

2
3

4
5

6
7
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

612.88

47.48

12.38
r 95.00
99.13

294.13

58503 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PI AMBULANCE SUPPLIES 1732607
AMBULANCESUPPLIES 1733990
AMBULANCESUPPLIES 1734663

28.00
189.12
199.9s

Total 58503

05/15 05/06/2015 58504 ENKE, LOGAN
05/15 05106t2015 58505 FAHERTY tNC

Total 58505

05/15 05t06t2015 58506 FASTENALCOMPANY

417.O7

REIMB EMT TRAINING
CEMETERY CLEAN UP
DISPOSAL-MUSEUM
RECYCLING CHGS.
GARBAGE SERVICE
DISPOSAL-PARKS
DISPOSAL-STREET DEPT
UWP GARBAGE
SERVICE

SUPPLIES.STREET DEPT
SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT
SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT
SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT
SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT

0412812015

102554
102554
102554
102554
102554
102554

102557

1

1

2
3

4
5

6
1

1

1

1

1

1

865.45
18.00
44.40

9,153.48
16,050.64

38.40
13.80

I,855.35

35,174.07

wlPrA73469
wrPrA73478
wrPrA73491
wtPtA73505
WIPIA735O8

19.98
1.17

16.40

14.60
11.74

63.89

RED LIMESTONE
INFIELD MIX

FIRE DEPT CHARGES
FIRE DEPT CHARGES

21 3656

78458
7851 3

1,515.82

360.00
500.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0412312015 - 0510612015

Page: I
May 06, 2015 l0:35am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 58508 860.00

05i15 0510612015 58509 FOSTER COACH SALES il EMS CHARGES 6489 1 71.75 71.75
05/15 0510612015 58510 FUSCHTNO, JENNTFER SUPPL|ES-ROUNTREE 05t01t2015 I 59.95 59.95

GALLERY

05/15 0510612015 58511 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNT¡ BOOKS-L|BRARY 54919127 1 23.39
BOOKS-LIBRARY 54986446 I 38.92 62.31

Total 58511

05t15 05/06/2015 58512 GALLS LLC

62.31

UNIFORM
ITEMS-GRABANDT,
JOSHUA

UNIFORM
ITEMS-BUCHHOLTZ,
BRUCE

POLTCE DEPT CHARGES 3394505 3 21.30 195.90

Total 58512 195.90

05/15 05/06i2015 58513 GC REAL ESTATE PROPE REFUND RENTAL 3.028759 1 75.00 75.00
LICENSE OVERPYMT

05/15 0510612015 58514 GETER HOMAR & ROy LLF L|BRARY BLOCK 2018 1 520.00
PROJECT

LIBRARY BLOCK 2059 1 14,760.00 15,280.00
PROJECT

Total 58514 15,280.00

05/15 0510612015 585'15 GLASSON, ROBERTA FLEX MEDTCAL CLATM 050615 1 84.72 84.72
REIMB

05/15 0510612015 58516 GORDON FLESCH COMP/ COPIES/LIBRARY lN11'148455 1 223.14 223.14
05/15 05/06/2015 58517 GRANT CTY CLERK ELECTTON COSTS 04t07t2015 1 1,041.36 1,041.36
05/15 05/06/2015 58518 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C( FORFETTURES 05t05t2015 1 527.00

BOND-DESMOND 14133282 I 140.00
MARCUS DARRL
CLEMENS

FORFEITURES 511t2015 1 464.00 1,131.00

Total 58518 1,131.00

05115 0510612015 58519 HAAS, JEFFERY TRAIN|NG RETMB. 4t12-4t17t15 I 1M.42 144.42
05/15 05/06/2015 58520 HARTWTG, AMY RETMB MEDTCAL EXp 050615 I 264.56 264.56
05/15 0510612015 58521 HEER OtL CO tNC DTESEL-STREET 2401 1 1,172.97

FUEL - ST 2404 1 1,519.54
DIESEL-SÏREET 97862 1 2,060.46
FUEL - ST 97863 1 3,061.20 7,814.17

Total 58521 7,814.17

05115 05/06/2015 58522 HEISER HARDWARE FIRE DEPT CHARGES 412812015 1 52.11

FIRE DEPT CHARGES 412812015 2 9.67
MUSEUM CHARGES 412812015 3 .90

MUSEUM CHARGES 412812015 4 179.80
MAINïENANCE 4t28t2015 5 14.97
CHARGES

3394505 1 102.60

3394505 2 72.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0412312015 - 0510612015

Page: 10

May06,2015 l0:35am

Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

ENGINEERING CHARGES 412812015

STREET DEPT CHARGES 412812015

CEMETERY CHARGES 412812015

SENIOR CTR CHARGES 412812015

SENIOR CTR CHARGES 412812015

PCA MOVING 4128t2015
OUTDOORS EXPENSES

PARK DEPT CHARGES 412812015

POLICE CHARGES
POLICE CHARGES
EMS CHARGE

REIMB MEDICAL PMTS
CLEANING BOILER,
ETC-LIBRARY

IÏEMS FOR THE
MUSEUM

YEAR LEADS ONLINE
TOTAL TRACK
SERVICE-POLICE

GRASS SEED-PARKS
FOURTH STREET
RECONSTRUCTION

FOURTH STREET
RECONSTRUCTION

4t28t2015
412812015

412812015

05061 5

9849

205832

231976

20035
1-15 #1

1-15 #1

19686 MAY 2,

'19686 MAY 2,

,I9686 MAY 2.

19686 MAY 2.

19686 MAY 2,

19686 MAY 2'

19686 MAY 2,

19686 MAY 2,

19686 MAY 2'

19686 MAY 2,

19686 MAY 2,

19686 MAY 2,

'19686 MAY 2,

6

7

I
I

10

11

12

13

14

'15

13.32

3.99
.34

41.92
45.74

9.76
18.75

122.72
66.93

287.95

Total 58522

05/15 05/06/2015
05/15 0510612015

05/15 0510612015

05/15 0510612015

05/15 05106t2015
05/15 05106t2015

Total 58528

05/15 05t06t2015

58523 HUCK, MARY
58524 INGERSOLL PLUMBING/H

58525 KOPP, WESLEY

58526 LEADSONLINE LLC-P

58527 LEIBFRIED FEED SERVIC
58528 MADDRELL EXCAVATING

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

70.48

360.00

500.00

2,238.00

106.95
41,585.30

49,173.46

868.87

868.87

70.48
360.00

500.00

2,238.00

106.95

90,758.76

90,758.76

58529 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE MONTHLY DISABILITY
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY
INSURANCE

MONÏHLY DISABILITY
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILIry
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABIUry
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY

17.09

74.12

56.01

97.22

4,70

936.14

27.34

35.40

54.83

108.24

248.70

4.45

18.25

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0412312015 - 05/06/2015

Page: 11

May 06, 2015 10:35am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

INSURANCE 19686 MAY 2, 14 18.25
MONTHLY DISABILITY 19686 MAY 2' 15 34.99
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 19686 MAY 2. 16 203.24
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 19686 MAY 2' 17 58.68
INSURANCE

MONÏHLY DISABILITY 19686 MAY 2. 18 90.63
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 19686 MAY 2, 19 47.20
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 19686 MAY 2, 20 3.64
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DISABILITY 19686 MAY 2, 21 71.20
INSURANCE

MONTHLY DtSABtLTTy 19686MAy 2' 22 449.41 2,659.73
INSURANCE

Total 58529 2,659.73

05/15 0510612015 58530 MADISON RADTOLOGTSTS ACCT #59458 022815 1 18.13 18.13
05/15 0510612015 58531 MARTIN, JAN M|SC EXPENSES 4t24-4t25t201 1 15.40

TRATNTNG 4t30t2015 I 85.68 101.08
REIMBURSEMENT

Total 58531 10r.08

05/15 05/06/2015 58532 MASTWATERTECHNOLC WATER-EMS 396005 1 11.90 11.90
05115 0510612015 58533 MCGRAW, BR|AN MONTHLY LEGAL FEES 04t30t2015 1 8,150.95

MONTHLY LEGAL FEES 04t30t2015 2 1,219.96 9,370.91

Total 58533 9,370.91

05/15 0510612015 58534 MEDTCAL ASSOCTATES Cr ACCT #82-85777 051615 1 339.42
ACCT#66-93717 051615 2 284.37
ACCT #77-20451 051615 3 105.76 729.55

Total 58534 729.55

05i15 0510612015 58535 MEDICALASSOCTATES Hr HEALTH TNSURANCE 101090717 1 990.05
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 101090717 2 460.49
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 101090717 3 199.62
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 101050717 4 14,042.44
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 101090717 5 460.49
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 101090717 6 1,330.80
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 101090717 7 5,206.48
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 101090717 8 46,05
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 101090717 9 688.42
PREMIUMS

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0412312015 - 05106120'15

Page: 12

May 06, 2015 10:35arn

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

HEALTH TNSURANCE 101090717 10 518.04
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 101090717 11 I15.13
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 1O1OSO717 12 765,03
PREMIUMS

HEALTH TNSURANCE 101090717 13 1,351.54
PREMIUMS

HEALTH INSURANCE 101090717 14 99.00
PREMIUMS

HEALTH TNSURANCE 101090717 15 7,984.80
PREMIUMS

HEALTH TNSURANCE 101090717 16 4,673.18
PREMIUMS

HEALTH TNSURANCE 101090718 1 1.046.54 39,978.10
PREMIUMS-RETIREES

Total 58535 39,978.10

05/15 0510612015 58536 MTDWEST ALARM SERVTC SECUR|TY 254368 1 838.44 838.44
MONITORING/FIRE
ALARM.POLICE DEPT

05/15 05/06/2015 58537 MTDWEST BUSTNESS PRC COPTES - pD 294r'.86 1 193.66 193.66
05/15 0510612015 58538 MTLESTONE MATERTALS F|RE DEPT CHARGES 350551235 1 428.67 428.67
05/15 05/06/2015 58539 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURP MONTHLY LIFE INS 047102 JUNE 1 8.32

PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS 047102 JUNE 2 2.01
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS 047,102 JUNE 3 36.51
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS 047102 JUNE 4 44.10
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS 047102 JUNE 5 32.48
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS 047102 JUNE 6 .67
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS O471O2 JUNE 7 190.80
PREMIUM

MONÏHLY LIFE INS 047102 JUNE 8 22.93
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS 047102 JUNE 9 18.71
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS 047102 JUNE 10 47.04
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS 047102 JUNE 11 56.90
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS 047102 JUNE 12 76.38
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS 047102 JUNE 13 2.81
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS 047102 JUNE 14 8.75
PREMIUM

MONÏHLY LIFE INS 047102 JUNE 15 14.62
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS 047102 JUNE 16 9.32
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0412312015 - 05/06/2015

Page: 13

May06,2015 l0:35am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

PREMIUM 047102 JUNE 17 66.04
MONTHLY LIFE INS 047102 JUNE 18 79.23
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS 047102 JUNE I9 16.75
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS 047102 JUNE 20 54.12
PREMIUM

MONÏHLY LIFE INS 047102 JUNE 21 12.60
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS 047102 JUNE 22 1.34
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS O47IO2 JUNE 23 25.07
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS O47IO2 JUNE 24 153.61
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS O47IO2 JUNE 25 231.98
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS 047102 JUNE 26 773.94
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE tNS 047102 JUNE 27 152.25 2,139.28
PREMIUM

Total 58539 2j39.28

05i15 05/06/2015 58540 MORRISSEY PR|NT|NG tN T|ME CARDS-ADM|N 33613 1 128.94
ENVELOPES-ADMIN 33613 2 102.75
SUPPLIES-LIBRARY 33634 1 75.00
SUPPL|ES-BU|LD|NG 33651 1 89.85 396.54
INSPECTOR

Total 58540 396.54

05115 0510612015 58541 NATURE'S WAY PORTABT PORTA pOTTy 34666 1 125.50 125.50
RENTAL-PARKS

05/15 0510612015 58542 NTEHAUS, DAVE TRAIN|NG 4t9-4t10t2015 I 39.00 39.00
REIMBURSEMENT-FIRE
DEPÏ

05/15 05/06/2015 58543 NOVUS GLASS & TRUCK, REPLACE N037960 1 300.00 300.00
WINDSHIELD_PD

05/15 05/06/2015 58544 PETTY CASH/TREASURET WORK PERM|T-POOL 05t06t2015 I 10.00
WORK PERMIT-MUSEUM 05/06/2015 2 IO.OO

woRK PERMTT-POOL 05t06t2015 3 10.00 30.00

ïotal 58544 30.00

05i15 0510612015 58545 PTONEER FORD SALES r PARKS CHARGE 22041 1 74.98 74.98
05/15 05/06/2015 58546 PLATTEVILLE CLEANERS FIRE DEPT CHARGES 5519 1 2.85 2.85
05/15 0510612015 58547 PLATTEVTLLE EMER MED ACCT#375890 022615 1 167.40 167.40
05/15 0510612015 58548 PLATTEVTLLE JOURNAL, - ADVERTTSTNG 04t30t2015 1 1,312.70 1,312.70
05/15 O5iO6/2015 58549 PLATTEVILLE REGIONAL GIFT CERT ILLNESS - 1024-15 1 3O.OO

COUNCIL MEMBER

ROOM TAX IST QTR 201 1 13,849.41 13,879.41

ïotal 58549 13,879.41

05/15 05/06/2015 58550 PLATTEVTLLE WATER & S WATER/SEWER-CIrY 4t29t2015 I 170.00
HALL

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0412312015 - 05/06/2015

Page: 14

May 06, 201 5 10:35am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amounl

WATER/SEWER-POLTCE 412912015 2 149.77
WATER/SEWER-FIRE 412912015 3 IOO.O3
DEPT

WATERYSEWER-EMS 412912015 4 66.93
WATEFYSEWER-STREET 412912015 5 75.92
DEPT

WATERYSEWER-CEMETE 412912015 6 54.74
WATER/SEWER-LIBRARY 412912015 7 '146.45

WATER/SEWER-MUSEUÍV 412912015 8 173.13
WATER/SEWER.SR CTR 412912015 9 102.45
WATER/SEWER-PARKS 412912015 1O 1,094.83
WATER/SEWER-POOL 4t29t2015 11 592.60
WATERySEWER-OLD 4t29t2015 12 30.90 2,761.75
KALLEMBACH
PROPERTIES

Total 58550 2,761.75

05115 0510612015 5855r PUMPKIN BOOKS rNC BOOKS-LTBRARY 54200 I 100.07 100.07
05/15 0510612015 58552 PURKAPILE, KRTSTTNE EXPLORER 4t23t2015 1 63.79 63.79

REIMBURSEMENT

05/15 05/06/2015 58553 QU|LL CORPORATTON OFFTCE 3334787 1 75.35
SUPPLIES-ADMIN

OFFICE SUPPLIES-BLDG 3500224 1 33.02
INSPECTION

oFFlcE 3541893 I 15.98
SUPPLIES-ADMIN

oFFrcE 3622091 1 39.76
SUPPLIES-ADMIN

LTBRARY OFFTCE 878809 I 32.99 - 131.12
SUPPLIES

Total 58553 131.12

05/'15 05/06/2015 58554 RELTABLE OFFTCE SUPPL LTBRARY OFFTCE 8C013300 1 95.64
SUPPLIES

LIBRARY OFFTCE 8CN97600 1 86.10 't81.74
SUPPLIES

Total 58554

O5/15 0510612015 58555 RITCHIE IMPLEMENT INC MOWERS
MOWERS

Total 58555

181.74

34895 1 4,000.00
34895 2 2,400.00 6,400.00

6,400.00

05115 0510612015 58556 RUNNING INC MONTHLY SHARED R|DE 12590 1 18,878.43 18,878.43
TAXISERVICE

05/15 0510612015 58557 S & A CLEANING MONTHLY CLEANTNG 352523 1 1,712.20
SERVICES-CITY HALL

MONTHLY CLEANING 352523 2 1,311.52
SERVICES-LIBRARY

MONTHLY CLEANING 352523 3 233.10
SERVICES.SENIOR CTR

MONÏHLY CLEANING 352523 4 36.00
SERVICES-AUDITORIUM

MONTHLY CLEANING

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0412312015 - 05/06/2015

Page: 15

May 06, 2015 10:35am

Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

SERVICES-OLDPOLICE 352523
STATION

24.00 3,316.82

3,3r 6.82

333.71

631.77 965.48

965.48

Total 58557

05/15 0510612015

Total 58558

05/15 05/06/2015

05/15 05t0612015
05/r5 05i06/2015
05/r5 05t0612015
05/15 0510612015

05/15 0510612015

Total 58564

05/15 05/06/2015

Total 58565

05/15 05/06/2015
05115 05/06/2015
05/15 0510612015

Total 58568

05/15 05t06t2015

05/15 0510612015

05/15 05/06/2015

05/15 05t06t2015
05i15 05/06/2015
05/'15 05/06/2015

Total 58574

05/15 05/06/2015

58558 SANDRY FIRE SUPPLY LL

58566 SOUTHWESTTECHNICAL
58567 STEINHOFF, CONNIE
58568 SYNCBiAMAZON

58569 TIMMERMAN, MIKE

58570 ÏRICOM INC/RADIO SHAC

58571 ÏRI-STATE ADJUSTMENT

58572 UNITED CLINICAL LABS
58573 US CELLULAR
58574 WALMART COMMUNITY/C

BUNKER BOOÏS - FIRE
DEPT

GEAR-FIRE DEPT

FIRE DEPT CHARGE
SUPPLIES-SR CTR
LIBRARY MATERIALS
LIBRARY MATERIALS
LIBRARY MATERIALS

FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM
REIMB.

FIRE DEPT CHARGE
AMBULANCE
COLLECTIONS

ACCT #62040
CELL PHONE CHGS. - PD
SUPPLIES-SR CENTER
SUPPLIES-PCA MOVING
OUTDOORS

SUPPLIES-EMS
SUPPLIES-EMS
SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT
SUPPLIES-MUSEUM

58559 SENIOR CITIZENS ASSOC DONATION MYRON
TRANEL FOR MUSICAL
ENTERTAINMENT

o411412015

58560 SHERWIN INDUSTRIES IN SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 55059631
58561 SHOW ME BOOKS INC BOOKS-LIBRARY 25225H9X53
58562 SIGNS TO GO! INC NAME PLATE 20114
58563 SIGWARTH, LYDIA MILEAGE-LIBRARY 412712015

58564 SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP ANNUAL 77750455
MAINÏENANCE-LIBRARY

SERVICECALL-POLICE 81219839
DEPT

47792

47793

0506r 5
05061 5

11076
412812015

0411012015

0411012015

0411012015

100.00

27.40
99.00
17.00
28.75

1,526.74

570.95

100.00

27.40
99.00
17.00
28.75

2,097.69

126.70

80.00
17.44

503.41

128.49

182.92

88.00

67.06
328.98

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

J

1

1

1

2

J

4

5

b

2,097.69

58565 SOUTHWESTHEALTH CE ACCT#848544
ACCT #868163

59.00
67.70

126.70

80.00
17.44
22.74

174.94
305.73

503.41

050615

1 0304664
4t30t2015

031215
82129559
4t16t15 CITY
4t16t15 CITY

4116t15 CITY
4t16t15 CITY
4t16t15 CITY
4t16t15 CITY

128.49

182.92

88.00

67.06
328.98
58.08
78.29

33.43
54.55
31.58
18,97

274.90

58575 WALMART COMMUNITYiC MONTHLY CHARGES
-LIBRARY

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

4t16t2015 LtB 7.34

274.90



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description

Check lssue Date(s): 0412312015 - 05/06/2015

Page: 16

May 06, 2015 10:35am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

MONTHLY CHARGES
-LIBRARY

MONTHLY CHARGES
-LIBRARY

MONTHLY CHARGES
-LIBRARY

MONTHLY CHARGES
-LIBRARY

411612015 LtB

411612015 LtB

411612015 LIB

411612015 LtB

67.22

62.95

79.50

73.80

Total 58575

05/15 05/06/2015
05/'15 05t06t2015

Total 58577

05/15 05t06t2015

Total 58578

05/15 05106t2015 58579
05/15 05/06/2015 58580

58576 WEBER PAPERCOMPAN'
58577 WI DEPT OF REVENUE

58578 WISCONSIN LOGOS LLC

WOODWARD COMMUNII-
WRIGHT, ANGELA

SUPPLIES-PARKS
SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES TAX
SALES ÏAX

602354
APRIL 2015
APRIL 2OI5
APRIL 2015
APRIL 2015
APRIL 2OI5
APRIL 2OI5
APRIL 2015
APRIL 20I5
APRIL 2015

,|

1

2
3
4
5

6
7

8

I

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

250.81

290.81

335.28

638.57

335.28
153.48

9.22
.15

1.57
4.16

20.18
196.79
251 .46

1.56

638.57

ADVERTISING-MUSEUM 199652015
ADVERTISING-MUSEUM 1997 52015
ADVERTISING-MUSEUM 199852015
ADVERTISING-MUSEUM 1999520,15 480.00

336.00
2,200.00

225.00
360.00

336.00

2,785,00

2,785.00

7,776.98
1,048.03
1,840.14
1,741.15

363.75
383.1 5

2,400.75 15,553.95

15.553.95

529,277.33 529,277.33

120.OO

r20.00
120.00
120.00

480.00

Total 58580

05/r5 0510612015

Total 58581

Totals:

58581 ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORI

ADVERTISING-LIBRARY
NAT'L ENDOWMENT FOR
HUMANITIES
CHALLENGE GRANT

GRANT SENIOR CENTER
CDBG-PUBLIC FAC
GRANT PIONEER FORD
PROPERTY

AUTO PULSE
AUTO PULSE

AUTO PULSE
BATTERY CHARGER
LIFEBAND 3 PACK
CARRYING CASE
BATTERIES

I 55921-1503
3l

32
33

2158718#2
2198718#2
2198718#2
2198718#2
2198718#2
2198718#2
2198718#2

1

2

3

4

5

6
7

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PI,ATTEVILLE

FINAÀTCIÀL REPORT

APRII. 2015

FT'NÐ J.OO - GENERAL FTTND
FUND 101 - TÐffi/BUS F"rrND

FUND 105 _ ÐEBT SERVICE FUND
FTIND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

FUND 124 - TTF DTSTRTCT #4
FTIND 125 - TTF DTSTRTCT #5
FTIND 1-26 - TTF DISTRTCT #6
FUND 127 _ TTF DTSTRICT #7

FUND 130 - REDEVELOPMENT ATITHORITY (RDA)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET
APR|L 30,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVIry
YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

1 00-l 0001

r 00-l 009 1

100-11t11

100-11112

100-11113

100-11115

1 00-1 I 405

100-12111

100-12115

100-12311

1 00-1 3900

I 00-1 390r

100r391 1

100-13912

I 00-1 391 3

100-14111

100-15000

1 00-1 5001

r 00-1 501 0

r 00-1 5020

r 00-1 5030

100-15112

I 00-1 5800

I 00-l 7r 03

100-17104

1 00-1 71 05

100-1 7106

100-17107

10017108

1 00-1 7200

100-17201

100-17202

100-17203

I 00-1 8000

1 00-1 9900

7r,016.68 (

1,1¿18.00

8,471,495.13

404,683.72

141,s24.87

.00

1,000.00

.00 (

8,658.32

412.62 (

.00

( 30,000.00 )

3¿14,500.84 (

137j02.08 (

13,678.67 (

.00

.00

8,854.54

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

593,515.59

.00

.00

.00

60,000.00

.00

58,250,669.20

466,834.r 0

212,977.56 )

.00 (

538.51 (

40.66

14.10

.00

.00

78,531.01 )

.00 (

1,222.50 )

.00

.00

6,002.91 ) (

51,3e0.88 ) (

1,295.18 ) (

.00
'130.92

1,841.1e (

272.23

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

525,503.54

448.00 )

1,735,623.54 )

148.26

51.41

ôn

.00

964,202.13

4,8s8.96 )

1 I ,529.19

.00

.00 (

318,188.22 )

139,529.22) (

6,871.92 )

.00

937.92

6,622.96 )

¿149.63

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

596,520.22

700.00

6,735,871.19

404,831.98

141,576.28

.00

1,000.00

964,202.13

3,799.36

I 1,941.81

.00

30,000.00 )
26,312.62

2,427.14 )
6,806.75

.00

937.92

2,231.58

449.63

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

593,515.59

.00

.00

.00

60,000.00

.00

58,250,669.20

466,834.1 0

^aa"s
TREASURER'S CASH

PETTY CASH

GENERAL INVESTMENTS

GREENWOOD CEMETERY INVEST

HILLSIDE CEMETERY INVESTM

PARKING FUND

HILLSIDE-A. CLAYTON EST. MEM.

TAXES RECEIVABLE

COUNTY UNPAID PRIOR YR TAXROLL

DELINQUENT PER. PROP. TAX

ESTIMATED UNCOLLECTIBLE R

EST. AMBULANCE UNCOLLECTI

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

AMBULANCE FEES RECEIVABLE

SPEC.CHGS.(SNOW,WEED,GARBAGE)

SUBSEQUENT YEAR BUDGET IT

DUE FROM WATER/SEWER

DUE FROM WATERYSEWER-MEDICAL

DUE FROM AIRPORT - OTHER

DUE FROM COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DUE FROM HOUSING AUTHORITY

S PEC-ASS ESS-CURB/GUTTER/S

FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CARE

LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #3

LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #4

LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #5

LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #6

LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #7

LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #8

NOTES REC, ECON. DEV.

NOTES REC. PAIDC

NOTES REC. AIRPORT

NOTES REC. REV. LOAN ROUN

CAPITAL ASSETS

COMPENSATED ABSENCES

TOTAL ASSETS 68,945,094.36 ( 348,582.83)( 709,321.14) 68,235,773.22

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

APRTL 30,2015

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVIry
YTD

ACTIVIry
ENDING

BALANCE

100-21211

100-21220

100-21291

100-21311

100-21312

100-21 3l 3

100-21314

1 00-21 31 5

100-21316

100-21341

100-21343

100-21520

100-21521

100-21522

100-21523

100-21524

100-21525

100-21528

100-21529

1 00-21 530

I 00-21 531

100-21532

1 00-21 s33

100-21534

1 00-2r 536

100-21537

1 00-21 538

1 00-2r 551

1 00-21 555

100-21562

1 00-21 563

100-21571

100-21575

100-21582

1 00-21 585

1 00-21 586

100-21587

1 00-21 588

1 00-21 589

r 00-21 590

100-21592

1 00-21 61 1

100-21612

100-21700

100-21711

100-21712

1 00-21 835

1 00-21 836

100-21837

1 00-21 838

100-21840

100-22211

100-22215

100-23141

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

VOUCHERS PAYABLE

WAGES PAYABLE CLEARING

DELINQ.-UTIL BILL ON TAX

FEDERAL TAX W/H PAYABLE

STATETAXW/H PAYABLE

6.20% SOC. SEC. EES

1.45% SOC. SEC. EES

6.20% SOC. SEC. ERS

1.45% SOC. SEC. ERS

WATER & SEWER BENEFIT TRU

WiS HEALTH INS, ERS

GEN WRF EES

W/S WRF EES

GEN WRF ERS

W/S WRF ERS

WRF PROTECTIVE EES

WRF PROTECTIVE ERS

SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE

ADDITIONAL LIFE

DENTAL INS

HEALTH INS (EES)

DEPENDENT LIFE INS. EES

W/S LIFE INS. ERS

HEALTH INS PREMIUMS DUE

COLONIAL LIFE INS.

AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSU

ITT LIFE INS

UNION DUES DED PAYABLE

FORFEITURES

CREDIT UNION DED PAYABLE

ADDITIONAL RETIREMENT WIT

DEFERRED COMP DED PAYABLE

DIRECT DEPOSIT

MISC DEDUCTIONS PAYABLE

UNITED WAY

NEW YORK LIFE INS.

UNIFORM ALLOWANCES

COLONIAL DIS./CANCER

DENTAL INS ERS PORT

MEDICAUDAY CARE REIMBURS

FLEX PLAN 2 MONTH FEE

COUNTY & STATE TAXES

COUNTY.FAILED LOTTERY CREDIT

0

PLATTEVILLE SCHOOL DIST.

VO-TECH SCHOOL TAXES

D. KIEFFER INS. ESCROW AC

B.HOLZER INS. ESCROW ACCOUNT

P.ELLEFSON INS. ESCROW ACCT

S UDELHOFEN INS. ESCROW ACCT

H. MCPHAIL

ADVANCE TAX COLLECTIONS

ADVANCE HEALTH INS. DEDUC

MUN. UTILITY AVAILABLE BA

(

(

(

327,061.30 )

131,027.08 )

4,486.57 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

3.50 )
.00

36.54

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

312.00 ) (

.00

.00

1 15.04 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,369,839.04 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

95.40 (

.00

.00

.00

.00
nn

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

7.02

.00

25.02)
.00

.00

80.80 (

.00

6.46 )

.00

.00

364.s0 )(
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,0r5.68 )

.00

.00 (

-00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

327,061.30

131,027.08

7,845.07 )(
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

21.06

.00

112.50

3.50

.00

1e8.14 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

838.40 ) (

.00

nn

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,061.21

.00

690,078.44 ) (

.00 (

.00

1,828,781 .92 ) (

213,523.50 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,369,839.04

.00

.00

.00

.00

12,331.64 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

21.06

.UU

112.50

.00

.00

161.60 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

838.40 )
-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,749.21

.00

690,078.44 )

115.04 )

.00

1,828,781.92)

213,523.50 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

APRTL 30,201s

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVIry
ENDING

BALANCE

100-23142 ATRPORT COMMTSSTON

1OO.232OO PARKING SPACE FEES

100.23221 AIRPORT SALES TAX ACCOUNT

100.23235 UW.P GARBAGE BILL REIMB.

100.23347 M HARRISON MEMORIAL TRUST

100.23348 PARKS BEINING TRUST

100.23349 ICE RINK DONATIONS

1 00.23350 TEEN CENTER NEG. TRUST BAL.

100.23351 NEW PARK DONATIONS

100-23352 SWIM TEAM DONATIONS TRUST ACCT

100-23353 TENNTS ASSOC. DONATTONS

1OO-23354 TREE DONATIONS

IOO-23355 LEGION PARKADVTRUST

100-23370 MUSEUM BEINING TRUST

100-23371 MUSEUM REVOLVING FUND

100-23372 MUSEUM TRUST FUND

100-23373 JAMISON FUND

1 OO-2337 4 MUSEUM BILLBOARD ADVERTISING

100-23377 FAMILY THEATRE DONATIONS

100-23378 EMS TOWNSHIP PMTS FOR BLDG

100-23379 AUTO PULSE DONATIONS

lOO-23380 EMS DONATION/SUPPLY FUND

1OO-23381 EMS MEMBERS FUND

100-23382 EMS AED FUND

IOO-23383 BATTLE OF THE BANDS TRUST ACCT
100-23384 SAFE CNry SCHOLARSHTPS (REC)

IOO-23385 FIREWORKS FUND

100-23386 SPLASH PLAYGROUND DONATIONS

100-23387 SKATEBOARD PARK DONATIONS

1OO-23388 KTARRELL SPORTS COMPLEX
,100.23389 YOUTH COMMISSION TRUST AC
100-23390 CONCERTS IN THE PARKTRUS

lOO-23391 RECREATION SCHOLARSHIPS

100-23392 BLEACHER FUND

IOO-23393 PARK FEES IN NEW SUBDIVIS

IOO-23394 MOUNDVIEW PARKTRUST FUND

lOO-23395 IMPACT FEES FOR PARKS

1 00-23396 FRIENDS OF ROUNTREE BRANC

100-23397 GREENWOOD CEM (ESTHER BOL

100-23398 GREENWOOD CEM (R|NDLAUB)

r00-23399 GREENWOOD CEM (Z|EGERT) T
lOO-23400 GREENWOODCEM. PERPETUAL

100-23401 HILLSIDE CEM. PERPETUAL C

1OO-234O2 HILLSIDE CEM., NOT PERPET

100-23403 GREENWOOD CEM. (KE|ZER)

lOO-23405 A. CLAYTON MEMORIAL ESTAT

lOO-23450 FIRE DEPT DESIGNATED FUND

lOO-23500 PROJECT D.A.R-E. DONATION

100-23505 NAT-NtcHT OUT (pOLlCE DEPT)

100-23510 GOVERNMEN CASH DEPOSITS

100-23520 POLTCE DONATTONS

100-23521 POLICE EXPLORERS FUND

100.23522 POLICE POP MACHINE

100.23530 AMBULANCE ACT 102 FUNDS

IOO-23531 AMBULANCE GRIBBLETRUST

100-23532 AMBULANCE LOVELAND TRUST

lOO-23533 AMBULANCE HARTSHORN TRUST

100-23534 AMBULANCE BEINING TRUST

IOO-23550 ARTS BOARD PAINT COLLECTION

I00.23551 ARTS BOARD

.00

6,s40.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00

29,855.48 )

224.90 )

.00

7,205.11 ) (

18,9s1.63 ) (

.00

300.00 )

13,850.00 )

M,303.34)
65,846.85 )

33,774.09 )

2,111.88)(

3,185.53 )

500.00 )

2,2Os.73 )

5,251.97

14,693.78 )

1,968.85 ) (

l,376.51 )

.00

.00

634.42 )

.00

r 10.06 )

5,643.40 ) (

.00

.00

2,100.36 )

.00

.00

.00

102,019.92 ) (

.00

129,743.13 )

.00

152,298.32)

1O7,642.27 )
135,834.15 ) (

5,690.72 )

15,000.00 )

r,000.00 )

12,709.58 ) (

.00

.00

.00 (

10,895.84 )

3,155.59 )

.00

5,461.80 )

.00

.00

.00

36,526.35 )

.00

.00

.00

360.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00

2,245.OO ) (

8Æ.00 ) (

.00

.00

200.00

.00

1,668.20

288.93

1 18.58 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

20.00 ) (

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

40.00 )(
.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

380.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

125.00 ) (

.00

.00

1,000.00

300.00 ) (

.00

.00

486.60 ) (

.00

479.80

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

540.00 ) (

.00

.00

650.00 ) (

150.00 )(
.00 (

.00

2,245.00 ) (

1,820.00 ) (

.00

.00 (

3,901.91 (

.00 (

849.72 (

279.35 (

247.04 ) (

480.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

6,300.00 ) (

.00 (

e0.00 ) (

50.00 )(
.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00 (

340.00 ) (

.00

.00

463.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00

380.00 ) (

.00

.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00 (

1,803.92 ) (

.00 (

.00 (

1,000.00

s00.00 ) (

.00

.00

486.60 ) (

.00 (

313.30 (

.00

8e1.42 (

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

7,080.00 )

.00

.00

650.00 )

30,005.48 )

224.s0 )
.00

9,450.11 )

20,81 1.63 )

.00

300.00 )

9,948.09 )

M,303.34)
64,997.13 )

33,494.74 )

2,358.92)
2,705.53 )

500.00 )

2,205.73 )

1,048.03 )

14,693.78 )

2,058.85 )

1,426.51 )

-UU

.00

634,42)
.00

1 10.06 )
5,983.40 )

.00

.00

2,563.36 )

.00

.00

.00

102,399.92 )

.00

129,743.13 )

.00

152,298.32)

107,642.27 )

137,638.07 )

5,690.72 )

15,000.00 )

.00

13,609.58 )

.00

.00

486.60 )

r0,895.84 )

2,842.29 )

.00

4,580.38 )

.00

.00

.00

36,526.35 )

.00

.00



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

APRTL 30,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVIry
YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

100-23552

100-23553

1 00-23554

100-23555

100-23574

100-23575

100-23576

100-23577

1 00-23600

I 00-23ô1 0

100-23626

1 00-23700

100-25112

100-26000

I 00-27000

100-27001

100-27002

100-27013

100-27014

100-27015

100-27016

100-27017

100-27018

100-27180

100-27192

100-27193

100-27315

100-29102

r00-29620

100-30000

5,782.95 )

44,303.33 )

8,599.10 )

984.21 )

.00

r,959.99 )

2,299.15 )

2,206.11)

25,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

60,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

593,s15.59 )

.00

179,162.04 )

r00.00 ) (

120.00 )

.00

.00

466,834.10 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

150.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00 (

1,000.00 ) (

.00 (

25,000.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00 (

450.00 ) (

.00 (

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

5,782.95 )

44,303.33 )

8,599.10 )

984.21 )

.00

1,959.99 )

3,299.1s )

2,206j1)
50,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

60,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

593,515.59 )

.00

179,162.04 )

550.00 )

120.00 )

.00

.00

466,834.10 )

.00

ROUNTREE ART GALLERY

ROUNTREE CARMEN BEINING TRUST

ROUNTREE EVA BEINING TRUST

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMM.

SENIOR CENTERTRIPS

SENIOR CENTER BUS DONATIONS

SENIOR CENTER DONATIONS

SENIOR CENTER PICNICS

UW-P R.E.FOUNDATION TRUST

RESERVE LIQUOR LICENSE (13MO)

COMMUNITY POLICING PROGRA

TAXI FUNDS PENDING STATE AUDIT

POSTPONED SPEC-ASSES-C/G/

DEFERRED (PREPAID) REVENU

NOTES ADV. ECON DEVELOPME

NOTES ADVANCED PAIDC

NOTES ADVANCE AIRPORT

LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#3

LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#4

LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#s

LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#6

LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #7

LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #8

RESERVE FOR NEW AMBULANCE

LEGION FIELD DAMAGE DEPOS

CITY HALL DAMAGE DEPOSITS

PARKING FUND

CORPORATE PURPOSE REDEMP.

ACCRUED EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

BUDGETVARIANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EOUITY

7,191 ,822.18 ) ( 2,657.09 ) 2,053,650.36 ( 5,138,171.82 )

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

1OO-31OOO FUNDBALANCE

lOO-32OOO CONTINGENCYRESERVE

IOO-33OOO INVESTMENT IN CAPITAL ASSETS

1OO-34110 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

100.34133 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#3
1OO-34134 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #4

lOO-34135 LONG.TERM ADV. TO TIF #5

lOO-34136 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #6

100-34137 LONG.TERM ADV.TOTIF #7

100.34138 LONG.TERM ADV. TO TIF #8

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUIry

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

( 3,502,602.98 )

.00

( se,250,669.20 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

351,239.92 (

( 3,502,602.98 )

.00

( 58,250,669.20 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

nn

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,344,329.22) ( 1,344,329.22)

( 61,753,272.18 ) 351,239.92 ( 1,344,329.22 ) ( 63,097,601.40 )

( 6e,945,094.36 ) 3¿t8,582.83 709,321.14 ( 68,235,773.22)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 0041 1 00-100-000

10041100-10't{00
100-41140-130400

1 00-4121 0-1 35-000

100-41310-1¿10{00

1004'1321-150-000

1 0041 400-1 70-000

1 00-41 800-1 60-000

I 00-42000s00-000

10042000s01-000
100-42000s02400
100-42000s03{00
1004200060s{00
100-42000s06{00
10042000€08{00

TAXES

GENERAL PROPERry TAXES

OMITTED TAXES

MOBILE HOMETAXES

LOCAL ROOM TAX

MUNICIPAL OWNED UTILITY

PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES

LAND USE VALUE TAX PENALTY

INTEREST ON TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

SNOW & ICE

WEED CONTROL

CURB & GUTTER

SIDEWALKS & DRIVEWAYS

GARBAGE BILLINGS

STREET IMPROVEMENTS

WEIGHTS & MEASURES

TOTAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

.00 2,229,111.91

.00 30,913.24

.00 .00

.00 .00

131 ,151.32 131 ,151.32

.00 76,300.00

.00 .00

41.49 381.91

2,228,914.OO

.00

.00

98,438.00

415,000.00

78,520.00

.00

400.00

197.91

30,913.24

.00

e8,438.00 )

283,848.68 )

2,220.00 )

.00

18.09 )

100.01

.00

.00

.00

31.60

97.17

.00

95.¿ttì

'197.91

30,s13.24

.00

98,438.00 )

283,848.68 )

2,220.O0)

.00

18.0s )

(

(

(

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00 (

131,192.81 2,467,858.38 2,821,272.00 ( 353,413.62 ) 87.47 ( 353,413.62 )

5,786.60

1,521.00 )

.00

.00

200.00 )

.00

3,500.00 )

75.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

182.67

23.95

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00 (

12,786.60

479.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

7,000.00

2,000.00

.00

.00

200.00

.00

3,500.00

5,786.60

1 ,52r.00 )

.00

.00

200.00 )

.00

3,500.00 )

75.00 ) 13,265.60 12,700.00 565.60

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05/05/2015 01:27PM PAGE:1



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/. oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00431 00-21 4-000

r 00-4321 0-250-000

10043229-225-000

1 00-43260-236-000

10043271-210-000

100434'10-230-000

1004341 0-231-000

10043410-232400
10043420-240400
10043520-522400
10043521-249400
1 00-43521 -250{00
1004352'l-251400
10043521-252-{00

10043521-257400
1 004353 I -260-000

1 00-43533-270-000

10043537-226{00
1 0043540-282-000

l 00-43550-255-000

1 00{3550-565-000

l 00-43s51 -256-000

1 00-43570-280-000

1 00-43570-285-000

100-43570-286{00

1 00-43570-288{00

1 0043570-290-000

1 00-43580-292-000

10043581-296{00
1 0043590-234-000

1 00-4361 0-300-000

1 00-43630-31 0{00
10043710-330400

100-43715-331400

1 0043720-551 -000

10043725-521.Ð00

1 00-43730-332-000

1 00-43740-332-000

r 00-43740-5s2400

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

F.E.M.A. GRANT

POLTCE GRANTS (FEDERAL)

FEDERAL TAXI GRANT

FEDERAL BROADBAND GRANT

HOUS. AUTH. REIMBURSEMENT

STATE SHARED REVENUES

EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAY

STATE AID EXEMPT COMPUTER

2%FIRE INS. DUES STATE

STATE FIRE DEPT. GRANTS

COPS FAST, COPS IN SHOPS

POLICE GRANTS (STATE)

AMBULANCE ACT 102 GRANT
WISCONSIN DISASTER FUND

STATE AMBULANCE GRANT

GENERAL TRANS. AIDS

CONNECTING HIGHWAY AIDS

STATE TAXI GRANT

RECYCLING GRANT

NUTRIT.PHYS.ACT.OBESITY GRAN

ENERGY INDEPENDENT GRANT

SENIOR CENTER GRANT

STATE LIBRARY GRANT

S.W-1.S. LIBRARY GRANT

DNR GRANT

c,A.R.E (AFTER SCHOOL)

STATE ROUNTREE GALLERY GRAI

COMM. PLAN. DEV. ST. GRANT

STATE HISTORICAL STUDY GRAN]

STATE ELECTION GRANT

ST. AID MUN. SERVICE PMT.

LIEU OF TAXES DNR

STREET MATCHING FUNDS (CO

UWP.REFUSE COLLECTIONS

COUNry LIBRARY FUNDING

COUNTY POLICE GRANT

AMBULANCE TOWNSHIPS

UWP-PLATTEVILLE COMM. SURVE'

UWP-MUSEUM PACCE INTER

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RE1

.00

432.50

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

7,040.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

39.11

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,297.50

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

7,040.00

.00

.00

.00

386,759.70

22,721.50

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

203,702.32

39.11

.00

.00

l3l ,456.61

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,472,779.O0

100,887.00

9,49'1.00

23,500.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

775,019.00

45,443.00

.00

43,871.OO

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,000.00

19,493.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

204,¿100.00

39.00

4,000-00

.00

131,456.00

.00

.00

.00

"00

.00

1,297.50

.00

.00

.00

( 2,472,779.00 )
( 100,887.00 )
( 9,491.00 )

( 23,500.00 )

.00

.00

7,040.00

.00

.00

.00

( 388,259.30 )
( 22,721.50 )

.00

( 43,871.00 )
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

( r9,4e3.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

( 697.68 )

.11

( 4,000.00 )

-00

.61

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,297.50

'00

.00

.00

( 2,472,779.00 )
( 100,887.00 )
( s,49r.00 )

( 23,500.00 )

'00

.00

7,040.00

.00

.00

.00

( 388,259.30 )

( 22,721.50 )

.00

( 43,871.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

( 19,493.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

( 6e7.68 )

.11

( 4,000.00 )

.00

.61

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

49.90

50.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

99"66

100.28

.00

.00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

7,511.61 756,016.74 3,833,378.00 ( 3,077,361.26) 19.72 .00 ( 3,077,361.26 )

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05!0512015 01:27PM PAGE:2



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

10044100s10{00
1 00-441 00-61 1 -000

1 00-44r00-612-000

1 00441 00-6 1 3-000

1 00-441 00-61 4-{00
100-44100s15{00
1 00-441 00-61 6-000

I 00-44200-620-000

10044200-621-000

1 00-44300€30-000

1 00-44300-631 -000

1 0044300-632-000

r 00-44300-633-000

l 00-44300-634-000

1 00451 00-640-000

1 00451 00-64r -000

1 00-451 00-643-000

I 00-451 90-642-000

1 0045221 -400-000

10045222410-000
10045223-420-{00

1 00-461 00-425-000

1 00461 00-646-000

10046100€47-000

1 00-461 00-649-000

1 00-461 00€50-000

l 00-461 00-652-000

r 00-461 00-653-000

1 00-461 00-654-000

1 00-461 00-656400

l 00-461 00s57-000

1 00-46100-658-000

1 00461 00-685-000

1 00461 00-695-000

1 00-4621 0-659-000

I 00-462r 0-660-000

I 00-4621 0-661 -000

10046210€64-000

r0046210€65-000
I 00-4621 0€67-000

1 00-462'1 0-706-000

LICENSES & PERMITS

LIQUOR & MALT LICENSES

OPERATOR'S LICENSES

BUSINESS & OCCUPATIONAL L

CIGARETTE LICENSES

TELEVISION FRANCHISE

SOLICITORSA/ENDORS PERMITS

RENÏAL UNIT LICENSE FEE

BICYCLE LICENSES

DOG LICENSES

BUILDING INSPECTION PERMI

BANNER PERMITS

STREET EXCAVATING PERMITS

PLANNING COMMISSION

BEE KEEPING PERMITS

TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS

FINES & FORFEITURES

COURT PENALTIES & COSTS

PARKING VIOLATIONS

UW-P PARKING CITATION VIOLATI(

RENTAL LICENSE FINES(KAL, PROI

JUDGEMENTS & DAMAGES - PO

JUDGEMENTS & DAMAGES - HI

JUDGEMENTS & DAMAGES - OT

TOTAL FINES & FORFEITURES

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

CLERK DEPT. FEES

FINANCE DEPT. FEES

COMM. PLANNING/DEVELOPMEN

ZONING BOOKS & BD. OFAPP
LICENSE PUBLICAIION FEES

SALE OF EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES

SALE OF EMS COPIES, ETC.

SALE OF GARBAGE BAGS

ART GALLERY CLASS FEES

ART GALLERY CONSIGNMENTS

ARTS BOARD

PROPERry SEARCH CHARGE

POLTCE OTHER (SALES, ETC.

POLICE COPIES

TOWING

POLICE DONATIONS

D.A.R.E, DONATIONS

POLICE RANGE DONATIONS

UW.P PARKING PERMIT FEES

6,219.20 23,000.00 (

1,245.00 6,000.00 (

90.00 60.00

600.00 I,500.00 (

7,696.88 32,000.00 (

.00 10.00 (

14,205.00 55,000.00 (

1.00 25.00 (

1,157.50 800.00

19,969.66 135,000.00 (

.00 .00

.00 .00

800.00 2,000.00 (

.00 .00

5,427.68

450.00

20.00

600.00

7,696.88

.00

6,180.00

.00

22.00

1 1,209.10

.00

.00

1s0.00

.00

16,780.80 )

4,755.00 )

30.00

900.00 )

24,303.12)

10.00 )
40,795.00 )

24.00 )

357.50

1 15,030.34 )

.00

.00

1,200.00 )

.00

27.04

20.75

150.00

40.00

24.05

.00

25.83

4.00

144.69

14.79

.00

.00

40.00

.00

16,780.80 )

4,755.00 )

30.00

900.00 )

24,303.12)

10.00 )
40,795.00 )

24.00)

357.50

1 15,030.34 )
.00

.00

1,200.00 )

.00

.00 (

-00 (

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

3r,755.66 51,984.24 255,395.00 ( 203,410.76 ) 20.35 .00 ( 203,410-76)

5,764.85

5,985.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

16,566.33

35,825.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

75,000.00

85,000.00

3,500.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

58,43s.67 )

49,175.00 )

3,500.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

(

(

(

22.O9

42.15

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

58,433.67 )

49,175.00 )

3,500.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

11,749.85 52.391.33 163,500.00 ( 111,108.67) 32.O4 .00 ( 111,108.67 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

150.00

3.00

28,22

15.00

.00

.00

.00

125.00

309.50

76.1 I
70.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

6.25

.00

.00

30.00

.00

200.00

31.48

72.20

19.00

.00

.00

.00

650.00

1,235.87

334.26

570.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

20.00

10.00

.00

.00

1,800.00

655.00

.00

.00

1,000.00

.00

.00

.00

1,400.00

5,000.00

r,000.00

4,000.00

.00

.00

.00

20,000.00

13.75 )
10.00 )

.00

30.00

r,800.00 )

455.00 )

31.¿[8

72.20

981.00 )

.00

.00

.00

750.00 )

3,764.13 )

665.74 )

3,430.00 )

.00

.00

.00

20,000.00 )

31.25

.00

.00

.00

.00

30.53

.00

.00

1.90

.00

.00

.00

46.43

24.72

33.43

14.25

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 ( 13.75 )

.00 ( 10.00 )

.00 .00

.00 30.00

.00 ( 1,800.00 )

.00 ( 455.00 )

.00 31.48

.00 72.20

.00 ( 981.00 )

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 750.00 )

.00 ( 3,764.13 )

.00 ( 665.74 )

.00 ( 3,430.00 )

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 20,000.00 )

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0510512015 01:27PM PAGE:3



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 1 OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-4621 0-707-000

r 004621 0-708-000

1 004621 0-730-000

1 0046220-638-000

10046230-662-000

I 0046230-663-000

100-46230€64400

1 00-463 1 0-430{00
1004632+324400
10046420464.{,00
I 0046490-440-000

I 0046540-007-000

r 00-46540{08-000

1 00-46540-009-000

I 00-46540-0r 0-000

10046540-01 1-000

1 00-46540{1 2-000

10046710450-000

10046710451-000

1 00-46720-670-000

I 0046720-671 {00
1 00-46750-672{00

1 00-46750S73-000

100-46750S74400

r 00-46750-675-000

1 00-46750€76-000

10046750477-000

1 00-46750-679-000

1 00-46750-683-000

1 00-46750-684-000

1 00-46750-685-000

1 0046750-686-000

1 00-46750-703-000

1 00-46750-704-000

I 00-46755441 -000

VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEES

COMMUNITY POLICING DONATION

POLICE ANIMAL CONTROL

FIRE INSPECTIONS

AMBULANCE

E. M. T. SERVICES

AMBULANCE DONATIONS

STREET DEPARTMENT

STORM WATER UTILIry CHG

GARBAGE FEES ON TAXBILLS

LIFT STATION FEES

GREENWOOD CEM. DON.,CNTY.

GREENWOOD CEM. LOT SALES

GREENWOOD CEM. BURIAL FEE

HILLSIDE CEM. BURIAL FEES

HILLSIDE CEM. LOT SALES

HILLSIDE CEM- DON.,CNTY.P

LIBRARY

LIBRARYTAXABLE

PARK CAMPING FEES

PARK POP CONCESSIONS

MUSEUM

SWIMMING POOL

MUNICIPAL POOL SALESA/END

SUMMER RECREATION

WINTER RECREATION

RECREATION TAXABLE

VENDING SALES

WPRA TICKET SALES

POOL RENTAULIFEGUARD SER

RECREATION DONATIONS

PARK DONATIONS

MUSIC IN THE PARK DONATIO

FAMILY THEATRE DONATIONS

TEEN DANCES

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SET

.00 .00 1,500.00 (

.00 8,366.00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 -00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

.00 1,070.00 32,060.00

.00 36,738.88 468,288.00

.00 .00 5,500.00

.00 .00 .00

5,165.39 7,897.93 2,500.00

.00 .00 .00

.00 153,840.00 154,200.00

.00 .00 .00

.00 1 75.50 175.00

.00 .00 3,000.00

1,900.00 6,000.00 1 1,300.00

2,100.00 6,,100.00 7,300.00

525.00 525.00 3,000.00

.00 252.00 250.00

500.91 2,992.35 4,000.00

376.45 1,197.62 4,200.00

240.00 240"00 600.00

.00 .00 .00

162.00 1 ,085.00 25,000.00

7,239.28 15,795.85 76,550.00

.00 .00 2,000.00

10,083.00 19,450.00 17,550.00

930.00 1,M5.00 9,700.00

4,898.85 4,504.71 12,850.00

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 .00

(

(

(

.00

.00

.00

30,990.00 )

431 ,545.12 )

5,500.00 )

.00

s,397.93

.00

360.00 )

.00

.50

3,000.00 )

5,300.00 )

900.00 )

2,475.00 )

2.00

1,007.65 )

3,002.38 )

360.00 )

.00

23,915.00 )
60,754.15 )

2,000.00 )

1,900.00

8,255.00 )

7,945.29 )

.00

.00

r,500.00 )

8,366.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3.34

7.85

.00

.00

3'15.92

.00

99.77

.00

100.29

.00

53.r0
87.67

17.50

r 00.80

74.81

28.51

40.00

.00

4.34

20.63

.00

110.83

14.90

38.17

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

nn

.00

.00

.00

.00

nn

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

( 30,990.00 )

( 431 ,549.12 )

( 5,500.00 )

.00

5,397.93

.00

( 360.00 )

.00

.50

( 3,000.00 )
( 5,300.00 )

( e00.00 )

( 2,475.00 )

2.80

( 1,007.6s )
( 3,002.38 )

( s60.00 )

.00

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

(

23,915.00

60,754. l 5

2,000.00

1,900.00

.00

.00

.UU

.00

(

(

(

8,255.00 )

7,945.25 )

.00

.00

1,500.00 )

8,366.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

34,897.79 271,524.90 876,408.00 ( 604,8æ.r0 ) 30.98 .00 ( 604,883.10 )

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05/05/2015 01:27PM PAGE:4



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/ø OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 0047230-536-000

1 0047300-240-000

10047300480-000

I 00-47300-48 1 400
1 00-47300-482-000
'10047300483-000

10047302-48SO00

1 00-47305-552-000

10047310-521{00
100473204.22400
1 00-47320-700-000

I 00-47320-705{00

10047320-706400

10047355-190{00

INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES

UW.P GARBAGE ADM FEE

2% FIRE }NS. DUES TOWNSHIPS

FIRE DEPT- INS PMTS.

FIRE DEPT. FIXED COSTS

F|RE PER CALL CHARGES ($450)

FIRE DEPT EQUIPMENT

EMS CHARGES (SWTC)

SCHOOUCITY CONTRACT

CROSSING GUARD SCHOOL REIMT

POLICE FIRING RANGE

POLICE OFFICER ASSISTANCE

POLICE TRAINING REIMB.

POLICE lST RESPONDER FEES

SNR CENTER-GRANT CTY(MEAL D

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL CH,

25.00

.00

.00

.00

450.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

195.00

75.00

.00

.00

.00

1,350.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

19s.00

.00

8,000.00

2,282.00

27,500.00

3,300.00

.00

.00

.00

2,600.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

750.00

75.00

8,000.00 )

2,282.00 )

27,500.00 )

1,950"00 )

.00
nn

.00

2,600.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

555.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

40.91

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

26.00

75.00

8,000.00 )

2,282.00 )

27,500.00 )

1,950.00 )

.00

.00

.00

2,600.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

555.00 )

(

(

(

(

.00

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

670.00 r,620.00 44,432.OO ( 42,812.00 ) 3.65 .00 ( 42,812.O0)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05/05/2015 01:27PM PAGE:5



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGEÏ
AMOUNT VARIANCE

Yo OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

100-48100€06{00 pArDc LoAN |NT(ALL|ANT pD)

IOO481 IO-810{OO INTEREST GENERAL FUND

1OO-481 1O€1 14OO INTEREST LIBRARY FUNDS

100481 1O€15-OOO INTEREST GREENWOOD CEMETE

1OO-481 IOSl 7{OO INTEREST HILLSIDE CEMETER

10048130€20{OO INTERESTSPECIALASSESSME

100481304.22{00 INTEREST ON SNOW BILLS

1OO-48130€23{OO INTEREST ON WEED BILLS

I 00481 30.824-OOO INTEREST ON GARBAGE BILLS

1OO482OO€3O4OO RENT OF CITY PROPERTIES

IOO-48200€35{OO UBERSOX LEASE PMTS.

IOO482OO€41400 SHELTER, ART HALL RENT

10048309-680{00 SALE OF OTHER TTEMS

100-48309-681{OO SALE OF INDUSTRIAL PARK L
'100-4ti309-682{00 SALE OF RECYCL|NG B|NS

10048309.683{00 SALE OF STREET DEPT ITEMS

100{8309€83{00 SALE OF pOLtCE VEHTCLES

10048309{84{00 SALE OF EMS EQUIPMENT

10048¿t00400{00 INSURANCE-POLICE PROP. LOSS

1 OO-48400.4I0{OO INSURANCE.STREET PROP. LOSS

1OO484OO-415{OO INSURANCE.AMBULANCE PROP L(

1 OO484OO-41 7-OOO INSURANCE-FIRE DEPT PROP LOS

1 OO-48400-420-OOO INSURANCE-OTHER PROP. LOSS

1 00-48500-486{00 HISTOR|C PRESERVATTON

1 OO.485OO-51 O-OOO ADMINISTRATION GRANTS

100-48500-551-000 MUSEUM DONATTONS

1004tì500-552-000 PARKGRANTS

100-44500-554-000 PooL GRANTS/DONATTONS

IOO.485OO-801-OOO ROUNTREE COMMONS EXP REIMB

100-48500+35{00 LTBRARY DONATTONS

100.48500{46{00 SENIOR CENTER BUS DONATIONS

r00-48500447400 SENToRCENTER DONATTONS

1 OO485OO€48{OO ROUNTREE GALLERY DONATIONS

100-48600-522{00 FIRE DEPT. GREYHOUND GRANT

10048800{80{00 JURY DUTY (pER D|EM)

100-48800481400 WTTNESS FEES

1OO489OO-870{OO WATEFYSEWER CHARGES

.00

I,001 .78

14.54

40.66

14.10

.00

52.97

.40

.00

5,475.00

.00

865.00

.00

.00
,f8.00

30.40

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

225.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,866.09

53.02

148.26

51.41

.00

155.43

2.35

.00

7,210.00

.00

2,865.00

.00

.00

120.00

285.49

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

565.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

13,250.00 (

110.00 (

305.00 (

1 10.00 (
.00

300.00 (

.00

.00

12,138.00 (

.00

6,000.00 (

.00

.00

300.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

10,000.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

224,000.00 (

. .00

8,383.91

56.98

'156.74

2.35

.00

4,928.00 )
.00

3,135.00 )
.00

.00

r80.00 )

285.49

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

9,435.00 )
.00

.00

.00

.00

224,000.OO )

.00 .00

.00 ( 8,383.91 )

.00 ( 56.98 )

.00 ( 156.74)

.00 ( 58.59 )

.00 .00

.00 ( 144.57 )

.00 2.35

.00 .00

.00 ( 4,928.00 )

.00 .00

.00 ( 3,135.00 )

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 180.00 )

.00 285.45

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

,00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 9,435.00 )

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

00 ( 224,000.00 )

58.s9 )

.00

1M.57 )

.00

36.73

48.20
,18.61

46.74

.00

51.81

.00

.00

59.40

.00

47.75

.00

.00

40.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,UU

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5.65

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUI 7,767.85 16,322.05 266,513.00 ( 250,r90.95 ) 6.12 .00 ( 250,190.95 )

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0510512015 01:27PM PAGE:6



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DEÏAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND IOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

100-49120-940{00 LoNG-TERM LOANS

IOO492OO-013{OO TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS

1OO492OO-102{OO TRANS. FROM FREUDENREICH FU

I OO-49200-I 1 O.OOO TRANSFER FROM CIP TO GEN.FUN

10049200.713{OO COMMUNIry DEVELOPMENT TRA

1OO492OO-714400 TRANS UNDESIGNATED WHNCP F

1OO492OO-723400 ZIEGERT TRUST TRANSFER

10049200-727400 TtF #3 (FUND 105)

r0049210-900-000 JoHN sTRErcH

1 OO-49210-901-OOO MILLENNIUM THREE CORP.

100-49210-904-000 ATRPoRTLOANS

1OO-49210-905-OOO BLACKHAWK ENGINEERING

10049210-907-000 GARYDALEO

100-49210-908-000 MEANS TRUCKTNG

100-49210-909{00 TS &T, LLC

1 OO-4921 0.91 O-OOO MICHAEL & BRENDA ALLBEE

1OO493OO-552400 PARK IMPACT FEES TRANSFER
.100-49600.551400 COUNry LIBRARY FUND TRANSFE

10049999-998{00 TIF FUND BAL. CARRYOVER

100-49999-999400 GENERAL FUND TRANSFER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURC

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
nn

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

tìo

.00

.00

.00

l,000.00 (

.00

.00

5,000.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

10,000.00 (

.00

.00

1,000.00 )

.00

.00

5,000.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

r0,000.00 )

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 1,000.00 )

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 5,000.00 )

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 10,000.00 )

nn

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 .00 16,000.00 ( 16,000.00 ) .00 ( 16,000.00 )

225,470.57 3,630,983.24 8,289,598.00 ( 4,658,614.76 ) 43.80 .00 ( 4,658,614.76 )

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS EL,APSED 05/05/2015 01:27PM PAGE:7



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGEÏ
AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

100-51 100-1 10{00
100-51 1 00-1 32400

100-51 I 00-133{00
1 00-51 100-21 0-000

1 00-51 100-309-000

100-51 1 00-320-000

1 00-51 1 00-330-000

I 00-51 1 00-340{00
100-51 I 00-341400

100-51 100-500{00

COMMON COUNCIL

COUNCIL: SALARIES

COUNCIL: SOC SEC

COUNCIL: MEDICARE

COUNCIL: PROF SERVICES

COUNCIL: POSTAGE

COUNCIL: SUBSCRIPTION & DUES

COUNCIL: TRAVEL & CONFERENCI

COUNCIL: OPERATING SUPPLIES

COUNCIL: ADV & PUB

COUNCIL: OUTLAY

TOTAL COMMON COUNCIL

ATTORNEY

1,500.00

93.00

21.75

.00

15.54

.00

30.95

98.99

57.08

.00

6,000.00

372.00

87.00

.00

50.43

2,672.65

81.03

180.24

330.82

.00

18,000.00

1,1 16.00

261.00

1,000.00

250.00

2,600.00
'1,000.00

900.00

3,900.00

.00

12,000.00

7M.OO

174.O0

1,000.00

199.57

72.65 )

918.97

719.76

3,569.18

.00

33.33

33.33

33.33

.00

20.17

102.79

8.10

20.03

8.¿18

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

12,000.00

7M.00

174.O0

1,000.00

199.57

72.65 )

918.97

719.76

3,569.18

.00

1 ,817.31 9,774.17 29,027.00 19,252.83 33.67 19.252.83

100-s'1300-210{00 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

100-51300-215400 ATTORNEY: SPECIAL COUNSEL

TOTAL ATTORNEY 6,798.96 19,519.98 65,000.00 45,480.O2

6,798.96

.00

19,519.98

.00

50,000.00

15,000.00

30,¿180.02

15.000.00

39.04

.00

.00

.00

30,¿180.02

15,000.00

30.03 45,480.02

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0510512015 01:27PM PAGE: 8



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

lo OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-51 41 0-1 1 0-000
'100-51410-1 1 1-000

1 00-5r 41 0-1 20-000

1 00-51 41 0-1 24-000

r 00-51 4r 0-r 25-000

1 00-51 4r 0-1 30-000

r00-51410r31-000

1 00-51 4l 0-1 32{00
1 00-51 41 0-1 33-000

1 00-51 41 0-1 3¿1-000

I 00-5141 0-1 35-000

I 00-51 4l 0-1 37-000

1 00-5r 41 0-1 38-000

1 00-51 41 0-1 39-000

1 00-51 41 0-21 0-000

r 00-5141 0-300-000

1 00-51 41 0-309-000

1 00-5r 41 0-31 0-000

1 00-5r41 0-320-000

1 00-5r 41 0-325-000

100-51410-327400

I 00-51 41 0-330-000

1 00-51 41 0-345-000

r 00-51 41 0-346-000

r 00-51 41 0-407400

1 00-51 41 0-41 9-000

I 00-51 41 0-420-000

1 00-51 41 0-500-000

I 00-5141 1 -1 l0-000
100-5141 t-120-000

100-51411-124400

100-5141 1-131-000

1 00-51 41 l-1 32-000

1 00-51 41 r -1 33-000

100-51 41 1-1 34-000

100-5r41 l-135-000

100-5141 1-137-000

1 00-5141 r -1 38-000

100-51 4l 1-1 39-000

r 00-51 41 1 -21 0-000

1 00-51 41 I -364-000

CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE

CITY MGR: SALARIES

CITY MGR: CAR ALLOWANCE

ClfY MGR: OTHER WAGES

CITY MGR: OVERTIME

CIÏY MGR: WORK STUDY

CITY MGR: wRS (EES

CITY MGR: WRS (ERS

CITY MGR: SOC SEC

CITY MGR: MEDICARE

CITY MGR: LIFE INS

CITY MGR: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

CITY MGR: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS C

CITY MGR: DENTAL INS

CITY MGR: LONG TERM DISABÍLIT\

CITY MGR: PROF SERVICES

CITY MGR: TELEPHONE

CITY MGR: POSTAGE

CITY MGR: OFFICE SUPPLIES

CITY MGR: SUBSCRIPTION & DUES

CITY MGR: CITY NEWSLETTER

CITY MGR: GRANT WRITING

CITY MGR: TRAVEL & CONFERENC

CITY MGR: DATA PROCESSING

CITY MGR: COPY MACHINES

CITY MGR: MOVING EXPENSES

CITY MGR: EMPLOYEE MERIT

crry MGR: sÙ¡¡s¡rrrue ruruo
Clfi MGR; OUTLAY

TOTAL CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE

COMMUNICATIONS

COMMUNICATIONS: SAI-ARIES

COMMUNICATIONS: OTHER WAGE

COMMUNICATIONS: OVERTIME

COMMUNICATIONS: WRS (ERS

COMMUNICATIONS: SOC SEC

COMMUNICATIONS: MEDICARE

COMMUNICATIONS: LIFE INS

COMMUNICA: HEALTH INS PREMIU

GOMMUNIC: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS (

COMMUNICATIONS: DENTAL INS

COMMUNIC: LONG TERM DISABILI'I

COMMUNICATIONS: PROF SERVICI

COMMUNICATIONS:MARKETING

TOTAL COMMUNICATIONS

7,584.66

91.96

1,056.00

.00

.00

.00

515.76

536.46

125.48

8.32

550.07

379.05

36.92

71.80

.00

.05

14.00

.00

.00

.00

3,072.20

595.68

.00

218.79

.00

.00

100.00

.00

27,304.81

331.06

3,748.80

.UU

.00

.00

1,856.74

1,926.00

450.48

33.28

2,200.28

379.05

147.68

287.20
nn

.15

17.63

32.77

147.00

.00

4,960.20

1,274.40

.00

521.36

.00

nn

249.17

.00

98,980.00

1,200.00

13,781 .00

.00

.00

.00

6,731.00

7,065.00

1,652.00

107.00

6,601.00

900.00

444.OO

862.00

.00

150.00

1,000.00

500.00

1,280.00

.00

10,000.00

5,000.00

.00

1,000.00

.00

10,000.00

2,500.00

.00

71,675.19

868.94

10,032.20

.00

.00

.00

4,874.26

5,139.00

1,201.52

73.72

4,400.72

520.95

296.32

574.80

.00

149.85

982.37

467.23

1 ,133.00

.00

5,039.80

3,725.60

.00

478.64

.00

10,000.00

2,250.83

.00

27.59

27.59

27.20

.00

.00

.00

27.58

27.26

27.27

31.10

33.33

42.12

33.26

33.32

.00

.10

1.76

6.55

11.48

.00

49.60

25.49

.00

52.14

.00

.00

o07

.00

.00 71,675.19

.00 868.94

.00 10,032.20

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 4,874.26

.00 5,139.00

.00 1,201.52

.00 73.72

.00 4,4fO.72

.00 520.95

.00 296.32

.00 574.80

.00 .00

.00 149.85

.00 982.37

.00 467.23

.00 1,133.00

.00 .00

.00 5,039.80

.00 3,725.60

.00 .00

.00 478.64

.00 .00

.00 10,000.00

.00 2,250.83

.00 .00

14,957.20 45,868.06 169,753.00 123,884.94 27.02 .00 123.884.94

-00

1,862.60

.00

124.28

't15.49

27.01

2.01

.00

.00

.00

17.O9

.00

1,451.00

.00

6,620.¿18

.00

441.19

410.51

96.00

8.04

.00

.00

.00

68.36

.00

I ,451.00

.00

25,304.00

.00

1,622.00

1,569.00

367.00

27.00

.00

.00

.00

205.00

.00

6,500.00

.00

18,683.52

.00

1,180.81

1,158.49

271.O0

r 8.96

.00

.00

.00

136.64

.00

5,049.00

.00

26,16

.00

27.20

26.16

26.16

29.78

.00

.00

.00

33.35

.UU

22.32

.00

18,683.52

.00

1,180.81

I,158.49

271.00

18.96

.00

.00

.00

136.64

.00

5,049.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

3,599.48 9,095.58 35,594.00 .00 26.498.42

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

26,498.42 25.55

05/05/2015 01:27PM PAGE:9



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-5 1420-1 1 0-000

100-51 420-1 20400

100-51420-124400

1 00-51 420-1 30{00
100-51 420-1 3r-000
100-51 420-1 32-000

1 00-51 420-1 33-000

I 00-51 420-1 34-000

100-51 420-1 35{00
100-5't420-'137-000

1 00-51 420-1 38{00
100-51420-139{00

100-51420-216400

100-51420-220{00

1 00-51 420-300{00
1 00-5 1 420-309400

1 00-51 420-320-000

I 00-s1 420-330400

100-51420-340{00

1 00-51 420-345-000

1 00-51 420-346-000

1 00-51420-381-000

1 00-51 420-500-000

1 00-51 zt40-1 20-000

1 00-51 440-1 30{00
100-51¿140-131400

100-51 ¿140-1 32-000

I 00-512140-1 33{00
100-512U0-210{00

1 00-51 440-309400

100-51¿f40-31 1{00
100-51 ¿140-330400

1 00-51 ¿140-340-000

1 00-51 440-34r -000

r 00-51 440-500-000

CtrY CLERK'S OFFICE

ClrY CLERK: SALARIES

CITY CLERK: OTHER WAGES

CITY CLERK: OVERTIME

CITY CLERK: WRS (EES

CIFY CLERK: WRS (ERS

CITY CLERK: SOC SEC

CITY CLERK: MEDICARE

Cll-Y CLERK: LIFE INS

CITY CLERK: HEALTH INS PREMIUI

CIFY CLERK: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

CI|Y CLERK: DENTAL INS

CITY CLERK: LONG TERM DISABILI

CITY CLERK: (W/S ASSISTANCE)

ClfY CLERK: GAS, OlL, & REPAIR

CITY CLERK: TELEPHONE

CITY CLERK: POSTAGE

CITY CLERK: SUBSCRIPTION & DUI

ClfY CLERK: TRAVEL & CONFEREI

CITY CLERK: OPERATING SUPPLIE

ClrY CLERK: DATA PROCESSING

CITY CLERK: COPY MACHINES

CITY CLERK: LICENSE PUBLICATIC

CIÍY CLERK: OUTLAY

TOTAL CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

ELECTIONS

ELECTIONS: OTHER WAGES

ELECTIONS: wRS (EES

ELECTIONS: wRS (ERS

ELECTIONS: SOC SEC

ELECTIONS: MEDICARE

ELECTIONS: PROF SERVICES

ELECTIONS: POSTAGE

ELECTIONS:VOTING MACH. MAINT.

ELECTION: TRAVEL & CONFEREN(

ELECTIONS: OPEMTING SUPPLIE:

ELECTIONS: ADV & PUB

ELECTIONS: OUTLAY

TOTAL ELECTIONS

4,666.68

3,257.60

229.O5

.00

554.43

466.61

'109.12

36.51

2,145.25

1,454.28

164.18

74.12

.00

.00

.06

26.61

.00

13s.00

109.64

.00

38.86

30.75

.00

16,821 .89

1 1,564.48

442.83

.00

1,960.41

1,631.82

381.64

146.04

8,581.00

I,505.34

656.72

296.48

.00

.00

.16

87.34

101 .00

162.00

257.75

-00

98.86

61.50

.00

60,900.00

42,512.O0

.00

.00

7,032.00

6,412.00

I,499.00

478,00

25,744.00

5,850.00

1,972.00

890.00

.00

.00

5.00

400.00

132.OO

l,500.00

560.00
'r 0,000.00

360.00

300.00

.00

44,078.11

30,947.52

M2.83)
.00

5,071.59

4,780,18

1 ,117.36

331.96

17,163.00

4,344.66

1 ,315.28

593.52

.00

.00

4.84

312.66

31.00

1,338.00

302.25

10,000.00

261.14

238,50

.00

27.62

27.20

.00

.00

27.88

25.45

25.46

30.55

33-33

25.73

33.30

33.31

.00

.00

3.20

21.84

76.52

r 0.80

46.03

.00

27.46

20.50

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

M,O78.11

30,947.52

442.83 )

.00

5,071^59

4,780.18

1,117.36

331.96

17,163.00

4,344.66

1,315.28

593.52

.00

'00
4.84

312.66

31.00

1,338.00

302.25

10,000.00

261.14

238.50

.00

13,498-75 44,757.26 166,546.00 121,788.74 26.87 .00 121.788.74

2,158.51

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

118.02

.00

.00

26't.94

.00

.00

4,154.12

.00

.00

ôn

.00

.00

244.70

2,200.00

.00

3,367.74

602.70

.00

4,500.00

.00

.00

55.00

13.00

.00

.00

2,200.00

200.00

3,500.00

I,345.00

.00

345.88

.00

.00

55.00

13.00

.00

2M.70)
.00

200.00

132.26

742.30

.00

92.31

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

100.00

.00

96.22

44.81

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3¿15.88

.00

.00

55.00

13.00

.00

2M.70)
.00

200.00

132.26

742.30

.00

2.538.47 10.569.26 11,813.00 1,243.74 89.47 .00 1.243.74

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0510512015 01:27PM PAGE: 10



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/a OF

BUDGFT

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-5r450-120-000

r 00-51450-130-000

1 00-51450-1 3l-000
1 00-51 450-1 32-000

I 00-51 450-1 33-000

I 00-51 ¿150-210-000

1 00-51 450-345-000

1 00-51 450-500{00

100-51451-1 10{00
1 00-51 451 -1 3r -000

I 00-51451 -132-000

1 00-51 4s1 -1 33-000

I 00-51 451 -l 34-000

1 00-51 451 -1 35-000

1 00-51451 -137-000

100-5'1¿+51-138-000

I 00-51 451 -1 39-000

100-51451-220400

1 00-51451-320-000

1 00-51 451-330-000

1 00-51 451-3,10{00

1 00-51 451 -444-000

1 00-51 451 -500-000

1 00-51 451 -740-000

100-51452-300-000 TELEPHONE

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

INFO TECH: OTHER WAGES

INFO TECH: WRS (EES)

INFO TECH: WRS (ERS)

INFO TECH: SOC SEC

INFO TECH: MEDICARE

INFO TECH: PROF SERVICES

INFO TECH: DATA PROCESSING

INFO TECH: OUTLAY

TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLO(

ADMINISTRATION

DIRECTOR OF ADM: SALARIES

DIRECTOR OFADM: WRS (ERS

DIRECTOR OF ADM: SOC SEC

DIRECTOR OFADM: MEDICARE

DIRECTOR OF ADM: LIFE INS

DIRECTOR OFADM: HEALTH INS P

DIRECTOR OFADM: HEALTH INS.C

DIRECTOR OF ADM: DENTAL INS

DIRECTOR OF ADM: LONG TERM D

ADMINISTRATIVE:VEHICLE

DIRECTOR OF ADM: SUBSCRYDUEÍ

DIRECTOR OF ADM: TRAVEUCONF

ADMINISTRATIVE:SUPPLIES

ADMINISTRATIVE: UNEMP COMP

ADMINISTRATIVE:OUTLAY

ADMIN: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATIVE TELEPHONE

6,746.60 22,911.89 90,000.00 67,088.11

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,349.95

1,396.65

.00

.00

.00

.01

.68

.16

16,599.95

5,538.29

774.50

.00

.00

.00

.00

"00

45,000.00

30,000.00

15,000.00

.00

.00

.01

.68

.16

28,400.05

24,461.71

14,225.50

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

36.89

18.46

5.16

.00

.00

'01

.68

.16

28,¿100.05

24,ß1.71

14,225-50

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

25.46 .00 67.088.1 1

5,988.33 21,501.84

407.20 1 ,462j0
357.34 1,277.37

83.58 298.76

44.10 176.40

990.05 3,960.20

.00 2.67

71.10 284.40

56.01 224,04

.00 .00

.00 25.00

.00 .00

495.M) 1,196.43

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

78,148.00

5,314.00

4,845.00

r,133.00

586.00

I 1,881.00

3,600.00

854.00

672.00

.00

600.00

350.00

10,000.00

.00

.00

.00

56,646.16

3,851.90

3,567.63

834.24

409.60

7,920.80

3,597.33

569.60

447.96

.00

575.00

350.00

8,803.57

.00

.00

'00

27.51

27.51

¿o.50

26.37

30.1 0

33.33

.07

33.30

33.34

.00

4.17

.00

1 1.96

.00

.00

.00

56,6¿16.16

3,851.90

3,567.63

834.24

409.60

7,920.80

3,597.33

569.60

447.96

.00

s75.00

350.00

8,803.57

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

7.502.27 30.409.21 I 17.983.00 87,573.79 25.77 .00 87,573.79

617.96 2,482.69 7,800.00 5,317.31

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE TELEPHO 617.96 2,482.69 7,800.00 5.317.31

31.83 .00 5,317.31

31.83 .00 5,317.3r

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED O5lO5l2O15 O1:27PM PAGE: 11



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND IOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-5151 0-1 I 0{00
I 00-51 51 0-1 20{00
100-51 51 0-124-000

100-5151 0-1 30{00
1 00-5r5r0-1 3l-000
r00-5151 0-1 32{00
100-51 51 0-r 33400
I 00-51 5l 0-1 34-000

100-51 51 0-1 35-000

1 00-51 5 1 0-1 37-000

I 00-51 51 0-1 38{00
r 00-51 5l 0-1 39-000

100-51 51 0-21 0-000

I 00-51 51 0-220-000

1 00-51 51 0-300-000
'100-515'10-309-000

1 00-5't510-320{00

1 00-51 51 0-327-000

100-51 51 0-330{00
1 00-s1 51 0-340400

1 00-51 51 0-345-000

1 00-51 51 0-346400

1 00-51 51 0-4{4{00
1 00-51 5l 0-500-000

1 00-51 530-l 26-000

I 00-51 530-1 32-000

1 00-51 530-1 33-000

100-51 530-210400

I 00-51 530-300-000

1 00-5 f 530-309-000

1 00-51 530-31 0{00
1 00-51 530-320-000

1 00-51 530-330-000

1 00-5r 530-341 400
100-51530-34il00
1 00-5 1 530-346{00
1 00-51 530-41 2-000

1 00-51 530-445-000

CtrYTREASURER

CITYTREAS: SALARIES

CII.Y TREAS: OTHER WAGES

CITYTREAS: OVERTIME

CITYTREAS: WRS (EES

CITYTREAS: WRS (ERS

CITYTREAS: SOC SEC

CITYTREAS: MEDICARE

CITY TREAS: LIFE INS

CITY TREAS: HEALTH INS PREMIUI

C|FYTREAS: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

CITYTREAS: DENTAL INS

CII.YTREAS: LONG TERM DISABILI

CITY TREAS: PROF SERVICES

CITYTREAS: GAS, OIL. & REPAIR

CITYTREAS: TELEPHONE

CITYTREAS: POSTAGE

CITY TREAS: SUBSCRIPTION & DUI

CITY TREAS: SUPPORT USER FEEI

CITY TREAS: TRAVEL & CONFEREI

CITY TREAS: OPERATING SUPPLIE

CITYTREAS: DATA PROCESSING

CITY TREAS: COPY MACHINES

CITYTREAS: UNEMP COMP

CITYTREAS: OUTTAY

TOTAL CITY TREASURER

ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR: BOARD OF REVIEW w
ASSESSOR: SOC SEC

ASSESSOR: MEDICARE

ASSESSOR: PROF SERVICES

ASSESSOR: TELEPHONE

ASSESSOR: POSTAGE

ASSESSOR: OFFICE SUPPLIES

ASSESSOR: SUBSCRIPTION & DUE

ASSESSOR: TRAVEL & CONFEREN

ASSESSOR: ADV & PUB

ASSESSOR: DATA PROCESSING

ASSESSOR: COPY MACHINES

ASSESSOR:ST. MANUFACTURING

0

TOTAL ASSESSOR

3,978.34

6,416.01

.00

.00

706.82

575.82

134.68

32.48

3,238.31

1,140.55

235.28

97.22

.00

.00

.00

153.84

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

80,69

.00

.00

14,222.57

22,791.20

.00

.00

2,516.95

2,020.33

472.53

125.92

12,953.24

1,761 .57

941.12

388.88

1,775.00

.00

.00

694.29

.00

4,322.OO

65.59

630.86

.00

80.69

.00

.00

5l ,917.00

83,129.00

200.00

.00

9,238.00

8,422.00

1,970.00

433.00

38,86r.00

5,940.00

2,826.00

1 ,166.00

14,650.00

.00

15.00

4,000.00

1,500.00

9,211.00

2,000.00

3,000.00

.00

600.00

.00

.00

37,694.43

60,337.80

200.00

,00

6,721.05

6,401.67

1 ,497.47

303.08

25,907.76

4,178.43

1,884.88

777.12

12,875.OO

.00

15.00

3,305.71

1,500.00

4,889.00

1,934.41

2,369.14

.00

519.3r

.00

.00

27.39

27.42

.00

.00

27.25
te oô

23.99

30.00

33.33

29.66

33.30

33.35

12.12

.00

.00

17.36

.00

46.92

3.28

21.03

.00
'13.45

.00

.00

.00 37,694.43

.00 60,337.80

.00 200.00

.00 .00

.00 6,721.05

.00 6,401.67

.00 1,497.47

.00 303.08

.00 25,907.76

.00 4,178.43

.00 1,884.88

.00 777.12

.00 12,875.00

.00 .00

.00 15.00

.00 3,305.71

.00 1,500.00

.00 4,889.00

.00 1,934.41

-00 2369j4
.00 .00

.00 519.31

.00 .00

.00 .00

r 6,790.04 65,766.74 239,078.00 173,311.26 27.51 .00 173.311.26

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,490-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

363.89

.00

435.00

27.00

6.00

14,900.00

.00

15.00

.00

.00

r 00.00

175.00

.UU

.00

I,000.00

.00

435.00

27.O0

6.00

13,410.00

.00

15.00

.00

.00

100.00

175.00

.00

.00

636.1 1

.00

.00

.00

.00

10.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

36.39

.00

435.00

27.00

6.00

13,410.00

.00

15.00

.00

.00

100.00

175.00

.00

.00

636.1 I
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

UU 1,853.89 16,658.00 .00 14.804.11

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

14,804.11 11.13

05/05/2015 01:27PM PAGE:12



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-51600-1 l0-000
1 00-51 600-1 20-000

1 00-51600-1 24-000

1 00-51 600-1 25-000

1 00-51 600-1 30-000

1 00-51600-l 31-000

1 00-51 600-1 32-000

1 00-51600-133{00

I 00-51 600-1 3/t-000

I 00-51 600-1 35-000

1 00-51 600-1 37-000

I 00-51600-1 38400
1 00-51 600-1 39-000

1 00-51 600-145{00
I 00-51600-210{00

r 00-51 600-220-000

r 00-51 600-3r4-000

1 00-51 600-335-000

l 00-51 600-340-000

r 00-51 600-350-000

r00-51600,144{00
1 00-51 600-500-000

MUNICIPAL BUILDING

MUNICIPAL BLDG:SALARIES

MUNICIPAL BLDG:OTHER WAGES

MUNICIPAL BLDG: OVERTIME

MUNICIPAL BLDG: WORK STUDY

MUNICIPAL BLDG: WRS (EES)

MUNICIPAL BLDG: WRS (ERS)

MUNICIPAL BLDG: SOC SEC

MUNICIPAL BLDG: MEDICARE

MUNICIPAL BLDG: LIFE INS

MUNICIPAL BLDG: HEALTH INS PRI

MUNICIPAL BLDG: HEALTH INS. CL

MUNICIPAL BLDG: DENTAL INS

MUNICIPAL BLDG: LONG TERM DIS

MUNICIPAL BLDG: H. INS.PR.TRUS

MUNICIPAL BLDG: PROF SERVICE{

MUNICIPAL BLDG: GAS,OIL,REPAIF

MUNICIPAL BLDG:UTlLITY, REFUSE

MUNICIPAL BLDG: UNIFORM ALLO!

MUNICIPAL BLDG: OPEMT. SUPPT

MUNICIPAL BLDG:BUILDING,GROUI

MUNICIPAL BLDG: UNEMP COMP

MUNICIPAL BLDG: OUTLAY

TOTAL MUNICIPAL BUILDING

ERRONEOUS TAXES

.00

305.04

.00

.00

.00

20.75

17.39

4.06

.67

199.62

258.M
19.09

4.70

.00

1,748.20

.00

2,847.83

.00

.00

564.12

.00

.00

.00

1,092.70

.00

.00

.00

81.40

68.22

15.97

2.68

798.48

214.80

76.36

18.80

.00

12,453.45

.00

9,604.70

.00

.00

1,476.19

.00

2.474.50

.00

6,554.00

.00

.00

.00

¿{46.00

406.00

95.00

7.00

2,396.00

288.00

230.00

56.00

.00

35,000.00

.00

24,000.00

.00

1,000.00

7,500.00

.00

7,500.00

.00

5,46'1.30

.00

.00

.00

364.60

337.78

79.03

4.32

1,597.52

73.20

153.64

37.20

.00

22,546.55

.00

14,395.30

.00

1,000.00

6,023.81

.00

5,025.50

.00

16.67

.00

.00

.00

18.25

r 6.80

16.81

38.29

33.33

74.58

33.20

33.57

.00

35.58

.00

40.02

.00

.00

19.68

.00

32.S9

.00

5,¿161.30

.00

.00

.00

364.60

337.78

79.03

4.32

1,597"52

73.20

153.64

37.20

.00

22,546.55

.00

14,395.30

.00

1,000.00

6,023.81

.00

5,025.50

.00

.00

.00
nn

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,989.91 28,378.25 85,478.00 57,099.75 33.20 .00 57,099.75

100-519r0-008-000 ERRoNEous TAXES

TOTAL ERRONEOUS TAXES

JUDGEMENTS & LOSSES

r00-51920-001-000 JUDGMENTS & LossES

TOTAL JUDGEMENTS & LOSSES

INSURANCES

100-51930-380-000 INS: PROPERTY & LIABILITY INSU

100-51930-390-000 INS: WORKERS COMPENSATION

100-51930400{00 INS: EMPLOYEES BOND

I 00-51 93041 5-000 INS: FLEX SYSTEM & HRA SETUP

TOTAL INSURANCES

POLICE DEPARTMENT

100-52100-1 10-000 POLICE: SALARIES

178.99 ) ( r78.99 ) 3,000.00 3,178.99 ( 5.97 )

.00.00.00

600.00.00.00.00

.00 600.00 600.00 600.00

.00 600.00 600.00

.00 3,178.99

178.99 ) ( 178.99 ) 3,000.00 3,178.99 ( 5.97 ) .00 3,178.99

.00

.00

.00

.00

75,560.00

75,944.00

1,378.00

867.00

84,000-00

55,000.00

l,900.00

900.00

8,440.00

20,944.00 )

522.00

33.00

89.95

138.08

72.53

96.33

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

8,¿140.00

20,944.00 )

522.O0

33.00

.00 153,749.00 141,800.00 ( 11,949.00 ) 108.43 00( 1 1,949.00 )

14,515.14 52.8r 0.83 194,628.00 .00 141,817.17

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

141 ,817.17 27.13

0510512015 O1:27PM PAGE: 13



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-521 00-1 1 1 -000

I 00-52100-l 1 ¿1-000

100-52 100-1 15{00
100-52100-'t 17{00
100-52100-1 18{00
100-52100-1 19{00
1 00-521 00-1 20-000

100-521 00-1 24-000

100-52r00-1 25-000

I 00-521 00-1 28{00
"t 00-521 00-1 29-000

100-521 00-1 30-000

100-52100-131400

1 00-521 00-1 32-000

100-521 00-l 33{00
100-52100-1 34400
1 00-521 00-1 35400
1 00-521 00-1 37{00
100-521 00-1 38{00
100-52100139{00
r 00-521 00-1 40{00
1 00-521 00-145{00
1 00-521 00-21 0-000

100-52100-221400

100-52100-224400

1 00-521 00-230-000

100-521 00-259-000

1 00-521 00-260-000

1 00-521 00-263-000

1 00-521 00-300-000

1 00-521 00-31 0-000

1 00-521 00-31 I -000

100-52100-312{00

1 00-52100-31 4400
1 00-521 00-330400

1 00-521 00-334-000

1 00-52 1 00-335{00
100-52100-340{00

1 00-52 1 00-345{00
1 00-521 00-350-000

1 00-52 1 00-360{00
1 00-521 00-370-000

1 00-521 00-380-000

r 00-521 00-401 -000

l 00-521 00-409-000

I 00-52r 00-444-000

I 00-521 00-460400

1 00-521 00-500{00
1 00-521 00-740{00

POLICE: CAR ALLOWANCE(CHIEF)

POLICE: OTHER POLICE OFF. WAG

POLICE: OVERTIME POLICE WAGE

POLICE: DISPATCHER WAGES

POLICE: DISPATCHER OVERTIME \
POLIGE: SCHOOL PATROL WAGES

POLICE: OTHER WAGES

POLICE: OVERTIME

POLICE: WORK STUDY

POLICE: PROT. WRF (EES)

POLICE: PROT. WRF (ERS)

POLICE: WRS (EES

POLICE: WRS (ERS

POLICE: SOC SEC

POLICE: MEDICARE

POLICE: LIFE INS

POLICE: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

POLICE: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS CUR

POLICE: DENTAL INS

POLICE: LONG TERM DISABILITY

POLICE: ITT INS

POLICE: HEALTH INS. PREM. TRUS

POLICE: PROFESSIONAL SERVICE:

POLICE: GAS & OIL

POLICE: CHIEFS VEHICLE EXP.

POLICE: REPAIR OF VEHICLES

POLICE: WITNESS FEES

POLICE: MISCELLANEOUS

POLICE: POLICE & FIRE COMMISSI

POLICE: TELEPHONE

POLICE: OFFICE SUPPLIES

POLICE: RADIO MAINTENANCE

POLICE: TIME SYSTEM TERMINAL

POLICE: UTILITIES & REFUSE

TRAINING, TRAVEL, & CONFEREN(

POLICE: ORDNANCE/MUNITION

POLICE: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE

POLICE: OPERATING SUPPLIES

POLICE: DATA PROCESSING

POLICE:BUILDING,GROUND

POLICE: TOWING

POLICE: PARKING ENFORCEMENT

POLICE: VEHICLE INSURANCE

POLICE: ANIMAL CONTROL

POLICE: COMMUNITY POLICING

POLICE: UNEMP COMP

POLICE: DONATIONS SPENT

POLICE: OUTLAY

POLICE: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT

176.24 634.46

78,312.97 285,081.94

3,425.50 5,881.76

15,407.90 64,692.01

1,403.74 3,223.40

360.13 1,680.89

1,242.75 4,755.58

121 .28 127.79

.00 "00

.00 .00

8,455.75 30,225.50

.00 .00

1 ,698-13 6,208.37

6,582.03 23,757.50

1,539.31 5,556.1 I
r 90.80 769.08

31,766.50 128,978.75

750.97 3,946.22

2,847_18 10,682.76

998.20 4,001.34

.00 .00

.00 .00

1,890.27 8,228.20

1,695.72 5,629.43

.00 .00

1,203.80 2,099.42

.00 40.00

213.50 733.56

433.20 1,041.65

1,500.41 6,220.09

808.13 3,3¿14.65

2,177.55 4,355.10

2,286.50 4,496.00

3,763.59 I 1,934.55

1,622.51 3,517.93

173.76 303.66

121.68 1,470.25

456.02 3,423.47

1 ,117.59 2,902.59

184.49 614.81

.00 576.00

174.18 'l,430.92

.00 7,350-00

85.20 420.78

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

2,300.00

1,039,369.00

24,250.00

204,489.O0

7,000.00

5,000.00

18,507.00

500.00

.00

.00

1 10,564.00

.00

23,125.00

93,866.00

21,950.00

2,652.OO

400,270.00

50,685.00

33,848.00

12,279-OO

.00

.00

27,000.00

54,000.00

.00

14,500.00

500.00

5,000.00

4,000.00

20,000.00

9,000.00

14,500.00

16,000.00

43,000.00

14,500.00

8,000.00

14,000.00

10,000.00

10,000.00

10,000.00

5,000.00

4,000.00

7,200.00 (

2,000.00

1,000.00
rìn

.00

16,500.00

.00

1,665,54

754,287.06

18,368.24

I 39,796.99

3,776.60

3,319.11

13,751.42

372.21

.00

.00

80,338.50

.00

16,916.63

70, I 08.50

16,393.89

1,882.92

271,291.25

46,738.78

23,165.24

8,277.66

.00

.00

18,771.80

48,370.57

.00

12,400.58

460.00

4,266.M
2,958.35

13,779.91

5,655.35

10,144.90

1 1,504.00

31,065.45

10,982.07

7,696.34

12,529.75

6,576.53

7,097.41

9,385.19

4,424.OO

2,569.08

150.00 )

1,579.22

1,000.00

.00

.00

r 6,500.00

.00

1,665.54

754,287.06

18,368.24

139,796.99

3,776.60

3,319.11

13,751.42

372.21

.UU

.00

80,338.50

.00

16,916.63

70,108.50

16,393.89

1,882.92

271,291.25

46,738.78

23,165.24

8,277.66

.00

.00

18,771.80

48,370.57

.00

12,¿too.58

460.00

4,266.44

2,958.35

13,779.91

5,65s.35

10,144.90

11,504.00

31,065.45

10,982.O7

7,696.34

12,529,75

6,576.53

7,O97.41

9,385.19

4,424.O0

2,569.08

( 150.00 )

1,579.22

1,000.00

.00

.00

r6,500.00

.00

27.59

27.43

24.25

31.64

46.05

33.62

25.70

25.56

.00

.00

27.34

.00

26.85

25.31

25.31

29.00

32.22

7.79

3r.56

32.59

.00

.00

30.47

10.42

.00

14.48

8.00

14.67

26.04

31.10

37.16

30.04

28.10

27.75

24.26

3.80

10.50

34.23

29.03

6.15

11.52

35.77

r02.08

21.O4

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

189,702.62 703.147.35 2,554,982.00 .00 1,851,834.65

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

I ,851,834.65 27.52

05/05/2015 01:,27PM PAGE:14



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2OI5

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-52200-1 1't-000

1 00-52200-1 20{00
100-52200-124-OOO

1 00-52200-'1 28-000

't 00-52200-1 29-000

1 00-52200-1 30{00
l 00-52200-1 31 -000

1 00-52200-1 32-000

1 00-52200-r 33-000

1 00-52200-1 34-000

1 00-52200r 35-000

1 00-52200-l 37-000

1 00-52200-1 38-000

1 00-52200-r 39-000

1 00-52200-205-000

1 00-52200-21 1 -000

100-52200-220400

100-52200-221400

1 00-52200-230400

1 00-52200-300{00

1 00-52200-308-000

1 00-52200-31 0-000

1 00-52200-31 1 -000

1 00-52200-31 4-000

1 00-52200-330-000

1 00-52200-331 -000

r 00-52200-335-000

r 00-52200-340-000

1 00-52200-345-000

1 00-52200-350-000

1 00-52200-355-000

1 00-52200-356-000

1 00-52200-380{00

1 00-52200-402-000

1 00-s2200-406-000

100-52200442-c00

100-52200444.c00

1 00-52200-460400

100-52200-470{00

1 00-52200-500-000

1 00-52200-501 {00
1 00-52200-740-000

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPT: CAR ALLOWANCE

FIRE DEPT: OTHER WAGES

FIRE DEPT: OVERTIME

FIRE DEPT: PROT. WRF (EES)

FIRE DEPT: PROT. WRF (ERS)

FIRE DEPT: WRS (EES

FIRE DEPT: WRS (ERS

FIRE DEPT: SOC SEC

FIRE DEPT: MEDICARE

FIRE DEPT: LIFE INS

FIRE DEPT: HEALTH INS PREMIUM:

FIRE DEPT: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

FIRE DEPT: DENTAL INS

FIRE DEPT: LONG TERM DISABILIT

FIRE DEPT: CONTRACTUAL

FIRE DEPI: SMALL EQUIP. & SUPP

VOIDED ACT: GAS, OlL, REPAIRS

FIRE DEPT: GAS & OIL

FIRE DEPT: REPAIR OF VEHICLES

FIRE DEPT: TELEPHONE

FIRE DEPT: PUBLICATIONS

FIRE DEPT: OFFICE SUPPLIES

FIRE DEPT: RADIO MAINTENANCE

FIRE DEPT: UTILITIES & REFUSE

FIRE DEPT: TRAVEL & CONFEREN(

FIRE DEPT: CHIEFS MILEAGE REI

FIRE DEPT: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE

FIRE DEPT: OPERATING SUPPLIES

FIRE DEPT: DATA PROCESSING

FIRE DEPT: BUILDINGS & GROUND

FIRE DEPT: SAFETY ITEMS

FIRE DEPT: ROPES/RESCUE EQUII

FIRE DEPT: VEHICLE INSURANCE

FIRE DEPT: INS

FIRE DEPT: HEPATITIS SHOTS

FIRE DEPT: LENGTH OF SERVICE I
FIRE DEPT: UNEMP COMP

FIRE DEPT: MEMBER APPRECIATI(

FIRE DEPT: FIRE PREVENTION

FIRE DEPT: OUTLAY

FIRE DEPT: SAFETY UNIFORMS OL

FIRE DEPT: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT

-00

4,619.12

.00

.00

.00

.00

198.78

270.20

63.20

22.93

1,182.64

363.59

71.10

27.34

1,022.55

484.65

.00

r,020.r9

1,435.42

168.33

.00

.00

152.00

1,033.13

623.37

.00

.00

96.76

46.60

957.46

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

20.00

1,237.OO

38.50

.00

.00

16,485.94

27.41

.00

.00

.00

710.64

959.08

224.33

91.72

4,730.56

769.3r

284.40

109,36

4,586.60

1,513.41

.00

1,668.89

1,900.98

685.77

19.M
155.33

329.50

3,781.90

933.37

.00

304.58

904.04

r 04.58

3,713"08

.00

.00

8,636.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

.00

426-94

1,237.O0

431.58

.00

.00

72,278.O0

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,594.00

4,482.00

1,ola.00

290.00

14,192.00

3,875.00

854.00

328.00

14,000.00

2,s00.00

.00

7,500.00

6,500.00

2,500.00

500.00

800.00

3,000.00

13,500.00

3,000.00

.00

I,000.00

4,500.00

800.00

3,500.00

200.00

800.00

7,730.00

1,200.00

1,200.00

6,000.00

.00

15,500.00

3,500.00

12,000.00

13,000.00

.00

.00

55,792.06

27.41 )

.00

.00

.00

1,883.36

3,522.92

823.67

198.28

9,461.44

3,1 05.69

569.60

218.64

9,413.40

986.59

.00

5,831.11

4,599.02

1,814.23

¿180.56

6M.67
2,670.50

9,718.10

2,066.63

.00

695.42

3,595.96

695.42

213.08 )

200.00

800.00

906.00 )

1,200.00

1,200.00

6,000.00

-00

15,500.00

3,073.06

10,763.00

12,568.42

.00

.00

22.81

.00

.00

.00

.00

27.40

21.40

21.41

31.63

JJ.JJ

19.85

33.30

33.34

32.76

60.54

.00

22.25

29.25

27.43

3.89

19.42

10.98

28.01

31.1 1

.00

30.46

20.09

13.07

106.09

.00

.00

111.72

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

12.20

10.31

5-52

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

55,792.06

27.41 )
.00

.00

.00

1,883.36

3,522.92

823.67

198.28

9,461.44

3,105.69

569.60

218.64

9,413.40

986.59

.00

5,831.11

4,599.02

1,814.23

480.56

644.67

2,670.50

9,718.10

2,066.63

.00

695.42

3,595.96

695.42

213.08 )

200.00

800.00

906.00 )

1,200.00

1,200.00

6,000.00

.00

15,500.00

3,073.06

10,763.00

12,568.42

.00

1 5. r 54.86 55,725.74 224,671.00 .00 168,945.26

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

168,945.26 24.80

0510512015 01:.27PM PAGE: 15



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/ó OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

AMBULANCE

100-52300-101{00 AMBULANCE: AMBULANCE WAGE{

100-52300-1 10-000 AMBULANCE: SALARIES

100-52300-120{00 AMBULANCE: OTHER WAGES

100-52300-1 24400 AMBULANCE: OVERTIME

100-52300-128{00 AMBULANCE: PROT. WRF (EES)

100-52300-129-000 AMBULANCE: PROT. WRF (ERS)

100-52300-130{00 AMBULANCE: WRS (EES

100-52300-131-000 AMBULANCE: WRS (ERS

I 00-52300-1 32-000 AMBULANCE: SOC SEC

100-52300-133-000 AMBULANCE: MEDICARE

100-52300-134{00 AMBULANCE: LIFE INS

100-52300-135-000 AMBULANCE: HEALTH INS PREMIU

100-52300-137{00 AMBULANCE: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

100-52300-138{00 AMBULANCE: DENTAL INS

100-52300-139{00 AMBUTANCE: LONG TERM DISABIL

100-52300-195-000 AMBUTANCE: BILLINGSERV. FEES

100-52300-220400 0

100-52300-221400 AMBULANCE: GAS & OIL

100-52300-230-000 AMBULANCE: REPAIROFVEHICLE

100-52300-235400 AMBULANCE: TB &VACCINATIoNS

100-52300-270{00 AMBULANCE: RUN EXPENSES

1 OO-52300.280{OO AMBULANCE: MEMBERSHIP APPRÍ

100-52300-300-000 AMBULANCE: TELEPHONE

1 00-52300-310-000 AMBULANCE: OFFICE SUPPLIES

100-52300-311-000 AMBULANCE; RADIO MAINTENANC

100-52300-313-000 AMBULANCE: OFFICE EQUIPMENT

I 00-52300-314-000 AMBULANCE: UTILÍTIES & REFUSE

100-52300-318-000 AMBULANCE: MEDICAL OXYGEN

100-52300-320-000 AMBULANCE; SUBSCRIPTION & DL

1 00-52300-330-000 AMBULANCE: TRAVEL & CONFERE

I 00-52300-335{00 AMBULANCE: UNIFORM ALLOWANT

1 00-52300-340{00 AMBULANCE: OPERATING SUPPLII

100-52300-345-000 AMBULANCE: DATA PROCESSING

100-52300-3zA{00 AMBULANCE: EQUIPMENT

100-52300-350-000 AMBULANCE: BUILDINGS & GROU¡

100-52300-353{00 AMBULANCE: DE-FlB. MAINTENAN(

100-52300-365{00 AMBULANCE: UNCOLLECTIBLERE'

100-52300-380{00 AMBULANCE: PROPERTY&LlABlLl

100-52300407400 AMBULUNCE: MOVING EXPENSES

100-52300425{00 AMBULANCE: PROMOTIONALITEM

100-52300444400 AMBULANCE; UNEMP COMP

1 00-52300-500{00 AMBULANCE: OUTLAY

100-52300-510-000 AMBULANCE:DEFIB/RADIO FUND

100-52300-520-000 AMBULANCE: NEW AMBULANCE FI

1 00-52300-740-000 AMBULANCE: TORMDO EXPENSE

TOTAL AMBULANCE 28,214.36 1 15,306.23 475,288.00

1 1,490.88

3,785.53

r,360.80

.00

.00

,00

.00

468.95

1,O27.30

240.27

18.71

460.49

.00

36.92

35.¿lo

3,1s8.40

.00

840.09

997.82

.00

.00

60.58

56.40

103.75

.00

.00

366.00

129.01

114.00

99.21

135.4s

2,052.47

800.00

,00

375.93

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

41,786.32

13,480.05

4,868.60

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,755.78

3,711.62

868.03

74.84

1,841.96

.00

147.68

141 .60

10,618.32

.00

2,297.22

1,491.93

.00

.00

258.33

214.87

338.26

1,392.51

.00

1,539.70

354.82

1 ,182.50

r,107.80

135.45

7,712.03

800.00

.00

829.01

.00

.00

16,357.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

140,161.00

49,¿101.00

34,752.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

9,226.00

12,757.00

2,984.00

254.0O

6,601.00

1,875.00

144.00

425.00

35,000.00

.00

8,500.00

3,000.00

.00

.00

2,300.00

't,500.00

500.00

1,500.00

1,000.00

5,000.00

2,000.00

1,000.00

6,000.00

3,000.00

19,500.00

3,000.00

.00

3,000.00

500.00

30,000.00

18,000.00

.00

1,000.00

1,500.00

2,500.00

.00

67,108.00

.00

98,374.68

35,920.95

29,883.40

.00

.00

.00

.00

7,470.22

9,0¿15.38

2,115.97

179.16

4,759.O4

1,875.00

296.32

283.40

24,381.68

.00

6,202.78

1,508.07

.00

.00

2,041.67

1,285.13

161.74

107.49

1,000.00

3,460.30

1,645.18

182.50 )

4,892.20

2,864.55

11,787.97

2,200.00

.00

2,170.99

500.00

30,000.00

1,643.00

.00
'1,000.00

1,500.00

2,500.00

.00

67,1 08.00

.00

29.81

27.29

14.01

.00

.00

.00

.00

19.03

29.09

29.09

29.46

27.90

-00

33.26

33.32

30.34

.00

27.O3

49.73

.00
nn

1'1.23

14.32

67.65

92.83

.00

30.79

17.74

118.25

18.46

4.51

39.55

26.67

.00

27.63

.00

.00

90.87

.00

.00

.00

.00
nn

.00

.00

98,374.68

35,920.95

29,883.40

.00

.00

.00

.00

7,470.22

9,045.38

2,115.97

179.16

4,759.04

1,875.00

296.32

283.40

24,381.68

.00

6,202.78

1,508.07

.00

.00

2,041.67

1,285.13

161.74

107.49

I,000.00

3,¿160.30

1 ,645.18

182.50 )

4,892.20

2,864.55

11 ,787.97

2,200.00

.00

2,170.99

500.00

30,000.00

1,643.00

.00

1,000.00

1,500.00

2,500.00

.00

67, r 08.00

'00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

r¡n

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 359,981.77

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

359,981.77 24.26

OSlO5l2015 01:27PM PAGE: 16



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

r00-52400-1 l 1-000

r 00-52400-1 20-000

100-52400-124-{00

l 00-52400-1 25-000

1 00-52400-1 30-000

I 00-52400-1 31 -000

1 00-52rto0-1 32-000

1 00-52400-1 33400
1 00-52400-1 34{00
I 00-52¿100-1 35-000

I 00-52400-1 37-000

1 00-52400-l 38{00
100-52400-1 39-000

1 00-52400-21 0-000

100-52400-220-000

1 00-52400-261 -000

1 00-52400-300-000

1 00-52400-309-000

I 00-52400-31 0-000

I 00-52400-320-000

I 00-52400-330-000

100-52400-345{00

I 00-52400-346-000

I 00-52400-380-000

100-52400444400
1 00-52400-500-000

l 00-52900-300-000

I 00-52900-31 4-000

1 00-52900-340-000

1 00-52900-344-000

1 00-52900-500-000

BUILDING INSPECTION

BLDG INSP: CAR ALLOWANCE

BLDG INSP: OTHER WAGES

BLDG INSP: OVERTIME

BLDG INSP: WORK STUDY

BLDG INSP: WRS (EES

BLDG INSP: WRS (ERS

BLDG INSP: SOC SEC

BLDG INSP: MEDICARE

BLDG INSP: LIFE INS

BLDG INSP: HEALTH INS PREMIUM

BLDG INSP: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

BLDG INSP: DENTAL INS

BLDG INSP: LONG TERM DISABILIT

BLDG INSP:PROFESSIONAL SERVI,

BLDG INSP: GAS, OlL, & REPAIRS

BLDG INSP: INSPECTOR CERTIFIC/

BLDG INSP: TELEPHONE

BLDG INSP: POSTAGE

BLDG INSP: OFFICE SUPPLIES

BLDG INSP: SUBSCRIPTION & DUE

BLDG INSP: TRAVEL & CONFERENI

BLDG INSP: DATA PROCESSING

BLDG INSP: COPY MACHINES

BLDG INSP: VEHICLE INSURANCE

BLDG INSP: UNEMP COMP

BLDG INSP: OUTLAY

TOTAL BUILDING INSPECTION

SEALER WEIGHTS/MEASURES

EMERG MGMT: TELEPHONE

EMERG MGMT:UTILITY, REFUSE

EMERG MGMT: OPERATING SUPPI.

EMERG MGMT: REPAIR & MAINTEN

EMERG MGMT: OUTLAY

TOTAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMEN

92.30

5,862.40

.00

.00

.00

398.64

350.94

82.06

.00

1,504.72

278.87

89.56

54.83

4,974.00

.00

.00

.00

39.05

60.71

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

332.28

20,826.10

.00

.00

.00

1,416.16

1,238.81

289.69

141.12

5,877.76

445.73

358.24

219.32

6,723.00

.00

r20.00
nn

120.85

368.70

132.00

36.41

.00

.00

332.00

.00

.00

1,200.00

76,504.00

4,000.00

no

.00

5,474.00

5,065.00

1 ,184.00

658.00

17,493.00

3,225.00

1,076.00

668.00

55,000.00

.00

300.00

150.00

1,000.00

700.00

500.00

1,000.00

.00

400.00

.00

.00

.00

867.72

55,677.90

4,000.00

.00

.00

4,057.84

3,826.19

894.31

516.88

11,615.24

2,779.27

717.76

448.68

48,277.00

.00

180.00

1s0.00

879.15

331.30

368.00

963.59

.00

400.00

332.00 )

.00

.00

27.69

27.22

.00

.00

.00

25.87

24.46

24.47

21.45

33.60

13-82

33.29

32.83

12.22

.00

40.00

.00

12.O8

52.67

26.40

3.64

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

.UU

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

867.72

55,677.90

4,000.00

.00

.00

4,057.84

3,826.19

894.31

516.88

11,615.24

2,779.27

717.76

448.68

48,277.O0

.00

180.00

150.00

879.15

331.30

368.00

963.59

.00

400.00

332.00 )

.00

.00

13,788.08 38,978.1 7 1 75.597.00 136,618.83 22.20 .00 136,618.83

IOO-52410-343-OOO SEALER WEIGHTS & MEASURES

TOTAL SEALER WEIGHTS/MEASUF

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

3,200.00 3.200.00 3,200.00 .0000.00 r 00.00

3,200.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 .00.00.00 100.00

138.43

8.97

.00

213.18

.00

553.31

26.91

.00

213.18

.00

1,700.00

110.00

.00

2,890.00

.00

1,146.69

83.09

.00

2.676.82

.00

32.55

24.46

.00

7.38

.00

.00 1,146.69

.00 83.09

.00 .00

.00 2,676.82

.00 .00

360.58 733.40 4,700.00 .00 3,906.60

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

3,906.60 16.88

OSl05!2015 01:27PM PAGE: 17



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 1OO - STREET ADMINISTRATION

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

100-53100-1 10{00
1 00-531 00-1 1 1 -000

1 00-531 00-1 20-000

l 00-531 00-1 24-000

1 00-531 00-l 30-000

1 00-531 00-1 31 -000

1 00-531 00-l 32{00
I 00-53 I 00-1 33400

1 00-531 00-1 34{00
1 00-53r00-135400

I 00-531 00-1 37{00
I 00-531 00-1 38{00
1 00-53 1 00-1 39400
1 00-53100-210{00

1 00-531 00-220{00
1 00-531 00-300-000

1 00-531 00-309{00
100-53100-31 0{00
1 00-531 00-31 3-000

1 00-531 00-320-000

1 00-53r 00-330-000

r 00-531 00-340-000

1 00-531 00-345-000

1 00-531 00-380-000

I 00-531 00-500-000

I 00-531 00-740-000

COMMON COUNCIL

STRADMIN: SALARIES

STR ADMIN: CAR ALLOWANCE

STRADMIN: OTHERWAGES

STR ADMIN: OVERTIME

STR ADMIN: WRS (EES

STRADMIN: WRS (ERS

STRADMIN: SOC SEC

STR ADMIN: MEDICARE

STR ADMIN: LIFE INS

STRADMIN: HEALTH INS PREMIUM

STRADMIN: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

STR ADMIN: DENTAL INS

STR ADMIN: LONG TERM DISABILIT

STR ADMIN: PROF SERVICES

STR ADMIN: GAS, OlL, & REPAIRS

STR ADMIN: TELEPHONE

STR ADMIN: POSTAGE

STR ADMIN: OFFICE SUPPLIES

STR ADMIN: OFFICE EQUIPMENT tv

STR ADMIN: SUBSCRIPTION & DUE

STR ADMIN: TRAVEL & CONFEREN

STR ADMIN: OPERATING SUPPLIEf

STR ADMIN: DATA PROCESSING

STR ADMIN: VEHICLE INSURANCE

STR ADMIN: OUTLAY

STREET ADMIN: TORNADO EXPEN.

TOTAL COMMON COUNCIL

6,004.42

109.34

5,460.01

.00

.00

779.56

666.78

155.92

56.90

3,104.76

302.67

244.90

108.24

.00

81.40

.07

26.98

.00

.00

.00

.00

547.14

.00

.00

.00

.00

21,503.33

391.57

19,413.25

.00

.00

2,782.25

2,357.92

551.40

227"60

12,419.04

1,053.89

979.60

432.96

.00

157.80

.28

65.02

59.73

75.45

.00

625.00

547.14

182.45

1,702.00

2,998.00

.00

78,358.00

1,427.00

71,253.00

.00

.00

10,173.00

9,364.00

2, I 90.00

928.00

37,258.00

5,¿1O0.00

2,941.00

1,299.00

500.00

400.00

20.00

400.00

300.00

1,000.00

50.00

2,500.00

2,400.00

1,000.00

600.00

3,000.00

.00

56,854.67

1,035.43

5't,839.75

.00

.00

7,390.75

7,006.08

r,638.60

700.40

24,838.96

4,346.',t1

r,961.40

866.04

500.00

242.20

19.72

334.98

240.27

924.55

50.00

1,875.00

1,852.86

817.55

1,102.00 )

2.O0

.00

27.M
27.M
27.25

.00

.00

27.35

25.18

25.18

24.53

33.33

19.52

33.31

33.33

.00

39.45
'1.40

16.25

19.91

7-55

.00

25.00

22.80

18.24

283.67

99.93

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

56,854.67

1,035.43

51,839.75

.00

.00

7,390.75

7,006.08

1,638.60

700.40

24,838.96

4,346.11

1,961.¿t0

866.04

500.00

242.20

19.72

334.98

240.27

924.55

50.00

1,875.00

1,852.86

817.55

1,102.00 )

2.00

.00

17,649.09 68,525.68 232,761.00 164,235.32 29.44 .00 164,235.32

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05/05/2015 01:27PM PAGE:18



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-53301 -1 1 0-000

1 00-5330r -l r 9-000

r 00-5330r -1 20-000

1 00-53301 -1 21 -000

r 00-53301 -r 24400
l 00-53301-127-000

1 00-53301 -1 30-000

1 00-53301 -1 31 -000

1 00-53301 -1 32-000

1 00-53301 -1 33-000

1 00-53301 -1 34-000

I 00-53301 -r 35-000

I 00-53301-1 37-000

I 00-53301 -1 38-000

I 00-53301 -r 39-000

1 00-53301-1 45-000

r 00-5330r-1 98-000

r 00-53301 -l 99-000

1 00-5330r -200-000

1 00-53301 -202-000

I 00-53301 -203-000

I 00-53301 -204-000

1 00-53301 -206-000

1 00-5330r-207-000

1 00-53301-208-000

1 00-5330 r -209-000

1 00-5330r-220-000

1 00-53301 -221 -000

I 00-53301 -300-000

1 00-53301 -314-000

r 00-5330 r -330-000

1 00-53301 -335-000

1 00-53301 -350-000

1 00-53301 -380-000

I 00-53301 -444-000

1 00-5330r -500-000

1 00-53301 -525-000

1 00-53301 -529-000

1 00-53301 -530-000

r 00-53301 -531 -000

1 00-53301 -534-000

1 00-53301 -740-000

STREET MAINTENANCE

STR MAINT: SALARIES

STR MAINT: CONSTRUCT. WAGES

STR MAINT: MAINTENANCEWAGES

STR MAINT: SERVICE OTHER DEPI

STR MAINT: OVERTIME

STR MAINT: SERVICE OTHER PARI

STR MAINT: WRS (EES

STR MAINT: WRS (ERS

STR MAINT: SOC SEC

STR MAINT: MEDICARE

STR MAINT: LIFE INS

STR MAINT: HEALTH INS PREMIUM

STR MAINT: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS

STR MAINT: DENTAL INS

STR MAINT: LONG TERM DISABILIT

STR MAINT: HEALTH INS. PREM. T

STR MAINT: DOWNTOWN PARKINC

STR MAINT: EQUIPMENT REPAIRS

STR MAINT: MATERIAL & SUPPLIES

STR MAINT: CURB & GUTTER

STR MAINT: SALT

STR MAINT: STREET CRACK FILLIN

STR MAINT: BLACKTOP PATCH (CC

STR MAINT: SAFETY EQUIPMENT

STR MAINT: STREET SIGNS

STR MAINT: BLACK TOP HOT MIX

ACCOUNT NO LONGER USED

STR MAINT: GAS & OIL

STR MAINT: TELEPHONE

STR MAINT: UTILITIES & REFUSE

STR MAINT: TRAVEL & CONFEREN

STR MAINT: UNIFORM ALLOWANCI

STR MAINT: BUILDINGS & cROUNt
STREETS: VEHICLE INSURANCE

STR MAINT:UNEMP COMP

STR MAINT: OUTLAY

STR MAINT: RENTAL

STR MAINT: (W/S ASSISTANCE)

STR MAINT: SNOW & ICE CONTRA(

STR MAINT: CIryUWP AGREEMEN

STR MAINT: CONTRACT STREET R

STR MAINT: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL STREET MAINTENANCE

2,618.00 9,424.77

.00 .00

19,411.74 85,560.98

.00 .00

.00 2,016.26

.00 .00

.00 .00

1,497.99 6,287.47

1,274.27 5,275.48

298.04 1,233.76

76.38 305.52

9,992.02 39,968.08

4,877.74 3,811.81

829.78 3,319.12

248.70 994.80

.00 .00

.00 .00

1 ,914.96 6,089.03

3,028.16 9,553.94

.00 .00

3,505.01 ) 39,596.07

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 2,482.03

.00 .00

.00 .00

1 ,¿t85.95 10,937.80

141.25 564.46

1,075.30 3,434.61

.00 525.00

.00 r 85.94

.00 .00

.00 9,652.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 3,000.00

.00 .00

.00 10,620.00

.00 .00

.00 2,000.00

.00 .00

34, I 53.00

8,000.00

269,843.00

2,500.00

12,798.00

500.00

.00

22,289.O0

20,322.00

4,753.00

1,108.00

102,51 3.00

12,753.00

8,435.00

2,608.00

.00

1,000.00

6,000.00

38,000.00

2,000.00

105,000.00

.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

12,000.00

8,500.00

.00

60,000.00

1,500.00

10,000.00

600.00

1,s00.00

5,000.00

10,414.00

.00

9,500.00

6,000.00

.00

5,000.00

7,982.00

2,000.00

.00

24,728.23

8,000.00

184,282.02

2,500.00

10,781.74

500.00

.00

16,001 .53

15,046.52

3,519.24

802.48

62,5M.92

8,941.19

5,115.88

1,613.20

.UU

1,000.00

8e.03 )

28,446.06

2,000.00

65,403.93

.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

9,517.97

8,500.00

.00

49,062.20

935.54

6,565.39

75.00

1,314.06

5,000.00

762.O0

.00

9,500.00

3,000.00

.00

5,620.00 )

7,982.00

.00

.00

27.60

.00

31.71

.00

15.75

.00

.00

28.21

25.96

25.96

27.57

38.99

29.89

39.35

38.14

.00

.00

101.48

25.14

.00

37.71

.00

.00

.00

20.68

.00

.00

18.23

37.63

34.35

87.50

12.40

.00

92.68

.00

.00

50.00

.00

212.40

.00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

68,198.92

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

24,728.23

8,000.00

184,282.02

2,500.00

10,781.74

500.00

.00

16,001 .53

15,046.52

3,519.24

802.,18

62,544.92

8,941.19

5,1 15.88

1 ,613.20

.00

1,000.00

89.03 )
28,M6.06

2,000.00

2,794.99 )

.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

9,517.97

8,500.00

.00

49,062.20

935.54

6,565.39

75.00

1,314.06

5,000.00

762.00

.00

9,500.00

3,000.00

.00

5,620.00 )

7,982.00

.00

.00

45,265.27 256,838.93 798,571.00 68,198.92 473,533.15

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

541.732.07 32.1 6

0510512015 O1:27PM PAGE: 19



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

100-53320-1 10-000

100-53320-l 1 9-000

r 00-53320-1 20-000

100-53320-124400

I 00-53320-r 30-000

I 00-53320-1 31 -000

1 00-53320-1 32{00
1 00-53320-1 33{00
1 00-53320-1 34-000

I 00-53320-1 35-000

1 00-53320-1 37{00
1 00-53320-1 38-000

r 00-53320-1 39-000

1 00-53320-200-000

1 00-53320-220-000

1 00-53420-435-000

I 00-53420-502-000

1 00-53420-503-000

1 00-53420-504{00

1 00-53420-505{00

1 00-53420-740{00

STATE HIGHWAYS

STATE HWY: SALARIES

STATE HWY:CONSTRUCT. WAGES

STATE HWY: MAINTENANCEWAGE

STATE HWY: OVERTIME

STATE HWY: WRS (EES

STATE HWY: WRS (ERS

STATE HWY: SOC SEC

STATE HWY: MEDICARE

STATE HWY: LIFE INS

STATE HWY: HEALTH INS PREMIUI

STATE HWY: HEALTH CLAIMS

STATE HWY: DENTAL INS

STATE HWY: LONG TERM DISABILI

STATE HWY: MATERIAL & SUPPLIE

STATE HWY: GAS, OlL, & REPAIRS

TOTAL STATE HIGHWAYS

STREET LIGHTING

STR LTG: DECORATIVE LIGHT MAll

STR LTG: STREET LIGHTING

STR LTG: STOP LIGHTS

STR LTG: STOP LIGHT MAINTENAN

STR LTG: TRAIL LIGHTING

STR LTG: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL STREET LIGHTING

TOTAL SIDEWALKS W/O STREET

476.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

32.36

28.84

6.74

2.81

46.05

.00

3.69

4.45

2,458.96

.00

I ,713.60

.00

.00

.00

.00

129.25

1 15.19

26.92

11.24

184.20

.00

14.76

17.80

2,625.03

2,403.32

6,218.00

.00

.00

500.00

.00

457.OO

417.OO

97.00

54.00

660.00

90.00

M.00

53.00

2,500.00

5,000.00

4,504.40

.00

.00

500.00

.00

327.75

301.81

70.08

42.76

475.80

90.00

29.24

35.20

125.03 )

2,596.68

27.56

.00

.00

.00

.00

28.28

27.62

27.75

20.81

27.91

.00

33.55

33.58

105.00

48.07

.00 4,s04.40

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 500.00

.00 .00

.00 327.75

.00 301.81

.00 70.08

.00 42.76

.00 475.80

.00 90.00

.00 29.24

.00 35.20

00 ( 125.03 )
.00 2.596.68

3,059.90 7,241 .31 16,090.00 8,8la.69 45.01 .00 8,8,1t).69

2,102.42

8,442.76

1,300.95

200.00

.00

.00

2.102.42

26,123.17

3,390.32

200.00

.00

.00

1,000.00

97,000.00

12,000.00

10,000.00

1,000.00

.00

1,102.42 )

70,876.83

8,609.68

9,800.00

1,000,00

.00

210.24

26.93

28.25

2.OO

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,102.42)

70,876.83

8,609.68

9,800.00

1,000.00

.00

12.046.13 31 ,815.91 121,000.00 89,184.09 26.29 .00 89,184.09

.00.00.0000.00.00_00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05i05/2015 01:27PM PAGE:20



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

100-53441-r r0{00
100-53¿t411 1 9{00
1 00-53441 -1 20-000

100-53441-124400

1 00-53¿f4l -1 30400
'l00-53¿141-131{00

1 00-53441 -1 32-000

1 00-53441 -1 33-000

1 00-53441 -1 34-000

100-53¿141-135{00

1 00-53¿141-137-000

100-53,141-138-000

r 00-53441 -1 39-000

1 00-53¿141 -145-000

1 00-5344r -200-000

100-53¿141-205-000

100-53¿141-210-000

STORM SEWER MAINTENANCE

STM SWR MAINT: SALARIES

STM SWR MAINT:CONSTRUCT.WA'

STM SWR MAINT: IiIAINTENAN WA(

STM SWR MAINT: OVERTIME

STM SWR MAINT: WRS (EES

STM SWR MAINT: WRS (ERS

STM SWR lrrAlNT: SOC SEC

STM SWR MAINT: MEDICARE

STM SWR MAINT: LIFE INS

STM SWR lrilAlNT: HEALTH INS PRE

STM SWR MAINT: HEALTH lNS. CU
STM SWR MAINT: DENTAL INS

STM SWR MAINT: LONG TERM DISI

STM SWR MAINT: HEALTH INS. PRI

STM SWR MAINT: MATERIAL & SUF

STM SWR MAINT: CONTRACTUAL

STM SWR MAINT: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL STORM SEWER MAINTENAI

TAXI SERVICE EXPENSES

238.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

16.r8

14.42

3.38

8.75

688.42

58.17

65.¿18

18.25

.00

211.98

.00

.00

856.81

.00

.00

.00

.00

64.63

57.60

13.50

35.00

2,753.68

139.20

261.92

73-00

.00

814.02

.00

.00

3,094.00

3,000.00

19,352.00

6,786.00

.00

2,191 .00

1,999.00

467.00

109.00

8,315-00

1,853.00

786.00

219.00

.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

15,000.00

2,237.19

3,000.00

19,352.00

6,786.00

.00

2,126.37

't,941.40

453.50

74.00

s,56 t .32

1 ,713.80

524.08

146.00

.00

1,185.98

2,000.00

15,000.00

27.69

.00

.00

.00

.00

2.95

2.88

2.89

32.11

33.12

7.51

33.32

33.33

.00

40.70

.00

.00

2,237.19

3,000.00

19,352.00

6,786.00

.00

2,126.37

1,941.40

453.50

74.O0

5,561.32

1 ,713.80

524.O8

146.00

.00

r,185.98

2,000.00

1s,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,323.03 5,069.36 67,171.O0 62.101.64 7.55 .00 62J01.64

lOO-5352I-621-000 TAXI SERVICE EXPENSES

TOTAL TAXI SERVICÊ EXPENSES

REFUSE COLLECTIONS

100-53620-002-000 REFUSE COLLECTTONS

100-53620-309-000 REFUSE POSTAGE

100-53620-740-000 REFUSE: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL REFUSE COLLECTIONS 16,052.08 4tÌ,1 53.84 195,750.00 147,596.16

.00.00.00.00.000000

.00.00.0000.00.00.00

16,050.64

1.44

.00

48,151.92 195,600.00

1 .92 150.00

.00 .00

147,448.08

I u18.08

.00

24.62

1.28

.00

.00

.00

.00

147,448.08

148.08

.00

24.60 .00 1 47,596.1 6

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0510512015 01:27PM PAGE: 21



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-53635-1 10-000

1 00-53635-1 20-000

1 00-53635-1 2¿1-000

1 00-53635r 30-000

100-53635-1 31 -000

1 00-53635r 32-000

I 00-53635-1 33-000

1 00-53635-1 34-000

1 00-53635-l 35-000

1 00-53635-1 37400
1 00-53635-1 38400

1 00-53635-1 39{00
1 00-53635-1 45{00
1 00-53635-205400

1 00-53635-214{00

1 00-53635-220-000

100-53635-290400

1 00-53635-316{00

1 00-53635-320-000

1 00-53635-330-000

r 00-53635-340-000

r 00-53635-501 -000

100-54100-37il00
1 00-541 00-376-000

1 00-541 00-377-000

1 00-541 00-462-000

I 00-541 00-475-000

RECYCLING PROGRAM

RECYCLE: SALARIES

RECYCLE: OTHER WAGES

RECYCLE: OVERTIME

RECYCLE: WRS (EES

RECYCLE: WRS (ERS

RECYCLE: SOC SEC

RECYCLE: MEDICARE

RECYCLE: LIFE INS

RECYCLE: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

RECYCLE: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS CL

RECYCLE: DENTAL INS

RECYCLE: LONG TERM DISABILITY

RECYCLE: HEALTH INS. PREM.TRL

RECYCLE: CONTRACTUAL

RECYCLE: BAGS & BAG SORTING

RECYCLE: GAS, OlL, & REPAIRS

RECYCLE: PRINTING & ADVERTISII

RECYCLE: RECYCLING BINS

RECYCLE; SUBSCRIPTION & DUES

RECYCLE: TRAVEL & CONFERENC

RECYCLE: OPERATING SUPPLIES

CLEAN SWEEP GRANT EXPENSES

TOTAL RECYCLING PROGRAM

WEED CONTRACTUAL

TOTAL WEED CONTRACTUAL

FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CARE

ANIMAL: PETPOURRI

ANIMAL: ADOPTION ANNOUNCEME

ANIMAL: EDUCATION MATERIALS

ANIMAL: DONATIONS

ANIMAL:KENNEL LICENSE (ST REC

TOTAL FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CI

TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL: PIGEON

TOTAL FOOD PANTRY

238.00

7,974.36

.00

.00

558.M
466.89

1 09.1 I
14.62

518.04

.00

37.40

18.25

.00

9,153.¿18

-00

1,342.48

.00

1,759.00

"00

.00

.00

.00

856.81

10,584.37

.00

.00

881.02

737.93

172.60

58.la
2,072.16

.00

149.60

73.00

.00

27,460.M

.00

1,834.20

_00

1,759.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,094.00

66,075.00

2,409.00

.00

4,867.00

4,438.00

1,038.00

2s8.00

26,569.00

2,440.00

1,977.O0

595.00

.00

111,500.00

1,000.00

7,000.00

500.00

1,000.00

50.00

50.00

2,000.00

.00

2,237.19

55,490.63

2,409.00

.00

3,985.98

3,700.07

865.40

r99.52

24,496.84

2,MO.O0

1,827.40

522.00

.00

84,039.56

1,000.00

5,165.80

500.00

759.00 )
50.00

50.00

2,000.00

.00

27.69

16.02

.00

.00

18.10

16.63

16.63

22.67

7.80

.00

7.57

12.27

.00

24.63

.00

26.20

.00

175.90

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,237.19

55,490.63

2,2n9.00

.00

3,985.98

3,700.07

865.40

r 99.52

24,496.84

2,440.O0

1,827.40

522.00

.00

84,039.56

1,000.00

5,165.80

500.00

759.00 )

50.00

50.00

2,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

22,190.15 46.639.61 236,860.00 1 90,220.39 19.69 .00 190,220.39

100-53640-309{00 WEED POSTAGE

100-536¿10-531{00 WEED CONTRACTUAL

35.04

159.90

35.04

159.90

50.00

500.00

14.96

340-10

70.08

31.98

.00

.00

14.96

340.1 0

't94.94 194.94 550.00 355.06 35.44 .00 355.06

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

126.90

.00

.00

.00

200.00

500.00

75.00

r 00-00

125.00

200.00

373. r 0

75.00

100.00

125.00

.00

25.38

.00

.00

.00

200.00

373.1 0

75.00

100.00

125.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 126.90 1,000.00 .00

.00.00.00_00.00.00.00

.00.00.0000.00

873.1 0 12.69 873.10

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

.00 .00

05/05/2015 01:27PM PAGE:22



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

oÂ oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-5491 0-l 10-000

1 00-5491 0-l l 9-000

1 00-549 r 0r 20-000

r 00-549 l 0-r 24-000

1 00-5491 0-r30-000

1 00-5491 0r 3l -000

1 00-5491 0-1 32-000

I 00-54910-1 33-000

I 00-5491 0-1 3¿t-000

'100-54910-13fi00

1 00-549 1 0-1 37-000

I 00-54910-1 38-000

r 00-5491 0-1 39-000

r 00-549r 0-200{00
1 00-549 1 0-220-000

1 00-549r 0-300-000

1 00-54910-314-000

1 00-5491 0-340-000

1 00-5491 0<44-000

r 00-54910-500-000

1 00-5491 0-585-000

I 00-5491 0-740-000

CEMETERIES

CEMETERIES: SALARIES

CEMETERIES:CONSTRUCT.WAGEI

CEMETERIES: MAINTENAN.WAGES

CEMETERIES: OVERTIME

CEMETERIES: WRS (EES

CEMETERIES: WRS (ERS

CEMETERIES: SOC SEC

CEMETERIES: MEDICARE

CEMETERIES: LIFE INS

CEMETERIES: HEALTH INS PREMIT

CEMETERIES: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMÍ

CEMETERIES: DENTAL INS

CEMETERIES: LONG TERM DISABII

CEMETERIES: MATERIAL & SUPPLI

CEMETERIES: GAS, OlL, & REPAIR

CEMETERIES: TELEPHONE

CEMETERIES: UTILITIES & REFUSE

CEMETERIES: OPERATING SUPPLI

CEMETERIES: UNEMP COMP

CEMETERIES: OUTLAY

CEMETERIES: ZIEGERT TRUST OU

CEMETERY: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL CEMETERIES

1 ,190.00

.00

3,279.76

.00

.00

268.84

265.25

62.03

9.32

665.20

.00

46.14

34.99

415.64

145.23

.00

18.80

39.98

480.00

.00

.00

.00

4,284.02

.00

10,905.03

.00

.00

1,177.17

l,050.1 1

245.58

37.28

2,660.80

.00

184.56

139.96

1,157.03

185.02

-00

56.40

46.97

I,056.00

.00

.00

.00

15,529.00

500.00

54,545.00

653.00

.00

4,843.00

4,416.00

1,032.00

155.00

8,251 .00

1,073.00

555.00

420.00

2,500.00

3,300.00

.00

300.00

400.00

.00

4,000.00

1,000.00

.00

11,244.98

500.00

43,639.97

653.00

.00

3,665.83

3,365.89

786.42

117.72

5,590.20

1,073.00

370.44

280.04

1,342.97

3,1 14.98

ôn

243.60

353.03

1,056.00 )

4,000.00

1,000.00

.00

27.59

.00
lo oo

.00

.00

24.31

23.78

23.80

24.O5

32.25

.00

33.25

33.32

46.28

5.61

.00

18.80

11.7 4

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

11,244.98

500.00

43,639.97

653.00

.00

3,665.83

3,365.89

786.42

117.72

5,590.20

1,073.00

370.M

280.04

1,342.97

3,r 14.98

.00

243.60

353.03

1,056.00 )

4,000.00

r,000.00

.00

6,921.18 23,185.93 103.472.O0 80,286.07 22.41 80,286.07

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS EI..APSED 0510512015 01:27PM PAGE:23



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

LIBRARY

100-551 l0-1 10-000 LIBRARY: SALARIES

100-55110-120-000 LIBRARY: OTHER WAGES

1 00-551 1 0-1 24400 LIBRARY: OVERTIME

100-551 10-125-000 LIBRARY: WORK STUDY

100-551 10-130-000 LIBRARY: WRS (EES

100-551 10-131-000 LIBRARY: wRS (ERS

100-551 10-132-000 LIBRARY: SOC SEC

100-551 10-133-000 LIBRARY: MEDICARE

100-551 10-134-000 LIBRARY: LIFE INS

1 00-551 l0-l 35-000 LIBRARY: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

100-55110-137-000 LIBRARY: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS CU

100-551 10138-000 LIBRARY: DENTAL INS

100-551 10-139-000 LIBRARY: LONG TERM DISABILITY

100-551 10-210-000 LIBRARY: PROF SERVICES

1 00-551 1 0-21 2-000 LIBRARY: CUSTODIAL S U PPLIES

100-55110-2¿10-000 LIBRARY: BOOKS

100-551 10-240-200 LIBRARY: BOOKS-CHILDRENS

1 00-551 1 0-240-400 LIBRARY: BOOKS-YOUNG ADULT

100-551 10-240-500 LIBRARY:BOOKS-RESOURCE LIBR

1 00-551 10-240{00 LIBRARY: BOOKS-ADULTNONFICTI

1 00-551 10-2¿10400 LIBRARY: BOOKS-ADULT FICTION
'1 00-551 10-240-900 LIBRARY: BOOKS-DIR.DISCR.FUND

100-55110-250{00 LIBRARY: PERIODICALS

100-55110-250-200 LIBRARY: PERIODICALS-CHILDREN

100-551 10-250-400 LIBRARY: PERIODICALSYOUNGADI

100-551 10-250-600 LIBRARY: PERIODICALS-ADULT

100-55110-250-900 LIBRARY: PERIODICALS-PROFESS.

1 00-551 1 0-300-000 LIBRARY: TELEPHONE

100-551 10-309-000 LIBRARY: POSTAGE

100-551 10-310-000 LIBRARY: OFFICE SUPPLIES

1 00-551 I 0-31 3-000 LIBRARY: OFFICE EAUIPMENT MAI

1 00-551 1 0-31 4-000 LIBRARY: UTILITIES & REFUSE

I 00-551 1 0-320-000 LIBRARY: SUBSCRIPTION & DUES

1 00-551 1 0-330-000 LIBRARY: TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

1 00-551 l0-340-000 LIBRARY: OPERATING SUPPLIES

I 00-551 10-340-200 LIBRARY: PROGRAM-CHILDRENS

100-551 10-340-400 LIBRARY: PROGRAM-YOUNG ADUL

100-551 10-340-600 LIBRARY: PROGRAM-ADULT

100-551 10-340{00 LIBRARY: PROGRAM-ADULT-DB

1 00-551 1 0-341 -000 LIBRARY: ADV & PUB

I 00-551 I 0-342-000 LIBRARY: AUDIO VISUAL MATERIAT

1 00-551 1 0-3 42-200 LIBRARY: AV-JUVENILE NON-PRIN l

1 O0 -551 1 0-342-700 LIBRARY: AV-ADULT NON-PRINT

100-551 l0-342€00 LIBRARY: AV-DIGITAL MEDIA

100-551 10-345-000 LIBRARY: DAIA PROCESSING

100-55110-350-000 LIBRARY: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

100-55110 444!00 LIBRARY: UNEMP COMP

100-551 l0-500-000 LIBRARY: OUTLAY

1 OO-551 1 0-600-000 COUNTY FUNDING EXPENSES

100-551 10-600-005 cry FUND-PROF SERVTCES

1OO-551 I 0-600-01O CTY FUND-CHILDREN'S BOOK MAT

lOO-551 10-600-015 Cry FUND.YNG ADULT BOOK MAT

4,666.67

22,466.87

.00

.00

.00

1 ,718.98

1,614.92

377.64

66.04

3,047.81

826.11 (

327.14

203.24

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

176.99

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
nn

138.75

3.57

.00

.00

1,282.78

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,890.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,172.79

990.77

99.00

16,800.04

80,274.59

.00

.00

.00

6,150.35

5,746.73

1,343.84

264.16

12,191.24

372.89 )
1,308.56

812.96

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

224.27

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

255.63

.00

554.71

10.M
.00

.00

6,553.08

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,691.00

.00

324.O0

.00

.00

.00

27,019.18

2,961.23

318.92

60,900.00

300,996.00

.00

.00

.00

23,883.00

22,437.OO

5,250.00

1,185.00

45,586.00

6,810.00

4,8M.00

2,438.00

.00

260.00

.00

.00

.00

3,000.00

.00

.00

500.00

.00

500.00

225.00

2,275.O0

1,068.00

2,000.00

2,000.00

.00

.00

17,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.UU

1,700.00

.00

.00

.00

7,000.00

.00

10,000.00

.00

.00

.00

46,825.00

1 1,000.00

2,500.00

¿t4,099.96

220,721.41

.00

.00

.00

17,732.65

16,690.27

3,906.16

920.84

33,394.76

7,182.89 (

3,535.M

1,625.04

.00

260.00

.00

.00

.00

2,775.73

.00

.00

500.00

.00

500.00

225.O0

2,0'19.37

1,068.00

1,445.29

1,98S.56

.00

.00

10,M6.92

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,700.00

.00

.00

'00
1,309.00

.00

9,676.00

.00

.00

.00

19,805.82

8,038.77

2.181.08

27.59

26.67

.00

.00

.00

25.75

25.61

25.60

22.29

26.74

5.48 )
27.01

33.35

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

7.48

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

11.24

.00

27.74

.52

.00

.00

38.55

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

81.30

.00

3.24

.00

.00

.00

57.70

26.92

12.76

44,099.96

220,721.41

.00

.00

.00

17,732.65

16,690.27

3,906.16

920.84

33,394.76

7,182.89

3,535.44

1,625.04

.00

260.00

.00

.00

.00

2,775.73

.00

.00

500.00

.00

500.00

225.00

2,O19.37

1,068.00

1,445.29

1,989.56

.00

.00

10,446.92

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,700.00

.00

.00

.00

1,309.00

.00

9,676.00

.00

.00

.00

19,805.82

8,038.77

2,181.08

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05/05/2015 01:27PM PAGE:.24



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND IOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-551 r 0-600-020

1 00-551 1 0€00-025

r 00-551 1 0-600-030

1 00-551 l 0-600-035

1 00-551 1 0€00-040

1 00-551 1 0-600-045

1 00-551 I 0-600-050

1 00-551 1 0-600-055

100-551 r0€00-060

100-55110600{65
100-551 10-600{70
100-551 10-600{75
r 00-55110€00{80
100-551 10S00-085

100-551 r0s00-090
r 00-55r 1 0-600-095

1 00-551 1 0-740-000

CTY FUND-ADULT FICTION MAT

CTY FUND-ADULT NON FICT MAT

CTY FUND-DIRECT DISCRETIONAF

CTY FUND-OFFICE SUPPLIES

CTY FUND-OFFICE EQUIP MAINT

CTY FUND-SUBSCRIPTION & DUES

CTY FUND-CHILDREN'S PROGRAM

CTY FUND-YOUNG ADULT PROGR/

CTY FUND-ADULT PROGRAMMING

CTY FUND-DIRECT PROGRAM BUE

Cry FUND-JUVENILE AV

CTY FUND-ADULTAV

CTY FUND-DATA PROCESSING

Cry FUND-DIGITAL MEDIA

Cry FUND-OPERATING SUPPLIES

CTY FUND-TRAVEL & CONF

LIBRARY: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL LIBRARY

l, r 88.93

1,574.49

.00

383.60

128.63

.00

32.71

.00

3.77

.00

32.03

524.55

2,019.58

.00

.00

120.00

.00

2,050.05

1,574.49

.00

664.47

479.43

200.00

578.45

.00

9.27

236.60

144.78

1,016.42

10,015.98

.00

694.12

120.00

.00

11,000.00

1 1,000.00

r 75.00

7,000.00

3,000.00

800.00

2,000.00

800.00

800.00

1,500.00

2,000.00

7,000.00

19,300.00

.00

3,000.00

1,756.00

.00

8,949.95

9,425.51

175.00

6,335.53

2,520.57

600.00

1,421.55

800.00

790.73

1,263.40

1,855.22

5,983.58

9,284.02

.00

2,305.88

1,636.00

.00

18.64

14.3'l

.00

9.49

15.98

25.00

28.92

.00

1 .16

15.77

7.24

14.52

51.90

.00

23.14

6.83

.00

.00 8,949.95

.00 9,425.51

.00 175.00

.00 6,335.53

.00 2,520.57

.00 600.00

.00 1,421 .55

.00 800.00

.00 790.73

.00 1,263.40

.00 1,855.22

.00 5,983.58

.00 9,284.02

.00 .00

.00 2,305.88

.00 1,636.00

.00 .00

5l,078.36 186,2r6.10 653,313.00 ¿167,096.90 28.50 467.096.90

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05/05/2015 01:27PM PAGE:25



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30,2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

MUSEUM

100-55120-1 10400 MUSEUM: SALARIES

100-55120-120400 MUSEUM: OTHER WAGES

100-55120-124400 MUSEUM: OVERTIME

100-55120-125400 MUSEUM: WORK STUDY

100-55120-130-000 MUSEUM: WRS (EES

100-55120-131-000 MUSEUM: wRS (ERS

100-55f20-132-000 MUSEUM: SOC SEC
100-55120-133{00 MUSEUM: MEDICARE

100-55120-13¿1400 MUSEUM: LIFE INS

100-55120-135-000 MUSEUM: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

100-55120-137{00 MUSEUM: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS CU

100-55120-138400 MUSEUM: DENTAL INS

100-55120-139{00 MUSEUM: LONG TERM DISABILITY

1 00-55120-210{00 MUSEUM: PROF SERVICES

100-55120-212400 MUSEUM: CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

100-55120-220{00 MUSEUM: GAS, OlL, & REPAIRS

1 00-551 20-300400 MUSEUM: TELEPHONE
'100-55120-309-000 MUSEUM: POSTAGE

100-55120-310-000 MUSEUM: OFFICE SUPPLIES

100-55120-314-000 MUSEUM: UTILITIES & REFUSE

100-55120-319-000 MUSEUM: PROF DUES

100-55120-330-000 MUSEUM: TRryEL & CONFERENCT

1 00-55120-340-000 MUSEUM: OPERATING SUPPLIES

100-55120-341-000 MUSEUM: ADV & PUB

100-55120-345{00 MUSEUM: DATA PROCESSING

100-55120-350-000 MUSEUM: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

100-55120-380-000 MUSEUM: VEHICLE INSURANCE

100-55120444400 MUSEUM: UNEMP COMP

100-55120-500400 MUSEUM: OUTLAY

100-55120-505{00 MUSEUM: HISTORIC RE-ENACTMEI

100-55120450{00 MUSEUM: AID TO MUSEUM

TOTAL MUSEUM

ROUNTREE ART GALLERY

19,452.46 68,627.30 298,196.00 229,568.70

4,459.10

7,092.71

.00

"00

.00

785.53

702.90
''t64.39

79.23

1,650.21

709.69

201.10

100.38

.00

.00

36.08

46.77

30.97

26.21

1,304.30

90.00

"00

307.00

1,584.89

.00

81.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

16,052.76

26,018.12

-00

.00

,00

2,817.60

2,555.12

597.60

316.92

6,600.84

570.40

804.40

401.52

.00

92.47

211.85

186.75

59.36

371.90

4,978.58

195.00

.00

336.71

2,119.89

60.00

2,571.51

708.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

78,919.00

1'16,607.00

100.00

599.00

.00

11,288.00

12,129.00

2,838.00

910.00

26,075.00

3,300.00

2,621.O0

1 ,041.00

.00

800.00

2,500.00

720.00

300.00

975.00

15,774.00

541.00

300.00

2,000.00

4,671.00

l,000.00

6,500.00

688.00 (

.00

.00

s,000.00

.00

62,866.24

90,588.88

100.00

599.00

.00

8,470.q

9,573.88

2,240.40

593.08

19,474.16

2,729.60

r ,816.60

639.¿18

.00

707.53

2,288.15

533.25

240.64

603.1 0

10,795.42

3,16.00

300.00

1,663.29

2,551.11

940.00

3,928.49

20,00 )
.00

.00

5,000.00

.00

20.34

22.31

.00

.00

.00

24.96

21.07

21.06

34.83

25.31

17.28

30.69

38.57

.00

11.56

8.47

25.94

19.79

38.14

31.56

36.04

.00

16.84

45.38

6.00

39.56

102.91

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 62,866.24

.00 90,588.88

.00 100.00

.00 599.00

.00 .00

.00 8,470.40

.00 9,573.88

.00 2,240.40

.00 593.08

.00 19,474.16

.00 2,729.60

.00 I ,816.60

.00 639.¿t8

.00 .00

.00 707.53

.00 2.288.15

.00 533.25

.00 2q.64

.00 603.10

.00 10,795.42

.00 346.00

.00 300.00

.00 1,663.29

.00 2,551.11

.00 9¿f0.00

.00 3,928.49

.00 ( 20.00 )

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 5,000.00

.00 .00

23.O1 .00 229,568.70

I 00-55151 -1 20-000

I 00-55151 -124{00
1 00-551 51-1 30-000

1 00-55r 51 -1 31 -000

1 00-551 51 -132-000

1 00-551 51 -l 33-000

1 00-55r51-1 34-000

1 00-551 51 -300-000

1 00-551 51 -310{00

r 00-551 51-340-000

1 00-55151 -341400

1 00-551 51 -380400

ART: OTHERWAGES

ART: OVERTIME

ART: WRS (EES

ART: WRS (ERS

ART: SOC SEC

ART: MEDICARE

ART: LIFE INS

ART: TELEPHONE

ART: OFFICE SUPPLIES

ART: OPEMTING SUPPLIES

ART:CLASS FEES

ART: PROPERW & LlABlLlry INSU

TOTAL ROUNTREE ART GALLERY

766.04

.00

.00

.00

47.49

11 .11

.00

36.64

23.67

110.70

100.00

.00

1,687.58

.00

.00

.00

104.63

24.47

.00

1 46.1 6

41.16

1,026.61

100.00

383.00

1 0,1 89.00

.00

.00

-00

632.00

147.00

.00

470.00

500.00

1,750.00

750.00

650.00

8,501.42

.00

.00

.00

527.37

122-53

.00

323.84

458.84

723.39

650.00

267.00

16.56

.00

.00

.00

16.56

16.65

.00

3l .10

8.23

58.66

13.33

58.92

8,501.42

.00

.00

.00

527.37

122.53

.00

323.84

458.84

723.39

650.00

267.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

I,095.65 3,513.61 15,088.00 .00 11,574.39

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

11,574.39 23.29

05/05/2015 01:27PM PAGE:26



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDIÏURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

oÂ oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

ARTS BOARD

I 00-551 52-340{00 ARTS BOARD: OPERATING SUPPLI

100-55152-500-000 ARTS BOARD: OUTLAY

TOTAL ARTS BOARD

SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

1 00-551 90-1 20-000

1 00-551 90-1 24-000

1 00-551 90r 30-000

1 00-551 90-131-000

1 00-551 90r 32-000

1 00-55190-r 33400
1 00-551 90-1 34{00
1 00-551 90-1 35-000

r 00-551 90-1 37400
1 00-551 90-1 38400

1 00-551 90-1 39{00
1 00-ss1 90-21 0400
1 00-551 90-220{00
1 00-551 90-300400

1 00,551 90-31 0400
1 00-551 90-31 ¿1-000

1 00-551 90-330-000

1 00-551 90-340{00
1 00-551 90-350400

1 00-551 90-380{00
1 00-551 90-444400

1 00-55 1 90-460400

1 00-551 90-500{00

SR CTR: OTHER WAGES

SR CTR: OVERTIME

SR CTR: WRS (EES

SR CTR: WRS (ERS

SR CTR: SOC SEC

SR CTR: MEDICARE

SR CTR: LIFE INS

SR CTR: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

SR CTR: HEALTH INS- CLAIMS CUR

SR CTR: DENTAL INS

SR CTR: LONG TERM DISABILITY

SR CTR: PROF SERVICES

SR CTR: GAS, OlL, & REPAIRS

SR CTR: TELEPHONE

SR CTR: OFFICE SUPPLIES

SR CTR: UTILITIES & REFUSE

SR CTR: TRAVEL & CONFERENCE{

SR CTR: OPERATING SUPPLIES

SR CTR: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

SR CTR: VEHICLE INSURANCE

SR CTR: UNEMP COMP

SR CTR: DONATIONS SPENT

SR CTR: OUTLAY

TOTAL SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER

3,653.98

.00

.00

201.65

226.53

52.98

16.75

.00

.00

.00

.00

233.10

460.22

38.10

.00

964.88

.00

74.43

.00

.00

.00

50.14

.00

13,365.60

.00

.00

768.84

828.64

193.81

62.21

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,1"t8.93

1,123.54

152.08

352.1 I
2,846.25

40.00

241.45

273.10

1,138.00

.00

50.1 4

.00

50,176.00

.00

.00

2,773.00

3,112.00

727.O0

286.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

5,000.00

4,776.O0

475.O0

1,250.00

7,925.00

800.00

1,750.00

r,000.00

938.00

.00

.00

l,000.00

36,810.40

.00

.00

2,004.16

2,283.36

533.1 I
223.79

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,881.07

3,652.46

322.92

897.82

5,078.75

760.00

1,508.55

726.90

200.00 )

.00

50.14 )

1,000.00

26.64

.00

.00

27.73

26.63

zb.bb

21.75

.00

.00

.00

.00

22.38

23.52

32.02

28.17

35.91

5.00

13.80

27.31

121.32

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00

36,810.40

.00

.00

2,O04.16

2,283.36

533. r I
223.79

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,881-07

3,652,46

322.92

897.82

5,078.75

760.00

r,508.55

726.90

200.00 )

.00

50.14 )

1,000.00

5.972.76 22,554.77 8l,988.00 59,433.23 27.51 .00 59,¿133.23

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ETAPSED 0510512015 01:.27PM PAGE:27



GITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I00-5s200-1 10400

1 00-55200-1 20{00
1 00-55200-l 24400
100-55200-12m00

1 00-55200-1 30-000

l 00-55200-1 31 {00
1 00-55200-1 32{00
I 00-55200-1 33-000

r 00-55200-1 34{00
1 00-55200-1 35{00
I 00-55200-l 37{00
I 00-55200-1 38{00
1 00-55200-1 39{00
100-55200-210{00

I 00-55200-220400

1 00-55200-300-000

100-55200-314{00

I 00-55200-330{00

1 00-55200-335-000

I 00-55200-338-000

1 00-55200-345-000

1 00-55200-349-000

1 00-55200-350-000

1 00-55200-351 -000

1 00-55200-380-000

1 00-55200444-000

1 00-55200-460-000

1 00-55200-500-000

1 00-55200-51 4-000

1 00-55200-740{00

PARKS DEPARTMENT

PARKS: SALARIES

PARKS: OTHERWAGES

PARKS: OVERTIME

PARKS: WORKSTUDY

PARKS: WRS (EES

PARKS: WRS (ERS

PARKS: SOC SEC

PARKS: MEDICARE

PARKS: LIFE INS

PARKS: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

PARKS: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS CURI

PARKS: DENTAL INS

PARKS: LONG TERM DISABILITY

PARKS: PROF SERVICES

PARKS: GAS, OIL, & REPAIRS

PARKS: TELEPHONE

PARKS: UTILITIES & REFUSE

PARKS: TRAVEL & CONFERENCES

PARKS: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE

PARKS: CAMPGROUND LICENSE

PARKS: DATA PROCESSING

PARKS: LEASED EQUIPMENT

PARKS: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

PARKS: TRAIL MAINTENANCE

PARKS: VEHICLE INSURANCE

PARKS: UNEMP COMP

PARKS: GRANTS SPENT

PARKS: OUTLAY

PARKS: POP CONCESSIONS

PARKS: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL PARKS DEPARTMENT

.00 .00

.00 117,340.85

.00 3,228.98

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 8,199.20

.00 7,æ3"47

.00 1,772.73

.00 610.52

.00 20,274.28

.00 't,962.24

.00 1,378.96

.00 724.Æ

.00 .00

.00 9,035.98

.00 690.79

.00 18,280.20

.00 200.00

.00 93.01

.00 r 75.00

.00 .00

.00 1,300.00

.00 1 1,060.31

.00 2,500.00

.00 404.00

.00 I ,1 19.0ô

.00 .00

5,580.00 16,120.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00

10,051 .04

.00

.00

.00

683.50

595.94

139.38

54.12

2,534.18

1,699.76

172.O1

90.63

.00

585.54

77.36

1,274.26

.00

156.99

.00

.00

.00

171.01

.00

.00

548.06

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

34,320.15

1,323.02

.00

.00

2,423.80

2,100.53

491.27

216.48

10,136.72

1,7'12.76

688.04

362.52

.00

2,964.02

309.21

3,719.80

.00

156.99

.00

.00

r,300.00

939.69

.00

1,807.00

1,430.94

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

151,661 .00

4,552.00

.00

.00

10,623.00

9,684.00

2,264.OO

827.00

30,411.00

3,675.00

2,067.00

1,087.00

.00

12,000.00

'1,000.00

22,000.00

200.00

250.00

175.00

.00

2,600.00

12,000.00

2,500.00

2,211.O0

2,550.00

.00

2r,700.00

.00

.00

.00

1 17,340.85

3,228.98

.00

.00

8,1 99.20

7,583.47

1,772.73

610.52

20,274.28

1,962.24

1,378.96

724.48

.00

9,035.98

690.79

18,280.20

200.00

93.01

175.00

.00

r,300.00

l 1 ,060.31

2,500.00

¿104.00

1,1 19.06

.00

21,700.00

.00

.00

.00

22.63

29.06

.00

.00

22.82

21.69

21.70

26.18

33.33

46.61

33.29

33.35

.00

24.70

30.92

16.91

.00

62.80

.00

.00

50.00

7.83

.00

81.73

56.12

.00

.00

.00

.00

18,833.78 66,402.94 296,037.00 229,634.06 22.43 5,580.00 224,054.06

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05/05/2015 01',27PM PAGE:28



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-55300-1 I 0-000

100-55300-111-000

1 00-55300-l 20-000

I 00-55300-1 24-000

r 00-s5300-1 30-000

1 00-55300-1 31 -000

1 00-55300-1 32-000

1 00-55300r 33-000

1 00-55300-1 34-000

1 00-55300-r 35-000

1 00-55300-1 37400
I 00-55300-1 38-000

1 00-55300-1 39-000

1 00-55300-1 40400
100-55300-200400

I 00-55300-21 0{00
1 00-55300-300{00

1 00-55300-309400

I 00-55300-31 0{00
I 00-55300-320{00

1 00-55300,330400

1 00-5s300-341 {00
I 00-55300-345400

1 00-55300-347-000

1 00-55300-396400

1 00-55300-421 -000

I 00-55300-431 -000

1 00-55300-441 -000

100-55300444400

1 00-5s300-500400

1 00-55300-980{00

RECREATION DEPARTMENT

REC: SALARIES

REC: CARALLOWANCE

REC: OTHERWAGES

REC: OVERTIME

REC: WRS (EES

REC: WRS (ERS

REC: SOC SEC

REC: MEDICARE

REC: LIFE INS

REC: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

REC: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS CURREI

REC: DENTAL INS

REC: LONG TERM DISABILITY

REC: EMPLOYEE WELLNESS

REC: MATERIAL & SUPPLIES

REC: PROF SERVICES

REC: TELEPHONE

REC: POSTAGE

REC: OFFICE SUPPLIES

REC: SUBSCRIPTION & DUES

REC: TRAVEL & CONFERENCES

REC: ADV & PUB

REC: DATA PROCESSING

REC: YOUTH COMMITTEE

REC: BADGER STATE GAMES

REC: KEY MAINTENANCE

REC: MUSIC IN THE PARK

REC: DJ FOR TEEN DANCES

REC: UNEMP COMP

REC: OUTLAY

REC: WPRA TICKET SALES

TOTAL RECREATION DEPARTMEN'

3,185.32

.00

1,592.79

.00

.00

324.92

287.74

67.30

12.60

591.32

.00 (

46.54

47-20

.00

.00

667.95

M.74
92.O5

.00

.00

.00

1,565.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

11,412.41

.00

5,654.43

.00

.00

1,160.57

1,024.14

239.53

50.40

2,365.28

7.O4 )
'186.16

''t88.80

.00

.00

1,000.26

178.61

134.23

103.47

150.00

.00

1,651.10

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,998.00

.00

41,569.00

.00

20,786.00

500.00

.00

4,274.00

3,897.00

91 1.00

194.00

7,096.00

1,440.00

559.00

536.00

.00

.00

3,200.00

600.00

350.00

1,000.00

220.00

800.00

3,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,000.00

.00

30,1 56.59

.00

15,131 .57

500.00

.00

3,113.43

2,872.86

671.47

143.60

4,730.72

I ,447.04

372.84

347.20

.00

.00

2,159.74

421.39

215.77

896.53

70.00

800.00

1,34tì.90

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2.00

.00

27.45

.00

27.20

.00

.00

27.15

26.28

26.29

25.98

33.33

.4e )

33.30

35.22

.00

.00

31.26

29.77

38.35

10.35

68.'18

.00

55.04

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

99.93

_00

.00 30,156.59

.00 .00

.00 15,131.57

.00 500.00

.00 .00

.00 3,113.43

.00 2,872.86

.00 671.47

.00 143.60

.00 4,730.72

.00 1,M7.04

.00 372.84

.00 347.20

-00 .00

.00 .00

.00 2,199.74

.00 421.39

.00 215.77

.00 896.53

.00 70.00

.00 800.00

.00 1,3A.90

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 2.00

.00 .00

8,525.47 28,490.35 93,932.00 65,441.65 30.33 .00 65,441.65

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0510512015 01:27PM PAGE:29



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-55301 -1 20-000

I 00-55301 -1 30-000

1 00-55301 r 31 -000

1 00-55301-1 32-000

1 00-55301-133-000

100-55301 -31 7-000

r 00-55301 -328400

1 00-55301 -340400

I 00-55301 -357{00
r 00-5530 1 -359400

100-55301-361400

I 00-5530 1 -362400
1 00-55301 -363400

1 00-55301 -366-000

1 00-5530 1 -367{00
1 00-55301 -369-000

I 00-55301 -372{00
1 00-55301-373-000

1 00-55301 -374-000

1 00-55301 -389-000

1 00-55301 -393-000

1 00-55301 -398{00
1 00-55301 -399-000

1 00-5530 1 -41 2{00
I 00-5530 1 -437400
1 00-55301 -438{00
'100-55301-457400

1 00-5530 1 -740{00

SUMMER RECREATION

SMR REC: OTHER WAGES

SMR REC: WRS (EES

SMR REC: WRS (ERS

SMR REC: SOC SEC

SMR REC: MEDICARE

SMR REC: TOURNAMENT ExP. (RE

SMR REC: SPECIAL POPULATIONS

SMR REC: OPERATING SUPPLIES

SMR REC: PEE WEE LEAGUE

SMR REC: SUMMER SOCCER RECI

SMR REC: T.BALL

SMR REC: ROOKIE LEAGUE BASEE

SMR REC: GIRLS SOFTBALL

SMR REC: YOUNG YARDMASTERS

SMR REC: DRILLS FOR SKILLS BAS

SMR REC: WOMENS FAST PITCH S

SMR REC: WOMEN'S SUMMERVOL

SMR REC: COED SUMMERVOLLEY

SMR REC: MEN'S SLOW PITCH SOf

SMR REC: TENNIS

SMR REC: GYMNASTICS

SMR REC: SOCCEFYBALL FIELD PA

SMR REC: JUNIOR GOLF

SMR REC: SPORTYOGA

SMR REC: YOUTH THEATRE

SMR REC: FRIDAYWORKSHOPS

SMR REC: VOLLEYBALL CAMP

SMR REC: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL SUMMER RECREATION

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

161 .96

.00

.00

.00

13.98

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

16,000.00

.00

.00

992.00

232.00

.00

.00

1,000.00

.00

3,000.00

100.00

.00

.00

1,500.00

.00

.00

250.00

250.00

500.00

100.00

.00

.00

500.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

16,000.00

.00

.00

992.00

232.O0

.00

.00

1,000.00

.00

2,838.04

r 00.00

.00

.00

1,486.02

.00

.00

250.00

250.00

500.00

100.00

.00

.00

500.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

16,000.00

.00

.00

992.00

232.O0

.00

.00

1,000.00

.00

2,838.04
'100.00

.00

.00

1,486.02

.00

.00

250.00

250.00

s00.00

100.00

.00

.00

500.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5.40

,00

.00

.00

"93

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.72.00 175.94 24.424.00 24,248.06 .00 24,248.06

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05i05/2015 01:27PM PAGE:30



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND lOO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

I 00-55302-1 20-000

1 00-55302-1 30-000

1 00-55302-1 31 -000

I 00-55302-1 32-000

I 00-55302-1 33-000

1 00-55302-31 4-000

1 00-55302-329{00

1 00-55302-332{00

1 00-55302-336{00

1 00-55302-337{00

1 00-55302-340{00

100-55302-382{00

I 00-55302-383-000

1 00-55302-384{00

1 00-55302-385-000

I 00-55302-386-000

1 00-55302-387-000

I 00-55302-388-000

I 00-55302-392-000

I 00-55302-437-.000

1 00-55302438-000

FALLAA/INTER RECREATION

FALL./VVTR REC: OTHER WAGES

FALL,¿WTR REC: WRS (EES

FALLMTR REC: WRS (ERS

FALL/WTR REC: SOC SEC

FALLMTR REC: MEDICARE

FALL/WTR REC:UTILITY, REFUSE

FALL/VVTR REC: CHEERLEADING

FALL/WTR REC: AEROBICS

FALL /VTR REC: ADULT COED SOF

FALLAtrTR REC: FALL SOCCER

FALLAA/TR REC: OPERATING SUPP

FALL TVTR REC: FLAG FOOTBALL

FALL^^/TR REC: 1ST/4TH GRADE B

FALL 
^/TR 

REC:5TH/6TH GRADE B

FALLMTR REC: MEN,S BASKETBAI

FALLMTR REC: WOMEN'S VOLLEì

FALUWTR REC: FITNESS CLASSES

FALLMTR: START SMART T-BALL

FALLMTR: INTRO TO SPORTS

FALUWTR REC: YOUTH THEATRE

FALL^^/TR REC: YOUTH CAMPS

TOTAL FALUWINTER RECREATIO¡

TOTAL CARE

TOTAL PHYSICAL ACTIVITY & OBEI

245.20

.00

6.84

15.20

3.56

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

840.77

.00

21.48

57.21

13.38

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

170.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

5,s70.00

.00

.00

345.00

81.00

.00

.00

.00

250.00

150.00

500.00

2,000.00

.00

.00

.00

250.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

250.00

4,729.23

.00

21.48 )

287.79

67.62

.00

.00

.00

250.00

150.00

500.00

2,000.00

.00

.00

.00

80.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

250.00

15.09

.00

.00

16.58

16.52

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

68.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

4,729.23

.00

21.48)
287.79

67.62

.00

.00

.00

250.00

150.00

500.00

2,000.00

.00

.00

.00

80.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

250.00

270.80 1.10234 9.396.00 8,293.16 11.74 .00 8,293.16

.00.00.00-00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.0000.00.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05/05/2015 01:27PM PAGE:31



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

100-55420-112400

1 00-55420-1 1 3-000

1 00-55420-1 20400
l 00-55420-1 30-000

1 00-55420-1 3 1 {00
1 00-55420-1 32-000

I 00-55420-1 33-000

100-55420-134{00
'100-55420-1 35400
1 00-55420-1 37{00
1 00-55420-1 38-000

1 00-55420-1 39{00
1 00-55420-200{00

1 00-55420-20 1 {00
1 00-55420-300-000
'100-55420-314{00

1 00-55420-330-000

1 00-55420-340-000

1 00-55420-350-000

l 00-55420-4r 0{00
1 00-55420-500-000

1 00-55420-51 4-000

100-561 10-120{00
100-561't 0-124400

1 00-561 1 0-130400

100-561 10-131{00
100-561 10-132{00
100-561 10-1 33-000

100-561 1 0-1 34-000

I 00-561 1 0-1 35-000

1 00-561 1 0-1 37{00
1 00-56r l0-138-000

1 00-561 1 0-1 39-000

1 00-561 r 0-21 0-000

100-56r 10-330-000

1 00-56r 1 0-340-000

1 00-561 1 0-341 -000

I 00-561 1 0-342{00
100-561 10-500400

1 00-561 I 0-740-000

SWIMMING POOL

POOL: SWIM POOL WAGES

POOL: SWIM TEAM INSTRUCTOR S

POOL: OTHER WAGES

POOL: WRS (EES

POOL: WRS (ERS

POOL: SOC SEC

POOL: MEDICARE

POOL: LIFE INS

POOL: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS

POOL: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS CURRI

POOL: DENTAL INS

POOL: LONG TERM DISABILITY

POOL: MATERIAL & SUPPLIES

POOL: POOL CHEMICALS

POOL: TELEPHONE

POOL: UTILITIES & REFUSE

POOL: TRAVEL & CONFERENCES

POOL: OPERATING SUPPLIES

POOL: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

POOL: SWIM TEAM

POOL: OUTLAY

POOL: CONCESSION EXPENSES

ÏOTAL SWIMMING POOL

FORESTRY

FORESTRY: OTHER WAGES

FORESTRY: OVERTIME

FORESTRY: WRS (EES

FORESTRY: WRS (ERS

FORESTRY: SOC SEC

FORESTRY: MEDICARE

FORESTRY:LIFE INS

FORESTRY:HEALTH INS PREMIUMI

FORESTRY:HEALTH INS CLAIMS

FORESTRY:DENTAL INS

FORESTRY: LONG TERM DISABILIT

FORESTRY: PROF SERVICES

FORESTRY: TRAVEL & CONFEREN

FORESTRY:MATERIALS/S U PPLI ES

FORESTRY:STUMP GRINDING

FORESTRY:PUBLIC RELATIONS

FORESTRY: OUTLAY

FORESTRY: TORNADO EXPENSES

TOTAL FORESTRY

.00 64,000.00

.00 5,200.00

1,390.54 5,081.00

.00 .00

94.53 1 ,0r 3.00

81.42 4,605.00

19.05 1 ,077.00

13.18 ) 107.00

396.00 1,188.00

188.87 276.00

28.M 85.00

14.56 44.00

.00 .00

.00 9,000.00

140.48 1,000.00

3,r 16.01 30,000.00

.00 .00

501.¿+8 4,000.00

.00 3,000.00

.00 .00

.00 2,000.00

.00 .00

.00 64,000.00

.00 5,200.00

.00 3,690.46

.00 .00

.00 918.47

-00 4,523.58

.00 1,057.95

.00 120.18

.00 792.00

.00 87.13

.00 56.56

.00 29.44

.00 .00

.00 9,000.00

.00 859.52

.00 26,883.99

.00 .00

.00 3,498.52

.00 3,000.00

.00 .00

.00 2,000.00

.00 .00

.00

.00

388.96

.00

26.44

22.90

5.36

31.0e ) (

99.00

188.87

7.11

3.64

.00

.00

35.12

1,010.74

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

64,000.00

5,200.00

3,690.46

.UU

918.47

4,523.58

1,057.95

120.18

792.00

87.13

56.56

29.M
.00

9,000.00

859.52

26,883.99

.00

3,498.52

3,000-00

.00

2,000.00

.00

.00

.00

27.37

.00

9.33

1.77

1.77

12.32)

33.33

68.43

33.46

33.09

.00

.00

14.05

10.39

.00

12.54

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,757.O5 5,9s8.20 131,676.00 125.717.80 4.52 .00 125,717.80

268.20

.00

.00

18.24

16.64

3.90

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

965.52

.00

.00

65.67

59.91

14.O4

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

300.00

51.50

ôô

.00

.00

.00

3,500.00

.00

.00

238.00

217.O0

51.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,000.00

700.00

3,000.00

2,000.00

750.00

19,493.00

.00

2,534.48

.00

.00

172.33

157.09

36.96

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,000.00

400.00

2,948.50

2,000.00

750.00

19,493.00

.00

27-59

.00

.00

27.59

27.61

27.53

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

42.86

1.72

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,534.48

.00

.00

I I Z-53

157.09

36.96

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,000.00

¿100.00

2,948.50

2,000.00

750.00

19,493.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

306.98 r,456.64 31,949-00 4.56 .00 30.492.36

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

30,492.36

05/05/2015 01:27PM PAGE:32



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VAR¡ANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

PCAN

100-56300-341-000 PCAN PAYMENT

TOTAL PCAN

.00 7,178.00 7,100.00 ( 78.00 ) 101.10 .00 ( 78.00 )

.00 7,178.00 7,100.00 ( 78.00 ) r 01 .10 .00 ( 78.00 )

1 00-56500-330400

I 00-56600-650-000

1 00-5661 5-340-000

't00-56615-6'15{00

1 00-5661 5-61 6-000

100-56615.720400

ENERGY INDEPENDENCE GRANT

OUTREACH TO COMM, WORIITRA

TOTAL ENERGY INDEPENDENCE C

ROOM TAXES

ROOM TAX ENTITY

TOTAL ROOM TAXES

URBAN DEVELOPMENT

URBAN DEV - KALL.OPER.SUPPLIE

URBAN DEV-KALL. SATISFACTION{

URBAN DEV-KALL.DEMOLITION

URBAN DEV-KALL -PROPERW TA}

TOTAL URBAN DEVELOPMENT

ANNEXED PROPERTY (TAXES)

.00.00.00.00.00nn00

.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.ut,

.00.00

.00

100.24.00

.00.00.00.00.00-0000

00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.0000.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.0000,UU

0000.00.00.00

.00

.00 70,3r 3.00 70,313.00 .00 70,313.00

00 70,313.00 70,313.00 .00 70,313.00

30.90

.00

.00

.00

92.70

,00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

92.70 )

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

92.70)
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

30.90 92.70 00( 92.70 ) .00 ( 92.70 )

I 00-56666-720-000 ANNEXED PROPERTY (TAXES)

TOTAL ANNEXED PROPERTY (TAX

PLATTEVILLE AREA IND DEV COR

100-56700-513-000 P.A.l.D.C. MARKETTNG/ADV

TOTAL PLATTEVILLE AREA IND DE

TOTAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMEN-

PLATTEVILLE BUS. INCUBATOR

100.5672I-509{OO PLAfiEVILLE BUS. INCUBATOR

TOTAL PLATTEVILLE BUS, INCUBA

87.21 87.00 ( .21 ) .00 ( .21 \

.00 87.21 87.00 ( .00 ( .21 ).21 ) 100.24

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

.00 .00

05/05/2015 01.,27PM PAGE:33



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

100-56740-56$000 MAIN STREET PROGRAM

1 00-56730-506-000

1 00-56800-21 0-000

I 00-56800-330-000

1 00-56800-340-000

1 00-56800-477-000

1 00-5680S21 0-000

GRANT CO ECONOMIC DEVELOPM

GRANT CO. ECON- DEV. CORP

TOTAL GRANT CO ECONOMIC DEV

MAIN STREET PROGRAM

TOTAL MAIN STREET PROGRAM

HOUSING DIVISION

HSG DIV: PROF SERVICES

HSG DIV: TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

HSG DIV: OPERATING SUPPLIES

HSG DIV: HOUSING PROGRAMS lN

TOTAL HOUSING DIVISION

HOUSING AUTHORITY SERVICES

HOUSING AUTHORITY PROF SERV

TOTAL HOUSING AUTHORITY SER\

.00

.00.00

.00.00

.0000

2,172.O2

.00

.00

.00

3,954.57

.00

.00

.00

r5,000.00

.00

250.00

250.00

11,045.43

.00

250.00

250.00

26.36

.00

.00

.00

11,045.43

.00

250.00

250.00

nn

.00

.00

.00

2,172.02 3,954.57 15.500.00 11,545.43 25.51 .00 11,545.43

nn.00

.00.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05/05/2015 01:27PM PAGE:34



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 1OO - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 00-56900-1 1 0-000

I 00-56900-1 20{00
1 00-56900-l 24-000
'1 00-56900-1 25-000

1 00-56900-1 30-000

1 00-56900-131 {00
l 00-56900-1 32-000

1 00-56900-1 33-000

r 00-56900-r 34-000

1 00-56900-1 3SO00

1 00-56900-1 37-000

1 00-56900-r 38-000

1 00-56900-1 39-000

1 00-56900-21 0-000

r 00-56900-260-000

I 00-56900-300{00

1 00-56900-309{00

I 00-56900-3 1 0400
1 00-56900-320{00

1 00-56900-330-000

r 00-56900-345-000

1 00-56900-346-000

1 00-56900-403-000

1 00-56900-486-000

l 00-56900-500-000

1 00-56900-50r -000

1 00-56900-998-000

COMMUNITY PLANNING/DEVELOPI

COMM P&D: SALARIES

COMM P&D: OTHERWAGES

COMM P&D: OVERTIME

COMM P&D: WORKSTUDY

COMM P&D: wRS (EES

COMM P&D: WRS (ERS

COMM P&D: SOC SEC

COMM P&D: MEDICARE

COMM P&D: LIFE INS

COMM P&D: HEALTH INS PREMIUM

COMM P&D: HEALTH lNS. CLAIMS (

COMM P&D: DENTAL INS

COMM P&D: LONG TERM DISABILIT

COMM P&D: PROF SERVICES

RDA: MISC. LOAN EXPENSES

COMM P&D: TELEPHONE

COMM P&D: POSTAGE

COMM P&D: OFFICE SUPPLIES

COMM P&D: SUBSCRIPTION & DUE

COMM P&D: TRAVEL & CONFEREN

COMM P&D: DATA PROCESSING

COMM P&D: COPY MACHINES

COMM P&D: ZONING & PI-ANNING I

COMM P&D: HISTORIC PRESERVA'

COMM P&D: OUTLAY

COMM P&D: STATE HISTORIC STUI

RDA CONTINGENTACCOUNT

TOTAL COMMUNITY PLANNING/DE

TOTAL LAND/BUILDING ACQUISITI(

TRANSFERS TO FUND 102

5,734.27

1,878.40

.00

.00

.00

517.67

M9.26
105.08

25.07

1,870.21

296.14

145.72

71.20

.00

.00

.00

31.19

55.27

.00

.00

.00

1 19.53

98.40

to.oz

.00

.00

.00

20,643.37

6,682.88

.00

.00

.00

1,858.22

1,603.31

375.01

100.28

7,480.84

653.33

582.88

284.80

.00

.00

.00

106.35

55.27

.00

.00

.00

230.98

202.20

82.84

.00

.00

.00

74,832.00

24,513.00

500.00

.00

.00

6,790.00

6,191.00

1,M7.00

434.00

22,444.00

3,600.00

I,750.00

855.00

15,000.00

.00

250.00

2,000.00

2,500.00

200.00

500.00

.00

2,000.00

2,500.00

500.00

.00

.00

.00

54,188.63

17,830.12

500.00

.00

.00

4,931.78

4,587.69

1,071.99

333.72

1 4,963.1 6

2,946.67

1,167.12

570.20

15,000.00

.00

250.00

1,893.65

2,144.73

200.00

500.00

.00

1,769.02

2,297.80

417 -16

-00

.00

.00

27.59

27.26

.00

.00

.00

27.37

25.90

25.92

23.11

33.33

18.15

33.31

33.3r

.00

.00

.00

5.32

2.21

.00

.00

.00

1 1.55

8.09

16.57

.00

.00

.00

54,188.63

17,830.12

500.00

.00

.00

4,931.78

4,587.69

1,071.99

333.72

14,963.16

2,946.67

1,167.12

570.20

15,000.00

.00

250.00

1,893.65

2,444.73

200.00

500.00

.00

1,769.O2

2,297.80

417.16

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

_00

11,414.O3 40,942,56 168,806.00 127,863.44 24.25 .00 127.863.44

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

100-59200J02-000 TRqNs. To FUND 102

IOO-59200.1 1O{OO TRANSFER TO CAPITAL PROJECTÍ

lOO-59200-2OO-OOO TRANSFER TO AIRPORT FUND

100-s9200-905-000 ArRpoRT LoAN FROM CtTy

TOTAL TRANSFERS TO FUND 102

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

576,710.49 2,286,654.02 8,289,598.00 6,002.943.98

( 351,239.92 ) 1,344,329.22 .00 1,344,329.22

27.58 73,778.92 5,929,r65.06

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00 ( 73,778.92) 1,270,550.30

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05/05/2015 01:27PM PAGE:35



BALANCE SHEET
APRTL 30,2015

FUND ffi1 - TAXI/BUS

BEGINNING

BAIANCE

FUND

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BAI..ANCE

101.1.0001

101-11111

1A1'.12111

.00 (

.00

.0û

ASSEr-S

TREAgURER'SCÀSH

GENERAL INVESTIIIENTS

TA}GS REOEIVABIE

TOTALASS.ËTS

19"747,5e ) (
.00

.00

52,957.07)( 62,95V.a7r

.00 ,00

40,78i3ì00 ¡t0,ru.00

.00 ( 1s,747.æ)( 12,174;07) I 12,174øV I

LIABILITIÊS AND EQUITY

LL{BILITIES

IM -2'T211 VOUCHERS PAYAÉLÊ

TOTAL LIABILITIES.

FUND EAUITY

101-3û000 BuÞÊE"T vaRlANçE
101-31000 FUND BAl"Al\¡eÊ

101-34'110 P:O. ENCUMBRANGE

NET INOOI,]Ë/LOSS

TOTÂL FUND EC¡UITY

TOTAL LIÀEILITIES AND ESUITY

.00.00,00

.00

.00

:00

.00
:00

.00

.00

.00

r9,747.59

.00

.00

.00

12,174A:t

.00

.00

.00

12,174.07

.00 1s,74¿59 12,174,07 1?.174.W

19:747'59 12,174.07 1¿'.174ß7



DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2015

FUND 101 - TAXI/BUS FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BATANCE

TAXES

10141 1OO.1OO-OOO GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

1 01 43229.225400 FEDERAL TAXBUS GRANT

10143537-226400 STATE TAXI/BUS GRANT

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RF

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE

.10146350.100400 FARE REVENUE

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SEF

INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES

10147230.536400 UW-P ADMIN CHARGES

101472304.21 4OO UWP SHARE OF TAXI/BUS

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL CH,

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

10r-48500-100400 AD REVENUE

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUI

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00 40.783.00 40.783.00 .00.00100.00.00

.00 40,783.00 40,783.00 .00.00r 00.00.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

198,300.00 (

82,768.00 (

198,300.00 )

82,768.00 )

( 198,300.00 )

( 82,768.00 )

.00.00

.00.00.000000.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

00.00.00.0000

.00 281,068.00 ( 281,068.00 ) 00 ( 281,068.00 )

.00

74,749.O0

.00

74,749.O0 )

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

74,749.00 )

.00 74,749.00 ( 74,749.O0 ) .00 ( 74,749.00 )

.00 .00

.00 40,783.00 396,600.00 ( 355,8r7.00 ) 10.28 .00 ( 355,817.00 )

trôÞ Ân[ilNlRTtrÀTtôN I tStr ôNt V A'7 O/^ AF TT¿F trIS'ÌÀI YtrÄtr HÁC trI AÞQtrN nÂ/nqr2nlq ñ1-27Þ A PÂêÊ. I



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING AUGUST 31,2015

FUND 101 - TAXI/BUS FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

TAXI SERVICE EXPENSES

101.53521-621400 TAXI SERVICE EXPENSES

101-53521-622400 BUS SERVICE EXPENSES

101.53521623{00 BUS PASS PRINTING EXPENSES

101.53521424400 ADMIN EXPENSES

TOTAL TAXI SERVICE EXPENSES

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00 52,957.07 396,600.00 343,642.93

.00

.00

.00

.00

52,957.07

.00

.00

.00

396,600.00

.00

.00

.00

343,642.93

.00

.00

.00

13.35

.00

.00

.00

.00 343,642.53

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

13.35 .00 343.642.93

.00 52,957.07 396,600.00 343,642.93 13.35 .00 343,642.93

00 ( 12,174,07 ) .00 ( 't2,174.07 ) .00 .00 ( 12,174.07 )

trñP Arìt¡tNtsTPÁTtaìN I tqtr ôNr v R7 0/^ (\tr T]{tr trtcfìAt VtrÀp l.{ÁS trt ÀÞ-qtrñ nÂ/n6/2nlÃ 
^1.27Þ^t 

ÞAêtr.2



BALANCE SHEET
APRTL 30,2015

FUND 105 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVIry
YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

105-IOOOI TREASURER'S CASH

105-10002 TtF#3 BOND CASH

10511 109 LOAN INVESTMENTS

105.1 1 1 1 1 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

105.12111 TAXES RECEIVABLE

105-17103 LONG.TERM ADVANCE TO TIF

105-17202 NOTES REC. AIRPORT

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

105-21211 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

105-22212 WRF PRIOR SERVICE TRUST

105-27002 NOTES ADVANCE AIRPORT

105-27013 LONG-TERM ADVANCETO TIF
105.29102 CORPORATE PURPOSE REDEMP.

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EOUITY

105-3OOOO BUDGETVARIANCE

105-31OOO FUND BALANCE

105-32OOO TIF#3 FUND BALANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

30,471.76 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

127,148.29

1,425.00

.00

.00

.05

.00

.00

.00

124,953.13 ) (

.00

.00

.18

816,952.00

155,424.89 )

.00

.00

.18

816,952.00

.00

127,148.29

.00

.00

96,676.53 1,425.0s 69r,999.05 788,675.58

.00

.00

127,148.29 )

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

"00

.00

.00

.00

127,148.29 )

.00

.00

127,148.29 )

.00

30,471.76

.00

.00

.00 .00 ( 127J4829 )

-00

.00

.00

1,425.05 ) (

.00

30,471.76

.00

.00

.00

.00

691 ,999.05 ) ( 69r,999.05 )

30,471.76 ( 1,425.05 ) ( 69r ,999.05 ) ( 661,527 .29 )

96,676.53 ) ( 1,425.05 ) ( 69r,999.05)( 788,675.58)



DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 105 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

ÏAXES

1 05-41 1 OO.1 OO{OO GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES

10541120-115400 TrF #3 DTSTR|CT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

10543410.235400 TIF #3 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RÊl

MISCELL,ANEOUS REVENUE

.00 816,952.00 816,952.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

816,952.00 816,952.00 '100.00

.00

.00

.00.00 .00

.00.00

.0000.00.00.00.00

.00.0000.00.00.00.00

.00 r 00.00

.00

105-481 10{r 3-000

1 05-481 1 0-818-000

1 0$.48 1 I 0-820-000

1 05-48500-850-000

1 0549 l 20-940-000

1 05-49200-709-000

r 0549200-71 I -000

1 0549280-935-000

1 05-49800-998-000

1 0549999-999-000

INTEREST FROM TIF #3 BOND

INTEREST FROM BONDS

BUILD AMERICA BONDS REIMBURf

TIF 5 DEVELOPER PAYMENT

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUI

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG-TERM LOANS

WATER & SEWER LOAN PAYMEN

AIRPORT LOAN REPAYMENT

TRANSFER FROM WRF TRUST

DEBT SERVICE CARRYOVER

GENERAL FUND TRANSFER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURC

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00

.05

.00
nn

.00

.18

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

1 89,1 30.00

.00

.18

.00

( r89,130.00 )

.00

.18

.00

189,r30.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00.05 .18 189,130.00 ( 189J29.82\ .00 ( 189,129.82 )

.00

.00

1,425.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,700.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1 7,1 00.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

I 1,400.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

11,400.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

33.33

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

1,425.00 5,700.00 17,100.00 ( r 1,400.00 ) 33.33 .00 ( r 1,400.00 )

1,425.05 822,652.18 1,023,182.00 ( 200,529.82) 80.40 .00 ( 200,529.82)

FrìP ÁnÀ¡tNt-sTPATtôN I tSÊ arNr V 11 0/^ ôtr THtr trtqêÁt vtrÀP HAS trt AÞqtrn ñ41îRl)^14 ì1.27Þ t ÞÀêtr. I



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30,2015

FUND 105 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 05-58100-01 3{00
1 05-581 00-01 6400

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

PRINCIPAL LONG TERM NOTES

PRINCIPAL PREPAYMENTS

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

INTEREST AND FISCAL CHARGES

.00

.00

.00

_00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

750,000.00

.00

750,000.00

.00

.00

.00

750,000.00

.00

.00,00 .00 750,000.00 750,000.00 .00 750,000.00

1OS,582OO{O5.OOO INTEREST ON LONG TERM NOT

105-58200-017-000 TNTEREST ON TtF#3 NOTES

105-58200620-000 PAYINGAGENTFEE

TOTAL INTEREST AND FISCAL CHI

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET RCV OVER EXP

.00 130,653.13 273,182.00 142,528.87 47.83 .00 142,528.87

.00 130,653.13 1,023,'t82.00 892,528.87 12.77 .00 892,528.87

1,425.05 691.999.05 .00 691,999.05 .00 .00 691,999.05

130,653.13 273J82.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

142,528.87

.00

.00

47.83

.00

.00

142,528.87

.00

.00

trôÞ Àrì[flNrqTPATtôN I tStr ôNr Y 1? o/^ ÕF THtr trtCêÀr vtrÄÞ UÀC trt Ä.ÞStrn ô4/n6/rfì16 
^1.r79^t 

ÞAêtr. t



BALANCE SHEET
APRIL 30,2015

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

11O.1OOO1 TREASURER'S CASH

1 10.1 1 1 1 1 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

110-12111 TAXES RECEIVABLE

I10.1391 1 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

110.14111 SUBSEQUENT YEAR BUDGET IT

1 10.1 51 1 2 SPEC-ASSESS.CURB/GUTTER/S

110.17104 LONG-TERM ADVANCE TO TIF

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

110-21211 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

110.23352 KNOLLWOOD BIKE TRAIL DONATIONS

110.23523 POLICE STORAGE SHED DONAT

110.24500 BROADBAND BILL BEST
.110.27014 LONG.TERM ADVANCE TO TIF

110-27180 RESERVE FOR NEW AMBULANCE

1 1O.3OOOO BUDGET VARIANCE

110.34110 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

ÏOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EOUITY

11O.31OOO FUNDBALANCE

110.32004 TIF #4 FUND BALANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

708,557.02

464.21

.00

35,759.66

.00

.00

.00

57,732.61 )

.00

.00

12.63 |

.00

.00
ñn

1,015.69

.00

839,545.00

29,387.37 )

.00

.00

.00

709,572.7'l

464.21

839,545.00

6,372.29

.00

.00

.00

744,780.89 ( 57,719.98 ) 811,173.32 1,555,954.21

2æ,476.02)
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

178,142.38 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

80,333.64 )
.00

.00

.00
nn

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2æ,476.02)

486,304.87 ) .00

.00

57,719,98 (

.00 178,142.38 ( 80,333.64 )

.00

.00

00(
.00

486,304.87 )

.00

989,315.70)( 989,315.70)

486,304.87 ) 57,719.98 ( 989,315.70)( 1,475,620.57 )

( 744,780.89 ) 57,719.98 ( 811,173.32)( 1,555,954.21 )



GITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

TAXES

110-4I 1OO-1OO-OOO GENERAL PROPERWTAXES

11041120-114400 TtF #4 DTSTRTCT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

1 I042000-603{00 SIDEWALKS & DRIVEWAYS

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

839,545.00

.00

839,545.00

.00

100.00

.00

.00 839,545.00 839,545.00

.00

1 1 0-431 00-21 4-000

11043229-225400

11043410-234400
11043521-252400

1 1 0-43531 -265{00
1 r 0-43534-276-000

11043541-227400
1 10-43550-258{00

1 10-43570-280{00

l 1043570-285-000

1 1 0-43570-286-000

1 r0-43570-554400

1 10-43581-281{00

1 1043581-235{00

1 10-43581-297{00

I 1 0-4371 5-335-000

1 10-43730-332400

11043740-521-OOO

TOTAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

F.E.M.A. GRANT

FEDERAL TAXI GRANT(VEHICLE)

TIF#4 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.

FEDERAL AMBULANCE GRANT

STATE STREET CONST. GRANT

TRANSPORTATION PLANNING G

STORMWATER MGT. GRANT

TENNIS COURT GRANT

STATE LIBRARY GRANT

S,W.L.S. LIBRARY GRANT

DNR GRANT

SÏATE SWIM POOL GRANT

BROWNFIELDS GRANT

HISTORIC ARCHITECTURAL SURVT

FOCUS ON ENERGY GRANT

UW-P STORMWATER MGT

AMBULANCE TOWNSHIPS

couNTY GRANTS (POLTCE)

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RE'

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE

.00.00.00.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

321,346.00

'00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

642,692.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

'00
.00

( 321,346.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 32r,346.00 )

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

s0.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

321,346.00 642,692.00 ( 321,346.00 ) 50.00 .00 ( 321,346.00 )

11046750{73{00 SW|MMTNG POOL

I 10-46750{86{00 REC, BATTING CAGE CHARGES

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SEF

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00.00.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

.00 .00

0510512015 01:27PM PAGE: I



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 l0-481 10-81 1400
I 10*481 10-812{00

11048110€18400
I 10-48309-522400

1 1048309-533{00
I 10-48309-680400

1 1048400-420-000

r r 048500-516-000

1 10-48500-521400

r 104tì500434-000
fi048500€35000
1 10-48500€40-000

1 1 048500-841 {00
11048500S42400

1 1048500€45-000

110-48500€46{00
11048500€50{00
1 10-48552-s52{00

I 1048552-553400

1 1 0-491 20-940-000

1 1049200-718-000

11049200-722-000

11049220-52æ00

11049220-528-{00

1 1049300-552-000

1 1049500-495-000

1 1049600-505{00

I 1049600-507{00
r l0-49600-508{00
I r0-49600-509{00

1 r049600-522-000

r t0-49800€00-000

1 10-49999-997{00

1 I 049999-999{00

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

INTEREST LIBRARY FUNDS

INTÊREST ON CIP LOAN

INTEREST FROM BONDS

SALE OF FIRE DEPT. VEHICLES

SALE OF STREET VEHICLES

SALE OF CITY PROPERTIES

INSURANCE-OTHER PROP. LOSS

AUDITORIUM DONATIONS

POLICE DONATIONS

CONCESSION STAND DONATIONS

KNOLLWOOD BIKE TRAIL DONATIC

UW-PLATTEVILLE DONATION

DEVELOPER DONATTON (PARKS)

TENNIS COURT DONATIONS

DEV. PMT. (FOX RIDGE)

SENIOR CENTER BUS DONATIONS

TIF 5 DEVELOPER PAYMENT

CIP PARK DONATIONS

PCA TRAIL DONATIONS

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUI

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG.TERM LOANS

TRANS, AMBULANCE SINKING FUN

CEMETERY TRUST FUND TRANSFI

TRANSFER FROM TIF #5

TRANSFER FROM TIF #8

PARK IMPACT FEES TRANSFER

TRANSFER FROM PARKING FUND

TRANS. FROM W/S FOR ST.CONST

TRANS W/S FUEL DISP SYSTEM

TRANS-FR.GRAHAM FUND(PARKS)

TRANS.FR.GRAHAM FUND(THEATT

TRANSFER FROM FIRE DEPT. TRU

TRANSFER FROM CONT. RESERVf

CIP FUND BAL TRANSFER

TRANS.FR.GENERAL FUND

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURC

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (492,692.00 ( 492,692.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

'00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

452,692.00 )

.00.00 .00 492,692.00 ( 492,692.00 ) "00 ( 4s2,692.O0 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

459,447.00

.00

.00

1 05,000.00

.00

60,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

30,000.00

.00

.00

262,627.00

1,063,408.00

( 459,447.O0 )
.00

.00

( 105,000.00 )

.00

( 60,000.00 )
.00

.00

.00

.00

( 30,000.00 )
.00

.00

( 262,627.O0 )
( 1,063,408.00 )

.00 ( 459,M7.O0)

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 105,000.00 )

.00 .00

.00 ( 60,000.00 )

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 30,000.00 )

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 262,627.O0 )

.00 ( 1,063,408.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 00 1,980,¿182.00 ( 1,980,482.00 ) .00 .00 ( 1,980,482.00 )

.00 r,160,891.00 3,955,411.00 (2,794,520.00) .00 ( 2,794,520.00 )

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 O/O OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED

29.35

05/05/2015 01:27PM PAGE:2



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30,2015

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

TRANSFERS

1 1O-59200-9I5-OOO TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND

TOTAL TRANSFERS

CAPITAL PROJECTS

.00.UU.00.0000.00.00

.00.00.00_00.00.0000

110S0001-5r4{00
I '10{0001-516{00

110€0001-517{00
110S0001-518{00

I '10s0001-521400

I 1060001-522400

1 10s0001-523-000

I 1 0-60001 -527-000

1 10S0001-529400

1 10-60001-533-000

110{0001-534400
1 1060001-535400

1 10€0001-536{00

110S0001-541{00

1 1040001-542400

1 1040001-545{00
1 10S0001-549{00

I 10S0001-551-000

1 1060001-552400

1 r040001-553{00

110$0001-557{00
I 1060001-559400

1 10{0001-561-000

1 10€0001-563-000

l r 0$0001-564-000

1 r0{0001-565{00
1 10S0001-566-000

1 10S0001-567-000

110s0001-568{00
1 r 0{0001 -569-000

1 r 0-60001 -570400

1 10€0001-571-000

r 10s0001-574-000

1 10€000r-910{00

1 1 0€0001-91 1-000

I 1060001-912{00
I 1060001-916400

I 1060001-934400

1 10S0001-935400

1 10$0001-938400

1 10{0001-939{00
I 10€0001-940{00
I 1060001-942-000

CAP PRJ: VOTING EOUIPMENT

CAP PRJ: ASSESSMENT

CAP PRJ: ADMINISTRATION CIP

CAP PRJ: CITY HALL

CAP PRJ: POLICE

CAP PRJ: FIRE DEPT. CIP

CAP PRJ: AMBULANCE DEPT. CIP

CAP PRJ: FINANCIAL SOFTWARE

CAP PRJ: SIRENS

CAP PRJ: STREET EQUIPMENT CIF

CAP PRJ: CONTRACT STREET REF

CAP PRJ: SIDEWALK (NEW)

CAP PRJ: SIDEWALK (REPAIRS)

CAP PRJ: INFORMATIONAL TECH.

CAP PRJ: CITY GARAGE

CAP PRJ: ENGINEERING

CAP PRJ: CEMETERY

PCA MOVING OUTDOORS PROJEC

CAP PRJ: PARK & REC CIP

CAP PRJ: MUSEUM

CAP PRJ: SENIOR CITIZEN CENTET

CAP PRJ: PARK & ENTRANCE SIGI\

CAP PRJ: DOWNTOWN STREETSC

CAP PRJ: SPEC BUILDING

CAP PRJ: STATE HISTORIC STUDY

CAP PRJ: MAIN STREET PROGRAfu

CAP PRJ: INDUSTRIAL PARK INV.

CAP PRJ: INDUSTRIAL PARK #2

CAP PRJ: INDUSTRY PARK #2 TIF

CAP PRJ: COMMUNITY PLAN/DEV

CAP PRJ: PAIDC (TlF PORTION)

CAP PRJ: ASSIST RESIDENTIAL DE

CAP PRJ: ACQUIRED PROPERTIES

CAP PRJ: DATA PROCESSING SYS

CAP PRJ: STREET CONSTRUCTIO¡

CAP PRJ: STREET CONST. HWY 8C

CAP PRJ: BROADBAND INFRASTRI

CAP PRJ: LIBRARY

CAP PRJ: LIBRARY BLDG FUND

CAP PRJ: DRAINAGE PROGRAM

CAP PRJ: STORM SEWER

CAP PRJ: COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

CAP PRJ: AIRPORT

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 180,000.00

.00 30,000.00

2,112.50 86,000.00

.00 .00

26,000.00 29,500.00

.00 .00

430.80 108,500.00

.00 250,000.00

.00 .00

196.80 40,000.00

22,865.44 155,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

46,576.76 1,285,384.00

750.00 101 ,300.00

.00 -00

.00 .00

.00 30,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

16,417.39 9¿14,620.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 178,127.00

.00 .00

16.225.61 496.980.00

.00 .00

40,000.00 40,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,112.50

.00

.00

,00

430.80

.00

.00

196.80

2,247.O0

.00

.00

.00

46,576.76

750.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,703.06

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,703.06

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1 80,000.00

30,000.00

83,887"50

.00

3,500.00

.00

108,069.20

250,000.00

.00

39,803.20

132,134.56

.00

.00

.00

1,238,807.24

100,550.00

.00

.00

30,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

928,202.61

.00

.00

.00

178,127.O0

.00

¿180,754.39

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2.46

.00

88.1 4

.00

.40

.00

.00

.49

14.75

.00

.00

.00

3.62

.74

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1.74

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3.26

.00

100.00

.00

24,960.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

180,000.00

5,040.00

83,887.50

.00

3,500.00

.00

108,069.20

250,000.00

.00

39,803.20

132,134.56

.00

.00

.00

1,238,807.24

100,550.00

.00

.00

30,000.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

928,202.61

.00

.00

.00

178,127.00

.00

480,754.39

.00

.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0510512015 01:.27PM PAGE: 3



CITY OF PLATTEV¡LLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNÏ VARIANCE

ø/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

l 1 0{0001 -947-000

r 1 0€0001-951-000

1 l0-60001-952-000

l r 040001-996{00
I 1060001-997-000

CAP PRJ: TAXI VEHICLE

CAP PRJ: ISSUE COSTS FOR LOAN

CAP PRJ: ROUN. GALLRY ELEVAT(

CAP PRJ: POLICE FACILITIES

FIRE/EMS BUILDING

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL TIF #4

TOTAL TIF #6

TOTAL TIF#7

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

57,719.98 171,575.30 3,955,41 I .00 3,783,835.70 4.34 24,960.00 3,758,875.70

.00

.00

57,719.98 171,575.30 3,955,41 1 .00

( 57,719.98 ) 989,315.70 00 989,315.70

24,960.00 3,758,875.70

( 24,960.00 ) 964,355.70

3,783,835.70 4.34

.00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0510512015 01:27PM PAGE:4



BALANCE SHEET
APRTL 30,20'15

FUND 124 - TIF DISTRICT #4 FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVIry

YTD

ACTIVIry
ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

124-1OOO1 TREASURER'S CASH

12+1 1 1 1 1 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

12+121'11 TAXES RECEIVABLE

12+13911 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

124-17106 ADVANCE DUE FROM GEN FUND

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUIry

LIABILITIES

851 ,670.28 ( 13,625.95 )

æ,r35.25 )

.00

100,0't5.41 951,685.69

161,227.72 ) (

980,917.75

.00

31,980.25

.00

13,750.75 ) (

124.80

.00

.00

.00

82,535.80 ) (

455.06

182,096.15

.00

.00

243,763.52)
981,372.81

1 82,096.1 5

31,980.25

.00

124-2121',1

124-27015

VOUCHERS PAYABLE

LONG.TERM ADV. TO TIF#4

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

.00

.00

.00

.00

33,1 35.25

.00

33,135.25 )

.00

( 818,535.03 )

.00

33, 135.25

.00 .00 .00

.00 .00 ( 818,535.03 )

13,625.95 ( 133,150.66)( 133,150.66)

.00

124.3OOOO BUDGET VARIANCE

124.31000 FUND BALANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

( 818,535.03 ) 13,62s.95 ( 133,150.66)( 951,685.69)

( 851,670.28 ) 'r3,625.95 ( 100,015.41 )( 951,685.69)



DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30,2015

FUND 124 - TIF DISTRICT #4 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

12441120-114{00
12441120-115400

12443100-217400
12443410-234400

12448110+16-000

12449120-940-000

12449200-999400
1 24-49999-998-000

TAXES

0

TIF#4 DISTRICTTAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

E.D.A, GRANT

TIF#4 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REI

TAXES

INTEREST FROM TIF#4 BOND

TOTAL TAXES

TAXES

LONG-TERM LOANS

ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND

TIF FUND BAL, CARRYOVER

TOTAL TAXES

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

,00 182,096.1 5 182,116.00 ( 19.85 ) 99.99 .00 ( 19.85 )

.00

.00

.00

I 82,096. l 5

.00

182,116.00 (

.00

r9.85 )

.00

99.99

.00

.00 (

.00

19.85 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

800,000.00 ( 800,000.00 )

537.00 ( 537.00 )

.00 (

.00 (

.00

.00

800,000.00 )

537.00 )

.00.00

.00.00

.00 800,537-00 ( 800,537.00 ) .00 ( 800,537.00 )

124.80 455.06 ¿155.06 .00 455.06

124.80 .00

.00.00

455.06 .00 455.06 .00 455.06

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

on

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

816,761.00 ( 816,761.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

8r6,761.00 )

.00 816,761.00 ( 816,761.00 ) .00 ( 816,761-00 )

124.80 182,551.21 1,799,414.0O ( 1,616,862.79 ) 10.15 .00 ( r,616,862.79 )

trôÞ añ[ilNrqTPAlrôN r rqtr ôNt v ?? o/^ ôtr Tt{tr trtqêat YtraP HAs trt aÞqtrn n6.lãF'1)na4 
^1')7ÞÃA 

ÞÀl:tr. I



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 124.TIF DISTRICT #4 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

ATTORNEY

124-51300-210-800 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL ATTORNEY

AUDITOR

124-51510-210-000 AUDITOR: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL AUDITOR

ATTORNEY

124-51530412{,00 ASSESSOR:ST, MANUFACTURING

.00.00

.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.0000

.00.00.0000.00.0000

.00

259.00 00 ( 259.00 ) .00 ( 259.00 )

259.00 .00 ( 259.00 ) 00( 259.00 )

61.17 00( 61.17 ) .00 .00 ( 61.17 )

TOTAL ATTORNEY

TÁX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

I 24-56600-290-000 TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT

INT. ON SPEC. BUILDING

124-56700{05{00 tNT. ON SPEC BLDG

TOTAL INT. ON SPEC. BUILDING

BUSINESS INCUBATOR

124-56721-509-000 PLATTEVILLE BUS. INCUBATOR

TOTAL BUSINESS INCUBATOR

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

I 24-581 00-01 8-000 PRINCIPAL ON TIF#4 NOTES

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

INTEREST ON NOTES

124-58200-019-000 TNTEREST ON TrF#4 NOTES

TOTAL INTEREST ON NOTES

.0000

.00.00.00

.00.00150.00

.00,00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.0000

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00

.00.00

61.17 .00 ( 61.17 ) 00( 61.17 )

150.00 r50.00 150.00 100.00

150.00 150.00 ,00 100.00

.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 .00 150,000.00

.00 150,000.00 r50,000.00 .00 r50,000.00

.00 9,000.00 r 8.000.00 9,000.00 50.00 .00 9,000.00

.00 9,000.00 18,000.00 .00 9,000.00

trôP ÀñlilNrqlÞÂ]-rôN r rqtr ôNt v ?1 0/^ ôtr THtr trtQlìÀt vtrÀÞ HÀs trt aÞstrD

9,000.00 50.00

^4ln4l2ît16- 
n4.)'tÞtt D^f>E. t



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30,2015

FUND 124.TIF DISTRICT #4 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

r 24,60004-340-000

r 24-60004-506-000

124S000+567-000

l 24-60004-575-000

l 24-60004.600-000

1 24-60004-700-000

124-€,000+701-{00

CAPITAL PROJECTS

TIF #4: OPERATING SUPPLIES

GRANT CO. ECON. DEV. CORP

PLAT. AREA IND. DEV.

TIF #4 - ORGANIZATIONAL COSTS

TIF #4 - ENGINEERING

TIF #4 - INFRASTRUCTURE

TIF #4 INFRA-LAND ACQUISITION

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00

.00

.00

.00

13,600.75

.00

.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

39,555.38 175,400.00

375.00 1,455,864.00

.00 .00

.00

.00

.00

.00

135,844.62

I,455,2189.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

22.55

.03

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

135,8M.62

l,455,489.00

.00

13,600.75 39,930.38 1 ,631 ,264.00 1,591 ,333.62 2.45 .00 1,591,333.62

13,750.75 49,400.55 1.799,414.00 1.750.013.45 2.75 .00 1,750,013.45

( 13,625.95 ) 133,150.66 .00 133,150.66 .00 .00 133,150.66

trôP ADI'INISTPÂTIôN I IStr ÔNI \/ ?? o/^ ôtr Tutr trr,qêar vtrÂp t¡Âs trt ÁÞqtrn ñ41ñF.ltñ4F. ñ1.t7Þtt ÞÁtìE.2



BALANCE SHEET
APRTL 30,2015

FUND 125 - TIF DISTR]CT #5 FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVIry

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

125.1OOOI TREASURER'S CASH
,125.1 

1 1 1 1 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

125-12111 TPJGS RECEIVABLE

125-13911 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLË MISC.

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUTTY

LIABILITIES

125-21211 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

125-27015 LONG.TERM ADV. TO TIF#s

125,27418 ADVANCE DUETO UTILITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EOUITY

12F,3OOOO BUDGETVARIANCE

125.31000 FUND BALANCE

125-32005 TIF #5 FUND BALANCE

'125-34110 P"O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUIry

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

29,797.27

.00

.00

.00

150.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00

472,152.27)( 442,355.00)

.00 .00

925,&9.04 525,549.04

.00 .00

29,797.27

.00

.00

2¿15,955.63 )

r50.00 ) 453,396,77 ¿t83,194.04

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

245,955.63 )

245,955.63 )

.00

216,158.36

.00

.00

.00

00 ( 245,955.63 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

1s0.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

453,396.77 ) (

.00

216,158.36

.00

.00

453,396.77 )

216,158.36 150.00 ( 453,396.77 ) ( 237,238.41 )

( 25,797.27 \ 150.00 ( 453,396.77)( 483,194.04)



DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 125 - TIF DISTRICT #5 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

TAXES

12541124-11ñ00 TIF #5 DISTR|CT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

12543410-234404 TIF#s EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REl

TAXES

PARKTRAIL DONATION

TOTALTAXES

TAXES

LONG.TERM LOANS

TOTAL TAXES

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

12548552-552400

12549't20-940-000

.00 925,549.04 925,65'1.00 ( 101.96 ) 99.99 .00 ( l0't .96 )

.00 925,U9.04 925,651.00 ( 101.96 ) 99.99 ,00 ( r01.96 )

.00.00

.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00-00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00 8,388.00 ( 8,388.00 ) .00 ( 8,388,00 )

.00 8,388.00 ( 8,388.00 ) .00 ( 8,388.00 )

.00

.00 925,549.04 934,039.00 ( 8,489.96 ) 99.09 .00 ( 8,,189"96 )

trôÞ Âñ¡ÍNt4TÞÄllñN I tqtr f'rNt v ?? o/^ ôtr THtr trtRlìÂ¡ vtrÀR t{Às trr Âpstrn nÃ/Õ4/tnlq 
^1.t7Þl.,

Þa,êtr..1



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2OI5

FUND 125 -TIF DISTRICT #5 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

ATTORNEY

125-51300-210-000 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL ATTORNEY

CITYTREASURER

00.00.00.00.0000.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

0000.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00

125-5151 0-1 1 0-000

1 25-51 51 0-1 30-000

1 25-51 51 0-1 31 -000

1 25-51 51 0r 32-000

1 25-5r 51 0r 33-000

r 25-51 51 0-l 34-000

r 25-51 51 0-1 35-000

1 25-51 51 0-1 37-000

I 25-51 51 0-r 38-000

1 25-5r 510-1 39-000

r 25-51 51 0-21 0-000

125-56600-290-000

1 25-56666-720-000

1 25-581 00-01 8-000

I 25-58200-01 9-000

CITY TREAS: SALARIES

CITYTREAS: WRS (EES

CITYTREAS: WRS (ERS

ClfY TREAS: SOC SEC

CITYTREAS: MEDICARE

CIÍYTREAS: LIFE INS

CITYTREAS: HEALTH INS PREMIUI

CITYTREAS: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS

CITYTREAS: DENTAL INS

CITYTREAS: LONG TERM DISABILI

AUDITOR: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL CITY TREASURER

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT

ANNEXED PROPERTY (TAXES)

ANNEXED PROPERTY (TAXES)

TOTAL ANNEXED PROPERry (TAX

ATTORNEY

PRINCIPAL ON TIF#5 NOTES

TOTAL ATTORNEY

INTEREST ON NOTES

INTEREST ON TIF#5 NOTES

TOTAL INTEREST ON NOTES

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

_00

.00

.00

150.00 150.00 150.00 .00 100.00

150.00 150.00 .00,00.00

.00.0000.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.0000.00

150.00 100.00

.00 1 75,000.00 390,000.00 215,000.00 44.87 .00 215,000.00

00 175,000"00 390,000.00 215,000-00 44.87 .00 215,000.00

.00 49,841.46 101,728.00 51,886.54 ¿t8.99 .00 51,886.54

.00 49,841.46 101 ,728.00 .00 51,886.54

trôÞ.ÀrìÀíNtqTRÂTtôN ilCtr ôNt V ?? o/^ ôF tHÉ trrqfìÄr vtrap lrÂs trr aÞctrn

51,886.54 ¿t8.99

ñF,tñF.t201F ñ1.17Þ r ÞÀêtr.2



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 125 - TIF DISTRICT #5 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 25-60005-500-000

I 25€0005-55 I -000

125S0005-57$000

1 25-60005€00-000

r 25-60005-700-000

125-60005-800400

r 25€0005-80 1 -000

I 25-60005-900-000

TIF #5 - CAPITAL PROJECTS

TIF #5 - SIREN

PCA MOVING OUTDOORS PROJEC

TIF #5 - ORGANIZATIONAL COSTS

TIF #5 - ENGINEERING

TIF #5 - INFRASTRUCTURE

PAYMENT TO TIF#s DEVELOPER

PAYMENT TO WATER & SEWER

REIMBURSEMENTTO CITY

TOTAL TIF #5 - CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

247,160.81

.00

.00

1 05,000.00

.00

r 0,000.00

80,000.00

.00

247,161 .O0

.00

.00

105,000.00

.00

10,000.00

80,000.00

.00

.19

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

100.00

.00

.00 .00

.00 105,000.00

.00 .00

.00 10,000.00

.00 80,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .19

.00 .00

.00 247j60.81 M2.161.O0 1 95,000.1 I 55.90 nn 1 95,000.1 I

150.00 472.152.27 934,039.00 461,886.73 50.55 .00 461,886.73

150.00 ) 453,396.77 00 453,396.77 .00 453,396.77.00

trrìP aFìtflNtqTPA]-lôN I tqtr ôNt v ?1 0¿ aìtr THtr trtqfìÄt vtrÂP l-tÂs trt ÁÞqtrñ rìq/nq/2rìl 6 
^1.979t.t 

Þaêtr. ?



BALANCE SHEET
APRTL 30,2015

FUND 126 - TIF DISTRICT #6 FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVIry
ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

126-1OOOI TREASURER'S CASH

126-1 1 1 1 1 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

126.121 11 TAXES RECEIVABLE

126-13911 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

126.17106 ADVANCE DUE FROM TIF#6

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

126.2121 1 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

126-270'15 LONG-TERM ADV, TO TIF#6

126-27016 ADVANCE DUE CP FUND - TIF#6

126-27018 ADVANCE DUE TO UTILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

126-30000 BUDGETVARIANCE

126-31OOO FUNDBATANCE

126-32006 TIF #6 FUND BALANCE

126.34110 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOMSLOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

.00

259,736.86

.00

.00

.00

150.00 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

353,65r.90 ) ( 353,651.90 )

.00 259,736.86

629,175.51 629,175.51

.00

.00

.00

.00

259,736.86 ( 150.00 ) 275,523.61 535,260.47

75.00 )

.00

.00

65,552.30 )

75.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00
nn

.00

65,552.30 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

65,627.30 )

.00

194,109.56 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

150.00

.00 75.00 ( 65,552.30 )

.00

194,109.56 )

.00

.00

275,598.61 )( 275,598.61 )

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

194,109.56 ) 150.00 ( 275,598.61 )( 469,708.17)

( 259,736.86 ) 150.00 275,523.61 )( 535,260.47 )



DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 126 - TIF D¡STRICT #6 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOLJNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

126-41 100-100{00
12641120-115400

12643100-217400

12643100-218400
12643410-234-OO0

1 26<4300-635-000

I 26-481 1 0-81 6-000

1 26-48500-533-000

I 26-49r 20-940-000

I 2649200-999-000

1 2649999-998-000

TAXES

GENERAL PROPERTYTAXES

TIF #6 DISTRICT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

E.D.A. GRANT

TRANSP.ECONOMICASSIST.GRAN'

TIF#6 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REl

LICENSES & PERMITS

TIF #6 ASSIST. APPL. FEE

TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

INTEREST FROM TIF#6 BOND

EMMI ROTH PMT LIEU OF TAXES

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUI

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG-TERM LOANS

ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND

TIF FUND BAL. CARRYOVER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURC

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00

.00

.00

629,175.51

.00

629.245.00

.00

69.49 )

.00

99.99

.00

.00 (

.00

69.49 )

.00 629,175.51 629,245.00 I 69.49 ) 99.99 .00 ( 69.49 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

74.00 (

.00

.00

74.00 )

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

74.00)

.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

74.00 ( 74.00 ) .00 ( 74.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

190,944.00 (

.00

.00

190,944.00 )

.00

.00

00(
.00

.00

190,944.00 )

.00

.00.00 00 190,9¿14.00 ( 190,944.00 ) 00 ( 190,944.00 )

.00 629.175.51 820,263.00 ( 191,087.49 ) 76.70 .00 ( 191,087.49 )

traìP anÀ,ilNtqTPATtôN I tqtr ôNt v 11 0/^ ôtr Tt{tr trtqfìÂt vtrÄp }las trt ÁÞstrn nÃ/nÃ/?nl6 n.i-t'tÞl.t ÞÂêtr. I



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30,2015

FUND 126 - TIF DISTRICT #6 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

ATTORNEY

126-51 300-21 0-000 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL ATTORNEY

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE SUPPLIE

126-51451-500{00 ADMtNTSTRATTVE

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE S

CITY TREASURER

126-51510-210-000 AUDITOR: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL CITY TREASURER

ATTORNEY

1 26-51 53041 2{00 ASS ESSOR:ST. ÍúANU FACTU RING

TOTAL ATTORNEY

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEE

1 26-56600-290-000 TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT

ANNEXED PROPERTY (TAXES)

1 26,56666-720{00 ANNEXED PROPERTY (TAXES)

TOTAL ANNEXED PROPERry (TAX

ATTORNEY

.00.00.00.00.00-0000

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.0000.00.00.00.00

.00.00

.00

.00 1,390.90 .00 ( 1,390.90 ) 0000 ( 1,390.90 )

( 1,390.90 ).00 1.390.90 .00.00

f50.00 150.00 r50.00 .00 100.00

150.00 150.00 150.00 .00.00100.00.00

.00.00.0000.00.00.00

.00.00.00.0000.00.00

1 26-56721 -509-000

1 26-56721 -51 0-000

PLATTEVILLE INCUBATOR

GRANTCTYECON DEV

TOTAL ATTORNEY

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

30,000.00

19,159.00

30,000.00

1 9,159.00

100.00

100.00

.00

.00

.00 49,1 59.00 49,1 59.00 .00.00.00

.0000

.00

100.00

126-58100-018-000 PRTNCTPAL ON TtF#6 NOTES

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

.00 293,089.00 293,089.00 .00 293.089.00

-00 293,089.00 293,089.00 .00 293,089.00

trôÞ ÂNÀ,IINICTPÀTIôN I lqtr ôNI Y t2 0¿ ôF Tr-1tr trtsnÀt vtrÁR HÂs trt ÁÞRtrn

.00

ñ4to4t)^14 ñ,t-t7Þt, P^CÊ. t



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 126 - TIF DISTRICT #6 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

INTEREST ON NOTES

126-58200-019-000 TNTEREST ON TtF#ô NOTES

TOTAL INTEREST ON NOTES

TIF#6 CAPITAL PROJECTS

.00 46,165.62 178,189.00 132,023.38 25.91 .00 132,O23.38

.00 46,165.62 178,189.00 132,O23.38 25.91 .00 132,O23.38

1 26-60006-364-000

1 26-60006-500-000

126€0006-567-000
't2640006-575-000

r26S0006-594{00
I 2660006S00{00
I 26€0006-700-000

1 26$0006-701 -000

1 26{0006-7¿10-000

I 26S0006-750-000

126S0006€00-000

1 26€0006-80 1 -000

TIF #6- MARKETING

TIF#6 - SIREN

TIF#6 . PLAT.AREA IND.DEV.

TIF #6. ORGANIZATIONAL COSTS

TIF #6. DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES

TIF#6. ENGINEERING

TIF#6 - INFRASTRUCTURE

TIF #6 INFRA.LAND ACQUISITION

TIF #6 (UBERSOX COST SHARING)

EMMI ROTH GRANTS

TAX INCREMENTS TO UBERSOX

TAX INCREMENTS TO EMMI ROTH

TOTAL TIF #6 CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

81,0s0.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

'00
.00

34,698.20

140,963.1 8

.00

.00

81,050.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

77,153.OO

141,473.OO

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

42,454.80

509.82

.00

.00

100.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

M.g7

99.64

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

42,454.80

509.82

ôo

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 256.71 1.38 299,676.00 42,964.62 85.66 .00 42,964.62

r50.00 353,576.90 820,263.00 466,686.r0 43.11 .00 466,686-10

150.00 ) 275.598-61 .00 275,598.61 .00 275,598.61.00

trTìP ÀTIT'INIqTÞÁTIôN I IEtr ñNI V ?? o¿ ôtrTHtr trlsnÂt YtrÁR HÂq trt aÞqtrn nq/nÃ/2n16 
^4')7Þ^t 

ÞÂêtr. â



FUND

BALANCE SHEET
APRTL 30, 2015

127 - TIF DISTRICT #7 FUND

BËGINNING

BA|jNCE
CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

127 -1OOO1 TREASURER'S CASH

'127-1 11 1 1 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

127.121 1 1 TAXES RECEIVABLE

127.1391,1 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

12747ß7 .ADVANCE DIJE FROMTIF#7

TOTAL ASSETS

LßBLMES AND EOUITY

LIABLT|ES

127-2121 1 VOUCI-iERS PAYABLE

127-27015 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#7

127.27077 ADVANCE DUETO CP.TIF#7
127-27018 ADVANCE DU TO U]ILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EAUITY

127.30000 BUDGET VARI.A,NCE

127.31OQ0 FUNDBALANCE

127-S2OA7 ÏF #T FUND BALANCE

12734114 F.O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOMEILOSS

TOTAL FUND ÊQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES ÀND EQUITY

,00 ( 6"335.32)( 32,286.35)( 32,286.35)

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.0û

6,335.32 ) (

.00

.00

.00

.00

78,740.34 ) (

.00

¿f6rr+s3.99

.00

.00

78,740.34)

'00
40,453.99

.00

-0û

3,913.84 )
5S3,515.5S )

¡0
855",t47.51 )

3,9f3:84
.00

,00

.00

.00

5e3,515.59 )
.00

8ã5.447.51 )

.00

.00

.00

,00

1,452,876.54\

.00

1,Æ2,e74.94

'00
.00

'oÛ

,00

.00

.00

.00

6,33.5.32

.00

.00

;00

.00

28"372.51

.00

1,452,87ô.94

.00

.Õ0

28372,51

3,91334 ( r,448,963.f0)

1,452,87ø.94 6,335.32 28,372.51 1,&1,249.45

.00 6,333.32 32,286.35 32,286.35



DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 127 . TIF DISTRICT #7 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

Vo OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

TAXES

12741120-115400 TtF #7 DTSTR|CT TAXES

TOTAL TAXES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

.00 46,453.99 46,459.00 ( 5.01 ) 99.99 .00 ( 5.01 )

.00 46,453.99 46,459.00 ( 5.01 ) 99.99 .00 ( 5.01 )

12743410-234400
12743530-280400

12743530-283400

12744300-635400

12748110-817{00
12748400410400
127<8500-534400

1 27-48500-850-000

12749120-940-{00

12749200-999400

TIF#7 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST.

STATE TRANSPORTATION GRANT

CDBG MAIN STREET GRANT

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REl

LICENSES & PERMITS

TIF #7 ASSIST. APPL. FEE

TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

INTEREST FROM TIF#7 BOND

INSURANCE-STREET PROP. LOSS

STREET LIGHT DONATIONS

WANGARD DEV. AGREE. PMT.

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUI

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG-TERM LOANS

ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURC

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,49S.00

.00

.00

3,499.00 )
.00

.00

3,499.00 )

.00

.00

.00.00

.0000.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00,00.00.00

.00.00

4.05

.00 3,499.00 ( 3,499.00 ) .00 ( 3,499.00 )

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

,00

.00

.00

1,000,000.00 ( 1,000,000.00 )

96,567.00 ( 96,567.00 )

( 1,000,000.00 )
( 96,s67.00 )

.00 1,096,567.00 ( r,096,567.00 ) .00 ( 1,096,567.00 )

.00 46,453.99 1,146,525.00 ( r,100,071.01 ) .00 ( 1,100,071.01 )

trôç¡ arìÀilNtcTPÂTtôN llqtr ñNt Y ?? o/^ ôF T].rtr trrqaìÀr vtrÂp HÂs trt ÀÞctrn nq,/fìq/2ní q ã1")7Þ^Ã ÞAl:tr.I



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 127 -TIF DISTRICT #7 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

o/o OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

127-51300-210400

127-51510-210400

127-51530412-000

I 27-56600-2S0-000

1 27-56900-568{00

ATTORNEY

ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES

TOTALAfiORNEY

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE SUPPLIE

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE S

CITYTREASURER

AUDITOR: PROF SERVICES

TOTAL CIryTREASURER

ATTORNEY

ASSESSOR:ST. MANUFACTURING

TOTAL ATTORNEY

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT

COMM PLAN & DEVELOPMENT

TIF #7 MAIN STREET PROGRAM

TOTAL COMM PLAN & DEVELOPME

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

.00 315.00 ,00 ( 315.00 ) .00

.00.00

.00.00.00

.00 ( 31s.00 )

315.00 .00 ( 315.00 ) .00 ( 315.00 )

127 -51 451-500400 ADM|N|STRATTVE .00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00.00.0000.00.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00

.00.00

,00

.00.00 15.58 .00 ( 15.58 ) .00 ( 15.58 )

.00 15.58 .00 ( 15-58 ) .00 .00 ( r5.58 )

150.00 150.00 150.00 .00 100.00

150.00 150.00 150.00 100.00

.00 37,500.00 37,500.00 .00.00.00 100.00

.00 37,500.00 37,500.00 .00.0000

.00.00

.00.00

100.00

1 27-581 00{1 8-000 PRINCIPAL ON TIF#7 NOTES

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

INTEREST ON NOTES

127-58200419400 TNTEREST ON TtF#7 NOTES

TOÏAL INTEREST ON NOTES

.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 .00 30,000,00

00 30,000.00 30,000.00 .00 30,000.00

.00 26,375.00 53,875.00 27.500.00 48,96 .00 27,500.00

.00 26.375.OO 53,875.00 .00 27,s00.00

trñP ÀNI'INIQTtrÁTITìN I ICtr ôNI Y ?1 0/^ ôtr THÊ trtsnÁt YtrÄP HÄS trt ÂÞqtrn

27,500.00 48.96

n4/nÃ/rn1Ã n.1.)7Þ t Þ^(>É. t



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 127 -TIF DISTRICT #7 FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

127-60007-210400

1 27-60007-534-000

127{0007-575-{00
127S0007-600-000

1 27-60007-700-000

127-60007-701-000

127-60007-750-000

I 27-60007€ 1 0-000

TIF #7 CAPITAL PROJECTS

TIF #7 - PROF SERVICES

TIF #7 - STREET LIGHTS

TIF #7. ORGANIZATIONAL COSTS

TIF #7. ENGINEERING

TIF #7 - INFRASTRUCTURE

TIF #7 INFRA-LAND ACQUISITION

TIF #TREIMB WAANGARD PROJ CC

DEVELOPMENT INCENTIVE

TOTAL TIF #7 CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

9,470.92 25,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

r,000.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 1.000,000.00

5,1 85.32

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,000.00

.00

.00

15,529.08

.00

.00

.00

.00

( 1,000.00 )

.00

1,000,000.00

37.88

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 15,529.08

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 1,000.00 )

.00 .00

.00 1,000,000.00

6,1 85.32 10,470.92 1,025,000.00 r ,014,529.08 1.02 00 I ,014.529.08

6,335.32 74,826-50 1,146,525.00 1,071,698.50 6.53 .00 1,07r,698.50

.00 ( 28,372.51 ) .00 .00 ( 28,372.51)( 6,335.32 ) ( 28,372.51 )

trôP ÀftÀflNtQTPATtôN I tStr ôNt V ?? o/^ ôtr THtr trtsa-at vtraÞ HÂc trr aÞsÊFt nÃ/n6/rn16 
^1.27Ð^A 

ÞÁtrtr.?



BALANCE SHEET
APRTL 30,2015

FUND 130 - REDEVEL. AUTH (RDA) FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

13O.IOOOI TREASURER'S CASH

130.11111 GENERAL INVESTMENTS

I3O-13911 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

130-17200 NOTES REC. ECON. DEV.(ALLBE)

130.17400 RDA LOANS RECEIVABLE

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

215,867.44

.00

.00

.00

438,838.26 (

97,O27.10

.00

.00

.00

3,198.39 )

45,490.74

.00

.00

.00

33,778.38

265,358.18

.00

.00

.00

472.616.64

654.705.70 93,828.71 83,269.12 737,974.82

130-21211

r 30-26000

1 30-26001

130-27000

VOUCHERS PAYABLE

DEFERRED (PREPAID) REVENU

RDA LOANS RECEIVABLE

NOTES ADV. ECON DEV.(ALLBE)

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EQUITY

(

(

1,210.00 )

.00

438,838.26 )

.00

.00

.00

3,198.39

.00

1,210.00 .00

.00 .00

33,778.38)( 472,616.64)

.00 .00

4Æ,048.26 ) 3,r98.39 ( 32,568.38)( 472,616.64)

130-3OOOO BUDGETVARIANCE

130-31OOO FUNDBALANCE

130-34110 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOMSLOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EOUIry

.00 .00

( 214,657.44 ) ,00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 214,657,M)

.00 .00

.00 ( 97,o27.10)( 50,700.74)( 50,700.74)

( 214,657.44)( 97,027.10)( 50,700.74)( 265,358.18)

( 654,705.70)( 93,828.71 )( æ,269.12)( 737,974.82)



DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 130 - REDEVEL. AUTH (RDA) FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

r30-48309-684-000 SALE OF LAND

r 3049 r 20-940-000

1 30-4921 0-920-000

I 30-4921 0-921 400
't 3049210-922-000

13049210-923{00
13049210-924400
13049210-925400

I 30-4921 0-926-000

I 30-4921 0-927-000

13049210-928{00
I 30-4921 0-929-000

I 30-4921 0-930-000

1 30-4921 l -91 0-000

13049275-275-000

r3049358-358{00
1 3049999-r 20-000

I 30-49999-700-000

13049999 .999-000

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUI

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

LONG-TERM LOANS

MAIR INVESTMENT LOAN PMT.

BAYLEY GROUP LOAN PMT

NANCY KIES LOAN PAYMENT

OTHER RDA LOANS PAID

DRIFTLESS MARKET LOAN PMT

IHM LOAN PAYMENT

TIM INGRAM LOAN PMT

JOE UDELHOVEN LOAN PMT

STATE THEATRES LLC

MOUNDSIDE BAKERY LOAN PMT

LMN INVESTMENT LOAN PMT.

MICHAEL & BRENDA ALLBEE

BAYLEY NON-PERFORM.PENALW

RDA PLANNING GRANT

ECONOMIC FUND TRANSFER

CONTINGENCY RESERVE TRANSF

GENERAL FUND TRANSFER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURC

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

.00 .00.00.00.0000.00

.00.00.00.00.00.00.00

172,000.00

.00

1,591.22

.00

.00

121.37

.00

.00

.00

2,331.66

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1 72,000.00

.00

6,364.88

.00

.00

485.48

.00

.00

3,210.86

9,326.64

379.26

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

260,920.00

.00

19,094.00

.00

.00

1,456.00

.00

.00

3,171.00

27,980.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

88,920.00 )

.00

12,725.12)

.00

.00

s70.52)
.00

.00

39.86

18,653.36 )

379.26

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

65.92

.00

33.33

.00

.00

33.34

.00

.00

101.26

33.33

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 ( 8e,920.00 )

.00 .00

.00 ( 12,729.12)

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 ( 970.52)

.00 -00

.00 .00

.00 39.86

.00 ( 18,653.36 )

.00 379-26

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

176,044.25 191,767.12 312,621.O0 ( 120,853.88 ) 61.34 00 ( 120,853.88 )

176,044.25 191,767.12 312,621.00 ( 120,853.88 ) 61.34 .00 ( 120,853.88 )

trôP ANi'INIqTPÂTIÔN I ICtr ôNI Y ?? oÂ ôtr ÎHtr trlsnat vtrÂP HÀq trt Á,Þstrn ñ4tñqt2n44 
^,1.27Þ^t 

ÞÂl:tr. I



DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 130 - REDEVEL. AUTH (RDA) FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

1 30-56900-2 1 0-000

I 30-56900-340400

1 30-56900-500-000

1 30-56900-550-000

1 30-56900-71 0-000

1 30-56900-71 1 -000

1 30-56900-71 2-000

r 30-56900-71 3-000

1 30-56900-71 z1-000

130-56900S00400

r30-56900405{00
1 30-56900-920{00

I 30-56900-92 l -000

I 30-56900-922{00

1 30-56900-923-000

I 30-56900-998{00

COMM. PLAN & DEVELOPMENT

RDA ATTORNEY: PROF SERV

RDA OPERATING SUPPLIES

RDA COMM.PLAN. : OUTLAY

RDA DOWNTOWN REVIT. PLAN

RDA LOANS - MAIR INVEST. LLC

RDA LOAN - BAYLEY GROUP

RDA LOANS - OTHER

RDA LOAN-STATE THEATRES LLC

RDA LOAN-LMN INVESTMENTS PRI

RDA GRANTS

TAX PENALTY REIMBURSEMENT

CITY LOAN PMTS - MAIR INVEST,

CITY LOAN PMTS - BAYLEY GROUT

CITY LOAN PMTS-STATE THEATRE

CN-Y LOAN PMTS-LMN INVESTMEN

RDA CONTINGENTACCT

TOTAL COMM. PLAN & DEVELOPMI

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

857.78 1,000.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00

75,000.00 10,000.00

.00 .00

50,000.00 .00

1,000.00 4,576.00

.00 .00

.00 .00

5,200.00 270,o19.oo

9,008.60 27,026.00

.00 -00

.00 .00

465.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

25,000.00

.00

50,000.00

.00

.00

.00

1,300.00

2,252.15

.00

.00

142.22

.00

,00

.00

.00

.00

65,000.00 )

.00

50,000.00 )

3,576.00

.00

.00

264,819.00

18,O17.40

.00

.00

85.78

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

750.00

.00

.00

21.85

.00

.00

1.93

33.33

.00

.00

142.22

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

65,000.00 )

.00

50,000.00 )

3,576.00

.00

.00

264,8r 9.00

18,017.40

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

79,0't7.15 141,066.38 312,621.00 171,554.62 45.12 .00 171.554.62

79,O17.15 141,066.38 312.621.00 171.554.62 45.12 .00 171,554.62

97,027.10 50,700.74 .00 50.700.74 .00 .00 50,700.74

trñP ÂnrilNtsTPÂTtôN I tCtr ôNr V ?? o/^ rìtr Tt¡F trtqfìÀr vtrÂp HAs trt aÞqtrFì ôÃ¿ñq/rnl 5 ñ1.r79),t Þ^êÊ. 2



BANK RECONCILIATION AND
APRIL

STATEMENT OF INVESTAAENTS

30, 2015

ACCOUNT

TREASURERS

BALANCE

,I4ARCH 31

ÛIOUND CIry BANK - êeneral Checkíng Accounîs:

544t.587.93

st31.261.24

$14.091.81

$LOL.gLt.29

$1.150.543.4ó

RECEIPTs

s648.982.15

5to5,028.92

54.17

$26.94

6377.751.92

DISBURSETTAENTS

$861.373.88

$fi,567.10

$o.oo

$19.147.O4

$ 1.025,285.08

TREASURERs

BALANCE

APRIL 30

s?29.196.20

5224,723.06

$14.095.98

582.79t.t9

$503.010.30

OUTSTANDINo OUTSTANDIN6
CHECK5 DEPOSITS

$171.880.37 $7.848.19

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $o.oo

$97.04 $0.00

5367.t44,43 51367.07

BANK BALANCE

APRIL 30

$393 228.38

5224,723.06

$14.095.98

$82.888.23

6868.787.66

ñt
AIRPORT

WHNCP

COMIAUNITY DEVELOPMENT

WATER & SEWER

INVESTMENTS AS FOLLOWS:

GENERAL:

Americqn Bonk CD duø9/18/t5
Dupoco (High fnterest Sovings)

Dupoco (Sovings)

MCB NoT. CD due 12/28/15

Wisconsin Bqnk & Trust. CD due12/28/15
Anchor CD due 9/Ll/16

Slote fnvestment Fund #1
Slote fnvestmenT Fund ('13 Borrowinù #lL
Stole Inveslment Fund (TfF Borrowed) #15
Clore Bonk CD due 8/4/15

WATER ANÞ SEWER INVESTIÂENTS:

$250.000.00
524997530
$25.00
$238,000.00

$230,000.00
$r3o,07t.52

55,245,044.45
$464.39
5t,24t,1o9.67
$250,000.00

Grohqm Fund

Animql Control

Airport
Greenwood Cemetery

Hi llsidø Cem. (Cloyton)

Communily Development

Librory

$57,58s.83

$o.oo
$8,258.98
$404,336.70
5t4o,2o0.76
$1,000.00

ç103,222.63
5144,6?6.02
$4,547.65
$610,475.00
$5,979.O4

Slote Investment Fund #5

Stote fnvestment Fund #9
Stote fnvestment Fund #2
Slole fnvestment Fund #7
Stote fnvestment Fund #8
MCB CD dueT/15/15

Stote fnvestment Fund DOD #10
Stote fnvestment Fund #4
MCB MMIA Trust Fund

CloreBonk CD lO/7/15
CloreBonk CD 9/14/15

Respectf u I ly Submitted,

Volerie Mortin
Finonce Direclor

Stole fnveslment Pool #3
Stole fnveslment Pool #ó
Stqte fnveslment Pool #L2
Stote fnvestment Pool #13
Sfote fnvestment Pool #14
CD-Heortlond Credit Union

CD-Heortlond Credit Union

CD-Livingston Slote Bonk

5t,485,692.34
$ 175,13ó.83

$0.06
$899,ó11.63

$769,552.36
5249,975.00

$25.00
$250.000.00

(Replocemenl-5ewer)
(Holding-Wofer & Sewer)
(Depreciotion-Wofer CIP)
( Depreciotion - Sew er CIP)

Debl Service Reserve
(Holding-W&S) CD Due LO/4/t5

(Repl.-Sewer) CD due 8/24/15



yron""'nt 'n" 'o* Irt,
PL¡ryTTEvILLT

WISCONSIN
Itonte ttI Iht IIttivt't'.çit.t ttI Il i.st tttt.sirt-I'Iut!ct iIIr

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS VACANCIES LIST
As of 4l28ll5

Board of Appeals (ET Zoning) Alternate þartial - term expires 411116)
Board of Appeals (Zoning) (3 - year term)
Airport Commission (partial - term expires l111116)
Freudenreich Animal Care Trust Fund (3 - year term)
Plan Commission (partial - term expires 511116)
Police and Fire (5 - year term)
Historic Preservation Alternate (3 - year term)

Upcoming in June

Parks, Forestry, and Recreation (3 - year term)

Application forms for the City of Platteville Boards and Commissions are availabte in the
City Clerk's office in the Municipal Building at75 N Bonson Street, Platteville, WI or
online at www.platteville.org. Please note that most positions require Cify residency.



PROPOSED IICEN.SES
iÙ'[.ay 72,2015

,QneifreaÍ,O, [ter.ator,$ Lieense
". ,årin M Udelhofen-
- äaehaqf I Wiffi,er

TWsrVe,r, Qperatore LiEieü$e
- GavånfulD,ailey
- &b.raA Keeran



Title:

Acting City Manager Compensation

Duane Borgen was appointed by the Common Council as Acting City Manager with the appointment
effective May 1, 2015.

Recommendation:

Mr. Borgen is Director of Administrative Services for the City of Platteville. Mr. Borgen has assumed

additional duties as Acting City Manager. Compensation for those additional duties shall be $1,700 per

month during the time that Mr. Borgen is the Acting City Manager. This compensation is in addition to
his salary as Director of Administrative Serv¡ces.

Prepared by: Eileen Nickels, Common Council President

Date: May 6,Z0ts



Comm¡ttee

Reports



PLAN COMMISSION
Mondayo March 2,2015

The regular meeting of the Plan Commission of the City of Platteville was called to order by Chairperson
Eileen Nickels at7:00 PM in the Common Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

ROLL CALL:
Present: Wendy Brooke, Robin Cline, Mike Denn, Tom Nall, Chairperson Eileen Nickels, Scott
MacDowell, John Miller, Gary Munson, and James Winters.

APPROVE MINUTES: February 2,2015 Meeting
Motion by Miller, second by Denn to approve the February 2,2015 minutes as presented. Motion carried
8-0 on a roll call vote.

MOTION:
A. Zoning Code Amendment - Bike Parking (PC15-C401-07) - Consider a request to modiff the bike

parking regulations to clarifu the type of bike racks that are required. Motion by Nall, second by Denn
to bring this agenda item off the table. Motion canied 8-0 on a roll call vote. Community Planning &
Development Director Joe Carroll reviewed that the City cunently has a regulation in Section 22.09 of
the zoning ordinance that require a certain amount of bike parking spaces based on the amount of
vehicle spaces required by ordinance and languagethat specifies the type of bike racks. The Plan
Commission had questions at the last meeting about the Safe Routes Committee proposal to modiff the
language to define the particular types of bike racks permitted. Recreation Coordinator Luke Peters
explained that the Safe Routes Committee main focus was to clariff and give examples particular types
of bike rack styles allowed, such as the Inverted U and Post & Loop which allow for two points of
contact and prevent the bicycle from pivoting and tipping over, and ones that are not allowed, such as
the Wave and Comb. Brooke questioned that none of the examples shown allowed for multiple bikes
to which Peters responded that the singles would be welded together to allow for multiple bikes. Denn
cited safety concerns with amount of snow piled around decorative bike racks installed downtown. No
public statements in favor, against, or in general. Motion by Denn, second by Nall to approve the
zoningcode amendment to Section 22.09 Design Criteria and Dimensions as presented. Motion carried
8-0 on a roll call vote.

B. Public Building Design Approval - Library Block Project (PC 15-MI01-11) - Consider a request
to approve the design of the Platteville Public Library, which is part of the mixed-used development
proposed on the block bordered by Main Street, Chestnut Street, Pine Street and Elm Street.
Community Planning & Development Director Joe Canoll explained that there is a statutory
requirement that the Plan Commission make a recommendation to the Council regarding the design and
appearance of all public buildings and this project involves the public library building. He considers
this a first step of the formal approval process - there will still need to be a certified survey map to
combine the parcels of the project and a rezone of the property in the future. Michael Brush, with
Plunkett Rayisch Architects LLP gave a detailed presentation of the proposed multi-use project which
includes a new 2-story public library, a 4-story 72-unit Holiday Inn Express hotel, and repurposes the
current library building for a SWCAP health clinic/ofhce space. Plan Commission discussion included
questions about security at night with the library being attached to the hotel, bicycle parking, additional
hotel entrance/exit and plantings/planter boxes on Chestnut St, sidewalks, possible rooftop garden or
green plantings in the roof area over the pool to tie in with the "Imaginarium" theme. No public
statements in favor, against, or in general. Motion by Nall, second by Denn to approve the proposed
design of library as presented. Motion carried 8-0 on roll call vote. Winters asked that when the
Council reviews this that they consider an additional hotel entrance/exit onto Chestnut Street, street
plantings, and a rooftop feature.

Page I of3



c. Appeal of Plat Restriction/Sidewalk Waiver - 1775 Progressive Parkway (PC 15-MI02-10) -
Consider a request to approve a waiver to a plat restriction that prevents the installation of a driveway
from this property onto Commercial Drive. Consider a request to waive the requirement that sidewalks
be installed along a three street frontages for this property. Community Planning & Development
Director Joe Canoll explained that the plat was approved in 2006 with a restriction that prevents the
direct vehicular access from this lot onto Commercial Drive. The applicant, McDonald's USA LLC
has asked to appeal the restriction to allow a driveway and the requirement of for sidewalks along all
the street frontages. They would like to installthe proposed driveway to provide an additional point of
entrance/exit for the property and to provide an exit suitable for larger trucks and vehicles pulling
trailers or campers. Staff believes that the proposed driveway could result in traffic issues and
recommends an exit-only driveway that would limit some of the use and reduce potential traffic
conflicts but still allow the larger vehicles to exit the property. The proposed site plan includes a
sidewalk along the entire frontage of Progressive Pkwy and along Commercial Drive from Progressive
Pkwy to the building entrance. Since there are no connecting sidewalks along Bus Hwy 151 and no
pedestrian facilities at the intersection of Bus Hwy 151and Commercial Drive, the applicant would
prefer not to provide additional sidewalks along the other frontages, to which Staff agrees. No public
statements in favor, against, or in general. Cline noted there was a lack of outdoor seating and expressed
concern with a scenario where a busload of teenagers stop at McDonalds and some of the kids crossing
151 to go to the gas station instead. Much discussion was held about sidewalks. Miller suggested that
the City put in sidewalks on the whole development area and charge it to the TIF, to which Carroll
responded that would need to be a Council decision. City Manager Larry Bierke expressed concern
about the entry feature appearance ofthe City and how this area is developing. A representative from
Bishop Engineering explained their proposal and noted that here, as in other communities, they would
install and pay for sidewalk if required at a later date through special assessment or agreement. He
stated that landscaping plans were delivered to St¿ff today and would be happy to put in shrubbery as
long as it doesn't cover up signage. Public Works Director Howard Crofoot cautioned that along Bus
Hwy l5l frontage there a lot of utilities, underground electric and large storm sewer in that area, so
there is a need to be careful with plantings. Motion by Munson, second by Denn to approve a driveway
connection from the parcel at 1775 Progressive Pkwy to Commercial Drive with the condition that the
driveway is limited to exit traffic only and a sidewalk waiver to allow for a partial installation of
sidewalk as proposed on the attached site plan. Motion carried 8-0 on a roll call vote.

Certified Survey Map - 849 & 889 Fairfield Drive (PC15-CSM02-08) - Consider a request to
approve a certified survey map that would divide two existing lots into three lots. Community Planning
& Development Director Joe Carroll explained that the applicant is requesting to re-divide Lots 1 and
2 of the Prairie View Subdivision to create three lots. The lots meet the requirements of the zoning and
subdivision ordinances. Lot I will be suitable for the construction of single-family, duplex or a small
multi-family building. Lots 2 and 3 will only be suitable for single family use. All three lots are
currently vacant, but are available for development. Staff recommends approval. Applicant Bob Cody
stated that the development started in 2006, planned 188 units right before the recession, built 56. He
has too many apartment lots and not enough single-family lots. No public statements in favor, against,
or in general. Motion by Miller, second by Brooke to approve the proposed land division for 849 &
889 Fairfield Drive as shown on the CSM, with the condition that the CSM shall be recorded with Grant
County Register of Deeds and a copy provided to the City. Motion carried 8-0 on roll call vote.

Certified Survey Map - 1445 & 1455 Cody Parkway (PC15-CSM03-09) - Consider a request to
approve a certified survey map that would divide two existing lots into four lots. Community Planning
& Development Director Joe Carroll explained this was a similar situation as the previous agenda item,
request to re-divide Lots 13 and 14 of the Prairie Subdivision to create four lots. The lots meet the
requirements of the zoning and subdivision ordinances. Lot 1,2 and3 will only be suitable for single-
family use. Lot 4 will be suitable for the construction of single-family, duplex or a small multi-family

D.

E.

Page 2 of 3



building. All four lots are currently vacant, but are available for development. Staff recommends
approval. No public statements in favor, against, or in general. Motion by Miller, second by Brooke
to approve the proposed land division for 1445 &, 1455 Cody Parkway as shown on the CSM, with the
condition that the CSM shall be recorded with Grant County Register of Deeds and a copy provided to
the City. Motion carried 8-0 on roll call vote.

ADJOI]RNMENT:
Motion by Miller, second by Denn to adjourn. Motion carried 8-0 on roll call vote. The meeting was
adjourned at 8:36 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Jan Martin, City Clerk

Page 3 of3



PLAN COMMISSION
Monday, April6,2015

The regular meeting of the Plan Commission of the City of Platteville was called to order by Chairperson
Eileen Nickels at 7:00 PM in the Common Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

ROLL CALL:
Present: Wendy Brooke, Mike Denn, Tom Nall, Chairperson Eileen Nickels, Scott MacDowell, John
Miller, and James Winters. Robin Cline arrived at 7:02 PM.
Excused: Gary Munson

APPROVE MI|IUTES: March 2,2015 Meeting
Motion by Nall, second by Denn to approve the March 2,2015 minutes as presented. Motion canied 5-0
on a roll call vote.

MOTION:
A. Sidewalk Waiver - Sherwin Williams Store: Progressive Parkrvay (PC15-MI03-12) - Consider a

request to waive the requirement that sidewalks be installed along all street frontages for this property.
The applicant owns vacant land platted as Lot 12 inthe Keystone Subdivision located on the south side
of Progressive Parkway with frontage on Bus Hwy 151 and is appealing the requirement that sidewalks
have to be installed along all street frontages. The applicant has submitted a preliminary site plan for
a Sherwin Williams Store with proposed vehicular access to the property via a driveway from
Progressive Parkway and a sidewalk along the frontage of Progressive Parkway. There is currently a
sidewalk present along the north side of Progressive Parkway on the other side of the street from this
property, but nothing on the building side. There is also a proposed sidewalk that will be installed on
the property to the east as part of the McDonald's restaurant development. Since there are no
connecting sidewalks along Bus Hwy 151 and no pedestrian crossing facilities at the intersection of
Bus Hwy 151 and Commercial Dr, the applicant would prefer not to provide additional sidewalks along
this frontage. Staff recommends approval of a sidewalk waiver as proposed. No public statements in
favor, against, or in general. Rachel Culbertson of 1165 Westhill Ave registered against. Motion by
Denn, second by MacDowell to approve the sidewalk waiver as presented that would allow for the
installation of sidewalk along Progressive Parkway, but not along Business Highway 151 for MEV
Platteville LLC (Sherwin Williams Store). Motion carried 6-0 on a roll call vote.

B. ZoningAmendment-t2ùs Union Street (PC 15-R201-13) - Consider a request to change the zoning
on the properly from R-l Single-family Residential with an RLO Overlay Designation to R-2 One &
Two-family Residential (no overlay). The property is currently zoned R-l Single Family Residential
and has an R-LO Limited Occupancy overlay zoning (maximum of 2 individuals that are unrelated).
The applicants are requesting to rezoîe the property to R-2 One and Two Family Residential and
remove the R-LO designation, which would allow the property to be converted to a duplex and be
rented out to a maximum of 4 unrelated individuals per housing unit. The properly is designated as
Low Density Residential in the Comprehensive Plan and the conversion to a duplex and the rezoning
request to R-2 does not comply with the Low Density recommendation of the proposed land use in the
Comprehensive Plan. Since the request is not fully in compliance with the Comprehensive Plan, Staff
recommends denial of the request to rezone to R-2, but has no concerns with the request to remove the
R-LO designation. Applicant Jodi Groom, owner of the property (in the process of being sold) stated
that she was not aware of the request of Thomas Busse to rezone the property, only of the RLO Overlay
designation. She stated that she signed the petition to be in the overlay district, but didn't realize the
impact that the petition was going to have on her property - that there could be no more than2 unrelated
persons living on the property. No public statements in favor. Public statements against included Tonia
Wagner and Brian Wagner of 1155 Union St citing living next door for 16 years, it's a quiet residential

Page I of2



area next to an elementary school, great place to raise kids, nothing against the university students, but
the intent of the RLO was to preserve the environment of the residential neighborhood. Registered
against included Richard Rundell of 1270 Perry Dr, John Duesbury of 40 Preston Dr, Pam Pundsack of
1110 Perry Dr, Rachel Culbertson of I 165 Westhill Ave, Carole Ruttman of I140 Union St, Mary Jo
Hennessey of I195 Westhill Ave, and Gene and Jan Weber of 1285 Union St. Public statements in
general included Dan Pundsack of I I l0 Perry Dr who was curious how property owners get notices
(CP&D Dept mails out notices to property o\ryners within 200 ft. of the affected property) and Kent
Sander of 5958 Bus Hwy l5l who currently owns rental property at l2l5 Union St that his daughter
lives in wondering how this will affect his property (no effect, already zoned R-l). Ms. Groom rebutted
stating that there are other rentals across the street - she's just looking to go back to where it was before
she signed the petition and doesn't believe that the purchase of the property will go through if she
doesn't get the overlay district designation removed. Plan Commission discussion included the intent
of the RLO district, petition to get in and out of the district, impact of the zoning if changed violating
the Comprehensive Plan, spot zoning, and concern with setting a precedent when selling the home.
Motion by Winters, second by Denn to deny the request to rezone the property at 1205 Union Street to
R-2 One and Two Family Residential. Motion carried 6-0 on a roll call vote. Motion by Winters to
approve the request to remove the R-LO designation on the property at 1205 Union Street. Motion
failed due to lack of a second. Motion by Denn, second by Nall to deny the request to remove the R-
LO designation on the property at 1205 Union Street. Motion carried 4-2 withMacDowell and Winters
voting against.

DISCUSSION:
A. Code Amendment - Electronic Message Signs - Discuss potential changes to the zoning regulations

regarding electronic message signs. Community Planning & Development Director Joe Carroll
explained that City regulations regarding electronic message signs were adopted about 15 years ago
when these types of signs were not very common and tended to be limited in size, and thought it was
an appropriate time to revisit the regulations. This will be brought back for discussion at a later date.

B. Code Amendment - I)umpster Enclosures - Discuss a potential code amendment that would require
all dumpsters in the City to have enclosures or other screening. Community Planning & Development
Director Joe Carroll explained that City Manager Larry Bierke is proposing that the Cþ adopt an
ordinance that would require all dumpsters in the City to have a physical enclosure by July of 2016.
The City's zoning ordinance currently requires dumpster enclosures for all new commercial and multi-
family development, however this requirement doesn't apply to existing uses or to other development
such as duplexes, industrial or institutional uses. The majority of the members thought this type of
ordinance would create more problems, especially in the downtown area. This will be brought back
for discussion at a later date.

Motion by Denn, second by Nall to adjourn. Motion carried 6-0 on roll call vote. The meeting was
adjourned at 8:04 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Jan Martin, City Clerk

Page2 of2



Commission on Aging
March 20,2015

Present: Linda Appenzeller, Dick Bonin , Pauline Gerhard, Josephine Kischer, Arlene Lee, Joyce
McDermott, Sr. Center Director Connie Steinhoff.

Absent: Keith Kischer, Delores Moen

I. Meeting is called to order by Linda at 9:00 a.m.
II. Motion to approve Minutes of Feb. 20th by Connie, second Arlene, all in favor,

Minutes are approved.
ru. Reports: Connie Steinhoff

Connie and Jill attended an Alzheimer Prevention Conference in Fennimore. The
program "The Purple Angel" deals with Dementia and we will take part to promote
awareness in the community.
90th plus Breakfast will be Saturday, April 25th at the Sr. Center. It is sponsored by
the Senior Citizens Association. Volunteers will be needed.
April24th will be Volunteer Appreciation Party and the Sr. Center will be closed.
We are looking at taking summer trips. Planned is a trip to Circuit 21 in the Quad
Cities on October 14tl'; lunch and Matinee performance of "Route 66". Tickets are
$80 per person; we can subsidize 25 tickets at $40 each. We have reserved 25 tickets.
Upcoming projects: Alliant Energy is looking into raising the pole behind the Center.
We are still waiting to hear about the Helen Bader Foundation grant for the ACES
program. Connie is writing a grant to replace the interior doors at the front and
possibly door assist for the restrooms. Next Tuesday will be training for first
newsletter content.
Wisconsin Association of Senior Centers made contact regarding the Governor's
budget, proposing to eliminate the local goveming boards and some of the functions
of the ADRC. Budget for special transportation would be increasedby 1%o, but was
previously reduced by 10Yo, then increased by 4o/o, so we are stilt 5% below the initial
budget.
Senior Picnic: Josephine
We had the initial meeting on February 24'h and everyone took on a responsibility.
The committee's next meeting will be March 31't. Connie reports that Carolyn
Schuler has agreed to do our graphics. Connie arranged for coffee at Farmers' Market
on August 8th and for the Senior Center in May. Dick says he has arranged for the
loudspeaker set-up.

Amend the Agenda to include report from Dick Bonin:
Pit Bull ban came to council; the matter was tabled, but is not on the agenda yet.
Library Block project has run into financial problems with the State.
There will be a meeting on March 27rh to review 2l applications for City Manager.
Council meetings are 2nd and 4th Tuesday nights. April 4th is Dick's last meeting and
the liaison person will be appointed on April 21s. Dick has requested to complete
Milt's term on the Commission.



IV. Agenda for next meeting: Sr. Picnic and Grant reports

V. Motion to meet on Thursday, April l6th by Pauline, second Josephine, all in favor,

VI. Next meeting Thursday, April16,2015.

vII. Motion to adjourn by connie, second Dick, meeting adjourns at 10:09 a.m.

Submitted by Josephine Kischer, Secretary



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (RDA)

March 30,2015

A regular meeting of the City of Platteville Redevelopment Authority was held at 5:00 p.m. in the meeting
room at the Mound City Bank Motor Branch.

PRESENT: Barb Daus, Chuck Runde, Brian Fritz, John Zuehlke, Cindy Tang, Larry Ward, Mike Olds
VIA PHONE CONFERENCE: None
EXCUSED: None
ABSENT: None
OTHERS PRESENT: Joe Carroll, Jack Luedtke, Jayne Dunnum, Robin Timm, Heidi Dyas-McBeth

MINUTES: February 23, 2015

Daus would like to have the other people that signed the attendance sheet at the meeting indicated in
the minutes. The minutes can also be changed to eliminate the question regarding Mike Olds as Council
President.

Motion by Zuelke to approve the minutes as amended. Second by Tang. Motion approved. Runde
abstained.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The members reviewed the financial statement and loan information for March 23,2015.

Motion by Ward to accept the financial information. Second by Runde. Motion approved.

95 W. MAIN LOAN REQUEST

The applicants would like a $25,000 loan to assist with building improvements for the Driftless Market
building. Three areas will be addressed through a joint project between the building owners and the
business owners. They have been working on a project upstairs to convert the space from an apartment
to space for the business. This will include space for retail, seating for the deli, and office space. They
have already spent around $15,000 on the project.

There was a question regarding the need for handicapped accessibility since the space is on the second
floor. The applicant responded that the project will meet the code requirements. The building inspector
and fire inspector have been consulted regarding the project.

The second part of the project is to modify the deli kitchen and back room area. This would be a change
to the configuration to make the space more efficient and provide a better work flow.

The third area is to make improvements to the basement for use as a storage area. They need to
address some issues with water infiltration.

Overall they are modifying the building to better meet the needs of the business. The business is now
profitable, but these improvements would help them grow the business to meet the demands of the
customers. They have been growing slowly and steadily over the years and these improvements will
allow them to keep doing so.



The loan will be to the building owners, and the rent to the business will increase to cover the loan
payments. They are current with their existing loan, and have already paid off one loan.

There was a question regarding if they pursued a loan from a bank. The applicant responded that they
have not requested a loan from a bank because the loan rate would be higher, and there would be an
issue with the existing mortgages on the property.

Ward mentioned that his wife works part-time at the business so he would not be voting on the request.
Tang mentioned she had a conflict of interest and would also not be voting.

Motion by Zuehlke approve a loan for the project of $25,000 at 1% over 5 years, with a mortgage in a
third position. Second by Olds. Motion approved with Ward and Tang abstaining.

CHICAGO'S BEST LOAN PROJECT

The RDA had previously provided a $50,000 loan to support this project, but it appears the project will
not be going fon¡vard. Randy is considering bankruptcy, but has not filed yet. He is looking into how to
get the loan funds returned from Delta 3 Engineering. They are willing to return the funds, less about
$1,400 that was used for additional work. Ihe attorney is trying to figure out how to make sure the funds
aren't lost as part of the bankruptcy proceedings, so that it isn't a preference payment.

The City is behind other debt on the mortgage, but it isn't clear how much other debt is on the property.

No action.

MOUNDSIDE BAKERY LOAN

The owner has filed for bankruptcy but still plans on continuing the loan payments. lf the loan payments
are made in the next 90 days, those funds could be seized by the bankruptcy court. She would like to
delay the loan payments until this time period expires without the RDA seizing her vehicles.

No action.

ROJECT UPDATES

Library Block Project

The developer is still trying to resolve the new market tax credit issue and finalize the project financing.

25 E. Main Street

The building has been purchased, and the owner is working with Staff on the papenruork for the City/RDA
loan.

Bayley Building Penalty Payment

The building owner is waiting for tax return.



GOMMENTS / ANNOUNCEMENTS

None

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Ward to adjourn. Second by Runde. Meeting adjourned at 6:14 p.m.

Submitted by Joe Carroll
Community Planning & Development Director



MINUTES
PLATTEVILLE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

April 14, 2015 at 5:45 p.m.
Council Chambers at City Hall

MEMBERS PRESENT: Garry Prohaska, Ken Killian, Tammy Black, Arlene Siss
ALTERNATE MEMBERS PRESENT: None
MEMBERS ABSENT: None
MEMBERS EXCUSED: Troy Maggied
STAFF PRESENT: Joe Carroll, Ric Riniker
OTHERS PRESENT: Jack Luedtke, Jerurifer Long, Eileen Nickels, Larry Bierke

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

March I0,2015: Motion by Black to approve the minutes. Second by Siss. Prohaska made a motion
to add language stating that there was a clarification regarding the size of the original front porch as
verified by the Sanborn Map. Second by Black. Motion to approve the amendment was approved.
Motion to approve the amended minutes was approved.

April 6, 2015: Motion by Prohaska to approve the minutes. Second by Black. Motion approved.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

None

LIBRARY BLOCK PROJECT

Kilian mentioned that the Council will be considering the design at the meeting tonight.

Kilian would like to reconìmend approval of the design as presented conditioned upon including 5 of
the 7 items recofitmended from the Commission. Kilian suggested recommending items I,2,3,5 &.6.

Prohaska mentioned that he wished the standards were more closely followed when the building was
designed. He believes the Section 106 Standards require projects adjacent to historic properties follow
certain guidelines for appropriate development.

Nickels provided a historic picture of the Steve's Pizzabuilding and a picture of the building before it
was restored. She mentioned that the hrst floor windows are similar to what is proposed for the first
floor of the library. She believes the proposed library has an appropriate design. She agreed with the
reconìmendation for the sign on the Chestnut Street façade. She was okay with the bulkhead
recommendation, the design change at the columns was okay. She thinks the smaller windows on
Chestnut Street are similar to the smaller windows on the side of Steve's Pizzabuilding and will also
keep the traffrc noise down inside the building. Some decorative lighting would also be nice.

Siss mentioned a desire to have the Commission involved earlier in the process. It would be a better
process if the communication was better.

There was a discussion regarding the applicability of the standards and the role of the Commission in
that process.



Nickels mentioned that the Library Board approved the design of the library building, including the
outside. The architect made changes based on input from the Board, and the current design reflects
that input.

Prohaska mentioned that the Plan Commission and Library Board should have been given the design
standards before they reviewed the building.

Nickels mentioned the architects were aware of the guidelines and based the design off of those
standards.

Kilian thinks that the building design needs to be modified to approve the appearance and make it
more compatible with the downtown.

Prohaska would like to have the recommendation provided to the architect in writing.

Siss made a Motion to support the Council in adopting the library design and include forwarding the
Commission recoÍtmendations to the architect. Second by Black. Motion approved.

The architects will be making a presentation at the Council meeting tonight.

TAX CREDITS

No action.

UPDATE OF STATE SURYEY

No action.

STATE BUDGET & EFFECT ON HISTORIC PRESERVATION

No action.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Walk Down Main on May 5th starting at 5:30. Rountree Hall Apartments to start, then to Wisconsin
Room, dinner at Berg House catered by Carlos (Los Amigos).

Tammy Black will not be at the next meeting.

ADJOURN

Motion by Siss to adjourn. Second by Black. Motion approved.

Submitted by Joe Carroll



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE .ã,IRPORT COMMISSION

FINÀ}TCTAL REPORT

APRIL 2OL5





CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

APRTL 30,2015

FUND 2OO - AIRPORT FUND

BEGINNING

BALANCE

CURRENT

ACTIVITY

YTD

ACTIVITY

ENDING

BALANCE

ASSETS

2OO-1OOOO ALLOCATEDCASH

2OO-1OOO1 TREASURER'S CASH

2OO-1 1 1 1 O AIRPORT INVESTMENTS

2OO-I3911 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC.

200-17238 AIRPORT LOAN RECEIVABLE

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

2OO-2121 1 VOUCHERS PAYABLE

200-21313 6.20% SOC. SEC. EES

200-21314 1.45% SOC. SEC. EES

200-21315 6.20% SOC. SEC. ERS

200-21316 1.45% SOC. SEC. ERS

200-21700 0

200-23160 PREPAYMENTS

200-26000 DEFERRED(PREPAID)REVENU

200-27015 ADVANCE FROM GENERqL FUND

200-27238 AIRPORT SHORT-TERM LOAN

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND EOUITY

2OO-3OOOO BUDGETVARIANCE

2OO-31 1 10 AIRPORT FUND BALANCE

2OO-34OOO RESERVE FOR ADV. FROM GEN

2OO-341I0 P.O, ENCUMBRANCE

NET INCOME/LOSS

TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIÊS AND EQUITY

1 16,797.50 93,462.65

34,555.12)

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

'1,220.00 )

127,148.29 )

60,000.00 )

1 15,308.04 232,105.54

.00

106,493.67

8,255.94

2,047.89

.00

.00

93,461.82

.oJ

.00

.00

.00

118,229.39

3.04

2,924.39 ) (

.00

.00

224,723.06

8,258.98

876.50 )

.00

(

(

(

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

34,555.12

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

661.70

.00

.00

(

(

(

.00

nn

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

s58.30 )

127,148.29 )

60,000.00 )

222,923.41 )

.00

106,125.91

.00

.00

.00 (

.00

.00

.00

.00

93,462.65 ) (

óc,z ro.óz ( 187,706.59 )

.00

106,125.91

.00

.00

150,524.86)( 150,524.86)

.00

.00

.00

.00

106,r25.91 ( 93,462.65 ) ( 150,524.86)( 44,398.95)

1 16,797.50 ) ( 93,462.6s)( 115,308.04)( 232,105.s4)





CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 20í5

FUND 2OO - AIRPORT FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGET

AMOUNT VARIANCE

Yo OF

BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

20046340-460-000

200463/+0-461-000

20046340-463-000

20046340-464400
20046340-466-000

20046340-467-000

200-46340-468-000

20046340-470{00
200-46340-471 -000

200-46340-473-000

200-46340-480-000

200-46340-481 {00
2004634048s-000

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE

AVIATION FUEL CASH SALES

AVIATION FUEL CREDIT CARD

LAND RENT FOR PRIVATE HANGAÍ

HANGAR RENT

INTEREST AT INVEST. POOL

INTEREST - NOW ACCOUNT

LANDRENT PARCELS 1,2

LAND RENTAL PARCEL 3

LAND RENTAL PARCEL 4

MISCELLANEOUS

A&AHANGARRENT
A&APROPANEPURCHASES
CIP PAYMENT FROM CITY

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SEF

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

25,342.05 100,000.00 (

16,674.12 125,000.00 (

.00 1,240.00 (

16,748.83 38,500.00 (

3"04 10.00 (

150.35 400.00 (

93,577.00 187,154.00 (

.00 5,307.00 (

.00 644.00 (

73.64 .00

488.55 1,408.00 (

.00 r,000.00 (

40,000.00 .00

.00 ( 74,657.95 )

.00 ( 108,325.88)

.00 ( 1,240.00)

.00 ( 21,751.17 )

.00 ( 6.e6 )

.00 ( 249.65 )

.00 ( 93,577.00 )

.00 ( 5,307.00 )

.00 ( 644.00 )

.00 73.64

.00 ( 91s.45 )

.00 ( 1,000.00 )

.00 40,000.00

3,518.52

4,594.45

.00

2,982.73

.83

38.92

93,577.00

.00

.00

.00

1 17.30

.00

.00

74,657.95 )

108,325.88 )

1,240.00 )

21,751.17 )

6.e6 )

249.65 )

93,577.00 )

5,307.00 )

644.00 )

73.64

919.45 )

1,000.00 )

40,000.00

25.34

13.34

.00

43.50

30.40

37.59

50.00

.00

.00
nn

34.70

.00

.00

104.829.75 193,057.58 460,663.00 ( 267,605.42) 41.91 .00 ( 267,605-42)

104,825.75 r93,057.58 460,663.00 ( 267,605.42) .00 ( 267,605.42)

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05/05/2015 02:57PM PAGE: I



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONÏHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 2OO - AIRPORT FUND

PERIOD

ACTUAL YTDACTUAL

BUDGEÏ
AMOUNT VARIANCE

%oF
BUDGET

ENC UNENC

BALANCE BALANCE

200-535r 0-802-000

200-5351 0-804-000

200-5351 0{05-000
200-5351 0-806-000

200-5351 0{07-000
200-5351 0-808-000

200-5351 0-809{00
200-5351 0-8 1 0{00
200-5351 0-81 3{00
200-5351 0-81 4-000

200-5351 0-81 5{00
200-5351 0-8r 7-000

200-5351 0-820-000

200-5351 0-821 -000

200-5351 0-823400

200-535r 0-824{00
200-5351 0¿25-000

200-5351 0-827-000

200-5351 0-828-000

200-535r 0€29-000

200-5351 0-830-000

200-5351 0431-000

200-5351 0€33-000

200-5351 0-834{00
200-53510435{00
200-53510€36{00
200-53510€37-000

200-5351 0-838400

200-53510441{00
200-53510{45{00
200-5351 0-846-000

200-5351 0-847-000

200-535104¿f8-000

200-53510{60{00

AIRPORT

AIRPORT:A & A AVIATION

AIRPORT:ATTORNEY FEES

AIRPORT: FUEL 100LL

AIRPORT: FUEL JET-A PURCHASE

AIRPORT: 1001L MAINTENANCE

AIRPORT: JET-A MAINTENANCE

AIRPORT: FAHERTY RECYCLING

AIRPORT: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

AIRPORT:10 BAY HANGAR LOAN

AIRPORT: FUEL PURCHASES

AIRPORT: FUEL FLOWAGE (TO MG

AIRPORT: CREDIT CARD FEES

AIRPORT: GENERAL SUPPLIES

AIRPORT: PROPANE

AIRPORT: LIABILITY INS

AIRPORT: AIRPORT MGR'S CONTR

AIRPORT: MOWER JOHN DEERE

AIRPORT: POSTAGE

AIRPORT: PR & ADVERTISING

AIRPORT: RUNWAY LIGHTING

AIRPORT: SALES TAX

AIRPORT: CONTINGENCY

AIRPORT: TELEPHONE

AIRPORT: SNOW BLOWING

AIRPORT: MOWER TORO/RINO

AIRPORT: ALLIANT - OFFICE

AIRPORT: ALLIANT - HANGARS

AIRPORT: ALLIANT - BEACON/RUN'

AIRPORT: TRAVEL & CONFERENCT

AIRPORT: ALLIAN - AIRPORT SIGN

AIRPORT: ALLIANT - WELL & LIGH

AIRPORT: AVIATION FUEL TAX

AIRPORT: SNOW PLOWING

AIRPORT: Clry LOAN PMT

TOTAL AIRPORT

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REV OVER EXP

833.33

.00

.00

.00

100.00 )

r00.00 )

54.05

.00

1,425.OO

494.74

440.67

155.77

297.52

.00

.00

5,416.66

.00

26.88

.00

.00

444.79

.00

708.40

.00

.00

88.27

257.17

336.82

.00

15.84

19.49

551.70

.00

.00

3,333.32

.00

.00

.00

l 16.00

1 16.00

162.15

9.98

5,700.00

898.65

1,032.47

620.28

1,068.25

.00

2,922.00

21,666.64

.UU

43.68

.00

.00

698.59

.UU

1,070.86

42.14

.00

282.13

856.59

1 ,017.59

.00

44.69

55.37

551.70

223.64

.00

5,833.00

r,000.00

100,000.00

95,000.00

1,000.00

l,000.00

500.00

20,000.00

r 7,100.00

5,000.00

12,000.00

3,500.00

2,000.00

4,000.00

6,500.00

65,000.00

2,000.00

150.00

500.00

1,000.00

1,500.00

40,080.00

3,000.00

.00

500.00

1,000.00

2,000.00

2,800.00

300.00

200.00

200.00

3,000.00

3,000.00

60,000.00

2,499.68

1,000.00

1 00,000.00

95,000.00

884.00

884.00

337.85

19,990.02

1 1,400.00

4,101 .35
'10,967.53

2,879.72

931.75

4,000.00

3,578.00

43,333.36

2,000.00

106.32

500.00

1,000.00

801.41

40,080.00

1,929.14

( 42.14 )

500.00

717.87

1,143.41

1,782.41

300.00

155.31

1M.63

2,448.30

2,776.36

60,000.00

2,499.68

1,000.00

100,000.00

95,000.00

884.00

884.00

337.85

19,990.02

11,400.00

4,101.35
'10,967.53

2,879.72

931.75

4,000.00

3,578.00

43,333.36

2,000.00

106.32

500.00

1,000.00

801.41

40,080.00

1,929.14

42.14 )

500.00

717.87

1,143.41

1,782.41

300.00

155.31

144.63

2,448.30

2,776.36

60,000.00

57.15

.00

.00

.00

11.60

11.60

32.43

.05

33.33

17.97

8.60

17.72

53.41

.00

M.95
33.33

.00

29.12

.00

.00

46.57

.UU

35.70

.00

.00

28.21

42.83

36.34

.00

22.34

27.68

18.39

7.45

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00(
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

11,367.10 42,532.72 460,663.00 418,130.28 9.23 .00 418.130.28

11.367.10 42,532.72 460,663.00 418,130.28 .00 418,130.28

.00 150,524.86

9.23

93,462.65 150,524.86 .00 150,524.86 .00

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05/05/2015 02:57PM PAGE:2



D STATEMENTS

December

November
October

September

August

I.tly
fune
Muy
ApriI
March
February

January
Totals

Pub Works
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

3.2

2.1.

2.4

2

Police
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

13.3

10.4

11.5

8

General
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

42.9

34.3

31.

28.9

Cepre!
Total
Hours

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

59.4

46.8

44.9

38.9

Misc
Charges

$-
$-
$-
$-
$-
$-
$-
$-
$ 78.00

$ 5.00

fi 42.00

$ 8.00

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

7.86

8.33

10.60

20.60

Eqctage Travel
-$
-$
-$
-$
-$
-$
-$
-$

15.75 $ SZS.OO

20.63 $ 210.00

16.66 $ 840.00

9.94 $ 210.00
9.7

fiL,212.50

43.2

$s,40o.0o

L37.1,

617,737.50

47.39 $ 62.98 $ 1.,785.00 190 $ 133.00

190 Hours @ $150/per hr =
Misc. Chgs =

$ 28,500.00

$ 2,028.37

fi 30,528.37



CITY OF PLAÎTEVILLE

TfÀTER & SEWER DEPÀRTMEI{¡T

FTNÀÌiTCIAL REPORT

APRIL 201.5





PLATTEVILLE WATER & SEWER DEPT
SUMMARY REVENUES COMPARED TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 6 . WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED

REVENUES

WATER DEPARTMENT

INTEREST INCOME

NON-OPERATING INCOME

WATER SALES REVENUE

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

TOTAL WATER REVENUE

SEWER DEPARTMENT

INTEREST INCOME

NON-OPERATING INCOME

SEWER SALES REVENUE

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

TOTAL SEWER REVENUE

TOTAL FUND REVENUE

¿f66.73

120.00

126,058.10

10,775.58

1,506.54

858.S3

603,401.37

42,107.61

2,000.00 ( 493.46 )

.00 858.93
'1,907,000.00 ( 1,303,598.63 )

132,850.00 ( 90,742.39 )

75.33

.00

31.64

31.70

137,420.41 647,874.45 2,041,850.00 ( 1,393,975.55 ) 31.73

706.56

.00

r03,708.89

1 ,195.26

3,842,19

.00

539,684.40

3,498.91

4,500.00

500.00

1 ,757,750.00

7,450.00

657.81 )

500.00 )

1,218,065.60 )

3,951.09 )

85.38

.00

30.70

ß.97

105,6r0.71 547,025.50 1,770,2OO.OO ( 1,223,174.50) 30.90

243,031.12 1,194,899.95 3,812,050.00 ( 2,617,150.05 )

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05/05/2015 01:35PM PAGE:1



PLATTEVILLE WATER & SEWER DEPT
SUMMARY EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 6 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

EXPENDITURES

WATER DEPARTMENT

DEPRECIATION

TAXES

BONDS / LOANS PRINCIPAL

LONG TERM DEBT

DEBT DISCOUNTS

DEBT TO MUNICIPALITY INTEREST

PUMPING SUPERVISION

ELECTRICITY

PUMPING

PUMPING MISCELLANEOUS

MAINTENANCE SUPERVISION

MAINTENANCE OF STRUCTURES

MAINTENANCE OF POWER EQUIP

MAINTENANCE OF PUMPING EQUIP

WATER TREATMENT SUPERVISION

CHEMICALS

TREATMENT

MISCELLANEOUS TREATMENT

WATERTREATMENT

MAINT OF STRUCTURE IMPR

MAINT OF WATER TREATMENT EQUIP

OPERATIONS

STORAGE FACILITIES

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION

METERS

CUSTOMER INSTALLATION

MISCELLANEOUS

MAINTENANCE

MAINT OF RESERVOIR/TOWER

MAINTENANCE OF MAINS

MAINTENANCE OF SERVICES

MAINTENANCE OF METERS

MAINTENANCE OF HYDRANTS

MAINTENANCE OF OTHER PLANT

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

METER READING

CUSTOMER COLLECTIONS

UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE

OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYED

PROPERTY INSURANCE

INJURIES & DAMAGES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXP

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL

RENT EXPENSE

MAINTENANCE OF GENERAL PLANT

TRANSPORTATION CLEARING

TOTAL WATER DEPARTMENT 120,046j1 286,521.89 3,929,190.23 3,642,668.34

.00

1,523.75

.00

58,015.12

.00

.00

663.28

9,654.40

2,813.51

2,347.54

663.29

7.47

1,637.00

.00

663.30

3,416.50

4,093.30

.00

663.28

2,120.15

.00

663.28

.00

167.20

967.50

1,673.88

1,819.57

663.28

.00

5,146.66

1 ,215.30

22.39

2,376,41

-00

663.28

22.62

2,285.48

.00

905.63

388.16

181 .50

.00

.00

1 1,350.09

.00

221.53

360.00

-00

670.42

.00

5,964.13

.00

58,0r5.12

.00

.00

2,492.01

28,264.70

7,315.75

6,128.62

2,492.02

4,136.20

1,762.40

1,374.99

2,492.03

6,543.20

14,938.31

.00

2,492.00

3,390.21

.00

2,491.99

.00

220.60

4,239.25

5,112.12

8,320.08

2,492.00

.00

13,874.15

1,685.0ô

4,900.27

4,291.50

.00

2,492.00

45.24

10,456.54

.00

3,1 28.83

1,600.22

1,119.00

12,534.75

8,360.40

45,060.71

.00

1,352.65

360.00

.00

4,582.84

.00

445,357.00

2,292,970.96

233,701.02

.00

1,781.25

8,000.00

I 38,000.00

45,500.00

21,700.00

8,300.00

8,000.00

6,000.00

6,500.00

8,300.00

36,000.00

59,000.00

2,400.00

8,300.00

5,500.00

5,000.00

8,000.00

500.00

2,600.00

1 1,500.00

22,700.00

22,000.00

8,300.00

6,000.00

62,500.00

r 8,000.00

8,500.00

17,500.00

400.00

8,000.00

250.00

36,500.00

100.00

79,050.00

12,000.00

9,500.00

r 4,000.00

20,000-00

213,000.00

3,000.00

3,750.00

1,080.00

150.00

.00 (

.00

439,392.87

2,292,970.96

1 75,685.90

.00

1,781.25

5,507.99

109,735.30

38,184.25

15,571.38

5,807.98

3,863.80

4,237-60

5,125.01

5,807.97

29,456.80
,Í4,061.69

2,¿100.00

5,808.00

2,109.79

5,000.00

5,508.01

500.00

2,379.40

7,260.75

17,587.88

13,679.92

5,808.00

6,000.00

48,625.85

16,314.94

3,599.73

13,208.50

400.00

5,508.00

204.76

26,O43.46

100.00

75,921.17

10,399.78

8,381.00

1,465.25

11,639.60

167,939.29

3,000.00

2,397.35

720.O0

150.00

4,582.e4)

.00

1.34

.00

24.82

.00

.00

31 .15

20.48

16.08

28.24

30.02

51.70

29.37

21.15

30.02

18.18

25.32

.00

30.02

61.64

.00

31 .15

.00

8./18

36.86

22.52

37.82

30.02

.00

22.20

9.36

57.65

24.52

.00

31.15

18.10

28.65

.00

3.96

13.34

11.78

89.53

41.80

21.16

.00

36.07

33.33

.00

.00

7.29

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05/05/2015 01:35PM PAGE:2



PLATTEVILLE WATER & SEWER DEPT
SUMMARY EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2015

FUND 6 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIODACTUAL YTDACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED

SEWER DEPARTMENT

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

TAX EXPENSE

SEWER TAPS EXPENSE

BONDS / LOANS PRINCIPAL

LONG TERM DEBT

DEBT DISCOUNTS

DEBT TO MUNICIPALITY INTEREST

SUPERVISION & LABOR

PUMPING & HEAT/LIGHTS

AERIATION EQUIPMENT

CHLORINE

PHOSPHORUS

SLUDGE CHEMICALS

OTHER CHEMICALS

SUPPLIES

TRANSPORTATION

MAINT OF SEWER COLLECTION

MAINTENANCE OF LIFT STATIONS

MAINTENANCE OF TREATMENT PLANT

MAINTENANCE OF BLDGS & GROUNDS

BILLING, COLLECTING, ACCTG

METER READING

UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

ADMINISTRATION & OFFICE WAGES

OPERATING EXPENSES

OUTSIDE SERVICES

INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

COMMISSION EXPENSE

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

TOTAL SEWER DEPARTMENT

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES

.00

1,968.59

.00

.00

58,015.12

-00

.00

18,232.40

11,329.57

2,477.75

.00

4,551.08

.00

.00

626.82

992.01

2,316.02

r 06.80

4,153.03

5,O42.45

2,310.45

22.62

.00

905.63

421.93

181.50

.00

12,273.17

.00

7,592.54

.00

7,880.1 5

.00

.00

58,015.12

.00

.00

65,928.25

23,275.40

7,305.89

.00

9,431.01

2,871.54

.00

2,556.30

8,202.11

4,s50.64

901.12

16,839.97

21,162.92

10,556.41

45.24

.00

3J28.83

1,442.07

I ,'1 19.00

42,955.35

47,116.06

.00

16,503.20

.00

50,000.00

.00

2,292,970.96

233,701.02

.00

1,781.25

225,000.00

62,000.00

28,000.00

2,000.00

30,000.00

10,000.00

1,500.00

8,500.00

25,000.00

25,000.00

15,000.00

46,000.00

50,000.00

41,200.00

200.00

100.00

79,050.00

1 1,500.00

1 1,000.00

54,000.00

213,000.00

s00.00

49,700.00

.00

42,119.85

.00

2,292,970.96

175,685.90

.00

1,781 .25

159,071 .75

38,724.60

20,694.11

2,000.00

20,568.99

7,128.46

1,500.00

5,943.70

16,797.89

20,M9.36

14,098.88

29,r 60.03

28,837.08

30,643.59

154.76

100.00

75,921.17

10,057.93

9,881.00

11,044.65

I 65,883.94

500.00

33,1 96.80

.00

15.76

.00

.00

24.82

.00

.00

29.30

37.54

26.09

.00

31.M
28.72

.00

30.07

32.81

18.20

6.0r

36.61

42.33

25.62

22.62

.00

3.96

12.54

10.17

79.55

22.12

.00

33.21

133,519.48 351,786.58 3,566,703.23 3,214,9r6.65 9.86

253,565.59 638,308.47 7,495,893.46 6,857,584.99 8.52

10,534.47 ) 556,s91.48 ( 3,683,843.46) 4,2Æ,434.94

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 0510512015 01:35PM PAGE: 3





City of Platteville D ß

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT
Senior Center

Week Ending: NIay 2,2015

ACCOMPLISHMENTS
o Health: BP/Sugar Level Checks 4/21
o Social: Classic TV Tuesdays 4121,4128
o Social: April Birthday Party &Bingo 4122
o SociaVComnnrnity: Card Bingo
o Creative/Social: Craft Workshop 4122
o Volunteer Party 4124 - Center Closed
o SociaVCommunity: 90 plus Brunch 4/25
o Social: Awesome Auction 4127 - sponsored by Bell Tower Retirement Village
o Social/Community: 5thWednesday Free Bingo 4129 - sponsored by Senior Behavioral

Services
o First Newsletter Published 5/l
o Community: Third Grade Art Show 5/l
o Meetings: 4122 City Manage\ 4123 Fundraising - Zm Shields, 4124 City Manager

Candidate Forum, 4125 City Manager lnterviews, 4l2gDeptHead
o Regular Activities: Music dVera 4122, 4129 Exercise Classes, Bridge/Smear, Euchre,

500/Solo, Cribbage, What's in the Bag?, Mystery Person, Classic TV Tuesdays

MAJOR OBJECTIYES FOR THE COMING MONTH
o Meal Site Agreement with ADRC
o Newsletter
¡ ACES Program Development
o Connecting Broadband to center computers

PUBLIC INT'ORMATION ITEMS
The Platteville Senior Center now has 2 touch screen computers with 17" monitors! This
equipment was a generous donation from T.J Carter from Compunet. One will be located on
first floor and the other on the lower level. Thank you TJ and Compunet!

Upcoming events at the Senior Center:
o Cindy Busch, UW-Ex Nutrition Educator 5/5
. Reading Club/Senior Bingo 5/6
o Mother's Day Program 5/8
o UWP Singers 5/11
o Recycling with Ed Faherty 5/15

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaeer/Citv Councilì

COMMITTEE REPORT
The Commission on Aging (COA) was formed by resolution of the Common Council. The
Commission's function is to determine the needs of Platteville senior citizens, to create
community awareness of these needs, and to develop resources and services to meet these needs.
This is accomplished by working with other area agencies and organizations.

Next meeting will be held on Friday May 15, 2015 atthe Platteville Senior Center @9mt.
Approved meeting minutes are available at www.platteville.org/commissiononaging .



Platteville EMS

"We Keep The Beot"

/)ß
gioneertng tlte Good ¿rru

CITY OF PTATTEVILTE

City of Platteville
Brian M. Allen, MS, NRP

EMS Administrator

DepRRTTvIENT PRoGRESS REPoRT

Period ending: 04 May 2015

Accorvrp¡-rsHMENTs
o Ambulance calls for April- 108
o ALS Ambulance calls for April- 23
o Ambulance calls for May - 16 (as of 05/0a)
o ALS Ambulance calls for May - 3 (as of OS/O4\
o Continued work on Emergency Operations Plan
o Attended Department Head Meeting
o Attended City Manager lnterviews by Department Heads
o SH/EMS Discussions & Meeting Prep
o Ambulancecalls/assist

M¡¡on Oe¡ecnv¡s FoR THE Corvlt¡¡e MorurH
o Continued AEMT level success and Quality Assurance/Quality lmprovement

Pueuc lru¡onvlRnoN ITEMS
o EMS calls for 2014- 376 (as of 05/0a)

o ALS level calls - 98 (as of 05/04)
o EMS Calls for 2OtS - 42t (as of 05/04)

o ALS level calls - 91 (as of 05/04)

Trtrucs rxar N¡ro Arr¡runoru (Cm MerrrAGER/Cry Courrrol)

Corurvr¡rr¡E REPoRT

Post Office Box 780 r 75 North Bonson Street . Platteville. Wisconsin 53818
Telephone (608) 348-1835 . Fax (603) 348-3686 ¡ www.platteville.orglems . allenb@platteville.org



Staff Review Report Page I of I

0.93%
25.lQTo

7 4,070/o

l$l lruaceTneNo
I.=-¡ EMSi SERvIEE BRIoEE

Response Code
Not Applicable
No Lights and Sirens
Lights and Sirens

Call Summary Report
From 04/01/15 To 04/30/15
Report Printed On: 05/05/2015

#
1

27
80

Total
Transport Code
No Lights or Sirens
Lights and Sirens
lnitial No L¡ghts or Sirens, Upgraded to Lights and Sirens
Unknown

108
#

79
11

1

17

100.00%

73.15Yo
't0.190/o

0.93%
15.74o/o

Total
Response Disposition
Treated, Transported by EMS (BLS)
Treated, Transported by EMS (ALS)
Treated, Transfened Care
Treated and Released
Standby Only - No Patient Contacts
Patient Refused Care
No Patient Found

Dead at Scene
Cancelled

r08
#

68
23

1

1

1

I
1

2

2

r00.00%

62.960/o

21 .30To

0.93%
0.93%
0.93%
8.33%
0.93%
1.85o/o

1.85To

Total
Response Request
Standby
Mutual Aid
Medical Transport
lnterfacility Transfer (Unscheduled)
lnterfacility Transfer (Scheduled)
91 1 Response (Scene)

108

#
1

1

1

'15

5

85

100.00%

0.93o/o

0.93%
0.93o/o

13.89%
4.63%

78.7jYo
Total
Responding Unit
7433 I 230
7435 I 231
78466t233

108
*

26
81

1

100.00%

24.Q7o/o

75.00%o

0.93o/o

Total '108 100.00%

Search Criteria
Dates
Service
Staff
Unit
Call Sign
ZonelDistrict
Type of Service Requested
Patient D¡sposition

From 04101 1201 5 Ío 0413012015 (mm/dd/yyyy)
Platteville Emergency Medical Service
All Active
Ail
Ail
Ail
Ail
Ail

https://www.emswards.org/resource lintanet/reports/Report_CallSummary_Action.cfm s/s/20ts



Ambulance Run Data Report Page I of4

lmaceTnrNo
EMS SERVICE BRIDEE

Ambulance Run Data Report
Platteville Emergency Medical Service

From 04101115 To 04/30/15
Total Number of Runs Based on Search Criteria: 108

Times of Call

Time Period
0000 - 0300
0300 - 0600
0600 - 0900
0900 - 1 200
1200 -.t500
1500 - 1800
1800 - 2100
2100 - 2400
Unknown

Sunday
0

1

2

4

1

0

0

I
0

Monday Tuesday Wednesday
1

0

2

2

2

2

1

2

0

Thursday Friday
01
12
24
32
45
52
31
10
00

0

2

3

1

4
2

1

1

0

2

0
,|

5

6

4
1

1

0

Saturday Total Percentage
5 I 8.33%
I 7 6.480/o

1 15 13.89%
5 22 20.37o/o

0 22 20.37%
1 16 14.810/o

2 I 8.33%
2 I 7.41o/o

0 0 0.00%
Total 17l9122014 17 r08 100%

t6

lSundey fMordåy

Runs by ProvÍder lmpressron

Províder lmpression
Abdominal Pain/Problems
Allergic Reaction
Alte¡ed Level of Conscíousness
Behavioral/Psychiatric Disorder
Cancer
Cardiac Arrest
Gardíac Rhythm Disturbance

Call Volume by Day of Week

f Tt¡Gdâil f t{Uffiy lTludey IFidây lsetutdey

Sundây ¡lo.dãf Tuecday It/bffist n¡¡*¡V Fr¡dsy Sálurday

Call Volume by Hour of Day

aQco-o3æ o:þo-oËæ GÉOO-O9æ OS- t¡Oo t200- t500 rû- tãt rtÞ-216 ztd)-2¿m UÌdrE rn

l3

# of Times
4
1

12

2

1

2
,|

% of Times
3.70o/o

0.93%
11.11o/o

1.85o/o

0.93%
1.85%
0.93%

https://www.emswards.org/resource/intranet/reports/Report_AmbulanceRunData.cfm 515120t5



Ambulance Run Data Report

Chest Paín/Discomfort
CHF (Congestive Heart Failure)
COPD (Emphysema/Chronic Bronchitis)
Epistaxis (Non-Traumatic)
ETOH Abuse
Fever
Headache
Hypertension
Nausea/Vomiting (Unknown Etiology)
No Apparent lllness/lnjury
Obvious Death
Other
Other lllness/lnjury
Pain
Patient Assist Only
Respiratory Distress
Seizure
Syncope/Fainting
Traumatic lnjury
Weakness
Unknown

I
1

'l

1

4
,|

1

1

1

11

1

5

2

5

3

14

5

1

7

I
4

Page2 of 4

7.41o/o

0.93%
0.93%
0.93%
3.70o/o

0.93%
0.93%
0.93%
0.93%

10.19o/o

0.93%
4.63o/o

1.85o/o

4.63To

2.78o/o

12.960/o

4.630/o

0.93%
6.48%
7.41%
3.7Oo/o

Total

Runs by Response Reguesú

Response Request
911 Response (Scene)
lnterfacility Transfer (Scheduled)
lnterfacility Transfer (Unscheduled)
Medical Transport
Mutual Aid
Standby
Unknown

108

# of Times
85

5

l5
1

I
1

0

100o/o

% of Times
78.7jYo

4.630/o

13.89%
0.93%
0.93%
0.93%
0.00%

Total

Runs by Dispatch Reason

Dispatch Reason
Abdominal Pain
Alcohol lntoxication
Altered Mental Status
Anaphylactic Reaction
Assault
Back Pain (Non-Traumatic/Non-Recent Trauma)
Breathing Problem
Cardiac Arrest
Ghest Pain
Fall Victim
Fever
Head lnjury
Headache
Hemorrhage/Laceration
Medical Alarm
Medical Transport
Other
Pain
Psychiatric Problems
Respiratory Distress

108 100o/"

# of Times
1

2

6
1

1

1

10

2

I
I
1

1

1

2

I
1

4

I
1

'l

% of Times
0.93%
1.85%
5.56%
0.93%
0.93%
0.93%
9.260/o

1.85%
8.33%
8.33%
0.93%
0.93%
0.93%
1.85o/o

0.93%
0.93o/o

3.70%
0.93%
0.93%
0.93%

https://www.emswards.org/resource /intranet/reports/Report_AmbulanceRunData.cfm 5/5/20t5



Ambulance Run Data Report Page 3 of4

4.630/o

7.410/o

8.33%
19.44To

2.78o/o

2.7ïYo

2.78o/o

0.00o/o

Seizure/Convulsions
Sick Person
Traffic / Transportat¡on Accident
Transfer/f nterfacil¡ty/Pall iative Care
Traumatic lnjury
Unconscious/Fainting
Unknown Problem/Man Down
Unknown

5

I
I

2'l
3

3

3

0
Total

Average Run Times

Enroute (Responding - Unit Notified Dispatched) Response Time (Arrive Scene - Enroute)

108 100%

Minutes
0-1
2-3
4-5
>5

Unknown

# of Runs
20
18

36

32

2

% of Runs
18.52o/o

16.67Yo

33.33%
29.63%

1.85o/o

M¡nutes
0-5

6 - 10

11 - 15
> 15

Unknown

# of Runs
77
22

4
3

2

% of Runs
7',t.30%
20.37o/o

3.70%
2.78%
1.85%

Total 108

Scene Time (Depart Scene - Arrive Scene)
Minutes

0-10
11 -20
21 -30

>30
Unknown

# of Runs
17

70
13

3

5

100%

% of Runs
15.74o/o

64.81Yo

12.04o/o

2.78o/o

4.630/o

Minutes
0-5

6-10
11 -15

>15
Unknown

# of Runs
24
48

2

17
17

100%

% of Runs
22.22o/o

44.44o/o

1.85%
15.74%
15.74o/o

Total 108

Transport Time (Arrive Hospital - Depart Scene)

Total 108

Hospital Time (Depart Hospital - Arrive Hospitat)
M¡nutes # of Runs

0-5 22

1000/o

% of Runs
20.37o/o

15.74o/o

13.89%
34.260/o

15.74o/o

Total

Average Run Times

108

Enroute
To Scene
At Scene

To Destination
Back in Service

100%

00:04:26
00:04:38
00:15:29
00:1 5:1 9

00:22:44

6-10
11-15

17

15
>15 37

Unknown 17 Total 01:02:36
Total 100%

Range of Times: Lowest = 0 and Highest = 270

Runs by Location Type

Location Type
Farm
Health Care Facility (clinic, hospital)
Home/Residence
Public Building (schools, gov, offices)
Res¡dential lnstitution (nursing home, ¡a¡l/prison)
Street or Highway
Trade or Service (Business, bars, restaurants, etc.)
Unknown

# of Runs
1

34
47

4
7

12

3

0

% of Runs
0.93%

31.48%
43.52%

3.70o/o

6.48o/o

11.11o/o

2.78o/o

0.00%
Total

Average Patient Age (based on Date of BiÌth)

100%108

https://www.emswards.org/resourc elintranet/reports/Report AmbulanceRunData.cfm 5/5/20t5



Ambulance Run Data Report Page 4 of4

Age
Less Than I
1-4
5-9
l0-t4
15-19
20 -21
25-34
35-44
45-54
55-64
65-74
75-84
85+
Unknown

# sf Runs
0

0

1

0

4
o

5

2
I

15

19

19

22
4

% of Runs
0.007o

0.0070
0.s3%
0.00%
3.70o/þ

8.33%
4.630/o

1.850/0

7.410/o

13.89%
17.59o/ø

'17.59o/o

20.37o/o

3.70o/o

100%r08Total

Average PatientAge:63

Search Criteria
Dates
Service
EMS Shift
Staff
Unit
Galt Sign
ZonelDistrict
Type of Service Requesûed
Patient Disposition
Prov¡der lmpress¡on

From 04/01/2015 To 04130/2015 (mm/dd/yyyy)
Platteville Emergency Medical Service
Alt
All Active
Aü

AI
AI
Alr

A]I

AII

https://www.emswards.org/resourcelintranet/reportslReport__AmbulanceRunData.cfrn 5/512015



b, ß.

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

CITY ATTORNEY

Week Ending: May 1,2015

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

¡ Conferred with police officers on pending cases.
o Conferred with police command staff on pending cases.
o Conferred with several Department Heads and City Manager on various matters.
o Continued to process cases set for trial in May and June, 2015.
o Completed work on trail easement acquisition; sent two easements to Register of Deeds for

recording.
o Attended Council meeting on April 24,2015.
o Conferred with attorneys regarding RDA loan to Grimes.
o Revised two Notes and two Mortgages for RDA loans to LMN Properties, LLC (Judith and

Kenneth Wall) with Amortization Schedules.
o Continued work on EMS Agreement with SWHC; made final revisions to the Agreement

and drafted Executive Summary.
o Attended meeting with City Staff regarding Browning Properties to discuss property

maintenance, fre and zoning code violations on April 30, 2015.
o Drafted Note, Mortgage and Affidavit for RDA loan to Driftless Market Building, LLC.
o Assisted Council in the process to recruit City Manager; reviewed contract and opined on an

interview question for the candidates.
o Conferred with Staff and communicated with Paras Reddy regarding Developer's

Agreement - First Addition to Golden Heights Subdivision.
o Filed Reaffirmation Agreement with Bankruptcy Clerk of Court - Moundside Bakery debt

owed to RDA.
o Continued work on acquisition of Pioneer Ford property.
o Conferred with Howard Crofoot on status of Lilly Street right of way.

MAJOR OB.IECTIVES FORTHE COMING MONTH

Attend Council meetings as needed.

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

None

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaeer/Citv CounciD

None

COMMIT"TEE REPORT

N/A



ôß
City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Department of Public Works
Howard B. Crofoot, P.E.

Period Ending: May 5,2015

4CCOMPTTSTIMENTS

. Broadway Project is complete. Funds are withheld until spring to ensure grass growth.
Contractor has retumed to repair landscaping.

o Elm St Lift Station work is continuing. The generator has been installed & tested. Waiting
for the transformer.

o Public Works has 3 people attending LEAN training in Lancaster 3 Thursdays per month from
January through June.

r Fourth Street Reconstruction began on April 9 and is proceeding well.

MAJOR QBJECTIVES FOR TIM COMING MONTH

o Prepare Platteville Public Transportation for bus service to start on Monday May 18.

PI,IBLIC INq9RMATION ITEMS

o Prepare Platteville Public Transportation for bus service to start on Monday May 18.

. Moving Platteville Outdoors Trail Proj ect Public Information Meeting on May 1 9, 20 1 5 from
5:00 - 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers. Formal presentation at 5:30.

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (City Manaeer/Ci8 Council)

o Platteville Public Transportation: Need 5 parking stalls removed to support the bus stops.
Removed Second Street from consideration.

COMMITTEE REPORTq
. Community Safe Routes Committee (CRSC): The last meeting was on April 20,2015.

The next meeting will be May 18, 2015.
o Park, Forestry & Recreation Committee (PFR): The last meeting was on April 20,

2015. Next meeting will be on May 18,2015.
o Platteville Transit System Committee: They held meetings on February 5 and 19,

March 5 and 12,2015. The Committee recommended a follow up meeting in early
December to review the program.

o Water & Sewer Commission: See minutes.



Project Update

s / 0s /207s

2014 Projects
Broadway: Phase 2 work was complete as of October 24. This is the
final date for liquidated damages. There were 56 days of liquidated
damages totaling $56,000. Substantial completion was on October 28.
This is 10 days before the contract compl-etion date of November 7 - or
a 10 day early completion pa\rment of $10,000. The contractor \^/as here
and completed most of the punch list items, plus re-seeded areas that
\^/ere not growing. They will be finishing their work in the next
couple weeks.

E]-m Street Lift Station & Force Main: This j-s a Vriater & Sewer project
to replace the lift station at the corner of Ei-m Street and West Golf
Drive. It wíll also repl-ace about 200 feet of force maín (pressure
pipe) until it is out of the street. The initial phase of work is
complete. The emergency generator arrived and has been installed. I\ie
are waitingi for the transformer to compÌete the work.

2015 Projects
Fourth Street: Bid Opening was on March 3, 2075. There i^/ere B

bidders. The Contract is up for fnformation and Discussion on March
10 with Award on March 24. The Pre-construction meeting and Publ-ic
Informatj-on meetings were held on March 30 and March 31- respectively.
The project began on April 9. Vüater and sewer main work is complete
from Main to Furnace. Storm sewer is installed from Main to Furnace.
Gravel base has been installed. Over the next week or two - depending
on weather - the concrete subcontractor wíl-l be instafling curb,
gutter and sidewalk from Main to Furnace. We hope to get it paved by
the end of the month. Work north of Furnace wil-l also begín soon.

Industry Park E:q>ansion: This project will use TIF fundinq as match
for grants to do some infrastructure work in the new 39 acre Tndustry
Park Expansion area formerly owned by Rosemeyer. i¡7e purchased the
land for the storm water pond expansion and submitted a grant request
to EDA. The grant v,/as approved as explained by Ed White. The Council
has approved a contract with Delta 3 Engineering - subject to EDA
approval. EDA finally provided the City with the contract award and
we held the kick off meeting on November 7. Final project design
review was held on February 6, 2015. On May 5 we received permission
from EDA to go out for bids.
Wastewater Treatment Plant Studies: The Vriater & Sewer Commission
approved a contract with MSA to conduct 3 studies. The first is to
provide a Phosphorous Operational Evaluation Report (OER). This
report is required by the DNR. Additionally, we are requestÍng a



report to determine the actual capacity of the plant. Based on the
conservative nature of the design and the excellent operators, \¡ie may
be eligible to get our limits adjusted administratively saving money
for rate payers. The final report ties with the second. It wi.l-f
identify the 5 limiting processes in our plant and give us cost
estimates to remove the bottlenecks. This information can be used by
PAIDC when a new cheese factory or other user wants to locate here.
Instead of requiring them to put in pre-treatment facilities at a cost
of millions of dol-lars, we could offer them the opportunity to pay the
City much l-ess to increase our capacíty.

Moving P].atteville Outdoors (MPO) Paving & Lighting: The Common
Council approved the total pledge of Ç200,000 ($50,000 from a previous
pledge) and the City sponsored a grant request to the DNR. The
project would pave and install lighting on the PCA trail from the
Chestnut Street bridqe out to the end of the Platteville - Belmont
Trail- behind Menards. The DNR recently awarded a matching qrant of
over ç642,000 and has submitted a grant to the Federal Government on
our behal-f for an additional $45,000. The PCA and others are
continuing to raise funds for the local share. There \,r'as a Public
Information Meeting with property owners and businesses along the
trail on February 23, 2015. There i^rere a number of owners who
attended and provided excel-l-ent feedback. There was a grant siqnj-ng
ceremony and groundbreakj-ng on April 1. Pl-ans are at DNR for review.
It is anticipated that construction to begin sometime in,July or
Augrust with completion in 2016. There will- be a Public Information
Meeting on May 19, 2015 from 5:00 PM to 7:00 PM in the Council
Chambers with a formal- presentatíon at 5:30 PM.

Plattevi]-]-e - Belmont Trai]-: This woul-d finish the non-motorized
trail- between Platteville & Belmont. Lafayette County is the agent
for this. It is proceeding. This year is dedicated to fj-nal design,
environmental reviews and land purchases,/swaps. No lighting. It
appears that the supplemental grant request was nol- approved by the
DOT. Our legislators worked to allow the oríginal funding to be used
to complete the project. The project is stifl in design.
Construction is now scheduled for 2Ot6. The Plalteville terminus will-
be the MPO trail behind Menards.

Circle Drive San and Storm Sewer,/ ?fa]--Mart Trail: This is a combined
project to replace sanit-ary and storm set^,ler on the tornado damaged
hill from Circle Drive to Memorial Park, plus installingi the
bike/wal-king trail from Keystone Parkway between Vrial-Mart & Menards.
It wif I be bid out in May for work in the sunmer. UÌü-P wil-l- pay for
the storm ser^/er. City pays for sanitary sewer. IiVe got a donation
from Wa1-Mart to help the trail expenses. The trail was decl-ined late
last year due to high bids.



D,ß

City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT
Community Planning & Development

vr*"tí"g fu cod lrf"

PL¡TTTEVILLE
wtscoNslN

\ileek Ending: May 8, 2015

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

o Continued working on the Library Block redevelopment project.
o Worked with several developers on potential commercial projects: McDonald's, Sherwin

Williams, Advanced Auto Parts.
o Worked on the funding issues related to the Chicago's Best redevelopment.
o Finalized the RDA loans for the25 E. Main St. and 95 W. Main St. projects.
o Began working on a CDBG grant application regarding the former Pioneer Ford properfy.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES F'OR THE COMING MONTH

o Develop draft changes to the zoning ordinance related to electronic message signs.
o Continue work on the zoning review and approval process for the Library Block project.
o Begin property maintenance inspections.
o Work with the owner of Steve's Pizza regarding a potential building project.
. Work with Ayres and Associates regarding the former Pioneer Ford property environmental

analysis.
o Work with the Airport Commission on potential zoning changes surrounding the airport

propefty.

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

¡ None

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaeer/Citv Council)

o None

OTHER INFORMATION

o None



bß
CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

CITY ATTORNEY

Week Ending: May 1,2015

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

o Conferred with police officers on pending cases.
o Conferred with police command staff on pending cases.
o Conferred with several Department Heads and City Manager on various matters.
o Continued to process cases set for trial in May and June, 2015.
o Completed work on trail easement acquisition; sent two easements to Register of Deeds for

recording.
o Attended Council meeting on April 24,2015.
o Conferred with attorneys regarding RDA loan to Grimes.
o Revised two Notes and two Mortgages for RDA loans to LMN Properties, LLC (Judith and

Kenneth Wall) with Amortization Schedules.
o Continued work on EMS Agreement with SWHC; made final revisions to the Agreement

and drafted Executive Summary.
o Attended meeting with City Staff regarding Browning Properties to discuss property

maintenance, fire and zoning code violations on April 30, 2015.
o Drafted Note, Mortgage and Aflidavit for RDA loan to Driftless Market Building, LLC.
o Assisted Council in the process to recruit City Manager; reviewed contract and opined on an

interview question for the candidates.
o Conferred with Staff and communicated with Paras Reddy regarding Developer's

Agreement - First Addition to Golden Heights Subdivision.
o Filed Reaffirmation Agreement with Bankruptcy Clerk of Court - Moundside Bakery debt

owedto RDA.
o Continued work on acquisition of Pioneer Ford property.
o Conferred with Howard Crofoot on status of Lilly Street right of way.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH

Attend Council meetings as needed.

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

None

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaeer/City Council)

None

COMMITTEE REPORT

N/A



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Director of Administration/Acting City Manager

JÙIay 6,2015

AÇCOMFI,ISHMENTS

c 2014CþAudit
o Advertised for Airpof Manager
. Itt Quarter Room Tax Report
o Interviewed City Manager Applicants
o Started Acting City Manager Duties onMay 2
o Processed City Council Minutes and W&S Commission Minutes
o Processed Health Insurance Claims and Flex Reimbursements
o Processed Workers Compensation Claims
o Prepared Ordinance & Resolutions, and published as Required
o Processed City and W&S Payrolls and payments of Bills
o Cemetery Lot Sales and Burials Processed
o Attended Numerous Meetings

o File 2}l4Finartcial Report with State
o Audit's Management Discussion and Analysis
o Continue Process of Old Records Disposition
¡ Finalize 2014Irftastructure and Fixed Assets
o 2015'Water & Sewer Borrowing
o Continue work on the Library Block Development project
o Continue work on the MpO Trail project
o Process June I Loan payments
o Process Numerous Water & Sewer Customer Starts/Stops
o Continue Preparations for Implementation of New Financial Software
o Process Payrolls and Payments of Bills
o Continue Personal Property Taxes Collection process

PUBLIC INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

o W&S Information on City website
. open Book - May 8 from 12:30 -4:30 pM in the Assessor's office in city Hallo Board of Review - May 27 from4:00 - 6:00 pM in council chambers

gO,MMITTEE REFqRT
c N/.4

r NiA



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE

Po Anal Statement:

Title: City of Platteville Community Sign Location and Installation Expenses

Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:
The City has budgeted $30,000 to fund the design, purchase, and installation of new welcome signs in 2015.

A sign committee consisting of community members was developed by the City Manager. The committee consisted of: Barbara Daus
and Eileen Nickels, Platteville Common Council; Jack Luedtke, Main Street Program; Jaime Collins, Southwest Health; Julie Klein,
Benvenutos Restaurant; Kathy Kopp, Platteville Regìonal Chamber; Katie Weigel and Johanna Belken, University of Wisconsin-
Platteville; Jodie Richards, City of Platteville Communications Specialist.

The sign design was approved by the Common Council on November 11,2014.

In addition to the design, the committee felt that an ideal location for one of these signs would be on HWY 80/8 1, between the HWY
I 51 exit ramp and Enterprise Drive. Furthermore, the sign would be located on the right side of the road, making it easily visible to
those traveling toward the city. This location also coincides with the Wisconsin DOT annual average daily traffic (AADT) count map
as being the second most used entrance to Platteville (last updated on May 8,2014).

Please review the attached proposed information including: specific location photo, lease agreement, sign cost, and installation
expense estimates.

a. Location Photo - Hwy 80i81 on Alliant Energy property.
b. Lease agreement/Cost - $250 Administrative Fee in addition to $1 per year for a minimum of 5 years.
c. Sign and Concrete Estimate - Cost on attached estimate is for two signs. One sign : $5999 plus concrete for one = 52269.
d. Electrical Estimate - Contains quotes for two locations - Hwy 80 quote is for $1410.56
e. Masonry Estimate - $1800
f. Pre Cast Cap Estimate - Cost on attached estimate is for two caps. One cap: g5OU

g. Sign Permit/Cost - $175
h. Other - includes other proposed costs yet to be determined

Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of the proposed Ho,ny 80/81 sign location lease agreement, sign cost, and installation expense estimates for
a total estimated price of $12,854.56.

Lease Agreement: $255.00
SignMaterials: $5999.00
Concrete: 52269.00
Electrical: S 1410.56
Masonry: $1800.00
Caps: $546.00
Sign Permit: $175.00
Other: $400.00+

$ 12,854.56

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:
Approval will allow the construction process to begin for one new "Platteville Welcomes You" sign.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply)
_X_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account
Increases ex

Budset Effect:
_X_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required
Expenditure not authorized in budget

amendment required



_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance

Vote Required:

_X_ Majority
_ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Ranqe Fiscal Effect:
Budgeted expenses to occur in 2015 as opposed to2014.

Expenditure/Revenue Changes: N/A

Budset Amendment No. No Budset Amendment Required X

Account Number Account Name
Budget
Prior to
Chanse

Debit Credit
Amended
Budget

Fund CC Account Obiect

Totals

Department: Communications Specialist
Prepared By: Jodie Richards Date: April2l.20l5



Iattachment a. ]

Hwy 80l8t (Before Enterprise Drive) on Alliant Energy Property

Sign location marked with green stakes.



lattachment b.l

LAND LEASE FOR OUTDOOR SIGN USE

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT ("Lease"), made this day of 2015,

between Wisconsin Power and Light Company, (a Wisconsin corporation), hereinafter called the "Lessor'',

and the City of Platteville., hereinafter called "City" or "Lessee," having its principal place of business and

office in the City of Plattevitte, State of Wisconsin.

WITNESSETH:

ln consideration of the following obligations and agreements to be performed by the parties herein,

the Lessor hereby leases unto the Lessee the following land situated in the County of Grant, State of

Wisconsin, described as follows:

Commencing at the Southwest Corner of Lot 2 of Certified Survey Map Number 1523, recorded on January

20,2010 in Volume 14 of Certified Survey Maps on Pages 93, 94 and 95 as Document Number 723788 in

the otfice of the Register of Deeds for Grant County, Wisconsin, thence North 52 degrees 44 minutes 50

seconds West along the northerly margin is State Highway 80, 62.20 feet; thence North 49 degrees 29

minutes 38 seconds West, 13.00 feet; thence North 40 degrees 30 minutes 22 seconds East, 5.00 feet to

the point of beginning; thence North 64 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds East, 20,00 feet; thence North 26

degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds West, 10.00 feet; thence South 64 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds West

20.00 feet; thence South 26 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds East, 10 feet to the point of beginning. See

attached drawing, Exhibit "A" which is attached and made a part hereof, depicting location of sign.

Said parcel being located in part of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (NE1/4-SW1/4) of

section 23, Town 03 North, Range 01 west, city of platteville, Grant county, wisconsin.

PURPOSE:

1. The said premises shall be used by Lessee for construction, repair and relocation of

outdoor structure(s), as approved by Lessor, including only those structures, and connections necessary to

support said structure.

TERM:

2. The Lessee is to have and to hold the same for the term of Five (5-) years from May 15,

2015 to May 14,2020, and thereafter; until so terminated, all conditions of this Lease shall remain in full

force and effect. No conduct of Lessor shall be deemed a waiver of the right to terminate this Lease.

Following the original term of the Lease, the term hereof shalt be automatically extended for additional terms

of One (l) year, unless Lessee or Lessor shall give written notice of nonrenewal at least ninety- (90) days

prior to the end of the origínal term or any subsequent term.

Platteville Outdoor Sign tease final.docx 1



Iattachment b. ]

NOTICE:

3. Any wriüen notice given by the Lessor to the Lessee shall be deemed to be properly served

if the same be delÍvered to the Lessee, or one of Lessee's agents, or if the Lessee or Lessee's agents
cannot be located, if posted on said premises, or if mailed, postpaid, addressed to the Lessee at Lessee's

last known place of business. Any written notice given by the Lessee to the Lessor shall be deemed
properly served if the same be delivered to the Lessor, or to one of the Lessor's officers, or if mailed,
postpaid, addressed to the Lessor at Lessor's last known business address.

RENT:

4' The Lessee agrees to pay to Lessor as rental for said premises the sum of one ($1.00) per

year on or before the first day of the month of commencement. Lessee agrees to pay an Administrative Fee

of Two hundred fifty and no/100 dollars ($250.00) one-time upon commencement of the Lease.

REFUND:

5. Any deposits or rent payments made in advance for a period extending beyond the

termination of this Lease shall be refunded to the Lessee, unless such termination shall be on account of
violation or nonfulfillment of any of the terms of this Lease by the Lessee, or on account of abandonment of
said premises by the Lessee, in which case the amount(s) paid in advance shall be retained by the Lessor

to the extent of its actual damages.

RENT DEFAULTS

6. lt is mutually agreed that, in the event the Lessee shall default in the payment of rentals

when due, the Lessor shall forward written notice of such default by regular mail, addressed to the Lessee

as hereìn setforth, and failure on the partof the Lessee to cure such defaultwithin ten (10) days afterthe
date of mailing of said notice shall, at the option of Lessor, work a forfeiture of this Lease. The Lessee shall

not be released of any liability for rent hereunder by reason of the Lessor's repossession of the demised
premises, or by the Lessor's taking any legal proceedings available to it upon such default.

OTHER DEFAULTS:

7 lt is mutually agreed that in the event Lessee shall default in any of the terms and

provisions of this Lease other than payment of rent, Lessor may forward written notice of such default by

regular mail, addressed to Lessee as herein set forth, and Lessee agrees that it will cure such default within

fifteen (15) days afterthe date of mailing so such notice. And in the event Lessee shall failto cure such

default as herein set forth, Lessor may, at its option, cure such default, and the cost and expense thereof

shall be deemed to be additional rent to be paid by the Lessee on the day when the next rental installment

shall become due and collectible, or may, at its option, terminate this Lease without releasing Lessee from

any continuing liability for payment of rent as herein provided. Lessee agrees to pay all reasonable cost,

including attorney's fees and expenses, which shall be paid or incurred by Lessor in enforcing this Lease.

PLâtteville Outdoor Sign Lease final.docx



Iattachment b. ]

TAXES:

8. The Lessor shall pay all taxes, licenses and other charges, which may be assessed or

levied on the premises. ln the event that real or personal property taxes attributable to Lessee's sign is
assessed, then Lessee shall pay that part of the said taxes attributable to said sign.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS:

9. This Lease shall be binding upon the heirs, executors, administrators, successors and

assigns of the parties hereto. However, the Lease shall not be assigned or in any manner transferred nor

said premises or any part thereof sublet, used or occupied by any party other than the Lessee.

ABANDONMENT:

10. The failure of the Lessee to occupy or use said premises for the purpose herein mentioned

for sixty (60) days at any one time shall be deemed abandonment thereof. An abandonment of said

premises by the Lessee shall, at the option of the Lessor, operate as an absolute and immediate termination
of this Lease without notice,

IMPROVEMENTS:

11. The Lessor hereby gives to the Lessee the privilege of erecting, maintaining and using on

said premises, suitable structures for the purposes set forth in Paragraph One (1) hereof, provided that such

structures first shall be approved by the Lessor, and be in compliance with all laws and other local, county,

state and federal laws and regulations, and thereafter maintained by the Lessee to the satisfaction of the

Lessor and in compliance with all laws. Lessee agrees that faílure to comply with laws relating to any

structures or other facilities located upon the premises may, at the Lessor's option; result in termination of

the Lease.

REMOVAL OF IMPROVEMENTS AND TERMINATION:

12- Upon the termination of this Lease in any manner, the Lessee shall remove all

improvements placed on the premises and restore the premises to its former state unless otherwise agreed

to by the parties and shall deliver to the Lessor the possession of said premises. Should the Lessee, within

ten (10) days afterthe date of termination of this Lease, failto make such removal or restoration, then the

Lessor may, at its election, either remove all said improvements and restore the premises to their former

state at the sole cost of the Lessee, or may take and hold said improvements as its sole property.

CONDITION OF PREMISES:

13. The Lessee shall, at all tirnes, keep the premises in a safe, clean and sanitary condition,

and shall not mutilate, damage, misuse, alter or permit waste thereon.

Pfatteville Outdoor Sign Lease final.docx



lat.tachment b. l

RIGHT OF INSPECTION AND ENTRY:

14. The premises shall be open at all reasonable times for inspection and entry by the Lessor,

its agents, employees and authorized applicants for purchase or lease thereof, or for any other lawful

purpose. Specifically, Lessor may, upon notice to Lessee, perform any environmental assessment, studies

or testing it decides necessary to investigate access and remediate on environmental conditions on the

premises.

ln addition, Lessee shall permit Lessor or its duly authorized agents to enter upon said premises at

any time to inspect, repair, maintain, construct or reconstruct Lessor's electric transmission and distribution

facilities located thereon and to conduct scientific surveys thereon, without damages or claim for damages

to the premises or anything growing thereon. ln addition, Lessor may enter on said premises to view the

same at all reasonable times for purposes of inspection. Lessee's interest in the leased premises created

by this Lease shall at all times be subject to Lessor's paramount use of the same for its public utility

business. ln the event of any conflict between such interests or interference by Lessee with Lessor's use of
said premises, the use of Lessor shall prevail.

LAWS AND REGULATÍONS:

'15. The Lessee shall, without cost to the Lessor, comply with all applicable laws, rules,

regulations and ordinances of competent authorities affecting said premises and/or regarding the purpose of

this Lease including, but not limited to those relating to the environment. The parties agree that this Lease

shall be governed by the laws of the State of Wisconsin, with venue lying in Dane County Dishict Court.

MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES:

16. Lessee shall pay all utility charges including, but not timited to water, lighting, heating,

telephone and other miscellaneous charges that may be levied or assessed by reason of the occupation or

use of the premises by Lessee.

LIABILITY:

17. The Lessee agrees to defend, indemnify and save the Lessor harmless, to the extent

permitted under the laws of the State of Wisconsin, from any and all claims and expenses, including reason-

able attorney's fees and claims of third parties, that may arise or may be made for death or injury to

employees of the Lessor, or loss or damage to the Lessor's property, or to other persons or their property,

by reason or in consequence of the negligence or intentional act or omission of Lessee, Lessee's

employees, contractors, or agents in the Lessee's occupancy or use of the premises, but only to the extent

of Lessee's insurance coverage that is paid for or on behalf of the Lessee.

RESTRICTIONS ON LESSEE: HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES

18. Lessee shall not cause or permit any Hazardous Substance to be used, stored, generated,

or disposed of on or in the premises by Lessee, Lessee's agents, employees, contractors or invitees, in

violation of any environmental law. lf Hazardous Substances are used, stored, generated, or disposed of
Plattevi.I.le Outdoor Sign tease final.docx 4



lattachment b. ]

on or in the premises, or if the premises become contaminated in any manner for which Tenant is legally

liable, Tenant shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Landlord from any and all claims, damages,

fines, judgments, penalties, costs, liabilities, or losses (íncluding, without limitation, a decrease in value of

the premises or the building(s) of which they are a part, damages because of adverse impact on marketing

of the space, and any and all sums paid for settlement of claims, attorneys', consultant, and expert fees)

arisíng during or after the Term and arising as a result of such contamination by Tenant. This

indemnification includes, without limitation, any and all costs incurred because of any investigation of the

sìte or any cleanup, removal, or restoration mandated by a federal, state, or local agency or political

subdivision, specifically including costs incurred pursuant to the Comprehensive Environmental Response,

Compensation, & Liability Act ("CERCLA" or "Superfund") 42 U.S.C. $9601 et seq. ln the event that the

Tenant or any of its agents causes any spills or releases of any Hazardous Substances into the environment

which require reporting and remediation under any environmental law, the Tenant shall be responsible for

ensuring timely and adequate compliance with reporting and remediation requirements, and will immediately

provide Landlord with the details, status, and compliance efforts associated with the spill or release and will

coordinate afl compliance activities with Landlord's Environmental Services Department. ln addition, if

Tenant causes or permits the presence of any Hazardous Substance on the premises and this results in

contamination, Tenant shall promptly, at its sole expense, take any and all necessary actions to return the

premises to the condition existing before the presence of any such Hazardous Substance on the premises,

provided, however, that Tenant shall first obtain Landlord's approval for any such remedial action.

As used herein, "Hazardous Substance" means any substance that is listed as "hazardous" or

"toxic" or listed in the regulations implementing CERCLA. "Hazardous Substance" includes any and alt

material or substances that are defined as "hazardous waste," "hazardous material," "extremely hazardous

substance," or a "hazardous substance," pursuant to any environmental law. Hazardous Substance

includes but is not restricted to asbestos, polychlorinated biphenyls ("PCBs"), petroleum and petroleum

products.

I NSURANCE REQUI REMENTS:

19. The Lessee shall maintain lnsurance to provide protection against claims or suits in

connection with this Lease. Lessee shall furnish to Lessor certificates issued by insurance companies

reasonably acceptable to Lessor showing policies carried and the limits of coverage as follows:

- Workers' Compensation lnsurance for Lessee's employees to the extent of statutory limits

as required by law and Occupational Disease and Employer's Liability lnsurance for not less than $500,000.

- Commercial General Liability lnsurance as appticable to Lessee's obligations under this

Lease with limits not less than $1,000,000.00 per occurrence and $1,000,000 general aggregate.

- Automobile Liability lnsurance for all owned, non-owned and hired automobiles with limits

not less than: $1,000,000 combined single limit.

P1atteviJ-l-e Outdoor Sign Lease fj-nal.docx



Iattachment b.]

FORFEITURE:

20. Any breach by the Lessee of any covenant to be kept or condition to be performed herein

set forth, shall be suffìcient cause for the immediate termination by the Lessor of this Lease.

INSOLVENCY OR BANKRUPTCY:

21. lf the Lessee at any time during the continuance of this Lease should become insolvent or

bankrupt, or if Lessee's affairs should be placed in the hands of a Receiver, then this Lease, at the option of

the Lessor, shall terminate and the Lessor shall have the right to resume and retake possession of said

premises without any accountability whatsoever to the Lessee or to Lessee's estate.

LESSOR'S LIEN AND SECURITY INTEREST:

22. Said Lessor shall have in addition to the lien given by law, a security interest as provided by

the Uniform Commercial Code of Wisconsin, upon all personal property and altsubstitutions therefor, kept

and used on said premises by Lessee. Lessor may proceed at law or in equity with any remedy provided by

law or by this Lease for the recovery of rent, or for termination of this Lease because of Lessee's default in

its performance.

RIGHTS CUMULATIVE:

23. The various rights, powers, options, elections and remedies of either party, provided in this

Lease, shall be construed as cumulative and no one of them as exclusive of the others, or exclusive of any

rights, remedies or priorities allowed either parly by law, and shall in no way affect or impair the right of

either party to pursue any other equitable or legal remedy to which either party may be entitled as long as

any default remains in any way unremedied, unsatisfied or undischarged.

PRIOR LEASES:

25. The parties hereto, by the execution of this agreement, hereby terminate any prior leases of

the premises herein demised.

MISCELLAN EOUS PROVISIONS

26. Lessee shall not encumber, mortgage, transfer or assign in any way, either voluntarily or

involuntarily, its interest in this Lease and in the demised premises, without the prior written consent of

Lessor. ln the event Lessee violates this provision, this Lease shall automatically terminate

Lessee shall not remove trees or shrubs from the leased premises without the prior written

consent of Lessor.

PLattevii-1e Outdoor Sign Lease final-.docx



[attachment b. ]

ADDITIONAL TERMS

27. The terms "Lessor" and "Lessee" when used herein shall be taken to mean singular or
plural, masculine or feminine, as the case may be, and the provisions of this instrument shall bind the
parties and theír heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns.

This Lease and exhibits, if any, attached hereto, set forth all the covenants, promises,

agreements, conditions and understandings between Lessor and Lessee concerning the Premises and

there are no covenants, promises, agreements, conditions or understandings, either oral or written, between

them, other than are herein set forth. No alteration, amendment, change or addition to this Lease shall be

binding upon Lessor or Lessee unless reduced to writing and signed by each party.

SEVERABILITY:

28. Any provision of this Lease which conflicts with any law, rule, regulation or ordinance of

competent authorities affecting said premises, shall be suspended and shall be inoperative so long as such

law or ordinance remains in effect. ln the event there is no prohibition against any provision of this Lease,

any such provisions shall remain in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement.

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed in duplicate this Lease agreement on

the day and year first above written.

By:

W|SCONSIN POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY
Lessor

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
Lessee

Address: P.O. Box 780, 75 N. Bonson St.
City: Platteville
State: Zip 53818
Phone: (608) 348-9741 ext. 2257

Address: 8000 Chavenelle Road
City: O
State:
Contact Phone: (563) 585-5127

WI

PlattevilLe Outdoor Sign Lease final.docx



lattachment b.l

EXHIBIT A

.B

Ð

-3

E

*

ff_l__il,{_liiiir
li 

51.#x^n li| 
Ir+iiilri*-x-x_"_]jjl

li ,-!-l --,,-,,i j 
r

ii Í F*,**l .-" 1,.,'*
I | ¡'ï;ìðt"" l-l ç í' "*i, i 

esr"-*:

ll l"l I i s t 4w 
I

li l* l lt.i i *, /ll i l-'---r, -) /'\ ll L,r ', ,/ n,Håia

\ /--\ 

P^'rt'À*'È 

| 
/

\ ì---- ---i / N..ç /@'t'r. 
**,"-=.--o?'*ålf' 

,/ sttRr¡lcsREFERENcËDTocRroNoRîl

u r, "*rN / 
As 

'ÁsÊD 
ot'rHi vJ"?"åi;"33üi* 

"oôf{DrNArÈ 
sYsrÉ¡r

.zda\.,\.\...\ .r" r\4ir:"H:;

tYtl Ar-r-rANr
EûtrI TNËRCY.

!Visconsin
Power and light

íhls d¡*-hq el'allbe usqJ
sslBly fc, effiFl dæriorjû1

ll ihl€ Sion Location @ Plattevllle CIffice
t¡Þi d.âwl.{ ls aol lo &â16.

¿153e6ø
FrE=-t

SC4LE: f. 6{l

NElr4, sw1/4, sEcTloN 23, T03N, R01W
CITY ÕF PLAÍTËVILLË, GRANT COUNTY. WI,

aE re{kJ 0pof; lq sLch rÈtÞæ ûrawni SJF Dålè: 1i/Ð7/2014

SÈlÈ 'l' = 6ô' sHEEr 1 or- 1

Platteville Outdoor Sign tease final_.docx B



[attachment c. ]

SICN CROUP
1780 Hwy 35N East Dubuque, lL 61025 phone - 815.747 .2448 fax - 815-747-3049 toll free - 888.582.6979

Quotation and Purchase Agreement

Mike Lange

Customer
City of Platteville
75 North Bonson Street
Platteville, WI 53818

Salesperson:
Job #

Contact:
Phone:
Fax:

Date Written
Deadline

9n8n4

Job Location

Jodie Richards
608-348-9741 8x2257

Contact
Phone:
Fax:

LANT GE

DESCRIPTION
Sketch: coplattv4

Set the pipes and footings for two freestanding entrance signs.
Base Size: 3'6" deep x 12'long x 2'wide
Pipes: Two 4" square, l/8" wall steel tubes set 6' center to center. The pipes will be 13'3" long
each with 3'6" embedded in the concrete footing
Pad: A concrete pad formed by 2x4 form is included.
Brickwork and cap show on the sketch are not included and will be by others.
Lange Sign will run conduit through the concrete and up one of the steel pipes.
Customer will bring the primary electrical service to the signs. Each sign will pull approximately 3 amps,
120 volt.
Purchase Price

Furnish and install two single faced illuminated signs on the pipes above per sketch.
Overall size: 84" high x 13" deep, x 136" wide
Construction: Frame will be made of 1" and 2" square aluminum tubing. Sides and back will be
.063 aluminum.

$4,538.00

Sprayed polyurethane
.080 aluminum
Routed from the face and backed with white lexan. This will be back lit with
white LEDs. The colors will be translucent vinyls.

Finish:
Faces:
copy:

Installation is included
PurchasePrice $11,998.00

-

50% Deposit Due Upon Signing Proposal Balance Upon Completion
Tax and Permits are Additional

Date:

Quote Reference: coplattv4[ 1 ].docx
Page 1 of 1

Customer Signature:



lattachment c.l

www.langesign.com
Cllent: Clty ot Platteville

Approvêd:

S€lo: 3/8'=1 '.0'

DBt¡; 9/17/14

Sketch: æplattv4

Driln: Staph F

Sal€s: ML

PDF COPY
MAY NOT BE TO SCALE

TNI4ÎATEANEA
l7E0 lL Ro!l¡36 N.

Ei Duùuour. lL6102S
a1a.?1124,..ø

(F XtErd.r47S{'¡8 ..

(foll lr..)Et8.t82;09t0. I

¡í¡l¡u qn¡¡Chii^.]'.,i
'j¡¡¡Ps-C¡rlj!úrat,. : l,f

'*EfwnÐÈj|Ä€aton r...1',il:i,6É3,38t!16ûr , j 'i'
.JüA*FtilqÊ$!úrr :j l',:
lødflf{ar}c0otrû*åP-4ã i Ì.

. . :.: .(, ;¡r

LAN

117" 2"3'8"
H.H

IE
ffit
F_t

I

l-I
---*'----"""'----"1

144"

Quant¡ty (2)

Furnish and install S/F ¡llum¡nated multi-layer fabricated aluminum sign, sprayed (4) colors
with copy routed fron alum¡num, backed with wh¡te acrylic "Welcomes You" ovedaid with perforated black vinyl

and illuminated with white LÊD's. Sign mounted on limestone base with cap (by others)

nfi.

PTATTEVILTE

WelcomcsYou

Night View



lattachment d.]

Proposal
Sch mìdt Electrlcal ConstructÍon LLC

72 Means Drive Platteville Wl 53818
Wl Master Electrician #24284314 Master Electrician EL9768MA

Schmidtelec.com Email;mark@schmidtelec.com

608-348-771 3 fax 608-348-7728

To install power for the monument sign on HWY 151 business. Power to be supplied from the traff¡c aignal pedestal, wiring to be pulled under the road
thru existing conduits. lncludes, disconnect, photo controller, trenching/backf¡ll¡ng up too 50oft. Finishing and seeding by others.
$2699.29
To install a metering pedestal, up to 20 ft. of trenching. photo controller and wiring for the monument s¡gn on HWY 80.
$1410.56

We PfOpOSe hereby to furnish material and labor - complete in acco¡dance with the above specifications, for the sum of:

Four Thousand One Hundred -nine Dollars and Eighty-two Cents ($ 4,109.82 ).

All work installed in accordance with the NEC, Any alterations will result ¡n a cost change..
This proposal is valid only if accepted by the due date.

TO:
City Of Platteville

Community Development
75N Bonson St. Box 780

Platteville, W153818

PHONE DATE
October 29, 2014

JOB NAME / LOCATION

City Of Platteville

Community Development
75N Bonson St. Box 780

Platteville, Wl 53818

Proposal
1402-3423

We hereby submit specifications and estimates for:

All material ls guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed ¡n a
profess¡onal mãnner according to standard practices. Any alteration or deviation Authorized

irom above spec¡f¡cat¡ons invoìving extra co'sts will be exóuted only upon written Signature

orders and w¡ll become an extra charge over and above the est¡mate. All
âgreements contingent upon delays beyond our control. Purchaser agrees to pay all Note: This proposal may be
costs of collection, ¡ncluding 8üorney's fees. This proposal may be withdrâwn by us if withdrawn by us if not accepted within 30 days.
not accepted by the above due date .

ACCeptanCe Of PfOpOSal - The above prices, specitìcations and
cond¡t¡ons are sat¡stactory and are hereby accepted. You âre authorized to do the
work as specif¡ed. payment will bê made as outrined abor",o 

o't"'t'teu rq qu ure signature:

Date of Acceptânce Signature:



Iattachment e. ]

Page No Pages

rzlrr\/rIrvt
MICHAEL'S MASONRY

MICHAEL DROESSLER
2283 Alrport Rd.

PLATTEVILLE, WI 53818
(608) 568-30e9

PROPOSAL

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO

e
STREEÏ

and ZIP CODE

ARCHITECT

'¿l
JOB NAME

JO8 LOCATION

¿L/ '/e
JOB PHONÊ

We héreby subm¡t spec¡ficalions and êstimates for:

-1 a ¡-n _¿ø_t_ u_;rÁ_
, Lo/o. * Åalt

We PfOpOSê hereby to furnish material and labor - complete in accordance with above specifications, for the sum of:

Payment to be made as follows:
dollars ($

All material is guaranteed to be as spec¡f¡ed. All work to b6 completed ¡n a worftmanl¡ke
manner accolding to standard pracl¡ces. Any alterâtion or devial¡on from above spec¡ficat¡ons
involv¡ng extra costs will be execuled only upon vr'r¡tten orders, and will become an extra
charge over and above the eslimate, All agreements conìingent upon slr¡kes, accidenls or
delays þeyond our contro¡. Owner to carry f¡re, tomado and other necessary ¡nsurance. Our
vrorkers are fully cover€d by Workman's Compensal¡on lnsurance.

Acceptancg of Proposal * rn"ubouu pr¡ces, specificarions
and conditions are salisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the
work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above.

Aulhorized
S¡gnature

Note: This proposal may be
withdrawn by us if not accepted within

Signalure

SignalureDate of Acceptance

l:, TôF.ôftL.C.l

days.



lattachment f. l

Quote # :

Bid Date:

Project:

Contractor:

Contact Person:

Plan or Specs Date:

Architect:

10t8t2014

PLATTVILLE MUNICIPAL SIGN

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

JODIE Richards

Section

WE PROPOSE TO FURNISH THE FOLLOWING OUANTITIES OF MATERIAL REQUIRED FOR THE ABOVE PROJECT. IN

04720 CAST STONE
EDCSTONE.COM

(563) 556-0535

FAX (563) 556-8906

BASE BID
INCLUDES DELIVERY TO:

$1,092
FOB EDWARDS

+TAX

BASE BID: LOOSE CONNECTION HARDWARE (Optional) YES NO

PROJECT ALTERNATES Altemate Pric¡nq Accepted

Alternate
YES NO

Loose Connect¡on Hardware (Ootional) YES NO

Alternate
YES NO

LooseConnection Hardware (Optional) YES NO

Alternate
YES NO

Loose Connection Hardware (ODtional) YES NO

Alternate
YES NO

Loose Connection Hardware (Ootional) YES NO

CONDITIONS

PRICE BASE UPON ITEMS & QTY'S LISTED UNDER DESCRIPTION ONLY.

PRICE lS BASED ON 8.5 x 11 SHOP TICKET ONLY. NO LAYOUT DRAWINGS

PRICE DOES NOT INCLUDE FREIGHÏ.

PRICE IS BASED ON EDWARDS STANDARD FINISH UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

Base Bid Product Description
Complete Plans
Specs
Partial Plans (PG. 2)

Verbal lnfo
Faxed lnfo
E-mailed lnfo

Lead Time : CALL

Addenda's: NoNE

Prepared By: Jeff Edwards

For prices based on partial plans, faxed or verbal
information, Edwards reserves the right to charge for
additional items or services required.

Price does not include unloading, installation, connection
hardware, Field measuring, sales tax or items listed under
special conditions listed above.

Quote is based on using Edwards standard colors unless
Edwards has been provided with desired color prior to bid

date. Edwards reserves the right to charge for special
pigments or aggregates required to match desired color.

Page 1 of 2



Iat.tachment f . ]

The price was based on a
Sheets:

partial set of plans listed below:
Dated:

TERMS and TIONS

PAYMENT TERMS:
lnvoices wilt be submitted monthly. Payment is net 30 days from date of invoice. lnvoices will be based on l¡n¡shed goods produced through the last day of the

month and stored in our yard in Dubuque, lowa or delivered to the job site. lf material being invoiced ¡s stored ¡n our yard, we will furnish a bill of sale. certilicale

of insurance and partial lien waiver at the time, tf requ¡red. You may inspect or fequest pictures of your product at any time. By send¡ng your check, please be

aware that you are authorizing Edwards to use the information on your check to make a one-t¡me electronic debit from your account at the financial institution

indicated on your check. This electron¡c debit w¡ll be for the amount of your check; no additional amount w¡ll be added lo the amount. Please contact lhe 8¡lling

Department to learn aþout other payment opt¡ons should you prefer to not have your payment handled ¡n this manner

COLLECTION COSTS:
Buyer agrees to pay att of Edwards costs of collect¡on, including, but not lim¡ted to. attorneys fees and legal expenses, in the event Edwards ¡nvo¡ce's) is not paid

when due, whether or not formal legal proceedings are tìlled or commenced by Edwards.

SHOP DRAWINGS:
Shop draw¡ngs w¡ll be billed for upon subm¡ttal. prior lo product being produced and must be paid for the same basis as product

TAXES:
Ail Federal. State and Local taxes imposed on the sale or use of any producls of the furnishing of any services shall be charged to and paid by the owner.

RETAIN AGE:
A maximum of S% retain age is allowed on any invoice for maler¡al stored at Edwards's yard. There w¡ll be no retain age allowed on mater¡al delivered to the iob

s¡te. All relain age payments are due within thirty (30) days of billing.

UNLOADING:
Unloading by the Buyer. Unloading time allowed ¡s one (1 ) hour. The carier charges Edwards after one (1) hour and lime spent unloading over one (1) hour w¡ll

be b¡lled at $ 50.00 per hour. Please pass th¡s on to your project superintendent.

PROTECTION:
Once the Cast Stone is del¡vered and s¡gned for, it shall be the responsibility of the Buyer.

CONNECTION HARDWARE:
Edwards w¡ll deta¡l the recommended connect¡on hardware on our drawings for your convenience. lf you decide to order the connection hardware from Edwards

please note the mechanical fastening devices such as screws, expansion anchors, threaded rod, nuts & bolts are NOT supplied by Edwards.

Also NOT supplied by Edwards are any struclural elements such as linte¡s, clip angles, plales or other componets required to connecl the cast stone

Edwards wi¡l supp¡y lifting handles il requ¡red on project but w¡ll require return of said handles at completion of project. You w¡ll be billed for all handles not returned

CUSTOM PRODUCTS:
When it becomes an order. ¡t cannot be cancelled except at the Buyeas expense, The quotation is based upon current cost, and is subject to revision, if nol accepted in

thrrty (30) days from date of bid.

PALLETS:
Alt pailetsmustbekeptingoodconditionandsetas¡deforpickupbyEdwards. lfnot,youw¡ll beb¡lledforal! missingordamagedpauets@$12.00each. lf

Edwards decides not to pick up the pallets, ¡t shall be the respons¡b¡lity of the Buyer to dispose of the pallets.

COMMENCEMENT:
No shop drawings will beg¡n until a signed copy of th¡s quote has been returned to Edwards. No production w¡ll beg¡n until an âpproved set of shop draw¡ngs have

been returned and written ãcceptance of color hâs been received.

BACK GHARGES:
Edwards w¡ll not pay any extra charges incured dur¡ng inslallalion w¡thout pr¡or written notif¡câtion and acceptance of such charges by Edwards

Edwards Cast Stone is not P.C.l. plant certified or a member of the P.C.l. - Price is good for 30 days from bid dale.

This quotation shall become a binding part of any contract or purchase order awarded to Edwards Cast Stone Company

ACGEPTANCE
The undersigned Purchaser herby accepts the pr¡ces and lerms of the above quotation, together w¡th lhe terms and conditions set forth on page 1 and 2.

TTVILLE MUNICIPAL SIGN

Member of Cast Stone lnstitute

Company:

Name:

Address:

City:

Phone:

Email:

Signature:

State:

SIGNATURE OF OFFICER OR PROPRIETOR

Fax:

DATE:

zip:

Page2 of 2



lat.tachment g. J

OUTDOOR SIGN INSTALLATION APPLICATION AND PERMIT
Wisconsin Department of Transportalion
DT1680 6/2006 s.84.30Wis. Stats. This Permit is Revocable.
For Locations Adjacent to lnterstate and Federal Aid Primary Highways and the National Highway System

Mail Application to Regional Office

Applicant - Sign Owner Area Code - Telephone Number

Address, City, State, ZIP Code

x
E-Mail Address

(Permit Applicant Signature) (Date)

An agreemenulease w¡th the landowner that allows installation of the described sign and continued access to the sign site must be obtained prior to
approval ofthisapplicationforall categoriesexcepton-premise. Nothinghereinrequiresapropertyownertohaveortoretainasignontheirland.
Landowner Name - Print Area Code - Telephone Number

Address, City, State ZIP Code

By my signature, I acknowledge that I am aware of the Permit Conditions and Restrictions listed
restrictions that would prohibit this sign from being erected.

x

herein and I affìrm there are no easements or

(Landowner Signature) (Date)

lnstaller Name License Number

Address, City, State ZIP Code

Highway/s County L-l Town [l City U Village Highway Side
E¡I trS !r trw

Land Zoning (Supply proof) Date of Zoning Sign to Face
Et¡ fls tre trW !N\S EE\W

sign Location (Legal Description) 
_1A of the l/4 of section _ Township _ North, Range_tr East E West

Distance from sign to the pavement centerl¡ne of the closest road that intersects with the highway along which the sign will be erected.

(Feet) (East, West, North, South) (ldentify road measured from)

Distance from highway right of way to sign Sign lllumination

¡ Steady L¡sht E t,to L¡sht E Chanseable Messaqe

Height Above Ground Level (HAGL)

Sign Gategory and Fee
¡ On Premises Free Standing - $175
n On Premises On Building - $175
tr Real Estate along lnterstate - $175
tr Off Property - $175
tr Service Club Meeting Notice - No Fee
tr Religious Meeting Notice - No Fee
! Agricultural Test Plot - $175
tr Sign on officially designated school bus stop shelter;

Affidavit from school offìcials required - $175
! Directional as defined by sec. TRANS .201.05 Wis. Adm. Code

lf box is checked, provide signature to the right - $175
tr Official (City, Village, Town, County, or State official to be applicant)

____________lf_lo¿jS_--c.!_1-e9_(9_q,_p_t_oJ_iqg_-s-rg!3!W-e__t_9__q9__tiS_l_t__-J!_9_f_-e__ç

Completed by Wisconsin Department of Transportation
. Sign is on W|SDOT Pro.¡ect No.
. Cancel existing perm¡t as condition of issuing this permit? ! No f] ves

lf the answer is "Yes", provide permit number and issue date

(Agent Signature for Directional Attraction or Official)

Sign Design
Type I (Ghoose one)

tr Single Face
tr Back-to Back
tr "v'rype

2 (Choose one)
Side by Side
Over Under
On Building
Does Not Apply

Type
D
tr
tr
u

(Approved for Director of Highway Operations)

R.P, Number lnventory Sort
Highway

lnventory
Direction

utrecuon ol lravel
trN !S trE !W

ñrgnway :iroe
I l-eft flRignt

Sign Area (PIus border & trim)
sq.ft.

660 ft. + from Rl/W

EYes ENo
Scenic Byway

! Yes E tto
Check Number Trans. 233 Setback

E Yes E t¡o

lssue Date Permit Number



Iattachment g.]

Applicant lnstructions

This is page 2 of this 3-page form. To be complete, ALL 3 pages must be submitted with your application.

Place a stake or lath with ribbon or flag that is visible from the highway at the sign's proposed location, then submit:
. Three copies of this form, with all entries completed down to the broken line, to the office shown on the front face.
. Three copies of a sign sketch illustrating the size, dimensions, height above ground, shape, color scheme, and message of the

proposed display.
. Three copies of a site plan showing distances from the sign to the highway right of way and to adjacent buildings, direction/s of the

sign'sfacing/s,andwhetherthesignwill beonabuildingorfreestanding. lncludethelocationsofpropertylines,thenearestcross
street, and development features, such as customer parking lots. lndicate how this proposed sign site will be accessed.

. Onecopyof proof of zoningfromthejurisdictional zoningauthorityontheattached Documentationof Zoning. lfthepropertyis
unzoned, include a statement from the jurisdictional zoning authority to that effect.

. A $175 check or money order made payable to the Wisconsin Department of Transportation. Do not send cash.

Permit Gonditions
lnitial Permit Approval: This is an application for a permit to erect a sign under s.84.30, Wis. Stats. and TRANS 201, Wis. Adm. Code.
This permit authorizes installation and maintenance of the specific advertising or informative display described at the precise location
defìned. This permit expires one year after its issuance date if the sign is not erected by that time, unless otherwise provided by rule.

Application Fees and Compliance: A non-refundable permit application fee of $175 must be submitted with this application, in
accordance with TRANS 2Q1.07, Wis. Adm. Code. All applicants are encouraged to confirm that the proposed sign will comply with all
of the regulations, laws, and codes described below before submitting an application. When multiple or conflicting controls exist in
relation to any aspect of the sign, its structure, or its location, the more restrictive regulations shall apply. The permittee shall comply
with all of the following:

. s.84.30, Wis. Stats. and TRANS 201, Wis. Adm. Code as amended from time to time.

. All other state laws and regulations.

. All federal laws and regulations.

. All local laws and regulations including, but not limited to, local zoning oroutdoor advertising control ordinances.
lssuance of a permit by the Department does not relieve the applicant from obtaining all other perm¡ts required by law from any other
state or federal agency, county, or municipality.

Permit Renewals: Most signs are subject to an annual permit fee of $35. Signs exempt from this requirement are listed in TRANS
201.035(9), Wis. Adm. Code. This permit shall expire upon the due date for payment unless the annual fee for the sign has been paid.
Signs with exp¡red permits are subject to removal.

Directional Siqns: lf this application is for a "directional sign" as defined in TRANS 201 .05, Wis. Adm. Code, the sign is permitted only
so long as the activity described in the application is the only activity displayed on the sign. This permit shall be revoked upon a change
of message on the sign to advertise any activity other than the activity described in this permit application. A new permit application is
required to make a message change. TRANS 201.08(3Xb), Wis. Adm. Gode. The annual fee for a sign in this category is $50.

Aqricultural Test Plot Siqns: lf this application is for an agricultural test plot area, the signs in the test plot area must be removed within
seven days after harvest of the test plot crop, but no later than November 1 of that year. TRANS 201 .18, Wis. Adm. Code.

Transfer of Ownership: The new sign owner shall accept all the terms and conditions of this permit. The permittee is responsible for
notifying the Department promptly of a change in sign ownership per TRANS 201.035(3), Wis. Adm. Code and for assuring that the new
owner is aware of the terms and conditions of this permit.

Enforcement and Penalties: A person who erects or maintains any sign, sign structure, or other object for outdoor advertising subject to
the provisions of s.84.30, Wis. Stats. and TRANS 201, Wis. Adm. Code without complying with those regulations is liable for a civil
penalty. A person who misrepresents information in a permit form is guilty of a misdemeanor. A s¡gn erected or maintained under a
permit falsely obtained shall be deemed to be illegal and will be removed without compensation.

Permit Restrictions

Alteration of Veoetation: This permit does not authorize the alteration of vegetation, including without limitation, trimming, pruning,
relocating, removing, cutting, chemically treating, destroying, or damaging any vegetation. Altering vegetation within a right of way
without consent of the Director of the Bureau of Highway Operations of the Department of Transportation and any other person owning
an interest in the vegetation is grounds for immediate revocation of the permit for any sign visible from the area in which the vegetation
was altered, as well as criminal or civil prosecution. Altering vegetation outside the right of way without the consent of the landowner
may result in criminal or civil prosecution.

Access to Siqn Site: No person shall access a sign or sign site from a travel lane, interchange ramp, or right of way of an interstate
highway, freeway, or other controlled access highway. lllegal access to a s¡gn or sign site is grounds for permit revocation and removal
of the sign.

Use of Right of Wav: s.86.07(2) Wis. Stats. requires a permit for any work on or use of State Trunk Highway (STH) right of way. No
portion of STH right of way may be used to construct, maintain, or repair a sign unless prior approval in the form of a separate permit is
obtained from the department.



[attachment g.]

Documentation of Zoning
for

Outdoor Advertising Sign (Billboard) Permit

As the duly authorized zoning administrator or their agent, I verify the zoning information indicated.

(Name - Print) (Signature)

(Mailing Address) (Title - County Zoning Administrator/Town ClerUetc.)

(MunicipaliÇ, State ZIP Code) (Area Code - Telephone Number)

(Date)

County

Township

Highway

Legal Description of Property

Zoning Glassification

. Please attach a copy of the zoning ordinance in effect in your community.
' Before a state permit for most signs may be issued, a review is required of the primary permitted uses

in the zoning classification appearing above to assure compliance with state and federal regulations.

DATE SO ZONED - lf lnterstate Highway, provide documentation of zoning as of September 1 , 1959

ls a local sign permit (not building permit) required to erect this advertising sign?

! trto ! yes



lattachment. h.l

Platteville Community Sign costs yet to be determined:

Digging:

To be done by Street Department

Cost of Operation:

Verbal estimation from Schmidt Electric of S350-5400/year

Grounds Maintenance/Shrubs:

TBD

Extra Charge to lnsurance:

TBD



ô4

City of Platteville
STAF'F' REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE

Original _X_Update

Title: Ordinance 15-06 - Amendins the Official Traffïc Man - Bus Sto

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Descrintion And Analvsis Of Proposal:

The enclosed Ordinance has 5 locations identified where the new Bus Stops will be located during the summer. Staff
believes these locations are likely to have people parking there unless signed accordingly. Also enclosed are photos of the
proposed locations. If we believe there are additional locations with conflicts, those will be brought to the Council at a
later time.

Working with the Bus company, we believe we can re-route the bus to take advantage of the existing Loading Zone
at the Middle School.

Recommendation:
Adopt the enclosed Ordinance authorizing the installation of Signs designating No Parking - Bus Stop at the 5
locations most likely to have conflicts with parking.

Impact Of Adoptins Proposal:

It will create the legal authority to make necessary changes in the signage.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect fcheck/circle all that apply)
_ No fiscal effect
_ Creates new expenditure account

Creates new revenue account
X_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues

_ Increases/decreases fund balance -
Fund

Budeet Effect:
X_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required
_ Expenditure not authorized in budget

Budset amendment reouired
Vote Required:
X_Majority

Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Ranse Fiscal Effect:
Signs normally last 7 - 1,0 years without vandalism. We will have additional signs that will need replacement over the
years.

Burlget Ämendment No. No Budget Amendment Required X

Account Number Account Name

Department: PublicWorks

Prepared By: Date: I;f:ay 5,2015



ORDINANCE NO. 15.06

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE OFFICIAL TRAFFIC MAP

The Common Council of the City of Platteville do ordain as follows:

Section 1. In accordance with Section 38.02 (2) (d) the Official Traffic Map is amended
as follows:

Designate the following locations as "No Parking - Bus Stop":

a. The south side of Pine Street near the intersection of Elm Street
b. The south side of Adams Street west of Court Street
c. The north side of Camp Street east of Lancaster Street
d. The west side of V/ashington Street north of Union Street
e. The north side of Main Street east of Oak Street

Section 2. All other terms and provisions of Section 38 shall remain in full force and
effect unless specifically modified herein.

Section 3. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and
publication as required by law.

Approved and adopted by the Common Council of the City of Platteville on a vote of
_ to _ this 12th day of May, 2015.

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

By: Eileen Nickels, Council President

Attest:

Jan Martin, City Clerk

Published:



Summer & UW-P Breaks

May 18th -August 27th, 2015
Nov. 26-29th, 2015
Dec. 19-31st, 2015
Monday - Friday
10a.m.-7p.m.
One bus, t hour loop

Stop Location

Quarter Mile of Stop

City boundary

l.' .ì

#

o
E
o

-E

Stop needs reserved
parking

After 4th ST construction
is finished the bus route
will change to go around
the west side of the Middle
School on 4th ST(stop will
remain at same location)



l{on-Academic Schedule (Summer & UllU-Platteville breaks)
May 18-Aug.27th, Nov. 26-29, Dec. 19th-31st.
Monday - Friday, 10 a.m. - 7 p.m.

Siop Name Stop

Number

A.M. P.M.

Ullsvik 14 10"02 11:02 12:02 1:02 2"02 3:02 4:02 5:02 6:02

Public Library 15 10:03 11 :03 12:03 1:03 2"03 3:03 4:03 5:03 6:03

Adams & Court (08 Grey) 1 10:05 11:05 12:05 'l:05 2"05 3:05 4:05 5:05 6:05

Lewis & Water (Armory) 2 10:06 11 :06 12"06 1:06 2:06 3:06 4:06 5:06 6:06

Neal Wilkins ? 10:07 11:07 12"07 1:07 2:07 3:07 4"07 5"07 6:07

High School 4 10:09 11 :09 12.09 1:09 2:09 3:09 4:09 5:09 6:09

Pitt & Water (Legion Park) Ã 1 0:10 11:10 12:10 1:'10 2:10 3:1 0 4:10 5:10 6:10

2nd and Herman (Middle School) ^ 10:12 11:12 1212 1:12 2"12 3:12 4:12 5:12 6:12

Fourth & Sylvia (Swimming Pool) 7 10:14 11.14 1214 1:14 2"14 3:14 4:14 5:14 6:14

5th & Camp (Park Place) I '1 0:15 11:15 12:15 1:15 2:15 3:15 4:15 5:15 6:15

Camp & Lancaster o 10:17 11:17 12:17 1:17 2:17 3:17 4:17 5:17 6:17

Mason & Lancaster (Town Shop) 10 10:19 11:19 12'.15 1:19 2:19 3:19 4"19 5:1 9 6:19

Camp & Hollman (Westview) 11 10'.21 11..21 12:21 1:21 2:21 3:21 4"21 5"21 6"21

Hathaway & Madison 12 10:22 11:22 12:22 1:22 2:22 3:22 4:22 5:22 6"22

Washington & Union 13 10:24 11:24 12:24 1:24 2:24 3:24 4:24 5:24 6:24

Ullsvik 14 10:26 11.26 12.26 1:26 2:26 3:26 4:26 5:26 6:26

Public Library 15 '10:30 11 :30 12:30 1:30 2:30 3:30 4:30 5:30 6:30

Rountree Commons East 10:32 11:32 12:32 1:32 2:32 3.32 4:32 5:32 6:32

Country Kitchen 2 10:34 11"34 12:34 1:34 2:34 3:34 4"34 5:34 6:34

Southwest Health J 10:40 11:40 12:40 'l:40 2:40 3:40 4.40 5:40 6:40

Kmart 4 10:45 11:45 12:45 1:45 2"45 3:45 4"45 5:45 6:45

Walmart 5 10:49 11:49 12.49 1:49 2:49 3:49 4:49 5:49 6:49

Mineral & Commerce b 1052 11:52 12"52 1:52 2:52 3:52 4:52 5:52 6"52

Main & Virgin (Mining Museum) 7 10:54 11:54 1254 1:54 2:54 3:54 4:54 5:54 6:54

Main & Oak o
U 10:55 11 :55 12:55 1:55 2:55 3:55 4:55 5:55 6:55



Public Library



Adams & Gourt (OE Grey)

firj.i



Camp & Lancaster



Washington &Union



Main & Oak



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND F'ISCAL
NOTE

Anal Statement:
Brief Descriotion And Analvsis Of Proposal:

During the April 20,2015 meeting of the Parks Forestry, and Recreation Committee members of the Main Sheet Sustainability
Committee presented a proposal of a Community Garden on the former Kalembach properly at 160 E. Mineral St.

Recommendation:

The Parks, Forestry, and Recreation Committee is recommending approval of a 4-plot trial community garden on the proposed
property. The Committee is not against raised beds in the future, but feels they might be unfeasible to accomplish this growing
season and is recommending non-raised beds. They have included the following stipulations:

'/ Startup, maintenance, and reclamation can be accomplished without taxpayer funding.r' 8' x 4' garden plots will be spaced >8' apart or the space between beds will be maintained by the lessee./ Before any work is started the City will collect $50 per plot, per season ($45 deposit / $5 water usage). The deposit would
be refunded at the end of the lease if the plot is left in good condition.

/ A "self-closing" faucet be installed by the lessee to prevent water from being left on./ Policies are adopted by the lessee to assure the gardens are well kept, dead plants and weeds shall be removed regularly,
plantings are restricted to the individual beds plus herbicides, pesticides and chemical fertilizers are not used.

'/ The first lease will terminate Nov. I't, 2015. If both parties are agreeable, subsequent leases will be for the period of May
1st - November I't.

Title:
Commu

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply)

X No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

X No change to budget required
Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budget amendment required

Vote Required:
X Majorþ

Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:

Department: Administration

Prepared By: Luke Peters Date: April2l,20lS



Platteville Community Garden Proposal

Written by Kendell Welch (Project Organizer)

The Site:

This document is a written request for the allocation of the vacant lot adjacent to Jenor Park and

Jenor Tower for development of the Platteville Community Garden, which is to be operated by

the Platteville Community Garden Volunteer Committee, which is a sub- committee of the

Platteville Main Street Program. In following the stipulations of the parks and recreation

committee, we will pay a $200 deposit fee to the parks and recreation board, which includes a

water usage fee. The deposit will be returned to participating gardeners in winter of 2015. An

additional water regulating spigot will need to be purchased and installed by the Platteville

Community Garden Volunteer Committee. Plots would be installed as 8X4 garden beds, which

will be planted in the ground with plans to build more accessible raised beds in the future. This

document will outline a reclamation plan that will remove the garden beds and reseed the area at

no cost to the taxpayer if this plan is unsuccessful. All plots witl be organically tended to keep

the area and produce safe, and a garden contract will be used to hold gardeners accountable for

the maintenance of their plots. For the first growing season Kendell Welch, a horticulture

undergraduate, will serve as a steward for the garden from May-October of 2015

(welchk@uwplatt.edu). Any questions or comments can be directed to his email or person.



Lastly, community gardens provide an excellent framework for youth education. They provide

hands on opportunities for children to learn about biology, ecology, soil science,

vermicomposting, water management, social interaction, responsibility...etc. If a city wants to

become more sustainable, then a good starting point would be providing fun educational spaces

for its youth.

Proposed Design and Budget:

The initial design for this community garden is modest with only four beds and some watering

cans proposed. A hand tiller to dig the plots so parks and recreation will not need to supply a

tiller or labor. If this initial phase is successful, then the integration of raised beds, compost bins,

benches, a sandbox, tools and tool shed would be added over time. The second phase of the

garden design would integrate these elements with the third phase expanding to eight garden

plots. Each raised bed should cost under $100, while the extra items can be added over time as

funding becomes available. I estimate that building four raised beds and the sandbox, compost

turners, tool shed, and seating should cost under 1,000. The additional raised beds in phase three

would be an additional $400. The purpose of designing a long term plan is to provide structure to

the project, which I think will facilitate its success. Frugality with this project will allow us to

expand by using donations and fundraising as a source for purchasing tools and equipment.



(Phase three, expanding to eight garden beds after 3-4 years.)

Funding:

If the project were allocated a space as a location for a future garden, then I believe the project

would receive more momentum, which would facilitate fundraising. The main street program

will be approached as a fiscal agent, which could receive checks such as donations or payment

from gardeners. If permission for the project is approved, then businesses and organizations will

be contacted regarding sponsorship, and another possibility is to create a Kickstarter campaign,

which is an online source of funding for projects. Also, local and private grants will be explored



sample land use agreement. There is a need in Platteville for a space to grow nutritious food in a

sustainable manner, and there is an interest from the community. Thank you for considering this

project for the site adjacent to Jenor towers.

Works Cited

Alaimo, Katherine., Packnett, Elizabeth., Miles, Richard 4., Kruger, Daniel J. (2008). Fruit and

vegetable in-take among urban community gardeners. Journal of Education and Behavior

40:2,94-101.

Bremer,4., Jenkins, K. & Kanter, D. (2003). Community Gardens in Milwaukee: Procedures for

their long-term stability & their import to the city. Milwaukee: University of Wisconsin,

Department of Urban Planning.

https ://www. chicagobotanic. org/plantinfo/checklist



Sample Form: Permission for Land Use

The followingform is intended as ø guide only; be sure that the final agreement you use meets
the needs and details of your group and the property owner.

I, give permission to
(property owner's name)

to use the property located at
(community garden project)

as a community gardening project, for the
(site's street address)

term of years beginning_ and ending
(start date) (ending date)

This agreement may be renewed with the approval of both the property o\ryner and the
community garden organization at the end of the agreement period. All questions about the
community garden, its nature, risks or hazards, have been discussed with the garden coordinator
to my satisfaction.

The community garden agrees to indemnify and save harmless the property owner from all
damages and claims arising out of any act, omission or neglect by the community garden, and
from any and all actions or causes of action arising from the community garden's occupation or
use of the property.

As the property owner, I agree to notify the community gardening organization of any change in
land ownership, development, or use 60 days prior to the change in status.

Property owner's signature Date



SAMPLE COMMTJNITY GARDEN CONTRACT

common Ground [:{:;ii::";i#:;"y,:::::;:í:ii;::"Ki:"I::i:::r::"ä::,?o, nng.,., counry
4800 E. Cesar Chavez Avenue, Los Angeles C^ 90022

Phone (323) 260-3407; Fax (323) 881-0067; Email <ydsavio@ucdavis.edu>

(Watts Family) Community Garden Contract
Rules, Terms, and Conditions for Participation

Introductìon

The (organization/garden manager) is the highest governing authority at the (ll/atts
Family) Community Garden.

Breaking any rules, terms, and conditions is causefor exclusionfrom the garden and loss
ofyour plot.

l You will receive one verbal warning from the garden manager.
2. If no response or correction has been made, you will receive written notice two weeks later.
3 . In another two weeks, if no response or correction has been made, you will receive written final

notification that you have forfeited your gardening privileges and plot.
4. You will be allowed to reapply for another garden plot only after one year, and only at the

discretion of the garden manager.

Rules. Terms. ønd Condítíons for Pørtîcioatíon

If accepted as a gardener, I will abide by the following rules, terms, and conditions:

1. I use this garden at the sole discretion of (Watts Family) Community Garden. I agree to abide by
its policies and practices.

2. The fee for the use of the garden is ($32.00) per plot, per year (January 1 - December 31), due on
or before (January l). Fee for halfa year after (beginning July 1 or later) is (S16.00). There are no
refunds.

3. Once I have been assigned a plot, I will cultivate and plant it within two weeks. I will garden year
round. My plot cannot be left fallow or unused for any period of three weeks or longer, more than
one time ayear.

4. My plot is (20 x 20) feet. I will not expand my plot beyond this measurement or into paths or
other plots. I will keep all my plants within the limits of my garden plot and will not allow any
plants to grow more than six feet high. I must keep my plot free of weeds, pests and diseases.

5. I will keep my plot, paths, and surrounding areas clean and neat. I will completely separate my
trash into three groups: l) dead plants, leaves, and other green waste plant parts;2) rocks, stones,
and asphalt; and 3) paper, plastic, cardboard, wood, metal, etc. I will put each type of trash only in
the areas designated specifically for each. Anything I bring from my home I will take back home.
I will not bring household trash and leave it at the (Watts Family) Community Garden.



9

6. If I now have more than one plot, I will give up my additional plots by the end of this gardening
year (December 3l).

7. I will not plant any illegal plant. I will not smoke, drink alcoholic beverages, use illegal drugs, or
gamble in the garden. I will not come to the garden while under the influence of alcohol or illegal
drugs. I will not bring weapons or pets or other animals to the garden.

8. Guests and visitors, including children, may enter the garden only if I accompany them. They
must follow all rules, terms, and conditions stated here. I will supervise my children at all times
when they are in the garden. I am solely responsible for the behàvior of my guests.

9. The garden manager will assign me general garden maintenance tasks each month, and I must
complete them by the end of the month that I am assigned them.

10. I will water my plot according to water-wise guidelines. (If I use more than the recommended
amount of water, I will pay a fee each month to cover the cost of this additional water.

11. I will attend the regular (bimonthly) garden club meetings. If workshops are offered, I will attend
at least one on each of the following topics: soil preparation and maintenance, watering the
vegetable garden, and pest and disease control.

12. I will not apply any pesticides in the garden without the approval of the garden manager.

13. I will not make duplicate keys of any locks at the garden or give my key or lock combination to
another person.

14. I will not t¿ke food or plants from other gardeners' plots. I will not take anything from the garden
that is not rightfully mine.

15. I will respect other gardeners, and I will not use abusive or profane language or discriminate
against others.

16. I will work to keep the garden a happy, secure, and enjoyable place where all participants can
garden and socialize peacefully in a neighborly manner.

17. I forfeit my right to sue the o\ryner of the property.

Commítment

I have read and understand the application and accept these rules, terms, and conditions stated
above for the participation in the (l'ltatts Familf Community Garden.

Signed:
Gordr*,

Date:

Date:Approved:

7t03

Garden Manager



Sample Form: Release of All Claims

The þllowingform is intended as a guide only; be sure that the final agreement you use meets
the needs and details ofyour group.

Release of All Claims

,ama
participant in the Community Garden. As a condition of being allowed to participate in the
Community Garden, I agree to the following:

l. I am duly aware of the risks and hazards that may arise through participation in the
Community Garden, and assume any expenses and liabilities I incur in the event of an accident,
illness or other incapacity. If I have had any questions about the Community Garden, its nature,
risks or hazards,I have contacted the garden coordinator and discussed those questions with him
or her to my satisfaction.

2. In consideration of being granted the opportunity to participate in the Community Garden, I,
for myself, my executors, administrators, agents and assigns do hereby release and forever
discharge the Garden Committee, Garden Coordinator, volunteers, other gardeners, and the
cooperating landowner from all claims of damages, demands, and any actions whatsoever,
including those based on negligence, in any manner arising out of my participation in this
activity. I understand that this Release means that, among other things, I am giving up my right
to sue for any such losses, damages, injury or costs that I may incur.

I represent and certify that my true age is either 18 years old or, if I am under 18 years old on this
date, my parent or legal guardian has read and signed this form. I have read this entire Release,
fully understand it, and I agree to be legally bound by it.

Participant's S i gnature

Printed Name Date

ParenVGuardian's Signature

Printed Name Date



Platteville Community Garden Committee

Name/ Contactl Area of Interest:
(

Name/ Contact/ Area of Interest:

' ,()&t},trlolicòe{/,t,
ftiame/ Contact/ Àrea of Interest:

Rro,^/*" {-7a,* M'Leu* I
Name/ Contact/ Area of Interest:

{,'ð 
(l¿ rt

¿ ,\ ,^^l (

fc. ( tYv',

*,^î

Name/ Contact/ Area of Interest:

-Jar,¿/ k 'Ì¿l(r>cr' 'la 
t'tt[[r i t'lr (a) ¡ctl,v o

*"-J;;ot".t¡.{r."oflnterest, J I t-/
L

¿( lt' ¡ l', C ! t1u.41!t¡.

j)fni æ-Lç-,-bó-r-l f ,\nn,rn ¡ pi",,rr*,.ï*, *-ti vc\u.^1etr, ä* Name/ Contact/ Area of Interest:

* Namel Contact/ Area of Interest:

.E Name/ Contact/ Area of Interest:



NAME

fuuoe-* D.ttt
'7oo,r. b^t\*ìK

EMAIL Ëf^åäffiLoffiF" "o"o ffii$ü.i"FoR'å'

,lon , r^';:äy*t'net ? rn *"..,rr âtrna:ui¡ere :ä :X 
ptr"'¡c'nr ke -

1*^*..p'-\\",/e1.^i\,c6*^ ht,.À Sr*..r o*.\ç*\ ? ì )
f ¿nfn -t J '¡ 

*r¡zt-uria-hl^É '2+ùr+6)b,,,t
he;aiO¿1,f,Ç+UcS tptrhy,( a m (ac,3.iÐy. 'ffþ'*å"C
hv^ntr-J*s@uti ffi"fiïi.-f (:,ft,il"#,, í.1" Y,i-*,,¡

7,r\d56¡a@uwpra{tab 
ir' }ø* 

" (p';rk-) #z..}s o

Sdoll,^-@ 5b c1t oL ^t ".Í 6*o

eLr^.L ¿.f e- | 
<^hoo . Co¡a'

rapt

NO mo.¿ *t^u,q ô5S

^ \¿c,¿
7
I

[" S gw gu;sa n

ùn^I rvL(e ô¿¡r "@drìGt ro:rnrr-&1,(o,. -l-* ¡^¡ n

COMPLDTE THIS SURVEY IF YOU WOULD BE INTERESTED IN TDIIDING A PI,OT IN A COMMUNITY GARDEN

WOULÐ YOT' BE
WILLING TO IIDLP
XEEP TT{E GARDEN

, PLOTS CLÞAI{ AND
WEEDED?

@n

Qrv
Y/N

@n
@N

O^

t,

tou-n

-Ìts5"r...
..Sw

ffiø<
C*
@¡rv

t



NAME EMAIL Ëåi#fffii.LO*IIIN 
TOR À

$rlær-LE o.çrierL+o5tg r\€qrc- o\oronlo^a.y'
_ \Aeerc^lTos ,¡'*çtctÌi,*.\u bq Cc,.J(f,Þu5
So.a Htt¿" ,ll¿nsoro à*t¡o/teJrn fie.or ¿*lr.+"--¡-

!,,+n"* 
( r rly rzsma@ u*p,ølf'e"lu O*'"{*^

'(a"^) 
"LL 

ø ei c'.- h) elc["-Ke unP(c-¡¡.eJ''r þo t'rt'I%ar,-s

fu,taøþqvu,ult4 þ ,rc),eru.1 ùu^bt>@ {\g.a"6{o rr,,f o u',^

^ UaltI KAUn1itA t 1^^tl to"'q 
t'ff\orlPør, 

rrnkv¡?enn êgmaìl"rr^ W*r 6,,a'ø-bl\ ì-t'O

HOW MUCH WOTJLD YOU BE
WILLING TO PAY FOR A
GARDEN PLOI?

S"o ^ 60
s âo- 5o

#11,?'/
É

Çzo

\ 3¡- sc

WOI'LD YOU BE
TILLII{G TO HELP

KEEP THE GARDEN
PLOT.S CLEAN AND
I\TEEDED?

@¡*
/i\
UYN
@À'v

-+ @*
yN

@*
Y/N

Y/N

YiN

Y/N



¿)ß
City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE
Title:
CDBG Grant: Citizen Partic Plan and Authorizins Resolution

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Proposal:

The City is considering submitting an application for a Community Development Block Grant to assist with the purchase and
redevelopment of the former Pioneer Ford property. There are several requirements and procedures that must be followed as part of
the application process.

The Council is required to approve a resolution authorizing the submittal of the application, and authorizing the Council President to
sign the grant application documents.

The City is also required to approve and follow a Citizen Participation Plan, which is intended to provide for an open/public process
regarding any project that utilizes CDBG flrnds. The City has an existing Citizen Participation Plan that has been used for prior
projects, but there are new requirements as part of the process that need to be incorporated into the plan. The attached resoiution
will formally adopt the new plan.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Council adopt both resolutions.

Impact Of Adopting Pronosal:

Approval will allow Staff to proceed with the submittal of the GDBG application.

Fiscal Estimate:
Effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures
X Increases revenues

_ Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
X No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budget amendment required

Vote Required:
X Majority

Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumntions About Lons Range Fiscal Effect:

If the granf is approved, the City will receive funds to assist with the purchased and redevelopment of the property. The amount of
the funds is unknown at this time, but the grant has a maximum of $500,000.

Budeet Amendment No. No Budeet Amendment

Account Number Account Name

Department: Communþ Planning & Development
Date: Mav 5.2014



RESOLUTION 15.09

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF A
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) APPLICATION

Relating to the City of Platteville's participation in the Community Development Block Grant -
Public Facilities (CDBG-PF) program;

WHEREAS, Federal monies are available under the Community Development Block Grant
(CDBG) program, administered by the Wisconsin Department of Administration (DOA)
Division of Housing (DOH) for the pu{pose of the provision orimproVement of public facilities;

'r "
and 

.. "',, .,
WHEREAS, after public meeting and due consideration, the Community Deveiopment Board as

recoÍtmended that an application be submitted to DOA'for the following project:.Former
Pioneer Ford Site Acquisition and Redevelopmen!; and , . , " ,,' 

,,,

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Common Council to approve the preparation and filing of an
application for the City to receive fund¡ from this program;,qed

WHEREAS, the Common Council has reviewed the need for the proposed project and the
benefits to be gained therefrom; ' ''',, 

-. ' ,, , 1 ^

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ngiOfVBD, that the Common Council does hereby approve and
authorize the preparation and filing of an applicatign for the above-named projec! *ã thut th.
Council President is héíeby authorized to sign ail nercessary documents on behalf of the City; and
that authority is hereby. granted to City Staffto take tþe necessary steps to prepare and file the
application for funds under this program in accordahce with this resolution.

Approved and adopted by the Comrnon Council of the City of Platteville, on a vote of
' this 12th day of May,2015'.

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE,

Eileen Nickels, Council President

ATTEST:

Jan Martin, City Clerk



RESOLUTION 15.08

RESOLUTION ADOPTING A CITIZEN PARTICIPATION PLAN

WHEREAS, the City of Platteville will be applying for a Community Development Block Grant
(CDBG); and

WHEREAS, the State of Wisconsin Department of Administration ) and the U.S,
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) require of Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) monies to have in place a Cj icipation Plan; and

WHEREAS, the CitizenParticipation Plan shall ion (especially by
persons of low to moderate income), provide citizens and to local
meetings and information, provide for technical assi provide for ings, provide
for complaint procedures, and accommodate non-, speaking residents;

WHEREAS, the City of Platteville has prepared aCitizen
Plan;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOL ncil of the City of Platteville
ofñcially adopts the Citizen Participati

Approved and adopted by ille, on a vote of
this 12th day o

Nickels, Council President

Jan Martin, Cþ Clerk



Citizen Participation Plan for the
Gommunity Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program

Gity of Platteville, Wisconsin

PURPOSE

ln order for the CDBG Program to operate effectively, and to address the needs of the citizens
of the City of Platteville, the entire population must be kept informed. The decision-making
process must be open and consistent with State and Federal regulations. To accomplish this,

the following plan will be followed:

PROGRAM OVERSIGHT

1. The City of Platteville shall create a Citizen Participation Plan Committee, members of
which shall be appointed by the Chief Elected Official and confirmed by the City Council.

This Committee shall be responsible for implementation of the Citizen Participation Plan,

as well as offering guidance in preparation of the grant application.

The City of Platteville shall oversee the preparation of the Community Development
Block Grant (CDBG) grant application.

2. To insure responsiveness to the needs of its citizens, the City of Platteville shall provide

for and encourage citizen participation. Particular emphasis shall be given to
participation by persons of low- to- moderate income (LMl).

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

1. The City of Platteville shall establish a committee composed of persons representative of
the City demographics. This committee must include at least one LMI person.

The committee members should also include representatives from the local government,

real estate, banking and labor communities whenever possible. This committee shall

assume responsibility for coordinating all required elements of the Citizen Participation
Plan. All committee members must be residents of the City of Platteville.

NOTICE OF HEARINGS

1. Official notice of hearings will be by public notice in the Platteville Journal at least two full
weeks prior to the hearing. ln addition, the public notice shall be posted at the City of
Platteville municipal building. These notices will include time, place and date of
meetings, as well as a brief agenda.

2. All notifications of meetings and available assistance must be worded in such a way as

to encourage LMI participation. ln addition, all meeting announcements shall include



where, and during what time, information and records relating to the proposed and
actual use of funds may be found.

REQUIRED PUBLIC HEARINGS

Public hearings shall be held to obtain citizen views and to enable them to respond to proposals
at all stages of the CDBG Program, including the development of needs, the review of proposed
activities and the review of program performance. Hearings shall be held after adequate notice,
at times and locations convenient to potential or actual beneficiaries and with accommodations
for the handicapped, and, if needed, for non-English speaking persons.

1. The first hearing will receive citizens' views and provide an explanation of:
a. Community development needs, objectives, and strategies.
b. The CDBG program including goals, objectives, application process, amount of

funds available, timetable, eligible activities, etc.

2. The second hearing will receive citizens' views and provide a review of the performance
of the funded activities.

3. The first public hearing shall be held during the development of the application for funds.
The second public hearing shall be held during the implementation of the program. The
City will attempt to have at least one of the public hearings in the service area (if
applicable).

PROGRAM INFORMATION. FILES. and ASSISTANCE

1. Technical assistance will be provided to any citizen who requests information about
program requirements. Assistance with the application process will be provided by City
of Platteville staff in the Community Development Department. A City staff member will
meet with citizens on request.

2. The City of Platteville will maintain, in the Community Planning & Development office, a

record of all citizen participation efforts including minutes of meetings, newspaper
clippings, and copies of notices and brochures.

3. Citizens will be invited to make proposals regarding the application. lf suitable proposals
are submitted in writing, a written response will be provided within 15 days. Every effort
will be made to respond to all proposals prior to the final action on the subject.

4. Citizens may petition or request in writing assistance or changes.

The City staff will respond to all such requests within 15 days after the City has met to
discuss the request.



COMPLAINTS

The City of Platteville will handle citizen complaints about the program in a timely manner. By
federal regulation the City will respond in writing to all written letters of complaint within 15 days
after receipt of the complaint. The nature and disposition of verbal complaints will be reported in
a complaint log. The first contact for complaints should be made to the Director of Community
Planning & Development.

ln addition to the above procedure, any citizen wishing to object may complain directly to the
following address:

Attention: Executive Staff Assistant
Wl Department of Administration - Division of Housing, Sth Floor
P.O. Box #7970
Madison, Wl 53707-7970

Written complaints should contain the following information and should be as specific as
possible when describing:

1) The Program area being referenced: HOME, Community Development Block
Grants for Housing (CDBG - Housing), Community Development Block
Grants for Community Development (CDBG - Community Development),
Emergency Solutions Grants (ESG), etc.;

2) The event resulting in the complaint;

3) The dates, details, and reason for the complaint; along with

4) The complainant's name, address, and telephone number.

NON.ENGLISH SPEAKING PERSONS

The City of Platteville will regularly survey the municipality to identify non-English speaking
persons and will make all special efforts to assure them equal opportunity in the citizen's
participation process.

3



nt""*ot * ,"* ¿rn" cITy oF pLATTEVILLE

PL^ATTEVILLE Community Planning & Development
w I s c o N s I N T5NorthBonsonStreet,Platteville,WI53SlS (608)348-9741

Former Pioneer Ford Property - Tentative Purchase & Redevelopment Timeline

}lday 1,2 - Council Meeting
. Approval of CDBG Application and Citizen Participation Plan

Ìlvl.ay 22
o Submit CDBG Application for assistance with property purchase and building demolition. (Staff

and Angie Wright)

June /luly
. Apply for Site Assessment Grant for environmental investigation and demolition. (Ayres)

June/luty/ August
¡ Conduct Phase 1, Phase 2 Assessments (Ayres)
. Complete some remediation
. Apply for VPLE and/ or LGU liability exemption if needed (Ayres)

August 7
o CDBG grant awardf no award letter received

September
o Purchase property or make decision not to purchase

If prop erU i s pur chøse d :

Fall
. Apply for Ready for Reuse Grants (Ayres)
¡ Prepare RFP/Begin search for a developer (Staff)

Fall/Winter
¡ Additional remediation activities and building demolition

Winter/Spring
¡ Select Developer and Redevelopment Project
o If necessary - apply for BEBR grant for additional remediation/demo (Ayres)



Dß.

City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE
Title:
Conditional Use Permit for It Plan - Iverson Construction

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analysis Of Pronosal:

The subject properly is a rock quarry owned by Rosemeyer Properties LLC, which is located at 1100 E. Mineral Street. Iverson
Construction has operated an asphalt plant on the property since 1993. Section 22.0511(C) lists "asphalt plants" as a Conditional Use
in the M-2 District.

The only issue that has been raised over the years has been regarding dust coming from the roadway leading to the plant. In response,
the applicant paved the driveway leading to the quarry, and has provided dust control through chemical spraying. No changes are
requested in the operation from previous years.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permit with the following conditions:
a) The Conditional Use Permit shall expire at the end of the asphalt-producing season.
b) The permit shall apply only to the subject property.
c) The applicant provides dust control as needed along the driveway where it intersects with Mineral Street.

The Plan Commission considered this request at their May 4th meeting and recommended approval with the above conditions.

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:

Approval will allow the asphalt plant to operate for the upcoming season in the same manner as in previous years.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply)
X No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
X No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budeet amendment required

Vote Required:
X Majority

Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Lons Ranse Fiscal Effect:
This is an annual request, which will have no fiscal impact.

Amendment No.

Account Number Account Name

Department: Community Planning & Development
Date: May 5,2014



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

WHEREAS, Iverson Construction has applied for a Conditional Use Permit to operate an
asphalt plant in the rock quarry owned by Rosemeyer Properties LLC, which is located at 1100
East Mineral Street; and,

V/HEREAS, the property is zoned M-2 Heavy Manufacturing District, which allows
asphalt plants to operate with an approved Conditional Use Permit; and

WHEREAS, the asphalt plant has received an annual Conditional Use Permit to operate
atthat location since 1993; and

WHEREAS, the City did not receive any complaints after the 2014 season regarding the
operation of the plant; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Platteville reviewed the request at
their May 4,2015 meeting and recommended approval.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Platteville hereby approves a
Conditional Use Permit to allow an asphalt plant to be operated in the rock quarry at 1100 East
Mineral Street, subject to the following conditions:

1. The Conditional Use Permit shall expire at the end of the asphalt-producing season.
2. The permit shall apply only to the subject property.
3. The applicant provides dust control by chemical spraying as needed.

Approved and adopted by the Common Council of the City of Platteville this _ day
2015, on a vote of to

THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE,

By: Eileen Nickels, Council President

ATTEST:

of

Jan Martin, City Clerk



ADDRESS: I ta0

MINERAL ST

APPLICAN T:

IVERSON CONST

E

LOCATI ON IVAP



STAFF REPORT

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
Community Planning & Development Department

Meeting Dates: Plan Commission - }lday 4,2015
Council - Muy 11,2015 - Discussion
Council - Muy 25,2015 - Action

Re: Conditional Use Permit for an asphalt plant.

wlscoNstN

Case #: PC15-CU01-13

Applicant Iverson Construction

Locatíon: 1100 East Mineral Street

Surrounding Uses and Zoning:

BACKGROUND

The subject property is a rock quarry owned by Rosemeyer Properties LLC. Iverson
Construction operates an asphalt plant on the property. The plant has been in
operation since 1993. Section 22.0511, (C) lists "asphalt plants" as a Conditional Use
in the M-2 District.

The plant first received a Conditional Use Permit for a 6-month period in 1993. In
each succeeding year, the plant has re-applied for the permit. FIowever, in some of
those years, the weather allowed the plant to be open beyond the time limit imposed
by the City via the Conditional Use Permit. In those years, the plant applied for, and
received, an extension. In 1995 it was determined that it would be easier to grant the
permit for a fullyear, negating the need for extensions. Since then, the permit has
been approved with the condition that it expires at the end of the season (when
weather conditions are too cold to allow for the making of asphalt).

The City received a complaint about dust coming from the roadway leading to the
plant at the end of t}:re 2002 season. Lr response, the applicant paved a portion of the
driveway leading to the quarry. That paving solved the problem for several years,

'1..

J.

TEVILLE

Direction Land Use Zoning Comprehensive Plan

Property in
Question

Rock quarry and asphalt
plant }/4-2 Industrial

North Vacant M-1; R-3 Floodplain; Residential

South Salvage yard Ì|id-2 Industrial

East Vacanf farmland A-r (Er) Commercial; Agriculture

West J&N Stone/
Rural Excavatins M-1; R-2; R-3 Floodplairç Residential



Iverson Asphalt Piant 5/4/15

however, the City has again received some complaints regarding dust coming from
the driveway at the end of the2012 season. It appears that the trucks had been
"cutting the corner" of the paved driveway when entering and leaving the site. This
resulted in the trucks driving on unpaved portions of the driveway. The result was
an increase in the amount of dust coming from the driveway. In response the
applicant provided some increased dust control. No complaints have been received
since that time.

II. PROIECT DESCRIPTION

4. No changes are requested from previous years. The asphalt plant consists of
machinery that is brought to the quarry site. The machinery is placed so as to take
advantage of truck travel patterns through the quarry site.

UI. STAFF ANALYSIS

5. Section 22.13lists the requirements for obtaining a Conditional Use Permit. The Plan
Commission may recoÍrmend approval of Conditional Use Pe¡mits to the Common
Council "provided that such conditional uses and structures are in accordance with
the purpose and intent of this Ordinance and are found not be hazardous, harmful,
offensive otherwise adverse to the environment or the value of the neighborhood or
the community" (Section 22.13 (A)). This Section also states that the City may
impose conditions upon the use, such as time limit.

IV. STAFF RECOMMENDATION

6. Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permitwith the following
conditions:

a) The Conditional Use Permit shall expire at the end of the asphalt-producing
season.

b) The permit shall apply only to the subject property.

c) The applicant provides dust control by chemical spraying as needed.

The above constitutes the opinion and report of the Community Planning and
Development Department.

ATTACHMENTS:

Application
Location map

'1..

2.



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE

Conditional Use Permit for Asphalt Plan - Browning Family Partnership and Darrel Browni

Policv Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:

The property at7l5l785 S. Chestnut Street is currently used for auto repair, U-Haul leasing, and what the property owners refer to
as auto service contracting. As the auto service contracting is currently operating, the majority of the vehicles are owned by
residents of Rountree Commons or residents of other properties in the area. These owners only utilize the property as a location to
park their vehicles, which means the use is considered leased parking under the zoning ordinance, which requires a Conditional Use
Permit.

The applicant would like to expand the area used for parking. The former Spring Green lawn care building at the southeast corner
of Chestnut Street and Gridley Avenue was destroyed by the tornado. A portion of the building wall remains and is acting as a
retaining wall. The applicant would like to remove the remainder of the building, install a new retaining wall further to the south
and install additional parking stalls. These stalls would be accessible directly from Gridley Avenue. Additional parking stalls
would be provided on the remaining parts of the property accessible from Chestnut Street. The U-haul vehicles would be located
toward the easlsoutheast area of the site, and the far southern portion of the site would be a parking area for the auto repair
business.

Recommendation:

The Plan Commission considered this request at their May 4th meeting and recommended approval with the following conditions:
1. The parking area shall be provided with a hard surface that meets the requirements of Section22.09 of the Zoning Ordinance.
2. The parking stalls shall be clearly marked and located according to the submitted plan and in conformance with Section

22.09.
3. The parked vehicles shall not be in a location that creates vision problems for vehicle traffic at the intersections.
4. Landscaping improvements, in the form of trees, shrubs, or other plantings shall be provided in the areas that are not hard

surfaced to provide some screening of the vehicles.
5. The applicant shall obtain the necessary permits for the installation of the parking and for the construction of the retaining

wall, which shall be installed in compliance with Section22.04 of the Zoning Ordinance.
6. Adequate safety lighting shall be installed.
7. The above conditions shall be substantially completed prior to September 1,2015.

Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permit with the above conditions, except Staff would prefer a more firm
deadline regarding when the improvements need to be completed.

Impact Of Adonting Pronosal:

Approval will allow the properly owner to use the site as a location for leased parking.

tr'iscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applv)
X No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues

_ Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budget Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
X No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budget amendment required

Vote Required:
X Majority

_ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumntions About Lons Ranse Fiscal Effect:

There will be some changes to the property which should a very minor fiscal impact.



Budeet Amendment No. Amendment Reouired

Account Number Account Name

Department: Communþ Planning & Development
Date: Mav 5.2014



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

WHEREAS, the Browning Family Partnership and Darrel Browning have applied for a
Conditional Use Permit to allow leased parking on the properties at715 and 785 S. Chestnut
Street; and,

V/HEREAS, the property is zoned B-3 Highway Business District, which allows leased
parking with an approved Conditional Use Permit; and

WHEREAS, the property owner is proposing to make improvements to the property to
accommodate the vehicle parking; and

V/HEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Platteville reviewed the request at
their May 4,2015 meeting and recommended approval with conditions.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Platteville hereby approves a
Conditional Use Permit to leased parking on the properties at715 and 785 S. Chestnut Street,
subject to the following conditions:

1. The parking area shall be provided with a hard surface that meets the requirements of
Section 22.09 of the Zoning Ordinance.

2. The parking stalls shall be clearly marked and located according to the submitted plan
and in conformance with Section 22.09.

3. The parked vehicles shall not be in a location that creates vision problems for vehicle
traffic at the intersections.

4. Landscaping improvements, in the form of trees, shrubs, or other plantings shall be
provided in the areas that are not hard surfaced to provide some screening of the vehicles.

5. The applicant shall obtain the necessary permits for the installation of the parking and for
the construction of the retaining wall, which shall be installed in compliance with Section
22.04 of the Zoning Ordinance.

6. Adequate safety lighting shall be installed.
7. The above conditions shall be completed prior to September 1,2015.

Approved and adopted by the Common Council of the City of Platteville this _ day
,2015, on a vote of to

THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE,

ATTEST:

of

By: Eileen Nickels, Council President

Jan Martin, City Clerk



STAFF REPORT tr*otog tu to* ¿*"

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
CommunityPlanning&DevelopmentDepartment w I s c o N s I N

Meeting Dates: Plan Commission - lll4ay 4,2015
Council - Muy 11",2015 - Discussion
Council - Muy 25,2015 - Action

Re: Conditional Use Permit for leased parking.

Case #: PC15-CU02-14

ApplicanL Browning Family Partnership and Darrel Browning

Location: 715/785 S. Chestnut Street

Surrounding Uses and Zoning:

Direction Land Use Zoning Comprehensive Plan

Property in
Question

Vehicle Service and
parking B-3 Mixed Use

North Commercial B-3 Mixed Use

South Commercial B-3 Mixed Use

East Residential B-3 Mixed Use

West Rountree Commons
Residence Hall I-1 Mixed Use

I. BACKGROUND

1. The subject property has been the location of Browning Motors for many years, and
was also the location for the Spring Green lawn care business. The tornado
destroyed several of the buildings on the property, so the owners have changed the
uses on the site.

2. The property is currently used for auto repair, U-Haul leasing, and what the
property owners refer to as auto service contracting. The auto repair business and
the U-Haul businesses are permitted uses in the B-3 district and require no special
approval. As the auto service cont¡acting is currentþ operating, the majority of the
vehicles are owned by residents of Rountree Commons or residents of other
properties in the area. These owners only utilize the property as a location to park
their vehicles, which means the use is considered leased parking under the zoning
ordinance, which requires a Conditional Use Permit.



Browning Property 715/785 S. Chestnut Street 5/4/15

il. PROIECT DESCRIPTION

3. The applicant currently uses a portion of the site for vehicle parking, and would like
to expand the area used for parking. The former Spring Green lawn care building at
the southeast corner of Chesûrut Street and Gridley Avenue was destroyed by the
tornado. A portion of the building wall remains and is acting as a retaining wall.
The applicant would like to remove the remainder of the building, install a new
retaining wall further to the south and install additional parking stalls. These stalls
would be accessible directly from Gridley Avenue. Additional parking stalls would
be provided on the remaining parts of the property accessible from Chestnut Street.
The U-haul vehicles would be located toward the east/southeast area of the site, and
the far southern portion of the site would be a parking areafor the auto repair
business.

ilI. STAFF ANALYSIS

4. Section 22.13lists the requirements for obtaining a Conditional Use Permit. The Plan
Commission may recorrunend approval of Conditional Use Permits to the Common
Council "provided that such conditional uses and structures are in accordance with
the purpose and intent of this Ordinance and are found not be hazardous ,harmful,
offensive otherwise adverse to the environment or the value of the neighborhood or
the community" (Section 22.13 (A)). This Section also states that the City may
impose conditions upon the use, such as landscaping and parking requirements.

5. The zoning ordinance requires parking areas to have a hard surface, and the stalls in
parking areas that have more than five vehicles should be marked.

IV. STAFF RECOMMENDATION

6. Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permit for the auto service
contracting/ leased parking with the following conditions:

a) The parking area shall be provided with a hard surface that meets the
requirements of Section22.09 of the Zoning Ordinance.

b) The parking stalls shall be clearly marked and located according to the submitted
plan and in conformance with Section 22.09.

c) The parked vehicles shall not be in a location that creates vision problems for
vehicle traJfic at the intersections.

d) Landscaping improvements, in the form of trees, shrubs, or other plantings shall
be provided in the areas that are not hard surfaced to provide some screening of
the vehicles.

e) The applicant shall obtain the necessary permits for the installation of the
parking and for the construction of the retaining wall, which shall be installed in
compliance with Section22.04 of the ZontngOrdinance.

7. Staff also recoÍunends that the above conditions be completed prior to September 1,
2015.



Browning Property 715/785 S. Chestnut Street 5/4/15

The above constitutes the opinion and report of the Community Planning and
Development Department.

ATTACHMENTS:

1,. Application
2. Location map
3. Site Plan



300
310

330
340
350
360

370

2'\?60
i80r.,

l.n

.-'}
Y4
-/ssol

"qy ' ,4ÞJ
4tà-

)51

260

e80

ì!__l 300

E; 340

4

i405 400
Ezs 410

o
|.\ c

455
440

460

480

[75
OE

o
cr)
RI

o
at

o
Oì

'4,?i rc

^-

A- rbUJ,. ,r-=---l-'/5"51 H\M
nlnlË*
Hlfrle 1r 500

^l '535
rt
L-J 530

L) '555 550t/ tn
/Nt t!)

o
@
C\I

o
\o
nl

o
ctr
ru 580

Fa
=t](J
Ø

a

J,
?(

41

43

3sle oo

630

660

680

505

53s

565

585

615

645

665

685

s40/

45f
VALLEY
VIEV
PARK
570

48i
510

WP HARRISNN
PARK
700 GRIDLEY AVfGRIÐLEY AVE

Ll

4

L¡J
J
F
ç4RICHARD ST

I
I

t

,lh
1l'¿
JIlî¡
/ülFl
lg/

I,)t

?00\'

L
Pc
:5
o

(.J

-;íÇ=ì'.

--t)'r\
ia+s \

\ ----'Y'

\



qF #F'Sd,/RWEV
I ::i,í /¡ ti t ,'.1

ï----/ í i

Ìi i ii'uil K,æ
iI lul f'o'r-

I i, Prnnn.o¿ Qôtâiñ¡ñã t^t-tt,'4 1'::ril'*ij ju
i! ai f ;

/ j eroposed Retaining wall

li fl jt-[i ,'¡' i/,

cv li (, ,

N a9'1 4'J9" E 1 lt1 ,oa'

f l, fi/,S
i / vehicteparkinsArea li-;,i J .r r r r ',._]l ii ff,ii

i" Poo,,,o* t' i-J **'f' f. iii:1ï __l=___J lRtCRES gi7F,i""XE]íåY, I iR

se.Fr. '"oo "rr'" n"Tåo*," *r. gl, 
iF

l_l_Lll:- lr

ìiÌl,Lili
l!l!tl

U-HaulParking I ! çl

!, {/ N-.-- li -lË

li ii.l 
i$

'l*iH

ii ö,, iÆt--.-ven'dePark¡nsArea fii --------fïf,==1. 
J'i ,í ,,i:,.!^,^,^:*,,,\i" i I 1,. u-Haurparkins n i c) [::-i ,.lit!

i ¡! Existing Retain¡ng Wail
lilt!iii / ;! /

i!! t li t
, :r t l!

*ln".l' i' ," fl,.***jn ii ;.---;;::-:; ,,nil
rd"*^Ærþr' i ' '

t '¡
I .íl-t-"r"r:-ii:=:;:-:=:-:i:-.J-:-.::.:-:=:i:r:;:iJ-:-.:t::.:=l-:;J-:;:i.:=i;:=:=i=J-:;:::Í:-:-:-:=:::-.:-l;.:-:-:-:-:-,:-lt/t

! i BLocK 10 i ri!! t iii
,i / ,!. Attey tocoted în Btock 6 of the Reptot of i l¡

i i strow's'Addít¡on wos vocoted by Resotut¡on NoITg i iit recorded în Volume R1ñ Þ^^- I ¡ iii Lä,i1".0",,"*"u:tg;.iJ,:."it;i?;í:ll"ä;*_*,,

Browning 
Service

lhe .S9y.t!t l¡nc of Btock 6 of ürc Replot of Strow!Addìtîon ¡s ossumed to aeor s ab.*,ib.-,il'-



APPLICATION FOR fø*"ting ú, G"ú IÍf"

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT
CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN

Pr,nTTEVILLE
wtscoNslN

General lnformation lptease type or print clearly)

Name

Address

Phone

Fax

licanUAqent Owner

B.o-,"',nc N{o+ô. S,-. ßo',n
' Ð*rre-L i Da-rNß, e)a/z/^)

rc t*-¿u¿ n t t4â ,t,^r4 -6 
-,,,J F*rnly fa-r:l-zvQ-{5t-t

3 45 S,.,-rÊ¡ C.he.rz t,tr
€/ M+J

ln>Ê 3úß Jaq/-

fi

Pfoperty lnformatiOn lnttacn additional sheets if necessary)

Address of Proposed Use: Platteville, WI

Legal Description:

Zoning of Property: Ê 3
Comprehensive Plan Designation:

Current Use of Property:

Proposed Use of Property:

Signatures
Platteville, Wisconsin,

The undersigned person(s) hereby petition the
to issue a Conditional Use Permit as described

Common Council of the City of
above.

DATE:

DATE:

APPLICANT:

APPLICANT:

OFFICE USE ONLY
Date Application Filed:

File Number:

Plan Commission Action & Date:
Conditions:

Permit Expires On:

Fee Paid/Receipt #:

CouncilAction & Date:
Conditions:

Permit lssued On (date/by whom):



Browning Family Partnership
345 South Chestnut Street
Platteville,'Wisconsin 538 1 8

March 3,2015

City of Platteville
attn: Joe Carroll
75 Bronson Street

Platteville,'TVi 5381 I

Dear Mr. Carroll,

Pursuant to our recent conversations regarding the property located at7l5 and
765 South Chestnut Street, the family is cónsidering the following improvements.

1. Presently, the family has AUTO SERVICE CONTRACTING on the
property since the tornado of June 2014. (see Auto Service Contract )

2. Improvements: The family is asking to cut and saw the curb on Gridley -
ten feet from the existing drive"vay.This is about one or two feet offset
from the corner(east) of the per-existing building and the other end of the
curb cut will be one or two feet offof the other end (west) of the per-
existing building. This distance is approximately 40 feet of which the
curb will be cut end to end on Gridley done by J &N Excavating Co..
On the Southern end of the cut curb on Gridley - aretaining wall or fence
will be built by contractor J & N Rural Excavating Co., Platteville, Wi
(see attached request for permit) Providing the permit is granted - the
wall or fence will traverse the property east to west - parallel to the curb
cut. ( see map and improvements indicated )
The wall or fence will be 30 feet from the street (Gridley). The space
will be back filled with breaker rock material making a two tier area on
the property.

3. Safety: In order to secure the property and provide adequate safety
lightly will be added to the property. Four area flood lighting locations



will be added pending the cost and study which will determine the best
locations.

4. Green Spaces: Green spaces will be located on either end of the cut
curb. In addition, planters or greenery will be also added to the properties

- location to be determined when the work is completed.

Since the tornado it has been difücult to decide what to do with the property,
thank you for allowing us the time to make these decisions. If you have any
further question, please do not hesitate to call 608-348-2796.

Sincerely,&Ø,,/') f ç"iL/4

Dennis u,"**: / 
//

Executive Director
Browning Family Partnership

C:file
Daryn Browning
Darrel Browning
Debara Mayo

úøí,1'r7É



ì" ëË de: 3 
gåääåÉË

I ãeËa:ãÈäãËqË¡

älååäååËåååãåËäiH

älË;ËeeËÈåËååËåiH

ËiËËåäååiååãiË

(t,
C
(D
t-
m
I¡
mtÞi
U'

{o
=zGl

o
Ét-
o
Þ
sn
o
¡-
!e
o¡
m
Þo
m

-{o
É
t-
g,
C
@t-
m

Ð
mt
Þt
Ø

N - !!<ñroÐ - ¡=C
ìü ì5 =m>i ñ E=il
az27E
& Ë <miö 3 -ñi i Qr
ì ö iHã = (rs'I
B ; õJO
õ I 

=Ë>

ã = (rs'Ig ; õJo

iËËãH
J o <mñì, = =ututo Ë rli
I o ã33
3,8 Etl
o I 9I1 m

I s -33
3,8 Etl
a r c)fnm
9 E lt¡
= 

q. mcY
c ã <-l 4
9 E lt¡
= 

q. mcY
c ã <-l 4
B i P=l
= | rFm

= 
I mr¡

äläiäa l 3ed
ll
I I øñôô I mmc

å I Ei¿
I I dmmI I zñ>I I ' OC

I I 
=ã

q!oqq<

äBËãË g

¡$p iìi
@ c O!ùii
eÇ9cq
Ò-o Ë qE

5=,ã aa

g,3 H.q

içË93.
ËÈËãä
sdgÈe

-{o{
Þ
l'
!Þ
,J
-{
at

gËäË
ñF 

=
mz
È tù H

F Ñå
Èfs
tlG
t R\

ùt ï
h) À
WnT\ K

R ùI 
Ë

I
m
Ð

f.

r-T¡
I
Ø
z
m
ã
czî
ma(t
ØT
m
c)
a
mo

!c
:ocñØ
EMqo
=
f?
qîñ
(¿ o
OY
mVo_J

oz
mo

o
o
m

z
rO

WATDASI Forms www.waldasi.com 800'236'7672 18 Rev.'ll95 Wl Auto & Truck Dealers Assoc



PERMIT FOR CONSTRUCTION IN

City of Platteville
Depañment of Public Works

Sa-r,> otu>A

R.O.W.

Location

Typeof workM

Special Conditions N oN€

Curb & Gutter Sawcutting Charges $ &//u///U/t î

NOX

Copies to: St. Dept.
316 - 8g 28

W & S Dept.

Follow Up

Police Dept.

lnspected by

Requeste A ø

Billing Address 3tt( J¡,tX., C ti"e*nlu*

contracto r da,u', J ¡r( P$æ& l<,c.a"va+i^1, QLúta") t lle-, ØJ

Building Permit?

Permit Approved by

YES

Comments

Date

(,,



t --S-¡S- - -_ç_R t D L EY- - -AVt NJ

íi--;::s:n ( 4,O')
illlIn
illl

ii sor, ll
¡rilttilitti¡:::=::!, cf

N Ag'14'39" E

',l / ,# /!t -,,',,,* jn;;'--::*
It Qr'r,r/ /au'ns] lùi i./'ii ¡i ,,!' /, (======* i ii i i

'' ií ,/ ,,''/' /*r ,,iÍ...==... 

-Þ==="===*r/ i i i g7 i

/ ,;!

/.¡-)
,9 io\¡r=- I H

/ r.. ¿ "'.:V S gg.44'Zg,' W J41.gO'I '|.t

/ ¡-Êl--:::--:l=::-- = --i:=:=r=:=.- .-'.-,.-..-..-.+l-..-
' À./ (o

.\',/:

\.. I """

- ;ç¡t- --R TCHARD:--STR EET

t------- -------+
I

t_¡ BLOCK 10
The Alley locoted in Btock 6 of the Replot ofStrow's Additìon wos vocoted by Resolutíonrecorded in V"tlf:. a1A- ÈJge JoO osD o c u m e n t N o. a o i+lai,-'G ro"n"t' c o u n ty Re gistry.

q/

.t'-{,

s 2J'to'06' r g,oz'{Þ 
i 1 49.2 t',I t- Irltt¡llll

o A Fr,.1^l,l$ ,i i' -ç,,' / Í/ë ¿ 
^,,^?:r?" _,1ö, Poo,,,o* " ,i

I

cY ii) Ai A-,/ i, o, / 1 .45 t i ¿'c,çrs ElryI?:l'."-u^ñ ,i ¡¡ /\.r .i,, 1u f _ t . -Tv) -r- ]F\L,ÃE.ò aÏ_ p_eut eRA
rT DATED 11._1s-
r t.j f t ,Ø,i' ,,t' i/^Ð B , , , ?-

rg,s?<



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND
FISCAL NOTE

Original _ Update

Title: Emmi Roth USA,Inc.

Policy Analysis Statement:

Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal:

In April of 2012, the City of Platteville signed a Development Agreement with Emmi Roth USA, Inc,
which included the sale of the land based upon the use of the Land Price Formula. A Fixed Rate Note
was executed by Emmi Roth USA Inc. evidencing a debt of $337,030 .74 to the City of Platteville for
the purchase of the approximately 19.26 acres of land at $17,500 per acre. The Fixed Rate Note
included an Addendum which provided that all or a portion of the debt would be forgiven based upon
the number and type ofjobs created and the value of the improvements to the property. Enclosed are
copies of the Fixed Rate Note, Addendum, and the Construction Deadline and Repurchase Agreement.

Based upon the 2014 propefi tax bill, the improvements to the property totaled $75,228,200. This
amount alone is sufficient to meet the requirements to forgive the loan balance. In addition to the
improvements made to the property,33 employees are on the payroll. Below is a computation showing
the requirement to cover the balance of the loan.

Loan Amount

Less Improvements
($15,228,200- 1 50,000:$ 15,078,200* 10%:$ 1,507,820

BALANCE DUE

s337,030.74

- $1.s07.820.00

-81, r 70,789.26

The combination of incentives has covered the loan balance remaining and then some.

Recommendation:

A motion to approve forgiving the balance due on the Fixed Rate Note per the terms of the Note
agreement with Emmi Roth USA,Inc.

Impact Of Adoptins Proposal:

By adopting the staffrecommendation, the City will forgive the balance due on the Fixed Rate Note,
per the terms of the Note and the city's agreement with Emmi Roth usA, Inc.

Department: Acting City Manager.

Date: 05.05.15



State Bar of Wisconsin Form l6-2003
FDßD RATE NOTE

For value received, the undersigned ("Borrower"), fiointly and severally if more than one) promises to pay to the
order of City of Platteville ("Holder")
the principal sum of$ 337,030.74

the date of this note ("Note") at the rate of -0-

be computed annually after maturiþ at the rate of 6%

together with interest on Tlre unpaid principal balance from
o/o per annum until this Note is paid in full. Interest shall

based on a 360 day year. Payment shall be made as follows:

cHoosE oNE oF THE FoLLowING OPTIONS; oNLy oNE SHALL Appl,y:
K A. Single Payment. In one payment on or before May 1,2014

anñually after maturity

u

n

n B. Installments of Princi?al and InteresL In equal paymenls of$

, plus interest payable

month thereafter,

D.

due on , and on the same day of each
plus a fìnal payment ofthe unpaid principal and interest due on

Installments of Inferest Onlv. In payments of interest of $
on , and on the same day ofeach
plus a final paym€nÉ of the unpaid principal due plus accrued interest on

due

month thereafter,

Other.

Payments shall be made fo Holder ¿{ 75 N. Bonson Street, Platteville, W S3B1B
o¡ such other location as Holder shall designate by u'ritèn notice lo Borrower.

CHÛOSE THE FOLLOWING, IF ÂPPLICABLB:
D On execution of this Note, Borrower will prepay interest 1o N/A

CHOOSE ONB OF THE FOLLOWING OPTIONS; IF NEITUER IS CHOSEN, OPTION A SHALL APPLY:
E A. This Note may be prepaid in whole or part without premium or penalty at any time.

tl B. There may be no prepayment of principal without permission of Holder-

CHOOSB ONE OFTIIE FOLLOWING OPTIONS; IF NEITHBR IS CHTSEN, OPTIÛN Ä SHALL APPLY:
D A. Any prepayment shall be applied to principal in the inverse order of mafurity and shall not detay the due

dates or change the amount of the remaining paymen8 until unpaid balance of principal and interest is paid
in tull.

e B. ln the evenl of any prepayment, this Note shall not be treafed as in default with respect to payment so long
as the unpaid balance of principal and interest (and in sueh case accruing interest shall be treated as unpaid
principal) is less than the amount that said indebtedness would have beeahad the paymenfs been made as



specífied above; provided that payments shall continue in the event ofcredit ofany proceeds ofinsurance or
condemnation, the condemned premises being thereafter exctuded from any modgage given as security for
this Nore.

Holder may grant renewals or exfensions or otherwíse modifo tbe terms of this Note or any instrument securing this Note
rvithout affecting the Iíability of the Borrower or any guarantor of this Note.

If Borrower fails to pây any installment payable hereunder within g0 days after it becomes due or if arry other
default, including a default under any securify for this Note, is notìured within go days aff.er nolice of default
is mailed to Borrourer, Ilolder may at its option and without further noti"" acceËãããããilãint due under the Note and
declare it immediately due and payable. If any instatlmenT payable hereunder is delinquent more than 30 days,

f olower shall pay a late charge to Holder of 5ø/o of the delinquent amount. Borrower shall pay all costs and expenses,
including reasonable attomey fees, of collection and enforcemeni of any security for the Note, uniess prohibited by law.

Other provisions: See attached Addendum to F¡xed Rate Note

Presentmenl, piotest and notice of dishonor are hereby waived.

This Note is secured bV x4

p¿pçt April 2o ,zo1z

(sEAL) (sEAL)
'r By:

GUARANTY

The undersigned, for valuable consideration, hereby guarantees payment ofall sums due and to become due under the
above Note, including (without liinitation) principal, interest and ioits and expenses of collection.

Dated

GUARANTOR:

(SEAL) (SEAL)

NOTE: T}IIS IS A S?á.NÞ,{RD FORh{. ÄNì, MODIFICATION TO TTTIS FORM STIÛULD BE CLE,{RLY IÐENTIFIEÐ,
FIXED RATE NOTE
*Type name below signatures

FORM NO, 162003

¡NFèPROD wjnloprcfms-cm

O2OO3 STATE 8AR OF 1VISCONSIN



ADDENÐUn{ TO FIXED RATE NOTE FROM BMN{I ROTH USA, INC., MAKtrR
TO CITy OF PLATTEVILLE, \USCONSIN, LENDER DATBD 4-Zú ,2ûL2,

IN TIIE AMOUNT OF $337,030.74

The follorving shall constitute additional terms and provisions of the Fixed Rate
Note from Emmi Roth USA,Inc., Maker, to the City of Platteville, Wisconsin, Lender,
dated 4-Z.a:tz ,2t12, in the amount af $337,030.74.

Notwithstanding anything else contained herein to the contrary, the amount owed
on said Fixed Rate Note shall be subject to reduction based upon improvements made fo
the property within two years of the anniversary date of the Development Agreenrent
between Maker and Lender and newjobs created within fwo years of the anniversary date
of the Development Agreement betvvee¡r Maker and Lender, pursuânt to the Platteviile
Industry Park Land Price Formulâ, â true and correct copy of which is attached hereto,
and is incorporated herein by reference with the same force and effect as if fully set fortll
at length. Subject, however to the requirement that Maker shall complete construction of
the Improvements as specified in Section 1. A. and B. of the Development Agreement
and ereate a minimum of tlirty (30) full+ime equivalent (FTE) jobs as specified in
Section 1. L. of the Development Agreement no later than the second aruriversary date of
the Development Agreement, in order to be eligible fo¡ reduction of the amount owed
pursuant to the Platteville Industry Park Land Price Formula.

Specifically, the amount owed hereunder shall be reduced by $i,000.00 for each
$10,000.00 of improvements made to the real estate in excess of $150,000.00 by Maker
which is the subject of this transaction within the time period specified. The amount
owed shall be fi¡rther reduced by $800.00 for each new Level Ii job created within the
time period specified, by $1,500.0û for each new Level III job øeated rvithin the time
period specified, and by $2,0000.00 for each Level IV job created within the time period
specified, as determined by the City of Platteville baseà upon information available and
including information provided by Maker, New jobs a¡e defined as jobs not existing
within the City of Platleville or Town of Platter.ille on the date of closing. Jobs relocated
to the Platteville Indusfry Park from another site within the City of Platteville or Torvn of
Platteville are not considered new jobs. The maximum credit for improveme¡lts and nerv
jobs shall not exceed the total amount of the promissory note referred to herein. In no
event shall Maker be entitled to a refund of anrounts paid upon the execution of this note
or any other payment from the City of Platteville for improvements made or new jobs
created.

Dated this , day af ,2012.

EMMI ROTH USA, TNC.,

Byr



rrLl3l6 Pû533

Platteville fndustrial Park
Land Price Formula

Approved 8/14/01

The price for Industrial Park real estate will vary between $l/acre and $ 17,500/acre based
upon the following land price formula:

Base land price - S17,500lacre
Credit is allowed for project costs exceeding $i50,000
Less 10% of base land price for qualified graduates of the Platteville Business Incubator
Less $1,000 for each $10,000 cost of improvement to the land in excess of $150,000

within 24 months of date of closing
Less $200 for each Level ljob (less than $10lhr. including cost ofbenefits) created

within 24 months of the date of closing
Less $800 for each Level2 job ($10-$15/h. including cost of benefits) created within '.

24 months ofthe date of closing
Less $1,500 for each Level 3 job ($15-$20lh¡. including cost ofbenefits) creatd

within 24 months of the date of closing
Less $2,000 for each Level 4 job ($20lhr. or more including cost of benefits) created

within 24 months of the date of closing

The final land price shall be based on the above criteria, and in no event shall the final land
price be below $1.00/acre. The Platteville Industrial Development Corporation will be
responsible for determining whether a job that is created is to be classified as Level 1,2,3 or 4
based upon information to be provided by buyer.



CONSTRUCTION DEADLINE AND REPURCHASE AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the City of Platteville and the Plattevílle Area Industrial Development
Corporation, (hereinafter collectively referred to as "Seller") have developed certain real estate
for.the purpose of an industry park in the City of Platteville, pad of said lands being described in
the recorded Plat of Platteville Industry Park No. 6, Grant County, Wisconsin, as shown in the
Plat thereof recorded in the office of the Register of Deeds for Grant County on November 17,
20t6, in Plat Cabinet B, Page 78b, as Document No. 693633; and

WHEREAS, Emmi Roth USA, Inc. ('Buyer"), wishes to purchase the following
described lands in said park:

I¡t One (1) of Certifi.ed Survey iMap #l623recorded in Volurne 15 of Certiñed Survey
Maps,pagel3T,Document#744590onApril 5,2Al2andsaidlotbeinglocatedinLotsThirty-
twa Q2), Thirt¡four (34), Thirty-five (35), Thirty-six (36), Thirty-seven (37) and part of Lot
Thirfy{hree (33) of Platteville lndustry Park No. 6, City of Platteville, Grant County, Wisconsin,
according to the recorded map or plat thereof.

WHEREAS, it is f¡e intention of Seller to sell said lands only for the purposes of
development of industry and/or business in accordance with Section 22.ASn ofthe City of
Platteville Municipal Code "M-4 Applied TechnologyDistrict"; and

\4/HEREAS, it is the intent of Seller not to sell said lands to other parties for speculative
or investment puqposes; and

WHEREAS, Buyer intends to make improvements on the above-described real estate in
accordance with the City of Platteville Zoning0rdinances and those Ðeclaratíons of Protective
Covenanfs and Restrictions of the Platteville Industry Park, recorded in the office of the Register
of Deeds for Grant County, Wisconsin, in Volume 905 of Records, Page 11 1, as Document No.
636581.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agtee as follows:

1. Construction Deadline. In the event the Buyer does not undertake expansion of the then
existing r¡ranufacturing and storage facilitics before the 10ù annual anniversary date of
the Development Agreernent between Seller and Buyer, the City may repurchase from
the Buyer that portion of the land conveyed to the Buyer which has not been used for
expansion of the Buyer's manufacturing andlor storage facilities or to support such
expansion, such as for additional parking or access? compliance with zoning or building
laws or regulations or other improvements or purposes. Upon repurchase, Seller shall be
entitled to retain rigbts and easements in the repurchased land reasonably appropriate to
service its existing facílities and uses. The partíes agree that the land designated for
fi¡ture expansion {or such support of future expansion) is described as the East 330 feet of
the property described above.

2. Option to Repurchasa ln the event Buyer has not taken the action within the time
specified in paragraph t hereof, the Seller shall have an option to buy the above-
described property at a repurchase price equal to the amount paid to Seller by Buyer less
10% of the purchase price plus any commissions or expenses paid by Seller ín coanection



3.

4.

5.

with the sale to Buyer. But, in no event shall the total comrnissions and expenses charged
under this provision exceed $500.00 orreduce the purchase price below $1.00 per acre.
The purchase price shall be the actual price paid by the Buyer for the land per acre,
pursuant to the Platteville Industry Park Land Price Formula, multiplied by the number of
acres that have not been used for expansion (or in support ofsuch expansion) by the
Buyer. The City agrees that its riglrt to repurchase the porfion of the property acquired
for future expansion as provided herein shall expire upon the Buyer undertaking one or
more expansions of its facilities that results in the construction of manufacturing or
storage facilities (or support for such facilities) upon this portion of the property.

Sale of Land Delignated foJ.Future Expans_i_gn. Prior to the tennination of Seller's option
or right of repurchase granted herein, Buyer may not sell, conrrey or lease to any person
or entity all.or any portion of the land designated fo¡ future expansion without the express
written consent ofthe Seller.

Notice. This right ofrepurchase shall be exercised by Seller serving notice in writing
upon Buyer, its heirs, successors or assigns.

Payment. In the event of repurchase, the repurchase price shall be paid in cash at the
time of repurchase.

6. Conveyance. The repurchase shall be within thirty (30) days after the delivery of said
notice and shall take place at the offices of Seller. Buyer, its successor or assigns, agrees
at such time to deliver a lVarranty Deed to the Seller free and clear of ali liens and
encumbrances, excepting all restrictions and/or encumbrances to which the deed
conveying title to Buyer was subject and retained rights by Seiler as permitted hereunder,
and an abstract of title prepared by an attomey or abstract compâny or a commitment
frorn a title insurance company licensed in lVisconsin to issue iitie insurance in the
amount of the repurchase price.

7. Terrninafion- The option or right of repurchase granted to Seller shall terminate upon the
commencement of construction or Buyer entering into a conhact for the construction of a
building thereon (or which requires support thereby), regardless of the date on which said
construction begins, so long as Buyer has not received notice in writing of the City of
Platteviile's exercising its right of repurchase.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands aud seals this i¿ day
of Ap,-'/ ,zor2.

EMMI ROTH USA, TNC.,

By Rene Weber, Vice President of Production



PLATTEVILLE AREA INDUSTRI.AL
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION,

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE,

This instrurnent was drafted by:

Brian C. lvlcGraw
Attcmey at Law
106 N. Wisconsin Avenue
P.O. Box 619
Muscoda, \MI 53573-061 g

{608) 7394234ß484236

8499992



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE

EMS - Area Ambulance Committee U

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Pronosal:

The Platteville Area Ambulance Committee will be meeting in closed session on Thursday, Mray 7ú at the Council Chambers in City
Hall. This closed session meeting is to provide the towns that comprise the Area Ambulance Committee (all towns served by
Platteville EMS) with a copy of the draft agreement between the City and Southwest Health for ambulance services that has been
negotiated over the last several months. The goal of the meeting is to provide the information and get feedback from the town
representatives. A briefing/notes and further documents will be made available to the council members on Tuesday evening at the
meeting.

Recomm,endation:

No action needed at this time.

lmpact Of Adopting Proposal:

Information on

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applv)
_X_ No frscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues

_ Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budget amendment required

Vote Required:
_ Majority
_ Two-Thirds

lþrrallvelallu-lqptions About Lons Ranse Fiscal Effect:

Amendment No. No Amendment Reouired x

Account Number Account Name

Department: Emergency Medical Service

Prepared By: Brian M Allen, EMS Administrator Date: 05 l;4.ay 2015


	Agenda
	III.A.1.4-25-15 Special minutes
	III.A.2.2-27-15 minutes
	III.A.3 4-28-15 minutes
	III.A.4.4-30-15 minutes
	III.A.5 5-04-15 minutes
	III.B.Payment of Bills
	III.C Financial report
	III.D.Appointments to Boards and Commissions
	III.E.Licenses
	III.F.Acting Manager Compensation
	V.A Committee Reports
	V.A.1. Plan Commission 3-2-15
	V.A.1. Plan Commission 4-6-15
	V.A.2.Commission on aging
	V.A.3.Redevelopment Authority
	V.A.4.Historic Preservation
	V.B.1.City Attorney
	V.B.2.Water and Sewer Fin. Report
	V.B.# Airport Fin. Report
	V.B.4.Dept Progress reports
	VI.A. Platteville Welcome sign
	VI.B.Ordinance 15-06 Traffic map
	VI.C.Community Garden
	VI.D.1 & 2 Resolution 15-08- and 15-09
	VII.A.Conditional Use Permit-1100 E Mineral St
	VII.B. Conditional Use south chestnut st
	VII.C.Emmi Roth
	VII.D.EMS

	RETURN TO AGENDA: 


